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PREFACE

This Commission was constituted by the Government of Bihar notification mno.
S.0. 903, dated the 15th of May, 1979 to inquire into the communal disturbances
at Jamshedpur in the wake of the Ram Navami festival of the year 1979.

2. The services of Shri Ganesh Prasad Sinha, A.D.M., were placed at the disposal
of the Commission for utilisation as Secretary of the Commission. He had previous
experience of working of other Commissions of Inquiry and he did his best to ensure
smooth working of the Commission.

3. Amongst the members of the staff special mention has to be made of
Sbri M. P. Sinha, Peshker and the three P.As. Sarvshri B. P. Singh, 8. N. Sahay
and S. Mushtaq Ahmaed. They rendered excellent service to the Commission and
enabled it to keep to the schedule of work. Without their ungrudging help it would

nobt have been possible to complete inquiry of this vast magnitude.

4. The Report of the Commission was drafted after full deliberations amongst the
members and the Cheirman at their joint meetings. One of the members, ShriS.Q.
Rizvi, was to go abroad on the 16th August and so he signed the fair and the
two carbon copies on the 12th August, 1981. Every page of the Report has been
sealed with the seal of the Commission and the typographical errors have been

corrected by me in ink.

5. The Commission 'is grateful to the State Government for making the Civil
Defence Building, P.W.D. Inspection Bungalow and the World Bank Rest House
at Jamshedpur available for its sittings and office and for stay of the. Chairman
and, the two members and to the local administration for providing transport facilities,
etc. within their limitations.

J. NARAIN,

PaTNa :

August 31, 1981. Chairman,
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CHAPTER 1
INTRODUCTION

1.1. In exercise of the powers conferred by section 3 of the Commissions of

Inquiry Act, 1952 (Act 60 of 1952), the State of Bihar issued the following noti-
fication dated 15th Mav. 1979 :(—

“NOTIFICATION
Patna, the 15th May, 1979

S.0. 903—Whereas the State Government is of opinion that it is necessary to
appoint a Commission ot Inquiry for the purpese of making an inquiry into a definite
matter of public importance, to wit, the communal disturbances that have occurred
in and around Jamshedpur since the 11th day of April, 1979;

Now, therefore, in oxercisc of the powers conferred by scction 8 of the
Commissions of Inquiry Act, 1952 (No. LX c¢f 1952), the Governor of Bihar hercby
appoints a Commission of Inquiry consisting of the following persuns, namely :—

11) Shri Jitendra Narain, Retired High Court Judgo— Chairman.

(2) Shri P. P.. Agrawal, I.C.S.(Retired), Former Secretary to Government of
India—Member. '

(3) Shrli;[S.bQ. Rizvi, I.P.S. (Retired), Former Inspector-General of Pelice, Bihar—
cmbar.

2. The terms of reference of the Commission shall be as follows:—

(2) To enquire into the facts and circumstances including the causes and course
of communal disturbances in and around Jamshedpur in April, 1979.

(b) To enquive it the aforesaid disturbances were pre-planned, and if so, the
elements responsible for the same.

(¢) Tc enquire if there was apprehension of disturbances from before and whether

administrative measures taken to prevent and deal with the said disturbances
were adequate.

(d) Tu consider such other matters relating to these communal disturbances as
the Commission may think fit and proper.

(¢) To recommend measures which may be adopted for preventing recurrence of
such disturlances.

3. The Governor of Bihar is further .pleased, in oxercise of the powers conferred
by sub-section (1) of section 5 of the said Aect, to direct that all the provisions

O.f sub-sections (2), (3), (4) and {5) cf the said section 5 shall apply to the Commis-
sion,

4. The Commission shall submit its report by the 30th September, 1979,

5. The headquarters of the Commission shall be at Jamshedpur.

By orderof the Governor of Bihar,

N. K. P. SINHA,

Special Sccretary to Government,”
16 Home—2 i '
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1.2. Subsequently by notification no. 8.0. 1134, dated the 10th July, 1979, the
Governor of Bihar was pleased to appoint Shri Samir Kumar Ghosh, former Chai;‘man
of the Tripura Public Service Commission, as a member of the Commission in place of
Shri P. P. Agrawal.

1.3. A notice dated the 19th July, 1979 was published in English, Hindi anq Urdu
papers inviting individuals and persons acquainted with the subject-matter of tf '
Inquiry to furnish a statement of facts by the 18th of August, 1979 and fixin tﬁe
21st August, 1979 as the date of the preliminary sitting of the Commission, g the

1.4, On account of Ramzan and Id-ul-Fitr festivals the Commj
the view that the date for the preliminary sittingon the 21st August and for
inspection on the following days should bo extended, Accordingly, 29th or local
1979 was fixed for the preliminary sitting and 30th and 31st August a,n'z’f 1st S August,
1979 for inspection. This was notified to the general public by means of ¢Ptember,
notice- as was done on the previous occasion. necessary

ssion hadto take

1.5. The preliminary sitting of the Commission was held in } i
Civil Defence Office, Ja.mshedpcl‘lr on tho 29th August, 1979. Op ;)Z}?i(lgi? t(:?%;lgal(];,()f tho
ment officials it was submitted that the venue of the Commissipn should be c;lv'em-
to Patna or Ranchi so that the witnesses may be in a position to -depose WithoS tlfted
or favour. The proposal was opposed by scme of the varties and the Comng‘ ar
observed - that it was not necessary to pass any-order in that regard and tha;ssmn
matter would be considered as and when the situation arose. A prayer wa, bae
made on behalf of Government officials for four weeks’ time to fie Wl‘ittell-sstﬁzo
ment. )

1.6.. By the 24th September, 1979 a-number of partics had filed thei i
statements but again no written statement was filed op behalf of the éasze:;’lr;ntzg;
officials.

1.7. After hearing the parties on the 24th and 25th September
of Procedure to be followed by the Commission were settled (Vid;,
this Report).

1979, the Rules
Annexure A tq

1.8. Since some of the parties, including the Government officials, b

. ? . ‘13, {Ld
their statement of facts and prayed for time and also beecause Hindu fesltliojalﬁled
Dussehra and Diwali ete. intervened, the noxt sitting of the Commission was fix S of
the 7th November, 1979. ed for

1.9. Government notification extending the term of the Commi
February, 1980, was received on the 20th November, 1979. The
Commission from the 10th December, 1979 was then notified to
through the medium of the Press.

ssicn till the 29¢h
next sitting of the
the general Public

1.10. After hearing the parties on the 10th December, 1979,
following would be treated as partics before the Commission.
venience the symbol shown against each party was adopted :—

it was agreed that,
th
For the sake of colﬁ

1. Shri Dina Nath Pandey, M.L.A. .. D.N.P
2. Jamshedpur Janch Ayog Sahayak Nagrik Samity Samiti
3. Rashtriya Swyamsewak Sangh .. R.S.8 !
4. Shri R.P. Sarangi.. M.P. .. R.P S
5. Central Co-ordination Committce for Commission C.C o
6. Jamaet-Ul-Ulema-I-Hind JU H
7. Anjuman Faizul Ghurba A F.G.
8. Government Officials G.o.
9. C.P.I. Singhbhum .. .. .. .. CPI
10. Jamshedpur Citizens Council .. . . .. IO,
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1.11. After hearing the respective cases of the parties the Commission held local
inspection of the route of the procession from the Dimna Basti on 13th
December, 1979 in the presence of lawyers concerned. The memorandum ofinspection
and the map of the locality are Annexures Band B-1 of this Report. Some of
tho parties wanted the Commission to make inspection -of selected places even before
the commencement of oral evidence. For this purpuse 2lst January, 1980 was fixed.
A long adjournment.had to be given because of ensuing Parliamentary elections:

1.12. On the 21st January, 1980, when the -uestion-of -lscal inspection' was taken
up, the Advocate-General wanted the matter to be taken up next day as he had
to obtain certain instructions from the local authorities. Certain other preliminary matters
were taken un and orders vassed.

1.13. On the 22nd January, 1980, the Advocate-General submitted that for adminis-
trative reasons local inspection may not- be held till the 31st March 1980. The
prayer was allowed. The Commission thercafter commenced the examination of
witnesses from the 23rd January, 1980.

1.14. On the 24th January, 1980, Yuuth Congress(I) which had already filed their
written statement ¢n 18th August, 1979, prayed that they might also be included ‘in
the list of parties as due to. their being busy in election work no appearance gould
be made earlier. Their further prayer was that -they might be allowed to file. 11
copies of the written statement on 11th: February, 1980. The prayer was allowed.
Symbol Y.C.(I) was allotted to them. Thus; the total number of recognised parties
betore the Commission went up to 11.

1.15. The hearing was resumed ¢n 18th February, 1980 which continued up to 23rd
February, 1980. On the 23rd February, 1980, the Advocate-General, Bihar, appeared
and submitted that in public interest and due to other administrative reasons, the
sitting of the Commission may not be held in the month of March, 1980. As such,
the hearing was adjourned to the 7th April, 1980.

1.13, _After hearing the parties the Commission took the view that the question
of local inspection be deferred till the conclusion of oral evidence.

1.17. Due to the Assembly elections and other administrative reasons the sitting of
the Commission had to be postponed for some days and tho next sitting commenced
on the 23rd June, 1980 and continued on subsequent days.

1.18. On the 22nd August, 1980, & letter from Home (Special) Department, Govern-
ment of Bihar, was received requesting that for administrative reasons the sitting of
the Commission be adjourred till the 10th September. Government order extending
the term of the Commission beyond the 31st August was received only on the 10th
September, 1980 and accordingly the next date of the sitting of the Commission was
fixed from the 22nd of September, 1980 and it commenced on that date.

1.19. The Government of Bihar in the Home (Special) Department issued notifi-
cation no. 2196, dated 21st August, 1980 amending the rules in pursuance of the
Commissions of Inquiry Act. According to the amendment, a new rule was inserted
after rule 5 which reads &s follows:—

“(6) A Commission may sit in public.m-‘ in private as it thinks fit :
Provided that & Commission shall sit in private on a request being made
by the State Government in that behalf. *’

. 1.20. The State Government made the required request and in view of the
Imperative nature of the proviso to Rule 6, the sittings of the Commission commenced
being held in private from the 23rd September, 1980 onwards.
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1.21. By letter dated 4th TFebruary 1981, the State Government withdrew
their request made on t_he 19th September, 1980 in regard to the hol ding of the
sitting of the ~Commission 1n private. OI} . the 23rd February, 1981, the
aforesaid letter was considered. The Cqmmlssmn was of the view that since tho
Government had withdrawn their request, it was now in the discretion of the Com-
mission to hold its sittings in public or in private. Consequently, the Commission
after hearing the parties, decided to folloyv its usual method in regard to hclding
the sittings in public as was being done prior to 4th October, 1980, Examination of
witnesses in public commenced from the 26th February, 1981,

1.22. Commencing from the 23rd January, 1980 and till the 16th of May, 1981
the Commission held 104 sittings for _r’ecording of evidence of 40 witnesses on, behal%
of four parties to the Inquiry running over 953 pages of deposition and admitted
369 documents as exhibits covering 728 pages. The Commission also oxamined
witnesses on its own. The reason why and the circumstances in, which three of th
parties to the Inquiry did not examine any witness will appear from Chapter 2 03
“Limitations in the progress of the Inquiry”. So far as the other parties to th
Inquiry are conocerned, after filing written statements they either Aropped  out ale
together or left after cross-examining some of the witnesses only. All this ploted -
additional burden and responsibility onthe Commission and it bad, on its own zn
serutinise 1030 pages of written statements filed on behalf of the parties tO’thO
Inquiry. Arguments on behalf of the various parties continued for 18 days and Vc Y
cluded on 22nd June, 1981.The partics did not press for loeal inspection aftor 1(-,)1?-
close of the hearing. Accordingly no further local inspection was held. A list .%
witnesses and other details referred to above, have been set out. ag Annexures ‘0001
to the Report. ,U-



CHAPTER 2
LIMITATIONS IN THE PROGRESS OF THE INQUIRY.

2.1. There cropped up certain fastors which contributed to the delay in the pro-
gress of the Inquiry. Some of these were general and others peculiar to the conduct
of this Inquiry.

2.2. The parties, including Governmeny officials, took an inordinately long time in
filing their Writton Statements in.response to the notice dated 19th July, 1979 calling
upon them to do so. Examination of witnesses could commence only on the 23rd
January, 1980. It was open to the public.

2.3, Delay in concluding the oxamination of witresses was due to circumstances
beyond the control of the Commission. The local administration and the State
Government felt that an otherwise plecid atmosphere of Jamshedpur would, get dis-
turbod by the revival ofold memorics if examination of witnesses was taken, up in
the proximity of any Hindu or Muslim festivals. Accordingly, it was prayed on behalf
of the State Government or the local administration that tne sitting of the Commission
be not held for the period, say, 15 days beforo and scme days after the festivals.
To quote one instance, during 1980 Ram Navami fell on 24th March, 1980,
Accordingly, the Advocate-General appesred and submitted on 23rd February 1980
that in public interest and due to other administrativo reasons, sittings may not be
held in the month of March. The prayer was granted.

2.4. This state of affairs continued throughout the sittings of the  Commission and
was responsible for sittings being adjourned from time to time.

. 2.5. Despite great endeavour on the part of the Commission, hearing could not be
held de die in diem since almost all tne. Counsels representing the various parties were
lawyers practising outside Jamshedpur as indicated below:—

-

. Shri A.K. Datta, Shri Jay Narayan and Shri Hari Kishore Thakur, Senior

Counsels for the Government officers and their Juniors practise ot Patna.
2. Shri Sultan Niazi and Shri Ehsan-ul-Haque, Senior Counsels for the C.C.C.
practise at Ianpur (U.P.)

3. Shri Syed Hassan Imam and Shri Nasim Ahmad, representing the Jamaiet-
Ul-Uleme-I-Hind practise at Calcutta and Patna respectively.

Shri Thakur Prasad representing the R.S.S. along with his junior practises at
Patna.

Shri V.K. Kanth representing the Samity practises at Patna,.

Shri Shakil Abmad Khan representing the C.P.I. practises at Patna.

-Shri Badruzzaman Khan appointed by the State Government to look after
the interests of the minority community practises at Hazaribagh,

-

3 S &

2.6. In order that case of no party went by defa,ult,. request for adjournments
made by learned Coungsels had to be copcgded to at times. Then there were long
interruptions in the sittings of the Commission due to the Assembly and the Parlia.

mentary elections.

2.7. The hearing of the Commission entered o new  phase as a vesult of the
insertion of Rule 6 in the Rules framed by the Bihar Government in pursuance. of

the Commissions of Imquiry Ach. Notification of the Government of Bihar in the

. . is dated 21st _August, T980. T] -
Home (Special) Department s dated : - The State Government made
this Tequircd Tequest and the proviso to Rmtq imperative sittings of the
Commission began to bo held in private from the 22nd September, 1980 onwards,
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2.8. On 30th September 1980 the C.C.C filed a petition before the Commission to
recall the order of holding the sittings in camera. One of the reasons assigned for
making the prayer was that the . witnesses were mnot speaking the truth since the
public were not there to watch them. After hearing the Counsels of the
parties and the Advocate-General, the Commission took the view that there was no
substance in the objections raised and in any case the dacision of the Commission to

continue the sittings in pr.iva:te gould not be modified. The order dated 4th October
1980 passed by the Commission is Annexure ‘D’ to this Report.

2.9. On 5th October, 1980 three petitions one on behalf of the J.U.H.,
the other on bqhalf of the C.C.C. and the third on behalf of the C.P.L,
were filed. In its petitlon the J.U.H. prayed that in view of the order rejecting
the prayer to withd-aw the Commission’s order of holding its sittings in
private, the cross-examinstion of witnesses by them be deferred. for the day. The
c.c.C. sta.ted._ thet they were withdrawing themselves from the Inquiry on account
of the exclusion of the public from sittings and would remain out so ‘longas the
sibtings . were held in private. The petition on behalf of the Singhbhum District
Coungil of the C.P.L. was on terms similar to the one filed by the C.C.C. on the
situation, so arising, the Commission heard the learned lawyers representing the
various parties. On behalf of the Government officers it was submitted that regard
being bad to the kind of allegations made against the Government officers, who had
been examined by the Commission in private, it would not be possible.for them
to produce further witnesses for their examination., The submission amounted to
saying that the thrust of the grievances of the C.C.C. against the Government bfﬁcers
was that because of the exclusion of the public from thesittings, officers were . resilin
from thest2tements filed on their behalf and that suchan allegation .would be levelleg
all the more if even, the lawyers were not physically present. In view of the abnor-

mal situation the Commission adjourned its sittings on this date and deci t it
after the Puja boldidays, that is, from the 28th October, 1980, ded to =i

2.10.- On th> 27th Osztober, 1980, a patition on behslf of the - :

at Patns, saying that & writ petition under Articles 226 and(? . 2%70.0?“111?08\;5&_
titution of Indis, hnd been filed before the Patns High Court against the orde: gf
the Commission pissed on 4th October, 1980 and it was likely to come up for ad-
‘mission after ths 3rd November, 1980. A prayer was made thot the sitting of z‘he
Commission b2 adjourned till the 4th November, 1980. The Commission , after heering
the parties, took the view that the contention of the C.C. C. was without any

substancs since, both on considerations of propriety end justice, there was no resson
why th2 sitting should be adjcurned.

2.11. On behsIf of the J. U. H. & prayer to adjourn the sitting of the
sion till the dth Novemboer, 1980 wis mads, This also had to be grejected, Commis-

29th October, 1980, snother pstition on behnlf of the J. U. H. was filed (;Ent:?he
that a3 a result of dsliberations amongst the members of the J. U, §{ and.;mg
important mambers of th> public thsy had decidad thst cross-exeminstion of Otrille
Governmsnt witnesses by J. U. H. be adjourned till the 4th Novambgr 1980 Ie
vf;‘e,s, hywever, 1{)1?;(19 clear on their bahnlf tha{; they were neither sgainst no;' in f..'“voti-
of the Inquiry being held in private or in public. But the : :

declined '?o cg:)ss-ext:.mine thapwitnesses. P b Couneel for the J. U. H.

2.12. Thuas. the Commission was fased with & delicate situation’ since th
none to reprasent th: minorities before the Commission and consequently non tere was
examine th> withnesses on their behalf. The result would have beei "1. e to cross.
inquiry, what confidence ths general public would heve reposed, on the ﬁ(n di One-sxdefl
ved at on an evidence, which had not been tested by cross-exemination -
no evidznes was produced on behsalf of one of the aggrieved parties and wherg

9.13. As far bask es on 21st May, 1979, ie. immediately ofter th :

: N ; Y s 1.C. 83 & 3 he Ch?‘
token over chirgs, h> hnd impressed upon the State Government to appoigtr-,n o hag
yer for the Commission. This would have met & law-

‘contingeney of thig kingd



7

No lawyer on beh2lIf of the Commission was, however, appointed then. Later, on 3rd
Novbember 1981 a lawyer for the comm 'ssion was appointed but bhis services
were not available to the Commission beyond 23rd February, 1980 probably beczuse
his appointment was terminated. On 8th May, 1980 Shri Badruzzeman Khan, a2d-
vocate, was appcinted by the State Government to look after the interests of the
minority community. For the first time, hs appoared before the Commission on 12th
May, 1980. TFinding n: alternstive, the Commission called upon Shri B. Z. Khan to
render assistance to the Commission in proceeding with the Inquiry. Working -under
soms= constraints, he cross-examined some of the witnesses on-bohlf of the minorities.
But, on th3. 12th January, 1981 wh-n the S. P. was toe be cross-examined on beh-If
of the minorities, Shri B. Z. Khan filed & petition exprcssirg his inability to cross-
examine the witnesses from tbat date onwards. When asked by the Commission to
state ths reason for his inability to. do so, Shri Khan submittcd that it was for
want of instructions from the minority community.

2.14. Finding no alternative and with the dominamt intention to ascertain the true
facts which, without the appenrance on behslf of the minorities, was difficult to gueage,
the Commission conveyed to ths State Government by its letter, datcd the 17th
Januory, 1981, ths developments that had taken place from time to time consequent
on th> proccedings of th2 Commission being heold in private and also suggesting an
alternative arrangement. Much against its wiches the Commission adjourned tihe
hearing on 12th January, 1981 snd addressed zmother letter to Government since its
previous letter on ths subject h~d not been replied.to. Ullimstely, by letter dsted
4th Fehruery 1031 the State Government withdrew their réquest made on ths 19th
September, 1980 in regord to the holding of tho Fitting ol the Commission in private.
The Commission, thercupon, after given noties-to the parties, commenced its ‘sittings
from the 23rd February, 1981. From that date onwards the sittings. continued to
be in publie. - " ,
F315. Next followed another devilopment which oporated to delay further the pro-
gress of the Inquiry. The C. C. C. and ths-J, U. H. prayed that witnesses who
had already been cross-examined when the sittings were held in private, be recalled
and allowed to be cross-examined by them. Ultimately, they confined their request
to the cross-examination of the S. D.- 0. only. The S. D. O., in fact, had been
cross-examined at length by Shri B. Z. Khan for 6 dsys covering 42 pages. He had
covered all th» points. Any way, in the interest of justice the Commission took the
view that the C. C. C. end the J. U: H. should submit a list of questionnsires to
be put to the S. D. O. and the questions thould be such 2s had not been covered
in the cross-examination conducttd by Shri B. Z. Khan. The Commission. itself was
to put those questions to the S. D. O. If further made it clear thot during the
interrogation of the S. D. O. by the Commission, the C. C. C. and the J. U. H.
would be free to suggest supplementaries also. In spite of this concession, the C. (. Q.
withdrew themselves entirely from the proceeding. TheJ. U. H., however, submitted
a list of questisns which were put to the S. D. O. end his answers were elicited.

2.16. One more aspz2ct of the inquiry needs to be recorded. Mention has already
been made of the fact that the C. C. C. withdrew their participstion in the pro-
ceedings. This was after cross-examination by them of 28 witnesses on behalf of the
Government officers. Thereafter 5 more witnesses on_behslf of Government officers
and 7 on behnlf of other porties, ncludmg Shri D.- N. Pandey, M. .. A., were
exzmmed. ~Their cross-examinobion Wos not done by C. C.CThe J° U. HBegan
pattiGipviing and cross-examning the withnesses Tromi fTotuary, 1981, "Thus,
twelve witnesses remainsd without cross-examination by the C. C. C. There weas, however
no withness whose cross-examination was not done on behalf of the minority, nm);
be, through the sgency of Shri B. Z. Khnn. Eygn after the ho.’Wed
in public the C. P..I. did not moke any further apparance. ‘
© 2.17. The J. U.-H. had proposed to examine some witnesses on their behslf, But,
on 23rd April, 1981, they filed o potition saying that they did not propose to examine
any withness since the witnesses were not agreeing to come to the witness box appre-
hending dire consequences in case they adduced any evidence before the Commission,
The above depicts the limitations under which the Commission hed to function,




CHAPTER 3
JAMSHEDPUR.

-3.1. Nestled on the foot of the Dimn» Hills and washed on two  sides by . the
rivers Swarnrekha and Kharkai, the steel city of Jamshedp_ur I8 served by
the South-Eastern Railway and National Highway No. 33. It ig situated at g
distance of 430 K. Ms. from Patna. It hasa landing ground alse. It is 530 foet
above the sea level. The population hag oW gone.up to an estimated figure of 7.53
Lgkhs covering an area of Gﬁme miles. Of thém about 1.61 Tokhs are MusTims,
This modern city of Jamshedpur with its well laid out roads, bungalows, s-hools
hospitals, parks, markets and other civic amenities owes a lot to the Tata Iren ond
Steel Co. Ltd.

3.2. Besides the Tata group of companies krown as the Associated
Jamshedpur, thereis the Nationa.l.Metallurgical La,bora,t?ry, the Government Moare
Plant and well over thirty medium and small factories and plants menufasturing
various kinds of commodities. Sp'esmllmenblon moy bt.a made of Tel-o, Indian, Cab‘l:é
Co., Indian Tube Co., Tata prlns Fraser Ltd., Indian, Steel and Wire' Produntg
Agrico etc. All this has contributed to place -Japlshcdpur 2% a dominang position 1'1,1
the industrial map of the country znd earned for it the name of the Steel City.

Companies of

3 3. The beautiful Jubilee Park set up to commemorats T, 1, g Co’s
Jubilee covers an arca of 300 acres and has its own lake and
tain in its centre, children’s gavden, rtosz garden, threctier M
other attractions. ’

Golden,
& 120 feet tall foyy.
oghul garden and many

3.4. There are a large number of 'isa;hoo_ls i? il}te vown establizshed
as well as by the Government. T).f.ay-mee e demands. of the local ati
Mention may be made also of two Mission schools—qne for the boys (IJ()}?lgl)llSl?ﬁlOri.
and the other for the girls (Sasred Heart Convent) which are Englislx-medim; seboO(]) )
Then, there are a n,umbe.r of .colleges for boys as well ag for girls which are t-dols.
recognised by the Ranchi University. uly

by the Conlpa.ny

3.5. Besides the well established Tata Main Hospit_al, there is g Gov
Hospital which caters to the medical nee‘ds of the general public. There iser;ll::)ent
Medical College known as the Mahatma Gandbi Memoris] Medical College. T a
also an Engincering College known as R. I. T., Jamshedpur. .

3.6. Jamshedpur can_really l.)e con;sidm:ed to be a complex of four separate towne
Jugsalai, Mpur and in their nlldfmwwl ]fr
on the north divides Sakchi P37 Trom 1 ango P. S and 15 inked with o nrekhsg,
bridge. River Kharkai flows on the wef-;tefn side and acts as g dividip lillale vith
Aditypur P. S. of Seraikella subdivision. There is an overbridg g 1ine  with

Gconre ting Adj |
with Jamshedpur. - ting Aditypuy

here ig

3.7. As regards Civil administration, this town is the Hes,
subdivision with a Subdivisional Officer and forms part of
Headquarters at Chaibassa. The Police administration of Ja,
a Superintendent of Police.

dquarters of Dhalbh

dq un
Singbbbum District wiﬂ:
mshedpur t9ywy, ig under

3.8. The maintenan-e of civil amentias i.n the city has bee
of the T. I. 8. Co. from the hoginning and is still being looked after by them, §
is to be noted that the history of Jamshedpur is one of steady expansinp to ki ¢
pate with the expansion of the plant, of ever better organisation, of constamcﬂ
improved servizes. The -Town Department of 7. 1. 8. Cs. looks after the enti
manizipal  adninisinadion of the 4awa. Thare is a Nosified Avea, Committeg flr0
Jamshedpur town whish was established in the year 1924 with POWers undey t?;(;
Municipal Act. 4

n the re'sponsibility

]
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3.9. There are 11 Police Stations in Jamshedpur. Of them Mango, Jugsalai and
Persudih Police Stations do not fall within Jamshedpur Notified Area Committee
and are, therefore, not looked after by theT.I.S. Co. as far as their civic amenities
including lighting, water supplies etc. are concerned. Thus although by Jamshedpur
Town we mean all the eleven Police Stations, Bgﬂggl’mu(ﬁhmlr/__)i&gw&fifgf‘m
part of the Jamshedpur Notified Area Committee. There is aseparate municipality for
Jugsalai and Notified Area Committee for Mango P.-S. Persudih_P. S. is the Panchayat
area falling under Jamshedpur Block.

3.10. An exclusive feature of the population of this town 1s tne presence of a
very sizeable cosmopolitan population in the urban areas. Life and society in Jamshed-
pur has thus generally been of a gosmopolitan character and a large chunk of the
Steel City’s population consists of the working classes who live in amity and peace
amongst themselves.

3.11. In 1964, however, there was a communal disturbance in Jamshedpur. Riots
started from Calcutta and spread throughout the indust-ial belt of Estern India
golngwptoMadhya Pradesh. After 1964, the Muslims began to think of Iiving in
cOncentrated habitations instead of remaining scattered all over Jamshedpur in isolated

ockets.
p 3.12, Incidents of communal tension and violence beg@_i&_ama%to
time after the events of 1064. During the years 1975 to 1978 they occurred om the
otasions of Hindu religious festivals. In 1977 a communal tension had arisen because
a Muslim had kidnapped a Hindu girl. The incident of 1978 was over the construc-
tion. of 'a mosque.

3.13. The area and approximate population thanawise of Jamshedpur Police District
at the relevant time were as follows. :—

DETAILS OF AREA AND POPULATION THANAWISE OF JAMSHEDPUR POLICE
DISTRICT (ESTIMATED).

Population.
Serial Name of P. 8. Area in - Total.
no. sq. miles, Hindu.  Muslim.
1 2 | | | 3 4 \ 6
1 Mango .. . 6.00 3:8,295 27,174 65,16y
2  Sakchi . .. 2.50 37,232 9,308 46,540
3 Sitaramdera . . 2.50 32,096 5,663 37,759
4 Sidgora .. .. 2.50 37,538 2,823 40,361
5  Golmuri .. .. 3.70 54,883 23,520 78,403
6 Telco .. .. 7.48 68,859 15,120 83,979
7 Bistupw = .. 3.80 32,569 13,957 46.526
8 Kadma .- x 2.80 36,465 6,435 42,900
9 Sonari .. .. 2.20 28,208 1,485 29,693
10 Jugsalai . - 7.34 1&975 51,325  2,05,300
11 Persudih .. .. 26.00 71,733 4,578 76,311

—————

T

Total .. 66.82  5,01,853  1,61,388 7,53,241




CHAPTER 4

ADMINISTRATIVE MEASURES TAKEN FOR MAINTENANCE OF LAW AND
ORDER DURING RAM NAVAMI FESTIVAL OF 1979.

4.1. Jamshedpur town bas 11 Police Stations within its fold.  The- town has
a previous history of communal disturbances which had taken place in the year
1964 and ‘had enveloped most of these Police-Stations. As such, every precavtion
used to be taken so that festivals like Ram Navami, Holi. Baarid. Moharram. etc.
passed off peacefully.

4.2. In the year 1979, Ram Navami festival fell on the Sth-of-April and the

Ra@xﬂ@d&_proce%ions in Jamshedpur town were to ‘be.taken out_on. the

6th of April, 197 man _Jayanti fell on the 11th of April, 1979.

4.3. A> per the instructions given by the S. P., Jamshedpur and the D. a,
Singhbhum, Thana Level Peace Committee meetings of members of both the communi-
ties were held in all the Police-Stations well ahead of the 6th of April, 1979,

4.4. The Thana level Peace Committee meeting ot Mango P.-S., held on 30th March,
1979, was presided over by the S. P. and»attend.ed by the S. D. O..and . the D.S. P,
The meetings held in the other P.-Ss. were presided over by the respective 0.Cs..

4.5. In respect of the Ram Navami festival of 1979 and azcording to the normal
practice, different Thanas sent forecast reports to the S. P. On the basis of these
forecasts, the S. P. made his assessment and forwarded hig report dated 23rd March
1979 to D. I-G., Ranchi, with copies to the Divisiona]l Commissioner, I.-G. of Pblice
and others- for information.- In this forecast-report the §, Pp. ,ha;.d asked for and
additional force of 5 companies of B, M. P./C. R. P. and two hundred Urban H.,
Guards, in addition -to the force already available in the district. The D, ] léﬂe
Ranchi recommended. that the quantum of police force asked for by the §. P
should be made-available. C

~ 4.6. On the basis of the forecast reports the 8. D_.’_O. sent his own assessment
in his report dated 24th March 1979 to the D. C., Singhbhum with regard to the
requirement of posting of Magistrates for law a}nd order arrangements connected with
the Ram Navami festival. Finally, the D. C. issued orders dated 27th Marc) 1979
for the deputation of Magistrates for law and order duties. Similarly, and on tp
same lines, the S. P. issued separate orders dated  2nd April 1979 fop the
deputation of Police Officers and armed police for law and order duties, 'I}hese
deputation orders were ‘to take effect from the afternocon of the 3rq of April, 1979e

4.7. On 30th March 1979, the S. P., th_e S. D. O.and the D. S. P. concerneq
attended the Thana level Peace Committee meeting of the Mango P.-§., ag the
dispute over the route for the Dina Basti Akhara procession, raised in the previoyg
year, could again be a sensitive issue that year. AS~a matter of fact, the ‘demand fg
‘the same route was raised but it was decided that a joint inspection of the sitr
would be held by the S.'D. O. and the D. 8. P. and their recommendation, WOuI(?_
be accepted by all concerned. The inspection was held on 2nd April 1979 and th
S. D. 0. and the D. 8. P. recommended an alternative route along the ankhOShah?

Relief Road cmerging on 18 Dimna Road 7 Ko 6 MIngo ROWR~ anq
the Swarnrekha Bridee, thereby completely by-passing oad No. 14, :
- '

R
4.8. On 2nd April 1979, a meeting of the Central Peace Committee wag held ;
the premises of the Civil Defence Office. .This was attended, amongsp others, by thl(:
D. C., S. P., 8. D. 0. and representatives of both the Communities. The rout,
recommended by the S. D. O. and the D. 8. P. was announced as the route granteq
in this meeting, t0 which no objection was raised.
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4.9. On 3rd April 1979, a meeting was called by the S. P., in his office which
was attended by the Police Officers. They were asked to be firm and alert during
the Ram Navami festival.

4.10. On the 5th of April, some_persons of Mango P.-S. area, including some
of the licencees met the S, D. 0. and inform nim thab the "processions of Mango
P.-S. area would not be taken out on the duedate uniess the Dimna Basti procession

was allowed to be taken by the route asked for and they handed over a pefition
(Ext. :0/2 o him, It reads as follows :—=

“A joint meeting of all Akhara Samities falling under the Mango P.-S.. arca
was held on 5th April 1979 at 8 a.M. in Bajrang Mandir in which it
was unanimously resolved that unless the Dimna Basti procession is not
given a license to_proseed through Road No. 14, no Jhanda from Mango
area would be taken out nor any lestivities celebrated.”

[\

The petition bears the signature of Shri Jogendra Kumar Nirala describing himself
as the Secretary of the Sanyukt Bajrang Bali Akhara Samity, Mango.

4,11. At the time the petition was handed over to the S. D. O., 8 to 1u persons,
including Shti B. K. Trivedi, Janardan Sharma, R. P. Singh band J.7°C." Murmnu,
were present. Tho o D0, iried to persuade them not to make an iSsuc of the
roite and warned them that if law and order is disturbed by their -ation, strict
measures would be taken aginst them. They promised t2 reconsider the matter.

4.12. On account, of these developments, the S. D. O. alerted all the Police-Stations
to ensure that the processions in their jurisdictions were taken out on the due daté.
The 0. Cs: of all the Police-Stations, including Mango, reported back after -contacoting
the licensees that they had been assured. that-the processions would be taken out. on.
the due date.

4.13, In all only 11 processions of Tel o, Persudih and Jugsalai Folice-Stations were
tagMMf)._mThe other 68 lienc e take out their
processions_unless the Dimna Basti procession was allowed to be taken -out through
Road No. 14. —

4.14. When, due to the gricvances of the Hindus over the route granted for the
Dimna ‘Basti ptocession of Sona-Ram Manjhi, prozessions were not taken out on
6th April 1979, a meeting was held in the P. I. R. (Sakshi P.-S. and the P. 1. R.
‘are-in tho same premises) in the evening of 6th April 1979. This meeting was
attended by the 8. P., 8. D. O. and otlict Olfiers and publiz representatives including
Md. ‘Ayub Khbhan, M. L. A., ZXartik Kutmar, M. L. A. and Dr. M. K. Akhauri,
Licencees and organisers of the Jhanda also attended tlic nmeeting. Representatives
of both the communities including the licencees and the Akharawallas assured the
adiministration that they would try to see that the processions were taken out,,
In the meeting which was presided over by the D. C., he made it clear that there
was no possibility of change of raute of any prozession and that. the demand made

in respect_of change of the route of the Dimna Basti procession cannot e accepted.
& also appealed to them to maintain communal harmony.

4.15. After this meeting was over, ths D. C. convened another meeting of officers
at-the same place in which theS. P., S. D. 0., D.-S. P. (Circle Inspectors, Q. Cs.
of Police-Stations and others were present. Tbe D.- C. explained to them the stand
of the administration and the unreasonableness of the demand for the route of Dimna
Basti Jhanda procession. He further told .then} that they must be every Iim and
stlict in Bandling the law and order- situation. He particularly reiterated the
instructions to the C. Cs. to take steps for arresting anti-social elemeénts, ‘goonda.s

and rowdy elements and make raids for th of TMegal arms and ammunition.
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4.16.-On the -713? of  April at about 94..M., the 8.D.0., rocsived i .
some licencces- had. blocked a road in Jugsalai. Police. ’Statilgg b;’nfgll'glatgfgn fgﬁf‘

JHandas theroupon. Necessaly steps were takemto—disperse th ~

the obstruction. — e=== 2 _Toperse the crowed and romcve
4.17. On the 8th of April,. pronibitory orders U/Ss- 144 Cr. P i

the entire Ja.mshe(ﬁi“?ﬁ?ﬁ'ce district was issued an . uly promli gai;e% applicable to

418. On Sth April 1979, a Joint Signal was sont by &l ,
to Government in the Home Department and others for irs;megiaié]?;iea?l%aél;?l (E'.Ct‘:
Companies of B.M.P./C.R.P. and 25 Police  Officors. By 11th April 1979 the foll
force was available in Jamshedpur — wing

5 Companies of B.M.P./C.R.P.
80 men of D.A.P. '
135 men of O.R.
260 Home Guards.

4 Sections of T.G. Squad.

The forco available till thon was short of the total assos .
2 Companies. ossed  1equiroment by

©4.19. On 9th April 1979 a meeting of officers was heli

residence of The S.D.0. to review the situation which gazﬁa:&lg,g ﬁ' M. at the
officers of the district and othors. Thanawise review of the situatio y 'the. S.P.,
Previous instructions rogarding firm hendling and dealing with gptj. n was made,
as also recovery of illegal arms were re-emphasised. It was also dé s%cw,l elomonts
licensed " fire-arms of persons from whom trouble w:g aPPrehendéd cided that even
deposited with the authorities. After this review. fresh deputatio > should bfa. got
by the D.C. as well as the S.P. keeping in view the latest si.tuatiﬁnordzis they uad

’ 3t meet-

ing the problem of the leaflet (Ext. GO/6), which hadt, PR
o, s SO —— 2% 1o cireulafion i the

4.20. Thore was an attompt to have a Jamshedpur Bund o 1 ’
1979. Ono person was arrested in this connection. ' h the 9th

f Apri,

4.21. In the afternoon of the 9th, the Commissioner, Ranchi Djvyic A
D.L.G. of Police, Ranchi arrived. They held a meeting of local ¢ fﬁcarsv{smn and the
House. The incidents that. had taken placo and the administrative a,ﬁ-,?. the Circujg
far as alco ‘various instructions issued to the Ipcal officers  Woro coﬁ 1on taken g
Commissionor. The Commissiorer told them that he had talts with the HVeyed to the
sioner and Government was of tho view that so far as liconse thiough ﬁme Commiy.
was concorned, the matter was not negotiablo, but stops would haVegto' bOa.d No. 14
removo the stalomato. To this offect, the Commissioner wanted the willi ® taken to
tion of tho people In pursuanco of the above discussions a mooting of t.hng €0-0pera.-
citizens of Jamshedpur of both the communities was held in the " ¢ _Drominent
Circuit House. It was made clear to all present that the stand of the fon’?g. in the
on licence through Road No. 14 was not negotiable but they were é} dwmh&lstratlon
niecessary stops for finding out a solution. Tho officers wore assurod of sed to ta:ke
by the invitees. C0-0Operatioy,

4.22. Sons 'Ram Manjhi could be contacted only in the morning of the 9y

April. He gave an assurance that he would take out the processio L of
of April through the licensod Toute, bup hmramﬂiﬁ(%ﬁ\ﬂg-mth
procession was_no on that date. we

4.23. On_the 10th of April, a mocting of tho mombers of both the COMmunies
was held 11 the Circuit House. The same day at about 4.30 .M., the Oommi:;}ltl.es
and the D.L.G., camo to the P.LR. and after holding discussions gave directions lczlrie:

~ tha
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strict action shovld be taken against anti-social eloments and for unearthing of illegal
arms and weapons. They also gave directions for gearing up the Civil Defenco Organi-
sation. Aftor this meeting the Commissioner, D.I.G., D.C., S.P. etc. and others visited
Mango P.S. and saw Dimna Basti and all possiblo routes. During that visit it was
brought to their notico that an alternative route was in sight and a comprontise
acceptable to all was possible. “The Tominissioner —told them _that if_the agrecment
ofi_an alternative Toute was veluntary and aecoptablo o both the communitics, The

authoritics will have no objection to accepb it.

4.24. In the night of the 10th of April, a meeting of members of both the
communitics of Mango and other areas was held at Mango Police Station and around
midnight the 8.D.0. was informed that a compromise had been arrived at abdat The
route of the procession, The S.D.0. was accordingly requemd‘t‘O“come—tﬂIafg‘o
Polico Station.He came to the P.S. along with the S.P. and the D.C: The 8.D.0
is clear that the meeting had been hold in a cordial atmoshphere,. A written agree-
ment was drawn up and signed by the participants present there. A pkotnstat
copy of the agreement is Ext. GO/212.

4.25. The a%rcement, i_nter-alz'a, states as follows :—
(1) Route.~The Dimna Basti procossion will passthrough Road no. 15 and then
through Road No. 14 and Pooja will be performed at the house of M.

Prasad and again after proceeding through Road Nv. 14 it will reach the
New Purulia Road.
AU ,

(2) Procession.—The procession will consist of only local residents of Roads No.
14 and 15 . Other poople will join the procession on the Main Road.. ..

(3) The prosont agrcemont has been drawn up in order to remove mutual

distrust.

(5) *u

(6) After 12th Agril 1979, that is this year’s Ram Navami Jhanda processions,
neither the Moharram prucession nor the Ram Navami Jhanda would be
taken out through Road No. 14, In futurc both the processions will bg taken
out through Road No. 15, -
-

4.26. The agrcomont bore the signature of different persons, including that of
Shri Sona Ram Manjhi and memberS of both tlic communitics.

-,

4.27. Aftor this meoting when percons nad loft the Mango P.S., the officers got
down to reinforce the arrangements already made at the Mango P.S. area for the

passage of the procession in the light of the agroement.

4.28. Arrangomenbs. were alco made for screening of people coming to Mango area
from Jamshedpur side, by deputing  section of armed force at the Mango Bridge
under a Magistrate Mr. P. N. Jha and an Inspector of Police.

4.29. The Jhanda of Scnaram Manjhi of Dimna Basti _Akhara was taken out at

about 8 A. M. on 11th Apri and reache Now_Purulia Réad at~&bout 9.15
ATmr—After the procession had moved furtheT up to the Vadava Pstiol Puwmp on
the s i ad,jt oot stalled and a domand was raisod Tortho Telease of

BXK. Trivedi and other persons arrosted carlier.,” The evonts that Iollowe avo heen
d%cussed in 'dofail later in Chapter 9 of this Report. Inspite of the D.C, making

tho best possible effo@%ﬂl‘wﬂ ~cleared through the Now
Pirulia Road, according to THC SC gdulo tawn up earlier, the procession was hold
up_with_the result that communal disturbances fleared up, which gradually engulfed
another Police Stations,
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. . eruption of arsen and violence on a massive and extensive
. {4(;.3001i fﬁ’:@jnewllf&hn;h:ng tlfo inadequacy of available force on the othelj,_ and with
the apprehension of the trouble escalating,. the D.C. and S.p, thought 1 prudent

f PP ary to_call for the aid of the Army. chordmgly, the. D.C., in consultation
~and necess ]?)’ fequestodthieDivisional Commissioner who was at that time in the
with the Sj,;" h(.?d ur to .contact the local Army Commandor for the Army’s agsis-
P.LR., at Emf, ﬁpon 11¢h April 1979 the Divisional Commissioner contacted tlio
tance. At hoor éommanding' the local Army unit available at Jamshedpur ang
officiating 1(1)'m for the Army’s assistance in controlling the situation, The same day
riq;§§$d2 ~310 P. M. the Commissioner contacted on telephone the General 0

fficer Comman-
ding at Ranchi. Army was deployed in different troubles areas as the situation
m

demand.

4.31. -Curfew was 1mposcd. 1n , the entire_ciy 11th Apil 1979
ill é'P M. of tho . For the st time, on T was pg.
ti 4 in Bistupur Police Station area from 9.30 4. m. to 1.30 P. M. Curfow wag
laxeh lI:.yelaxed in different Police Stations on the 15th April. * 16th April witnessed
furthel' improvement in tho situation and the curfew was Telaxod in different Polico
furi'e;sl fol:' longer -periods. Curfew was completely lifted from all the PUli%w,StavtiOns
S(fiaclaotime in the month of June, 1979, The Army was dere

quisitioned in different
stages botwoen tho 24th and the 30th of April, 1979,

rom 2 P, M, ¢n




CHAPTER 5
LAWS RELATING TO RELIGIOUS PROCESSIONS.

_ 5.1. Right of procession is not specifically gunaranteed by the Constitution of India.
The Indian Law is a corrolary from the right of assembly and the individual right of
user of a- Highway (Public road). The right of assembly, of course, is guaranteed by
Article 19(1)(d) of the Constitution of India -which says that all citizens shall have
the right to assemblo peacefully and without arms. The use of a highway.is for the
purpose of passing and repassing and since an individual has that right, any number
of persons may also pass togetner in a procession so long -as the corresponding right
of others is not, substantially affected, that is, so long as there is not a material
obstruction of traffic.

5.2. The Law in England sets out that since every person has the right to pass
and repass a highway, a number of persons has the same right collectively in a
procession. But a processiori may becéome unlawful not only when it causes a breach
of the peaco or constitutes an unlawful assembly but also when it causes a public
niisance.

5.3. Pari passu, évery Indian citizen has also the right to pass and repass a
highway. Collectively, in a processin also, persons have the right to pass and repass
the highway. This right is available to the general public but a procession becomes
unlawful when it suffers from any of the common objects set outin section 141, I.P.C.
or it causes an unreasonable obstruetion to the traffic.

5.4. In Indian Courts restriction on the movement and conduct of religious
processions have been debated for quite a long time. There are judicial pronouncements
thereupon including those of -the Privy Council and of the Supreme. Court. In this
connection, reference must be made to the earliest pronouncement of the Privy Council
in case- Manzoor Hassan and Others Vrs. Mobammad Zaman and Others (1925 P.C.
page 36), The facts of the - case were as follows.

5.5. In the town of. Aurangabad there were two sects of .Mohammadans: i.e. the
Shias and the Sunnis. According to their religious customs the Shiastake out proce-
ssion in Moharram and they 2lso perform .the ceremony called MATAM’ which means
that they stop for a little while and wail. The Sunnis also take out Mohairam pro-
cessions ‘but they do net do ‘MATAM’. In Aurangabad from time -immemorial the
procession of the Shias passed along -a certain public road which passed behind the
back of a mosque used by the Sunnis. The Sunnis interfered with the procession and
alleged that it disturbed their devotion in mosque. The matter was brought to Court
and ultimately it was taken to the Privy Council. The Privy Council posed a question.
Is there a right to conduct a religious procession with its appropriate observances
along & highway ? The reply given was in the affirmative. In doing so they quoted
with, approval the observation of Turner C.J. of Madras High Court in I. L. R, 5-
Madras-304 (Pathasarathy Aiyenger Vrs. Chinna Krishna Aiyenger which runs thus :

‘persons -of - whatever sect are entitled to conduct religious processions through
publio streets so that they do not interfere with the ordinary use of such
streets by the public and subject to such.directions 2§ the. Magistrate
may lawfully give: to provent obstructions of thé thoroughfare for breaches
of the public peace.”

~ Reference next be made to another oase of the Privy Council in Martin and Co
and another Vrs. Syed Feyaz Hussain and Othefs (1944 P.C.—page 33). The followine
observ:tions made are rolevant :— 4
“The plaintiffs. have the right as mempers or tne public to take part in relicious
processions in the streets ; subject of course to the tights of other me mbers

of -the public to pass and repass along thé same streets and subject to

thie- powers of the appropriate authoritics of controlling traffic and prevent-
ing disturbance.”



ie

5.6. Coming nearer home, Supreme Court also in Sk, Piroo Bux and Others Vs,
Kalandi Pati and Others, reported in 1969 (2) SCR 563, made a similar Pronouncement
and quoted with approval the judgmenﬁ of the Privy Council in the aforesaid cagse
of Manzoor Hassan V7rs. Mohammad Zaman (1925-PC-36).

5.7. The facts of this case in short were that the villages Nuagaon and, Alkund
were contigous villages and they were entitled to take out religious and non-religions
processions with appropriate musie. The Mu.shm villagers of the lo cality had b
mosques one in each village abutting the nghwx(ay. Till 1952 the plaintiffs of tho
case had taken out the religious and soocial Processions with appropriate music without
any interference in question-but they were prevented Igy the order of the Magistracy
at the instance of the Muslims. The plea of the Muslims was that they had funda-
mental right to offer their prayers in complete calmness without any interferences
and they were entitled to oppose the music ear the mosque in order to maintain
calmness. Before the Supreme Court the Muslims did not challenge the law ag ge ttled
by the Privy Council in Manzoor Hassan Vrs. Moha,mxflat_i Zaman but made 5 prayer
that direction be given incorporating reasonable restrictions for preserving thejr right
to say their prayers in peace and ca,hpness In mosque. 'Thq Supreme Court helq that
there was no reason why the aforesaid decision of th.e Privy Council should not e
followed and accordingly granted the prayer of the Hindug in the following termg:__

“That the plaintiffs have a right to take out both, religious ang non-religious
_processions with_the accompaniment of music on the highwa,ys of Alkung

and Nuagaon villages (1) subject to the order of the looal authoritjeg

regulating the traffic and (2) subject to the Magistrate’s diree .

. ti
any law for the time being in force and the right of the publli?;f’ under

5.8. Thus the legal position crystallises .into this that people ha
take out religious and non-rell%fogs I]gtmf)c%ss&ondthxjoqgh a publio g,
tight, however, is not untrammelled. It is hedged, or Arcumseribed b thre iti
Tl%e first is that it is subject to the.order qf loeal authoritieg Wﬁo a.r: f:sn dt;ltl?ll)lf.
for regulating traffic. Secondly, exercise of right must not violate any Or‘defpolfls}t he
Magistrate passed under law. Thirdly, there be no infringement with the right o thg
publia. . B .

P 5.9. That the local suthorities, namely,_f,'he. Police and tne Magistizcy are Possessoq
of an authority to impose reasonable restrictions and presoribe  the route by Wh%,
‘a prooession may pass, also flows from the provisions of section 3¢ of the'Ind'mh
Police Act, 1861 which is reproduced below :— ian

ve -full right to
oroughfare, Thig

“POLICE ACT, 1861.
Section 30—Regulation of public assemblies and processions and licensing of the same

1) The District Superintendent or Assistant District Su ering, .
(1) may, a8 occasion requires, direct tho conduct of a,ﬁ a;eﬁg‘f;&g ZfldPOhce
cessions on the public roads, or in the public streety of thoron hf-P_I‘of
and prescribe the routes by which and the times g¢ which, suchg' areg,
ssions may pass. i o _ Proge.
(2) He may also, on being satisfied that it is intended by any person or o
of persons to convene or colleat an assembly in any such road, ste ga.ss
thoroughfare; or to form a procession which would, in the j,ud me o
the Magistrate of the District, or of the Subdivision of g distrietg f;‘nt of
oontrolled, be likely to cause a breach of the peace, require by" if .
or special notice that the persons convening or collesting sygh assg;’lra?al
or direoting or promoting such processions shall apply for 4 licence leg
(3) On such application being made, he may_is'sue a licence speoifyin,

0 of the IIi)gensees and defining the conditions on which a.loneysugchﬂ?ssglaﬂ%fs
or such procession is to be permitted to take placo and otherwise, giViny
effeot to this section : provided that no feo s’zmll be charged oy the applig
cation form, or grant of, any such licence. .



CHAPTER 6
() FACTS RELATING TO THE GRANT OF LICENCE TO SONA RAM MANJHI.

6.1. Thz issue over the route for the Dimna Basti Akhsra procession, as asked
for in 1978 and agrin in 1979, hos already been touched upon in Chapter 4 of this
Report.  We should now like to discuss the matter in greater detail, in order to
judgs tha justifiability or othsrwise of the order passed by the administration in res-
p2ct of ths 1979 licencs.

6.2. Th» license granted to_Shri Sona Ram Manjhi in the year .1978 is Ext.
Samity/39. According to 1t the route granfed was os follows:— Dimma Basti (Jhor-
khnd Tola) t9 Rardh on N.H.-33 ond then to the New Purulia Road reaching up
to"th> Swarharekh~ Bridge. Thz rond connecting Dimna Baosti to Pardih on N.H!-33
is a kutcha Road 4 K, Ms. long and the distance from Pardih to the Bridge is about
5 K, Ms. By this route the procession from Dimna Basti would have to traverse
@ distangs of sbout 9 K. Ma. -

6.3. Ths licence granted in 1979 is Ext. Samity/40. It_mentions the route of the
Akh-re a3- Mango Akhsre (Jhwkhsnd Colony) through Sankhoshshi Reliel Road to
Dimns Ro>d and #hem T Mango Chowk.

&

6.4. Somkhoshohi is & non-Muslim Basti on the eastern side of the Dimna Basti.
Ths porfion which 15 known as Sankhioshshi Relief Road is level and the Dimna
Road is torred metalled road. The distemee from Dimne Basti Akhars to the Swarna-
ekhs Bridgs via_this road would b6 about 3.5 IK.Ms.

6.5. The route that was asked for by Shri Sons Ram Manjhi both in 1978 and
1979 was from Dimna Bosti_to Road no. 14 ond then fo The New Puralia Road.
The situstion of Road no. 14 commencing from the New Purulia Road side 15 that
it runs-for about 150 to 175 yards east, then for o distence of 15 yards north and
then it goes for about 85 yards wards east where it ends. The portion between
th> Dimaa Basti and the place whero Road no. 14 ends towards east is en undulating
parti lend, The total distonce from ths Dimna Basti Akbara to the New Purulia
Road_through Rosd no. 14, including the parti Iand would be aboul BHUO—yzrds.
The distence from this point up to the Swarnaekhs Bridge is about 3 K. Ns.

-

6.6. Now as to the the agreed route. The route agreed upon was from the Dimne,
Basti through s portion of Road no. 15 and then southwards, meeting Road no. 14
and skirting the Jhonpra Masjid and then going west through JRoad no. 14 to the
New Puralia Road.

6.7. Thz Commission had held & loeal inspection on 13 December 1979 and it
found thot the portion of the Road no. 15 was through sn undulating path with
shrubs on one  sid> gnd small houses on the other at intervsls. The portion where
it turns southwards is still narrower and had Tatties on both sides up to some
distance. The route is indicated by marks A to B, B to B-1, B-1 to C and C to
D in the map (Ext. Commn/1) appended to the memorandum of inspection.

- 6.8. Thore is evidence on record to show to which community the houses situated
on Rood no. 14 belong. A suggestion was made on behalf of C. C. Q. to S. L
(GOW/9) thst the Isnds of Sulten, Suleman and  Latif fell in  the Darti
and between the end of Road no. 14 and the Dimna Basti. The witness
Was not, however, in the know of things. On behalf of the Somity, » suggestion was
made thst ths Jhonpre Mesjid was an unauthorised “construction snd {’,ppgbgrju(r a8 o
Sort of obstruction on the route asked for by Sona Ram Manjhi, through Road no.
14 S.-I. Mango P:-S. (GOW/9) denied the suggestion. The ecase of the Samity is that
& land encronchment case in-respeet of the Ird on which 1he Jhonpra Masjid stands
18 pending in ths Court of L.R.D.C. ard that the land letween Road ne. 14 snd
Dimuns Bosti originally belonged te Adivesis and that o 20-feet wide strotch of land
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had been provided between Road no. 14 and Dimna Basti to come to TRoad no. 14
and that Ravi Manjhi and Chhotu Manjbi hud executed & deed of relinquishment
in respect of this portion of their land. Such & suggestion was given to GOW/9
but he was nct aware of the fact.

6.9. It has been taken out from S.-I. (BOW/9) that there arc some Hindu houses
on the road where it starts from the Now Purulic Road and thet the rost of the
houses are of Muslims. At the junction of Road no. 14 and the New Purulic Road
is the factory of one Khsls. Thenext house is of 5 Hindu. On the northern side
of the road is some vacsnt land, then one Hindu house, then the house of H‘it
Naorzin Singh, next the house of a Sardsrji, then the house of o Christien-Adivesi
and thereafter the house of one Punjobi. To the further east is the house of Vishwe,-
nath Prasad and Reghunath Prasad. From the point where Road no. 14 takes a
turn towsrds the north begin the houses of Muslims. There may be 10 or 15 suci;
houses.

6.10. In order to adjudge whethsr the action ot the local zuthorities in grantir
licence in 1979 by the route as mentioned in the licence was correct or not, it wo }g
be necessary to refer to ths High Court judgment in Writ Case no. 28’0 of 1;)1"
which is reproduced as below:— 78

“Sona Ram Manjhi and Others— Petitioners
verses.
The Stato of Bihar ard Others——Respondents.

12 July 1978. The petitionors have come to this Court for directing the 1
dents, namely the Subdivisional Magistrate of Dhalbhym ath&OQmSPOD-
and the Officer-in-chargo of Mango Police-Station, Jamshed urmzl}ﬁdpur,
them to take the Ram Navami procession vn and through tlﬁ Li © allow
nv. 14 to the Main Road, Mango up to Mahgavir Temple ae dmk Road
Ram Mandir of Bistupur. It was contended bsfore ug 01')"chen3 then ¢,
1978 that the petitioners aro prepared to tako the Jhanda in a- 0th  June

fui manner even with less than four persons and its detention mOSt_POace-

of the refusal of the licence through tho proseribed route o on accoypt,
some approhended trouble was causing unrest. W accordhrrlrl.a»cco}lnt of
the Learned Standing Council to take instructions jn the nlta Y, directeg
local authorities. matter from the

(2) Learned Standing Council states that the local authorit:
apprehension of breaking cut of a communal riot };gn(;ﬁ;(;i ltl;;"Ve got _Somgp
are permitted to carry the Mahaviri® Jhanda through 4, 10 potitiong pg
as the road is very narrow and is inhabited by the I?erc- o de§1red Toute
rity community. Learned Counsel for the petitionerg ro*i?HS of  the Iip .
ticns. It was also contended on their behalf that sim : %tes these allq -
the minority community may take into their heads toP s}t’ ectauso BOOLlo of
carrying the Mahaviri Jhanda, it was not desirable foorp tihe Processiy

tu refuse the permission to the patitioners, instead of taki '° a‘uthorities

action against the members of the minority communit lzw.g .appr_opl‘ia.to
indulging in untoward activities in performing the l‘eliy ioo refrain fropy,

Hinduv which is being performed since a large number ofgye:fgntos by the

(3) In these circumstances, we are afraid it is not desirable for us t
final order, and, in our «pinion, it will be proper o di? make any
divisional Magistrate, Dhalbhum at Jamshedpur (R’%PondIGCt the’ Sup)
consider the desirability of allowing tho potitionery to carr ertlﬁ Do, 2) to
Jhenda accompanied by only 3-4 persons by giving trop 3& d © Mahe,yi,
tection. This observation, however, would mnot stand 1y egllllgto Dro-
Wa.y of
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excreising the proper administrative discretion by the authoritiy and he will
pass such order as ho thinks fit and proper taking into account the con-
tentions of the petitioners and the conditions prevailing in the locality.

(4) Subject to the above observations, the application is dismissed.

(Sd.) HARI LAL AGRAWAL
(Sd.) SATYESHWAR ROY.*’

6.11. There are two significant pvints in the High Court Judgment. The first is
the kind of obj:ction that had becn taken by the State of Bihar and Others, who
were respondents befuore the High Court. The second is the kind. of order
that was passed. It would bo noticed that the contention of the respondents was
that tho local authorities had apprehensions of breaking out of communal riot in
case Sona Ram Manjhi was pe. mitted to carry the Jhanda through the desired route
as it was populated by porsons of the minority community. It will also be noticed
that Sona Ram Manjhi and others had reprosented before the High Court that they
were prepared to take the Jhanda in a most peacoful manner oven with less than
four persons and_that refusal of the liconce by the desired route was causing unrost.
Thus, it is abundantly cloar that it was in the public interest and in the interest
of the maintonance of peace and tranquility that in 1978 the local authorities didnot
grant licence through the route desired, i.o., through Road no. 14 via Jhonpra Masjid.
The Jhanda procession in 1978 was not taken out as a mark of protest against the
desired route not having beon allowed.

—_—

3.12. The licence for 1979 was granted to Sona.Ram Manjhi after a joint inspec-
tion was held by the S.D.O. and D.S.P. Shri G.P. Yadav. The D:S.P. had been
authorised by the S.P. to issue licence for processions. Representatives of both the
communities were present at tho time of inspection.

6.13. Bofore starting for the joint inspection the S.D.0. had received a copy of
the petition (Ext. GO/209) signod by anumber of Muslims, The petition was to the
following cffect:

“With due respect we the following undersigned inhabitants of Sabirnagar, Road
no. 14, Mango, P.-S. Mango, Jumsliedpur beg to submit the following few
facts for your kind consideration and nccessary action i—

That Dimna Basti is & separate village which has no direct Road link frcm
Sabirnagar.. That is why permission of Mahaviri Jhandas of Dimna Basti
was allowed through National High Way last ycar in - 1978,

That Sabirnagar is a village of entirer Muslim population and there is also a
mosque on the way side.

That till now never any Jhanda was allowed to cross-through this village,

That till now cases of Article 107 are continued on both groups of people, i.e
Hindus and Muslims in connection with last year’s Mahaviri Jhand;, oi
Dimna Basti.

That still there is apprehension of breach of peace in the localiby. Bisnath Prasad
and Raghunath Prasad play an important role in this concern,

Therofore, we request your honour kindl)'l to maintain last year status and not
to allow Ram Navam’s Jhanda from Road no. 14, Sabirnagar, Mango
Jamshedpur, ’ '

Wish kind regards”

This petition was also taken into consideration in making the rorommendation
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6.14, The D. 8. P..and S. D. O. have given out other objections which were
raised at the time of the inspection. The ovidence of the D. S. P. Shri Yadav is
that at the time of the joint inspection representatives of the Muslims raised objec-
tion on the ground that from the starting point of the Jhanda procession there is
no connecting road to Road no. 14. Represontatives of Hindus asserted that there
existed a footpath and that the route spplied for was the shortest route. Further
evidence of this witness is that after the care and consideration the recommendation
was that it would not be in the interest of law and corder to issue a licence through
the footpath asked for by Sona Ram Manjhi.

6.15. Evidonco ofthe S. D. O. is that housos on Road no. 14 are occupied by
Hindus and Muslims in equal proportion and that Road no. 14 in Jawsharnagar is
a public road but the portion which connects'it with Dimna Basti is not a public
thoroughfare.  According to him when a request is made for permission to take out
a. procession through a public route, objections raised by persons who reside in the
route, are also taken into. consideration. The S. D. O. also stated that the objec-
tion raised by the Muslims of that area regarding taking out of Dimna Basti proces:
sion through Road no. 14 was not the only reason for refusing licence by the route
asked for, but however, this was an important reason for refusing permissicn.

6.16. The Samity witness B. K. Trivedi has said that he was present at the time
of the joint inspection ¢f different routes by the 8. D. O. on 2nd April 1979
According to him, for not agreeing to grant the licoence by the route applied  for the:
S. D. O. gave the following reasons, viz., (¢) there were agricultural lands Wi’th a
Pagdandi between Dimna Basti and tho end of Road no. 14 and the owners of tp,
land might not agree to the lands being used for the passage of the processign end
(b) some 200—300 Muslims of Road no. 14 had filed a petition objecting to th
passage of the procession through Road no. 14. 1€

6.17. In order to meet the objections of the 8. D. O. a Ladavi Dced Ext (Samit
47) on a plain paper is claimed to have been shown to the 8..D. 0O, af {}, tl' ¥l
of the joint inspection on 2nd April 1979. This was later given the shape flm‘:
present deed drawn upon a stamped paper bearing the signature of the exo o
Chhetu Manjhi and his three nophews who were owrners of the 20-feet wideooiltor
which was proposed to be given for the passage of the procession. and

6.18. An interesting story has been given out by onc of the owners of the 1
Chhotu Manjhi, who has been examined as a witnoss on behalf of the Samit and,
the question as to what he purported to surrender for the purpose of the pro y- .On
he has miserably failed. He said that all the lands through which Road no 14 cession,
as alsu the intervening land betweon Rcad no. 14 and the Dimna Bastj 'belo Dasses
him. Some 10 years back he sold the site of Road no. 14 from the Nev 11}%@6; to
Roadto the Jhonpra Masjid and that in 1979, ho exccuted a document on v Purulia
paper with respect to the portion of the land from the Jhonpra, Ms, ‘?J_ dstamped
Dimna Basti, for the purpose of being used for the general public. Ijg Seil.dto th.e
in conflict with the contents cf the Ladavi Deed (Ext. Samity/46) Whichw ence ig
to transfer “the road” 20 ft. wide and about 2,000 ft. long “beginni,ng fromplf)rp orty
Road Jawaharnagar area up to Dimna Road”. urulig

6.19. There are other reasons also why no credence can he given to th
story of showing the Ladavi Deed to the S. D. O. What B. K, Trivedi (Se above
first spoke of is that the stampoed paper (Ext. Samity/47) with signature of the W./ 1)
tants was shown to the S. D. O. but on the next day he tried to explain b OXecu-
that when the S. D. O. pointed out that it dces not bear the Signatul-‘z Saying
executant, ho got them signed sq.bsequcntly. This shows the hollownesg of tho Oi.' A the
Secondly, no suggestion of the kind was given to the 8. D. O. when Le was oy
witness box. He was the appropriate porson to throw light on the magter. D llé tke
who had accompanied the §. D. O. at the time of the Joint inspection, hay 5. P,
the suggestion that any documont was shown to them. Thirdly, the Cnie

Ladavi Deod, g
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& deed of surrender disclaiming and relinquishing all the rights, titles and interests
cf any kind on the intervening land in favour of the gencral public for the purposes
of rcad. The dimension of the land is 2,00C. {t. long and 20 fs. Wic.ic. Nc¢ doubt,
the money value ot the land is not on reecrd but even then, it was important that
such a document be signed by exccutants at the time of tho execution and got
registered and not be signed later.

6.20. According to the observation made by the High Court in the writ petition
of 1978, the local authorities, taking into consideration the prevalent situation in the
locality, were f{ully empowered to exercise their proper administrative discretion on
the point of the route, as they thought fit and proper, This is what the local
authoritios actually did. It would be beyond the Commissiun to investigate into the
considerations which prompted the local authorities to do a particular act because
what they did was an act which foll squarely within their jurisdiction. They, in
fact, have assigned reasons in their cvidence as to why they had refused the licence
by a particular route. The action of the local authorities in refusing the licence
by the route asked fcr and granting it by anotber route calls for no comment by

us.

6.21. Tho contention that the refusal to grant licence by the route asked for was
done to placate the minority community, cannot be upheld. The Ilocal autherities
cannot be accused of being actuatod by any consideration other than that of public
intertst, peace anc tranquility,

6.22. The matter can be judged from the legal point of view also. We have
already examined the onstitutional position on the subject of Law relating to religious
processions. Judged in that light and after taking into consideration all the circums-
tances, the Commission holds that the authoritiés were fully empowered to grant the
licence by the particular route.

(0) THE AGREEMENT REGARDING THE MODIFIED ROUTE—WHETHER
VOLUNTARY.

6.23. A reading of the agreement, ¥xt. GO/212, dated 10th April 1979, prima Jacie,
presents a picture of its being a voluntary document. It has been signed by a
number of persons belonging to both the communities, some of whom belong to
places near about Road no. 14. It was given a formal shape in presence of the
S.D.0., S.P. and the D.C. and their testimpony tends to indicate that no pressure
was exercised for its excsution. It is on rezord that when a_proosal for a compromise
over the route of Dimna Basti Jhanda piocession was brought to the notice of
the Divisional Commissioner in the evening of 10th April 1979, he made it clear that

it must be voluntary.

6.24. Investigation into the mind of the majority community presents no difﬁ(‘n]t,y
since the agresment provided substantially what they socssidously and tepani sly
stifived Tor since 1978, Lxcept for by-passing the eastern part of Road no. 14 where
it*ends, they obtained almost the wrole of Road mno. 14 for the . the
pfocession, witich went _skirting the JAONpra. Masjid after emerging on that road at
tlat_point. Therefore, so far as the majority community was concerned, the acree-

ment was not only voluntary but the successful _culmination and ﬂ.nmmm oF
th gtrived for sinee 1978, Tho pertinent question, however, iy as
to~what was the state o d of _the representativ‘es of the minority COml;lunity
who appended their signatures to this document. This takes us back to the events

that had taken place on days prior to 10th April 1979.

6.25. At the Mango Thana Peace Committee meeting held on 30th March 1979
members of both the communitics were present, besides the S.P., the S.D.0. and othel"
officers. At this meeting Sarvas Shri B.K. Trivedi nd Janardan Sharmg raised the ques-
tion that the procession of the Dimna Basti Akhava should be allowed to be taken-
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through Road mno. 14. The S.P. explained to them that it would not Dbe desi}'a,ble
to grant licence by that route as it was congested and partly passed through private
land and that there was Muslim population who had objected b0 the procession
passing through that area.- Ultimately, as it bas been stated earlier, it was decided
that a joint inspection would be held by the D.8.P. and the S.D.0. on 2nd April
1979 and their recommendation in the matter would be acceptable to both the
communities.

6.26. Before the S.D.0. left for the joint inspection which has already been
referred to, he had received the petition (Ext. GO/209). The portion of the petition
relevant for the present purpose, is again being reproduced :—

“TH
The Superintendent of Police, Jamshedpur.
S:z,

That Dimna Basti is a separate village which had no direct link fro Sabirnagar.
That is why permission of Mabaviri Jhanda of Dimna Basti was allowed through
National Highway last year in 1978,

That Sabirnagar is a village of entire Muslim population and there is also 5 mosque
on the way side.

That till now never any Jhanda was allowed to. cross through this village,
That till now cases. of Article 107 are .continued on both groups of

iri peo le: io .
Hindus and Muslims in connection with last year’s Mahaviri Jhanda of D; P e.,

mna  Basti.

That still there is apprehension of breach of peace.in bl_qe 100a]ity, ’BiShWana,th
Prasad and Raghunath Prasad play an important role in this concern,

Therefore, we request your honour ximndly to maintain last year’

. 8 status quo and
no* to allow Ram Navami Jhanda from Road no. 14, Sabirnagar, Mang

0, Jamshedpl«'i‘,.”

6.27. As a result of the joint inspection, the route recommendeq was b
Sapkhoshabi Relief Road and not through Road no..14. . The same day, i.e., . og ;1}:3
April 1979 2 mseting of the Central Peace Committee was held in the Civil Defenc
Office in the afternoon which was presided over by the S8.P. The S.D.0. Was a.lse
present besides other officers and members of the Central Peace Committee, In tho
meeting the S.P. announced tho decision ‘tl_xatv 13he hce:n,ce would be~granted v the
route rezommended as a result of the joint inspection. No o jection was . g

by anybody when this de:ision was announced. Taised
6.28. On the 5th of April, 1979, some _persons, ineluding some licencees 3
Mango arca met the S.D.0. and informed him that the Jhanda, Processions. c;f ?\ir&he

P.-S. area would not be taken out on the due date unless the Dimpg, Basti
was alloyed to be taken out through Roac.l no. 14, Tl%ey al
petition to that effect. Jogendra Kumar Nirala, B.K, Trlvedi,'Janardan S
R. P. Singh, and J. C. Murmu were amongst the persons who had met the
in this conrection. The S.D.0. fried to persuade them 1ot to make g i
the matter and warned them that if law and ordg%‘ was disturbed by their

strict a-tion weuld be taken. They wentaway saying that they wonlg recong

matter.

Jhandy,
Over
ha'l‘lna,,
8.D.¢d
Ste

Attitugg
der g,

30 handeq

i i £ 3 he licencees had
. When, it was notized that most of t not
Jhai‘g'? processions on the 6th as they should have done under

taken out ypy.
ting of the licencees and other important citivens of the to
meevills

the licer i
\ ites jsgy
e
wWn wag helg in t}?é
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P.LR. under the presidentship of the D.C. The D.C. made the stand of the administra-
tion clear to them and asked them not to make an issue of the route for the Dimna
Basti Jhanda procession and should take out the processions according to the licences
granted to them. Among the persons present in the meeting were S/Shri Ayub
Khan, M.L.A., Kartik Kumar, M.L.A., Dr. M. K. Akbaury, Dr. Shamim .and others.
Persons present gave an assurance that they were going to try so that the Dimna.
Basti Jhanda is taken out azcording to the li‘ence granted.

6.30. Then we come to the 9th of April, 1979. On that day, in.the morrning,
Sona Ram Manjhi could be contacted. He was requested not to make the route of
t¥%5 Dimna Jhanda an issue and to take out the Jhanda by the route granted. He
gave an assurance that he would take out the pro-ession on the 10th. The administra-
tion _made arrangements for the peaceful taking out of the Jhanda on The—T0th.
Significantly _enough, Sonaram Manjhi hecame traceless on the 10th morning and
so the Dimna Basti procession could not be taken out on that date.

6.31. The Divisional Commissioner and the D.L.-G;. arrived at Jamshedpur at about
3 P.M. on 9th April 1979. The Divisional Commissioner had talks with the Home
Commusssoner on the 7th of April when the latter told him that the Akharawallas
should be persuaded to bring out the Jhandas so that tension in Jamshedpur may
be defused. Again e had a discussi»n with the Home Commissioner over the tele-
phone in the morning of the 9th regarding the Jamshedpur sibuation. The Home
Commissioner informed him that Government had ordered that the Divisional Commi-
sioner and the D.I.-G. should visit Jamshedpur and Government was of the view that
Road no. 14 wasnot negotiable and that the licencees should be persuaded to take
out the Jhandas according to the licences granted to defuse the situation. Accor-
dingly, the Divisional Commissioner and the D.I.-G. arrived at Jamshedpur on the 9th.
Immediately they went into a mecting with the local offizers and asked the.lotal
authorities to persuade the Akharawalas, partizularly the Advaisis, to take out %the
prozession on the 10th of April. In the morning of the 10th of April, a meeting “of
the representatives of a cross-section of the people was held in the Circuit House.
The Commissioner asked the local authoriby to persuade the Akharawalas to take
out the pro-essions on the 10th but in the afternoon he was informed that the
Akharawalas were not in a mood to take out their processions. As stated earlier,
in the evening of the 10th the Commissioner, along with the D.I-G., D.C., 8.-P.,
S.D.O. and some lo-al officers visited Mango P.-S. area and on the way back he
was told at the Mango P.-S. that there was a possibility of some compromise over
the route. Later an agreement was drawn up and signed in the presence of the
D.C., S.P. and the S.D.0. in the early hours of the 11th of April, 1979,  ——

6.32. What does the above chain of events signify? They unmistakably reveal the
working of the mind of the Akharwolas and the rigidity of the communally-minded
Hindus. By the alternoon of the 10th of April it be-ame crystal clear thaf hey
wete in 10 Tood to-agree to any route other than .the one through Road ho14.
Dé@it)e assurances to the Iocal autbo:"ities to recomsiIcr thelr decision about bhis
matter, they. did not yield a bit. Their assurances proved all fake and were mere

“pgetentions.

6.33. Above was the attitude of the majority community. Against such a bhaclk-
ground there appeared a chance to defuse the situation by agreging to some sort of
compromise. This, in tho nstural sequence, takes us to the question as to what
truly wos the attitude of the minority community.

6.34. Can it be said with any justification that they wero & party to the asgree-
ment out of free volition ? No doubt, no witress on beholf fof the minority
community hes come forward to throw any light In the mattor. For roasons already
stated oarlict the C.C.C., after a certain stage, withdrow themsclves from the pro-
ceodings. So far as the other party,le., tho JUH. is concorncd, thoy filed a
petition saying thet they wore not I a position to oxemine any witness because
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the witnesses were afraid “to come in the witness box apprehending dire consequences
of giving evidence” Therefore, to understand their points of view reference has to
be made to the averments made in their written statements.

6.35. The relevant portion of the written statement of the C.C.C. is 2s follows :—

“The Deputy Commissioner started having talks with people Ancluding the
Muslims from the 9th of April. Hec sent for many Muslims on the 10th
and, a series of talks were held with them, the main idesa being to. find
out & way to agree to the demands: of the Akbhera Samity. The fact of
the matter is that the matter was entirely between the district administic-
tion. and the Akhara Samity which wes working under tho influence of the
R.S.8. Still the Muslims were anxious to sece that the whole thing possed
peacefully. At the instance of and at the invitotion of the  Doputy
Commissioner negotiations were carricd on, to make possible the passage of
the Jhanda through Path no. 14. Ultimately the Muslims invited by the
Deputy Commissioner agreed to the proposal of the Jhenda to pass through
Path mno. 14 in the interest of communal amity.” ’

were_terribly afraid of the consequences of the intrensifience of hic Akhars “Stmitics
who were said to be working under the influence of the R.S.S.? Judged fiom the
fa¥ts and circumstances narrated above, and the incidents that had slready oocurted
which we will mention hereinafter and, in detail in a lster Chanter, the -'anéwc,
must _clearly be in the affirmative. It wag the anxiety of the Muslimsg i .tbr;lf-]
the whole affair passed, ol peacefully r,nmougn Road no. 12 bO‘aHo\w’:]
substantially to the DImre DBasti prococsion to avold tho calami y of 7 ©
clash_or disturbence. 1They took cate, however, to nm‘rdﬁm o

agfeement to tho cffcct Thal an eZcopfion was boing MadeTorF B DaTtioar the
ofily. Can such agreement, execufed in this context, oL

free volition ?

Do not these averments suggest that the members of the minority community

6.36. Now as to the JUH. It is cortended by them that—

“the incidents that occurred prior to the 11th of April, 1979 had
of certain areas so nervous thet they had started movin
areas to such areas which they considored safe. Even camy
in some places to give them shelter.”

made Muslimg
g out of thejp
mps were get up

6.37. It may be mentioned that prior to 11th April 1979 the followi ine;
had occurred :— Dg Incidentg

On 5th April 1979 sn idol of Mshavirji was planted- ip the
“Dhztkidib, within thé =T upur Police Station 3Tt -
id6T used. to be instelled there. On the 7tk morning the H 1o such
meénacing attituds Rh~d raised_ anti-Muslim s 0gang 7, - - lndug In g
will _take out Ths Dimna Bestl Jhanda procession through Reqd 8t they
This took place between the open spacW 14,
Basti. On the same flay,i.c.. 7th morning, road blockin of Ju fkllz ¢ Dimp,
Road. and %I Gol "Chukkur or the Jugsa w]_)m‘\Roa ] ;;} 01 Station
protest—against the roitsel of Dimne Basti Jbands 6 ho 'tnk(s ,
Road no. 14. The same d~y some people tried to ot tho B?Z“M n thlough
closed in protest agninst the rolusal of Tho 7oy e IoF ro T -
Jhanda proccssion. In Sonari DP.8. aroa on ‘nmﬂu 1o~ Bosgt
made to observe Jemshedpur Bund. The same 2y in ';t::qtmpts\‘,
attémpts were made to_obstrict vehicular traffic af Bhah;b Sromders™p g

~
(AR
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Jhanda should be allowed to be taken through Road no. 14. The leaflet
(Ext. GO/6)was also found in circulation on the 9th of April prcclalm t
notwithstanding the prohibifiofi, the Dimna Bastiprocession WouIH"‘be
taken out through Road no. 14.

6.38. The above narration indicates the mood and intentions of the extremists
of the majority community and the deterioration i the law and order situation.
Do they not support the contention . of the J.U.H. that the Muslims had become
néryous ¢ The yeply mmust unequivocally be in  the sffirmative—¥t was— i such
a backdrop that the agrecoment was signed. Was suoh an agrecnent executed out
of free volition 2 For the reasons stated above, the Commission holds that the
agreement_had not _been artived at out of free ‘will of the “inority community and,
therefore, it was not volumtary. The minority community had thus prought peace
by putting their signeture on the agreement.

e

———



CHAPTER 7
LAWS AND GOVERNMENT INSTRUCTIONS ON POLICE FIRING

7.1. The Commission thinks necessety to deal, in shoit, with laws, rules and
Government ' instructions on the subject of firing since theére were a number of
occasions on which, under orders of Magistrates firing had to be opened. The point
for consideration is whether those firings were in accordance with rules and ins-
‘tructions on this behalf.

7.2. In order to ascerfain the dominant considerations in opening fire, reference,
in the first instance, has to be made to some of the rules of the Bihar Polico
Manusl, 1976, Vol. I. They have been issued with the authority of the State Govern-
ment under seotions 7 and 12 of the Police Act (Act V of 1861). The rules ete.
set out in the Bihar Police Manual are binding on all Police officers, and are
authentic guide to other concerned officers of Government.

7.3. Government of Bihar in the Home Department (Special Section) re-ciroulated,
the relevemt laws, rules and instructions in 1979. Rule 621 (as amoended up to
1978) of the Bihar Police Manual has been reproduced there. It would be relevant
to refer to the following portion of the rule :—

621. (h) Dispersal by force—(1) 1f upon so being demanded, any such assembly
doos not disperse or if, upon being so commanded it conducts itself in such
a way as to show a detefmlna.tlon not to disperse, the Magistrate, or if
no Magistrate is present, the Police officer incharge shall proceed to disperso
the unlawful assembly by force.

{2) Both the Magistrate and the officer-in-command of the Police
or if no Magistrate is present the Police Officor-
seeing that the force used is the minimum ne
lawful assembly, protect life and property
police party.

( party ape,
in-oharge, is responsible foy
Cessary to disperse the wun-
and secure the safety of the

j) Firing to be effective.—(1) Whon fiving is necessery it shnll 6 ¢ .

. {‘iringg shnll not commence till it is sure to beyeffective n(]?r s?fﬁlc tn;f(;
d~ferred for such timq that the rioters reach so cloge that there is rig)
of the police party being overwh>lmed. In no circumstences should, blank{
ammunition or buckshnt be used. Fire may be opened between the Iim;
of 50 to 100 metres. Firing in th> air or over the head of g Tiotous e
is forbidden as it might lead to injury to innocent persons. Tob

Th> points to be noticed are that (1) firing, when opsned, must be .

that (2) it should result in disporsal of the unlewful assembly, proteecftf;asltilygf aind

and proporty and in securing the safety of the police party. ife

7.4. Government instructions for Magistrates after referr

, ing to th
Rule 621 of tho Bihar Police Manual, give the following guide : °

. atoregn:
lineg :— Said

“If, however, it is found that dsspite all precautions, and ug
tear smoke where such wuse is practicable, the mob
and the Magistrate, or in his abscnce the Police Officer empowered 1,
considers that thore is imminent danger of serious dvmage to prope t)0 act,
loot, destruction and arson or of grievous injury to person, and { )P Y like
cannot othorwise be contrilled thore should be no hesitetion jn Sltueft¥oll

fire, ecausing minimum injury to disperse th» mob, even if it is notopenmg

with lethal weapons and to protect life and proporty includin tharmed
th2 public servants cngaged in this duty.” € those of

e of lathij force
el o

7 5. Thus, Government instructions lay down that in o compelling ity

; oti
should be no hositation in opzning fire but care should be token that £ olfé:, t1111er3
8¢
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should be th> minimum necessary to disperse the unlawful assembly, to protect life
and property and to secure th> safety of the public servants and the emphasis is
on the point that once fire is opened it must be effective.

Rule 621(g) of the Bihar Police Manual refers to section 129 of the Cr.P.C. The
section that if, upon being so commanded, any unlawful assembly does not disperse,
any Executive Magistrate or Police Officer incharge may proceed to disperse such
assembly by force. v

7.6§,_})n an examination of the situations in which & large number of firings
were ordsred, the Commission has come to the conclusion that the firings were not
only not cffective but they were often erratic and misdirected. Otherwise there would
have been no necessity of opening so many rounds of fire before the unlawful
assembly dispersedJ )

7.7. A few illustrations are given below. For - the present purpose, without going
into their truth or otherwise, facts as- disclosed in the F.I.LRs and in -oral evidence
are being referred to.

7.8. We have already diseussed claborstely the incidents of Bhalubasa Muslim
area in Sitaramdera P.-S. and reached the conclusion that the firings resorted to by
the Police under the orders of the Magistrate Shri P. Lakra were not only ineffective
but th3y were also erratic and misdirected. ‘

7.9. The next incident to which ths Commission--would like to refer is what
heppened in Kharangajhar area within the Telco Police -Station. Aceording to the
F.IR. (Ext. GO/83) the occurrence took - place-from 9.30 p.v. to 2.awm. in the
night between the 12th and 13th _of April, 1979. Spread over this period 11 rounds
of fire bhad to be opsned_on the Hindu mob &nd more than 100-rounds In eight
instalments on thie_Muslim mob, The Magistrate conceined was Shri M. A, Topno.

.10."The occurrence  began with the attack by the  Hindu mob on the Muslim
Basti near & mosque. About 500 Hindus, variously armed, were found advancing
towards ths mosque and were throwing brickbats. They Were &sked o - stop this
and not %o advance towards the mosque but they did not listen and continued
advancing. As such, 11 rounds of fire had to be opened on them after which the
rioters fled away. Sjmultaneously, cries of women and children and —shouting of
slogans by Muslims were heard coming from the nearby Madrasi Colony. It was
found that 400_500 exeited Mushm rioters were advancing towards the Madrasi
Colony and were throwing brickbats, arrows and bombs. Lven alter administration
ofv?a,ming, they intensified their attack in the course of which Constable Imamuddin
Khan was injured. They also indulged in arson. Ten rounds of fire were opened
on which those why were on_the eastern side rcceded. But by being incited by
theTipters who were on_the southern” side they sgoin_avtacked the Madrasi Colony.
After administering due warning 15 rounds of fire were opzned. At this, those who
were in the front, concesled thsmselves in houses and  behind the walls of the
continuous Muslim Basti. Being further instigated, they again mounted an attack
on ths Madrasi Colony shouting slogans and Lance Naik Medan Sngh was injured,
Thsi 15 Tounds of fire were opened, In this manner, the miscreants were continuing
their attacks and, so to say, a ding-dong battle continued and in course of this
S.I. Shri Deo Jha and Constables Mami Smgh and Mahendrs Jha were injured,
Again 15 rounds of fire were opened. The F.LR. says, that at this stage some
amongst the rioters appesred to have been m]ux.'ed but they were taken away by
their comrades towards the Muslim Basti. Again, ph.ere was an attaek in which
Constables Ram Surat Singh and Joseph Topno were injured. This process continued
and A.S.-I. Gangadhar Pathak was also injured. The §.D.0., D.S.P., D.C. and S.P.
arrived and UMWWW_WT control and towards the
end it _ fodnd tha fslimywere killed and T7 1eTSons Wweroinjuied which
inSTaded some Hindus also. K

It will be noticed that cven on the first oceasion when 10 rounds of fire were

opened on ths Muslim mob, Constable Imamuddin Khan had already been injured
and, therefore, on the second occasion ab least, when unds of fre were opened
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they should have been effective. Even on .the second occasion, when ZLance Naik
Madan Singh'was injured, the firing was not effective: The F. I. R. says that there
was continuous attack wnd: 15 rounds were fired- which also were ineffective ‘and S.-I.
Sri Deo Jha was injured. In this wav-not_less than 100 rounds were fired on the
rioters in the Madrasi Colony. The irresstible conclusion is that neither the firing
was effective mnor, was it -properly directed. ' '

7.11. Repeated attacks were made at about 9.30 A. M. on 12th April 1979
near Jhonpra Masjid within Kadma P.-S. Houses of poor Muslims on the banks of
Kharkai river had been set on fire bya Hindu mob. five rounds of fire were
‘opened to disperse them. The Magistrate Shri J. Ekks noticed more than 1000
‘Hindu rioters assembled near -Block no. 3 in the Cinema Maidan. five rounds of fire
dispersed them. For the third time, after ten minutes, 200 Hindu rioters armed
with lethal weapons assembled and began to throw brickbats on the Police party
and 2 rounds of fire had to be opened (vide Ext. GOJ144). Had the firing been
effective either on the first or the second occasion, further rioting and the attack
on the Police party could bhave been averted.

7.12. At 9 A on 13th April 1979 a Hindu mob armed with swords, Barchhas
and Pharsas numbering about 500 to 600 were proceeding to attack the Mohammlmd:n
Line within' Sakehi P.-S. area. As a result of warning by the Magistrate Shri Sulr
Oraon, the mob stopped for a while but later continued a&vancing. After 8'rounda
of fire the mob concealed themselves in lanes and re-assembled after 5 minutes ;
Then 6 rounds of fire:had to be opened. Had the fire been effective on the fiput

occasion. the situation would not have developed further.

7.13. There have been other instances of firing done in i ] ;
total number of rounds of firing reached the higf;g figure of qxgzlll';n%hta}.]r? ;:)(gs\??’ﬁ% e
multiplying instances, the details of most of which are ‘covered in the éh 1thout
the ‘Course of Events’, we sum up our conclusion that the instructio: 2pter on
subject have not been observed properly, and, in_the vesult, the Policc lf(i’n_s on the
in many cases been ineffective, erratic and misdirected. ’ © firings have



CHAPTER 8
R.8.8:—ITS ORGANISATION, MEMBERS AND SYMPATHISERS

8.1. The R.S.S. was founded by Dr. Hedgewar with Headquarters at Nagpur. [Lhe
present President is Shri Balasaheb Deoras who is also called the Sar Suagh
Chalak. It has & branch in Bihar with its headquorters at Patna.” A ‘branch, of it
operates in Jamshedpur as well, of which the President is Dr.” Mukund® Pradhan of
the Ta%a Main Hospital end the Secretary (Karyvah) is Shri Umeshwar Prasad.

8.2. Thore was & ban on the R.S.S. near about 1948-49. The first - Constitution of
the Sangh ‘was drawn up in 1949. The necessity for having % written Constitution
arose W;Hen the question of Iifting the ban imposed on it was taken up. The then
Union Home Minister, Shri Sardar Vallabh Bhai Patel, wanted. " the R.S.8. to place
a written constitution before the Goverriment. It was against this backdrop that the
Constitution of 1949 was written. The Sceretory, Shri Umeshwar Prasad; who spoke
about-the Constitution, however, could not say -if the Constitution of the R.S.8. was
written in 1949 with the intension of getting the ban lifted. Two -or- three years
back the Constitution was amended but the witness could not say the kind of smend-
ment that hs been mede. The witness is also' not -in a position to'say about the
meonner in which the previous Constitution was different from the one that was reduced
into writing. The preamble to the Constitution, if produced; would have revealed
what the R.8.8. stends for.

8.3. At the closing svage of the inquiry,i.e., when the. District  Secretary of the
R.S.S. was under cross-examination, an attempt was made to bring out the philosophy
or the ideology of ths'R.S.S. His evidence throws light in this regard. After &ll the
parties had concluded their arguments, Shri A. K. Datta, on behalf of Government
Officers addressed bis arguments.- On the conclusion of his argument, Shri K.K. Thakur,
anotlisr Senior Counsel appointed on behrlf of the Government officers, placed before
the Commission ths philosophy and communal attitude of the R.S.8. He referred -fo
the extracts from Golwalkar’s ‘Bunch of Thoughts’ to understand the depth of the ahti-
Muslim feeling entertained by the R.S.S. He also referred to extracts from Subhsdre
Joshi’s booklet “ Is R'S.S. behind communal - riot” - and views of Kuldip Nayer in
his book “India—The critical Years” and that of Cra Baxter on “Jan Sangh and
its connection with the R.8.S.”. All these materials find mention at pages 86 to 88
in the Report of the Commission of Inquiry on Tellichery Disturbances of 1971
Mr. Jos¢ph Vithyaihil, a rotired Judge of 1h> Kerala High Court. Mr. Thakur Pd.,
on behalf of the R.S.S. urged that if th> Commission be so- disposcd,“Te may be
afforded an opportunity “to place certain msterials to throw light on t1he matter.
He also contend=d that so far as Shri Golwalkaer is concerned, he was o rcnegade
from the R.8.8. party and that the views of Subhadra Joshi.should carry no- credence
sinm.s.s. The Commission feels that it is not nacessery to enter into
these controversies as materials and cireumstences on r are_sufficient to indicste

what role the R.8.S, played in the present disturbances. Before we proces iler,
Wmﬁ—ﬁfgﬁmﬁr \It is stated in para 4 of the written statement
dated 22nd September 1979 filed on behalf of the R.S.S. that “° no_where in India,
by any Judicial Commission, the R.8.8. has been. found guilty or responsible_for tho
outbreak of any communal riot”. 'ljl_n_s is, howeve;*, not COTTCTE: '1h€2£e_l_§__a__@_e§_rlite
finding o the T of the_ Commission of Inquiry on Tellichery Disturbsnces  of

w Q. had taken_eon active partin _raising anfi-Mushm feclin &
1971 that ~the R.S.S. had taken zn act tho—d ing smongs
the Hindus of Tellichery and w preparing the background for the \Slir\ancos .

the facts of the present Inquiry. In this connection, a reference
s to be made to the kind of O.fzt‘h that & member of the Sengh,
Kk tokes. The oot Tuns as TolloWeT—

8.4. Now as v
mey, in the first instance, n
who is termed as ‘‘Swayamsewa

L e
“Sarva Shaktimen S
main pratigya
Hindu Semaj ka
karne ke liye main R

hri Parmeshwar tatha apne-apne poorvajon ke smaran  kar.
kerto hun ki apne pavitra Hindu Dharma, Sanskiti tathe
Qanrakshen tatha Hindu Rashtra ki sarvangeen unnati
ashtriya Swayamsewak Sangh ka ghatak bana hun.



30

Sangh ka karya Pramanikts, nisswarth budhi tatha ten, man dhen poorwek
kerunga sur is vrat ke ajanm pslen karunga.”

8.5. Members of the Sengh have also to do Prarthens (prayers). The Prarthne i
in Sanskrit. Trenslated in free Hindi, it would run as follows :— ) rerthna is

«Vatsale. matribhume, tumhen sodar nameasker. Hey Hindu . .

" Jwars main sukh-poorvek vardhit huwa hun.y Hey ml;‘lﬁg(_)::zl‘,n filflllcil;llre

sunya-bhume, yeh sharir tumhare hi karya ke liye gire ar;;hat s%‘;n,, ;l‘)rél
Tumbora ber bar nomesker hei. Hey Sarbashektimen Prebhu ha,;n (%)Iinl.
Rashtra ke angbhoot tujhe sadar nameskar kerte hein. Tumhare hi ke CJ:.
ce liye yeh kemar kesi hui hei.  Uski poorti ke liye ashirvad 36 Hnuryu
»isi shekti do ki vishwa ki koi shekti hamen jeet na sake(.J Aisa s‘he;llng(aln
jis s> jogat nomum ho jaye. Aisa gyen do jisse hemne jo kan’taliakeerg
merg apnaya hai (kanti se bhara huwa merg apnaya hai) use saral ka
saken. Laukik aur parlaukik sukb ki prapti ke liye veervrat nam ka 11'
matra ugra sadhan hai vah bridaya men sfurit ho. Aksheya dhyeya nishtiz;
hriday men aharnish jagrot rahe. Vihayshalini sangathit shakti ke dwaia
dharma- ks sanrakshen karen. Apne rashtra ko param vaibhav par le
jane men tumare oshirvad se atyant samarth hon. Bharat Mata KiJay.*

The Secretary tried. to emphasise that the word “Hindu Rashtra” used i the
‘prarthana™ stands for_ raratvarsha. He has admitted that the Sangh has &~ dream
ofm but tries to clarify it by saying that it does mob
mean Hindu Raj. If the words ‘used. in the oath taken and prayer- analysed, it
will be noticeﬁf‘dma,‘u fesolve is made to protect “Apne Pavitra Hindu Dharma” (’0
Sacred Hindu Religion) and Sanskriti (culture) and “Hindu Samaj” (Hindu So ietm:
there is saelutation to Hindu Rashtra. The words and language used, both_in 1 clety);

and, in the Prarthna unmistakably oontegww oath

¥ Xy and purism. In no manner

do they postulate ot reflect_a concept of composite culture ; rather -
tfo character of fundsmentalism. they partake of

———

LS . - . .

8.6. R.S.S. seems to have o strong base in Jamshedpur. E kas 400 to 500 r
m/mn;b.a!&' (Swayamsewalks) and hold Shakhas (place of asselanWﬁfﬁég*%?ﬁ?(y
namely :— : N plas

(1) Near the workers’ flat in Uliyan.
(2) Another at short distance from above.
(3) In-front of the maidan of Bistupur Communjty Centre.
(4) Sidgora Dairy Farm ared.
(5) Old Baridih.
(6) Tube Baridih.
(7) Mody Centre near the Supervisors Club, Telco Colony.
(8) Govindpur, probably in Telco P.S.
(9) Barigoda. -
(10) Baharagoda.
(11) Baghbera Colony in Jugsalai P.S.
(12) Ranedih, probably in Persudih P.S.
(18) Kitadih.
(14) Sundernagar outside Jamshedpur Police District.
(15) Adityapur.

In the Shakhes the Swayamsewaks do some exXercise e.g., drill, Aga

Namaskar etc. Training in playing of lathis is also & part-of physie 1 o 08, Surya,

] he S D O ettorn of administation of - ing which

is 1mparted to.t e Swayamsewaks. e pettern o administration of oat} ¢

manner of enlistment ete. and other materials on the record indicate thle and - the

charaoter of the RaS.S- militant

1."/

k: . b was de to conceal the exist :

7. Designedly an attompt was ma . .oxistenco .of th .

\/lgbefs of the R.S.S. The purpose was to mthhol(_i a document which W‘(’)ull}]eglster of

ain potsons with this communal orga,msa,tioxa In thig Céhr;e c?ismbhsh
On; the

me : :
connecbion of cer
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evidence of the Secretary of the district Branch of R.8.S., who alone hes been
examined as-a witness on behalf of the R.S.S.; makes an_interesting -reading. He has
admitted that at Jamshedpur the Sangh hes 400 to 500 members. The witness is
catégorical that no register is maintained of meémbers -and claims to recall the names
of all these persons—a remarkable leat of memory indeed. He Has also admitted “that
thete an on maintaining a Register -but assigns no reason why such a Tegister.
is not maintained at Jamshedpur and when he is unable to dpny that at other
branches membership register is not maintained. Regarding information of meetings, etc.
he has stated. that it is done through a senfer. It is_difficult to belioeve = him
that information would- be sent to. the members through a messenger instead of
sending a written notice to them by post.” A lctfer cg.nncfiﬁue ‘unless names and
addresses of members are.maintained and that is why the witness offered an un-
believable explanation saying that no written notice is sent to the members by post..

———

8.8. It is important to.observe that the- Divisional Conterence of the R.S.S. was
held “in Jamshedpur in.the .campus of the Co-operative College on the 31st of March
and_the st of April, 1979 i.e. only 5 days before the Rem Navami festival. Per-
mission to-hold the camp thero was accorded by the Vice Chancellor of the Ranchj
Ubiversity: despite strong .objection on the part .of the students. and staff of the
College. So vehement was the opposition of the student community to the holding
of the conference in the College campus, that special ‘precaution had to be taken in
the public meeting addressed by Shri Deoras. The report of the Intelligence Branch
(Ext. RSS/12) mentions that there was apprehension that the student community would
voice such a protest in.the public meeting.. In fast, leaflets etc. were distributed
but no untoward incident, however, occurred on this - ‘accunt. The Commission feels
that permission to hold the conference in the campus of an educational institution
should never have been accorded. Shakhas, which also means drills conducted by the
R.S.S., were held on 3lst of March and.lst of April. . Shri Balasaheb Deoras; the
Sar. Sangh Chalak, attended the function and addressed ahuge public meeting - in Regal
Maidzn at 4.30 P.M. on the 1st of April, 1979. Before the meeting started, 1,000
Swayamsewaks stood in- formation, several rows deep and gave & display' oflathi
exercises and drill accompanied by mu-s_ic_z:[

8.9. In order o show what Shri Balasaheb Deoras spoke in the meeting a printed
copy of Shri Balasaheb’s speech was produced on behalf of the R.S.S. and is marked
‘X’ for-identification. For reasons montioned in Commission’s order dated 15th May
1981, (Appendix—I) it was not taken in evidence. It is not necossary to reproduce
those reasons here. There are, however, other materials on record to indicate what
Shri Belasaheb spoke in the meeting. The evidence of the S.P. is that men of: the
Intelligence Branch (I.B.) fecord verbatim speech delivered in publie meetings of a
political nature and a. gist of the speech delivered by Shri Deoras was submitted to
him. [According to the 8. P., Shri Deoras spoke in the meeting that it was saiq
that Hindus in their own country are not. allowed to take out religious “processiong
freely and that the number of mosques are increasing day by .day and in the Arabian
countries Hindus are not allowed to construct temples. Shri Deoras also referred to
the ‘controversy regarding Road No. l_il:_] Umeshwar Prasad, the Distri
olaims -to have been present ‘in the. ‘eeting and .had hea.rd the speec
beginhing to the end. -According to him, Shri Deol'a:s dld-not. make reference o all
the different points made out by the S. P. except saying that if a Hindu wanted - tg
construot a temple of a Sikh wanted to construch 2 Gurudwp..ra. In Arab countries, it
could not be done. The gist -of the speech delivered by Shri Deoras wag called for
on behalf of the R.S.8. and has been marked Ext. RSS/12. It Says that there are
thoussnds of Hindus in Arab countries but thoy afo mot permitted to construot
temples but in Indio, where Hindus are in majority, Muslims and Christians are - not
only permitted to construct mosques and churches, they also have ill freedom to
propagate their religion.

ct 'Sécfetary,
h from the

8.10. The point.for consideration is the kind of effect the above speech produced
on the large gathering thet Tiad collected to hear Shri Balesaheb Déora.g_ Itp may be
recallod that the communal atmoshphere of Jamshedpur was already disturbed on the
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day -Shri- Balasaheb made the above speech. The communal issue oe ' the
controversy regarding Road No. 14 which passed* rough a Muslim residential ares and,
a??n?que, known as the Jhonpra Masjid. ,Thweec_h, in the opinion of the Commi-
ssion, must have made the stand of the extremistsamongst the Hindus all the more
rigid if Tespact of their previ stand regarding Road No. 14 g nd’' the Commission

has found that the proximate cause of the disturbances was the controvers regarding
Road No. 14.- ]

8.11) Communal propaganaa 1s a’ powerful weapon in the armoury o: tae. commu-
nalists. —BMr. Justice D. P.*M=dan, in his Report on Communal disturbances at Bhiwandi,
Jalgaon and Mahad has listefl“27 items as .irp ortant items of communal propaganda,
O.ae of thom is “The dzcrying of tho religious customs and traditions of the other
communiby.”  This i3 eXactly what was done mrem of Shri Balgsaheb
five_days before The diy 6n wiieh the Rem Navami rocession was to be taken
olﬁmnw‘ Tongsh-the Hindus and_highligMongsﬁ
tlrevMusfims, manifestly amounts to communal’ propagandz.} The basic—oauzs— 5T all
communal disturbances is, the communal abmosphere ~peivading and the communa)

tension built up betwesn the two communities. The analytical mind is hardly brought
to bear on the communal tension and aceordingly stories connectod with it are :— ~

‘Not weighed or winow’d by the multitude,
But swallowed by the mass, unchewed and crude.”

This is the kind of situation that the administration hed to reckon with at the
time the communal tension prevails in a.locality. [In the first instance, the specch
of Shri Balasaheb tended to encourage the Hindu exfremists to be unyiel ding in thois
d>m2nds regatding Road No. 14.. Secondly, his speech amounted t0 comnumil o
pagenda. Thirdly, the Shakhas and the camps that were held during the Divisional
Conference presented o militant atmoshpere to the Hindy public. Tn the circumstans
the Commission cannot but hold the R.S.8. responsible for creatin Y e8,

- ; : . 2 cli te far
disturbances that took place on the 11th of April, 1979 and thereaf@ mate torthe

8.12. Regarding communal 1iot of 1979 in Jamshedpur, some news apor

lished . a x‘ep%rt that the R.8.8. had 2 har}d behind -the riots, Umes}})wgf i’gﬁdpﬁbj
stited that no contradiction was issued in the ‘Piess since the RSS. did nep s las
the time and energy to do so and considered it to be useless (BEKAR). But ke
adnits, that the R.S.S. cnjoys a certain _sta.n_dlng and Prestige in the eoy niry ang,
that in case of nesessity, it will protect itself agajnst such reflections on iteelf. T¢
is difficult for the Commission to appreciate how and why it was considered, “BLEK' AR’
to counteract a diroct allegation made against the R.S.S. rogording its involvement .

communal disturbances, specially if those al_leg“a,tlor}s weré unfounded, uman-coﬁd in
b:ing what it is, therc should have begn an immediate contradiction pf 0 huct
insinuation or reflection on the entire organisation. - ch an

8.13. During the course of evidence, amongst other nameg, those of Shri Ding, Nath
Pandey and 8. K. Prabhakar have appeared prominently. {The Commirgion has foung
as will .appear from Chapter 9 that tho con.duct of Shri Ding Nath Pandey . d
directly contributed to the outbreak of the riot at Jamshedpur o the occasisn g
the Ram Navami festival of 1979. Thoe same Chapter deals with tho allogation WhethOf
Shri Pandey had links with the R.S.S. The Commission found no reason to disbeljg er

the statément of the S. P. when he stated that his name occurs in the ligt of l:]‘;e
‘memibers of the R.8.8. which is maintained by the Intelligence Bureau .of Jamsheq, 3
S. K. Prabhakar hns been named as an-asccused in Jugsalai P.S; (Case No. 5 & al,)t@
7th April 1979 (Ext. GO/91). According to the ‘Of‘.’C.. of Jugsalai’ P.S., he ié,kno‘ed
to be a member of the R. 8. S. The Case Dla}'y in connection withmnqu?n_
inEp Tha 7o1%ant3 of Bho 53Tt (Ext. GO/6) montions that 8. K, Prabhakar and Othry-
c.o‘mmunal-minded persons were circulating this lea,flei_: In ‘the Bata Che - Olher
Tai P800 106h April 197977 Tho Commission thinks that 'had th
Jugf!ibt;r b[;,en prod'mod by the District Sceretary, a conclusion from th
gﬁégbﬁ g, S‘. itsolf would have Dbeen ostablished that Shri D, 1y, P

wk areg
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S.K. Prabhakar are members of the R.S.S. and that it was to withhold this valuable
picce of evidence that the Secretary Umeshwar Prasad evaded the issue by saying
that no such register is maintained in the distriet of Jamshedpug

8.14. There are a few other names of persons who have taken part.in different
occurrences during the course of the Inquiry. Puran Singh was arrested in Sonari
P. S. case no. 3 dated 8th April 1979. The 0. C. of Sonari %.S. (GOW/5) stated cate-
gorically in his cross-examination that he had heard that PIMW%Of
the Jan Sangh_and had contested election on the Jan Sancgh ticket an hat he
hm%m ig & member of the R.S.S. Names OTDHz’Tt?n“‘Lm Patel
and Banwari Lal Agrawal occur as accused in Bistupul‘,P.Sf’ Case No. 8, dated
the 7th April 1979 and the allegation is that in the night between 6th and 7th of
April, 1979 they had collected in the Radio Maidan and were spreading disaffection
against the Muslim religion (Ext. GO/4). According to the 0.C. Bistupur P.S., these
persons are known to be connected witlm . I GIT 33 ~dealing with
the Tole of Shri D.N. Pandey the Commission has found the link between the Jan
Sangh or the re-formed Bharatiya Janta Party and the R.8.8. clearly established.

———

8.15. The evidence on record also reveals a close connection between the R.S.S.
end the Bharatiya Majdoor Sangh. According 0 the D.C., the Bharatiya Majdoor
Sefigitis the labour wing of the Jan Sangh. The S.P. is also clearthot—the Bhora-
tiya Majoor Sangh was quite active in Jamshedpur duringthe relevant period.

8.16. The D.C. was asked if any Trade Union of workers had taken part in the
riot. His reply was that the workers took part in the riot and it can be reasonably
inferred that the Uinon was also involved in it. A glaring example of the kind of
brutality that the workers committed is what happened in the General Office of the
Tinplate Company. While dealing with the Chapter on ‘“Course ot Events”, details have
been, given of the tragic incident that took place there. Suffice it to say at this
stage, thet six Muslim workers along with Father Calvo had gone to the General
Office of the Tinplate Company for a vebicle so that the people who bhad taken
shelter in the Relief Camp, could be trensported to the Church for safety. At that
time some 500 workers of the Company armed with lethal weapons, rushed towards
the General Office, hunted these six Muslims and Killed two of them and injured the
rest. It is not necessary to multiply instances.

8.17.[ After giving careful and serious consideration to all the materials that are on
record, the Commigsion, is of the view that the R.S.S., with its extensive organisation
in Jamshedpur and whioh had close links with the Jan Sangh and the Bharatiya
Majdoor Sangh, had a positive hand in creating a climate which was most vpropitious
for the outbreak of the communal disturba.nces_‘.:l
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CHAPTER 9
SHRI DINA NATH PANDEY; M.L.A.

—

| 9.1 At the relevant time.Shri Dins Natn randey wes a momber of .the Bihar
Legislative Assembly . representing the Jamshedpur. (East) constituency, baving con-
tested the elsction in 1977 as a memboer of the Jants Party. He was originally a
member of the Bharatiya Jan Sangh wbich .had. merged with the newly formed
Janta Party. In the last elcctions to tho State. Assembly. of May,. 1980, he wes
again elected from the same constituency. But, this time ho had cox'l’c’cstod"tl'o elcc‘:-
tion 2s a member of the Bharatiya Jante Party, which wes cne of the partics .form' d
in the wake of the disintegration .of the. Jants Party.:j parie °

9.2. Shri-Pandey has been a key figure in regard to P whi .
to.some of the terms of reference.in thisfj[nquir;,_ In the “:"r]i‘zscl:"lsﬁ}wlﬁéﬁt ggi‘niligne
behalf of some of the .parties in this Inquiry such ag Government Ofﬁce c! ti)ln
District. Branch of the Communist Porty of India, .the. J, U..H. and the és’c He
allegations of various degrees of seriousness have been made in regar 1 o he C. :.g,
role in stalling the progress of the Ram Navemi Jhonda processions of .the S]I;(?u ¢
Basti Akhara. According to them, he had , thereby, deliberately created. o sit ilzlna.
for the outbreak of the riot. The C.C.C has further alleged in their Writtenw St?tuw ion
that & plan for destroying the Muslim-predominated, Azad Bagti and. the -Musi-ement
Jamshedpur generally had been hatcbed in meetings held betwoen e - 11()1?1? of
April, 1979 in which Shri Pandey had participated. The C.P. .alco bave allegcd --h:)f
Shri Pandey was instigating the Hindus to.arouse communel foelingg throush % - that
There are also allegations of his link - with the R.S.S. which aoco?diné tog i 1S Imen,
hed planned in advanco a communal riot and thet Shyj Pandes 3 -t}elr case,
directed towards bringing that plan to fruition. Y's actions. were

9.3. On his part,. Shri D.N. Pandey -has mads som e . . )
statement. Wb.ibhp suggest that thoe riot was the outcom(? O?Ht(iﬁ%tl((})(ﬁfn o _111§ " erttgn
a plot to mislead the Muslims- and defeating every attempt for o ennu?.lsits .lm_tchmg
the dispute. over the route for taking out the procession of the DilIJ;nc;G?];1 S(}lutlon of
He had gone to theextent of mentioning that some persons hsg seen, Wtheastl Akhgra,
of the C.P.I., Shri Ram Awtar Singh, setting fire to houses, Having said ex- M.L.A.
added that it was to be ascertained as to how far this a“egation“;méso{ be. hed
proceeded to make a general insinuetion thet “throughout thig period 4k TUe, but
of Shri Rom Awtar Singh was doubtful”. e corduct

9.4. Apart, however, from the ollegation he had levelled aganst hj .
political adversaries namely the C.P.I., who used to be rcturned from tlls bringcipa]
constituency which ho now reprosents, he hes given his version of tLlO assembly
the riot which was, in substance, the same as that of the R.8.S. This AC causes of
that the Muslims of Jamshedpurwere ‘“‘determined to creat cc-mmuEﬁ“’fﬁl‘on Stateg
2s & reaction to the death of Anwar in & Dolice encountor. T is o;W-]131“11‘][’2‘110(388’’,
written statement and also from his evidence before the Commis Went from ;g

h 10D, where - hi
thies lie but we would come to that question at ths appropriste Stn‘z;ele hig Sympg,
wZe,

9.5. It is necessary to discuss in some dctail the activities o ;-
outbreak of the riotyin the Mango P.S. arca ot ahout 11.45 fA%E! Pandey tll gp,
April, 1979. He had, eccording to his deposition, reached &I“DJS]WE.]O;'; fle 11th of
at__ 1 _—PA.—on 6th April, 1979. That was the day on which th Tom Patyg,
Ram Nevami Puja were to be taken out for inmersion gt Jamshedpur th andag

: 0
a few of them, numbering 11 _in all, the romsaining 68 Jhandas were nO_’{%Pt for
on that day. This was a serious matter and it _thould hove cause 80 _Mmerge g
even 10 & common man not to speak of » member of the - € anxijety,

: Legisletive
1 T L - g et tiv y
Yet— Shri—Pardey swears in_his cxamin sion-in-chief thot he —hgd . Ql{i AISSelnbl )
such a serious development, apparently infcr-ng to sugoest th Hhow edge of

g — - 2ot he was in
interest_in_the matter. He prockeds to say that in the evening of 1 o GTE To
s Ne

in the office of the Bharatiya Majdoor Sargh, of which he wag the Vico-Pr,

esidgnt’
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when he learnt that be hed been asked by the D.C. to meet him at the Sakchi
Police Station. He then met the D.C., saw the S.P. and the S.D.O. there and askéd
them <¢what was the reason for which the Jhandas had not been taken out”. His
statement, therefore, amounts not only to an avowal of complete igncrance of
the issue over which the D.C. had asked him to meet him but also an averment to
the effect that be heard from these -officers for the first time about the. objection
raiscd by the Muslims of Mango P.S. on the question of the passage of the Dimna
Basti Akhara procession through Road no. 14 of Mango p.s. area. But, he says,
when he asked to see the potition filed by the Muslims, the S.D.O. did not .show
it to him.

9.6. According to his deposition, Shri Pandey worked in the Mango p.s. area till
late in the night of the 6th April, 1979 in an attempt to find out a solution to
the impasse. A proposal was evolved after consulting the persons. interested in taking
out the Dimna Basti Akhara Jhands through the disputed route that the flag
would bo taken through the disputed Road no. 14, but by three M.L.A.’s only, other
persons wishing to participate joining it after it had emerged out of the disputed
portion of the route. e mct thoD.C. with his proposal in the midnight of 6/7th
April 1979. According to Shri Pandey the D.C. was agreeable but the S.P. “‘rejected
the suggestion outright”” and tho S.D.O. ¢‘sided with the S.P.”. Shri Pandey. as.a
member of the Logislative Assembly, would no doubt be aware of the fact that the
D.C. is' not overruled by tho S.P. far less by his own subdivisional .officer. The
D.C. h=ad recsived -the proposal and called in the S.P. and the. S.D.0., and,
obviously, after deliberating over its implications, declined to accept the proposal.
But Shri Pandey, puts the cntire blame for failure of what the contends to be a
constructive and fair suggestion, on the S.P. and the S.D.O.

9.7. In the ‘morning of the 7th of April he, along with another M.L.A., Shri
Kartik Kumar Paswan, set out for the ' residence of Shri Ayub Khan, M. L. A.
According to his deposition, he took the route thrcugh Jugsalai Basti. Reaching
Jugsalei at 11 A.M. he saw 10 to 15 Mahabiri Jhandas on the road near the local
Mabavir Mandir. Several persons met him there and told him in.great anger- that
there had been & lathi charge only sometime before on the order of the S.P. himself.
They had also complained to Shri Pandey that the S.P. had committed many’ want on
acts such as throwing the drums of drinking water of the processionists and kicking
the Jhandas. Just thon , some other persons came to tell him that the Police were
bursting Tear Gas shells on'the crowd near the Railway crossing. Without eitber
waiting for further enquirics to ascertzain the facts or proceeding to the scene of
trouble, to help in the restoration of law and order, the first thing he did was
to rash up to send & telogram addressed to the Governor containing serious allega-
tions gainst the conduct of the 5.P.

9.8, After despatching this telegram, he came to the place where the {frouble had
been going.on. Acesrding to him, he saw  from a distance that some Policomen
“wore ina firing position” and when he raisod his hands. asking them to _control
themselves, “they stood up from their positions”. Shri Pandey, has obviously oxa-
ggerated ‘the fact of firing of T.G. shells by tho Police in this incident,

‘EQ. The incident of blocking the road in Bata Chowk in Jugsalai p.s. by placing
drims on the road isthe subjoct matter of an F.IL.R. (Jugsalai p.s case mno. 2, dated
the 7th April 1979) which has been marked as Ext. Go/90. This incident was clusely
followed' by the incident of blocking of Gol Chukkur on -the Bistupur-Jugsalari road,
near a Railway crossing, by the placing of boulders on the road, which is ‘the
subject- matter of Jugsalai p.s. caso no. 3, dated the 7th April 1979, vide Ext. Go/91.
These incidents have been dotailed at the appropriate place. Thoy reveal the - various
provocativo acts committed by viclent mobs, numbering more than 2,000 in the
socond incident, to buttress the demand for the grant of licencs for the Dimna Basti
Jhanda procession through the disputed Read no. 14 of Mango p.s. and shouting
of communal slogans against the Muslims. Inthe second incident, in the Magistrate had
to order bursting of Toar Gas shells. [Tho presentation of theso incidents in the de-
position of Shri Pandey not only shOws his one-sided _and partisan aftitudo—but—alse
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how, instead of centrolling the violence of the mob and helping the administration,
2 - > T ~ 33 T e —— .

he _was trving -plicato the situation and freely levellimgaccusations against the

police and particularly the S.P. of the distrivt;

9.10. Shri Pandey then mentions about a telephonic call that he received from
Shri R.P. Sarangi, M.P. Shri Sarangi was the Eres1de11t of the Bharatiya I}Ia.jdoor
Sangh of which Shri Pandey was the vice-Pre31f1e11t and h(? was _l‘epresentmg the
newly-formed Bharatiya Janta Party in the Parliament. Shri Sarangi instructed Shri
Pandey on telephone not to move from Jugsalai as he (Sarangi) was proceeding to
Mango to look into the matter of the passage of the procession of Dimna Basti
Akhara and that -he would contact him again when the procession had passed off
and thereafter help in the passage of the procession in Jugsalai p.s. area. After a
long wait for further information from Shrl_ Sara.mgl, Shri Pandey came finally to the
Sakehi P.S. where he learnt that Shri Sarangi had left for Adityapur where  there
'was some labour dispute to be settled. On meeting Shri Sarangi at Adityapur, he
learnt from him that the S.P. had been contacted about the release of B.K. Trivedi
because the Jhandawalas of Trivedi Akhara were not ready to take out- their
‘Jhandas unless Trivedi was released and that the S.P. had first refused but later
agreed that he would send Trivedi aI}d his arr'est?ed colleagues in the company. of
Shri Ayub Khan in the temple of Bajrang Bali in Mango, but Shri Trivedi was
not' brought there at which the men who had collqcted had lgecome restive. Shri
Sarangi had thercafter met tho S.D.0. and told him that “sinco assuranco giveon
to a member of the Parliament can not be fulfilled”” he could not do anything

in the matter.

2.11. It is necessary to pause here to _consider the implication of the statements
made in the foregoing paragraph. This is for the first time that the questicn f
release of Shri B.K. Trivedi and others had been introduced. But the process is
extfemely circuitous: Shri Sarengi has not been examined as a witness. What is
more important is that though the S.P. and the S.D.0. were cross-examined at great
length, no question remotely suggesting the_se facts wag put to them even by way
of a suggestion: As we shall see later, . S.hILliandq_y_*hgd himself raised the question
when he met the Commissioner at the Circuit House in t'he evening of thetoth of
April, after ho had heard tlﬁl;mtt at,] .comgrognlsehover the; _disputed Toute was 1m sight,
oy : Taent st time that such a questior S raiseu————
and 05 was evidently he qEeion was releed:

9.12 On the Sth of April, accqrdjng to hi‘s deposition, Shri Pandey set out to
contact the Muslims and scek their co-operation f01: a sulu.tion to the problem. Shri
Pandey complains that he felt that the lqcal adm1{115trat10n Was not keen to tale
his_help or that of his colle_agups, in solving the disputoe. Later, when he met the
S.P. and the 8.D.0. at the Cl‘l’CLut Houso at about ,1,0 P.M., he was confronteq with
the 8.P. crying aloud that 1964 will be repeated . In short, he did pot contact
‘the Muslims to find out what they had to say. The explanation which he gives
later in his cross-examination that. the officers put obstacles in hig way, does not
carry conviction: 1f a genuine attempt was made by an M.L.A. to meet the Muslimg
and assess their feclings, the officers could not hfwe foiled it. The .offensive State'
ment attributed to the -S.P. that the ccramunal riots 1964 would e repeated i~
also left untouched in the ‘cross-examn‘mt.lon Off the S.P., on behalf of Shri Pand. y
and must -be dismissed as a baseless insinuaiion. Y,

9.13. The 9th of April also passed without any tangible action on the
Shri Pandey for meoting 'tho Mu:shms._ In course of the day, howover, he
message to the Chiof Minister asking him to come to Jamshedpur as the g
was VOry grave and the message that h.o left for him complamed.of Polico
. the incidents of Jugsalal Police Station and later ot the Sonari P, §. gr
m o to meet the ‘Muslims on that day is a.‘ntrlbuted again to the lack of
fzululf:{ from the local administration. It is difficult to believe that g member co;
Ofperitég?slative Assembly could not meet the residents of a particular areq in t}?(;
the :

bart, of
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town over days together because ho. was not given assistancc and co-operation in
the matter by officers of the local administration. The statemont he had made to
the effect “‘that_the local administration and the Polico took steps to sec that we
M. T.. A’s could not meet our Mulim brothers of Road mno. 14 to sort out the diff-
erences”, is not worthy of credemce and it only shcws ffaf Shri Pandey Wwag not
interestod in mooting thom and hearing their point of vicw,

9.14, Shri D. N. Pandoy further says that he did not stir out of his residence
on tho 10th of April, 1979 and it was only in the morning of 11 th April, 1979
at 9 a. M. that he came to the Circuit House to find out whether there was any
information about the Chief Minister, when he mot the Commissioner. In his cross-
examination on behalf ¢f the Gevernment officers by Shri A. K. Datta, he admit:
that he had information on the 10th of April thet the members of the Hindu and
Muslim ccmmunities were trying to settle the disputec over the passage of the pro-
cession and he also knew the persons who were working on behalf of the Hindus.
We have olsewhere in the evidence uf the Commissioner, the D. C., the S. D. 0. and
others that tho prespects of & setflement had become visible around 6 P, 1. on 10th
April, 1979 and, as the courso of ocvents roveal, a_compromise was thresi:od out in
tho night of 10/11th April, 1979. Shri Pandey, howevor, maintainsin Lis cross-oxaming-
tion oI bohalf of Government officers, that he had o Information either as to ~whore
the represontatives of the two communities werc sitting t6 thrash out a solution ur
that a settlement had been avrivod at. In short, ke again pleads complete ignorance
of a momentous development that had taken place during the night of 10/11th April,
1979complotely changing the complexion of the situation. Shri Pandey goes on teo
assert in his cross-examination that he learnt about the compromisc “me
at 9 A. M. on 1Ith April, 1979 from the Divisional Commissioner when I met him
at the Circuit House”. T\ say the least, it was an extremely unusual conduct for
an M. L. A., who had been n,cimw%intorest in _the matter of the dispute,
to 'shut himscll out completely frum any information regarding the outcomo oT—such
a crucial event, as the doliberations on the compromisec manifestly was. Ono has to
read hore Shri Pandey’s statement regarding his activity of the 10th of Aypril, 1979
with the statcmoent made in the deposition of the Commissioner. According to Dr.
Kumar Suresh Singh who was then the Commissioner of Chhotanagpur Division,
Shri Pandey came to see him at the Circuit House at about 9 P. M. on the 10th
of April, 1979. Not only that, at this mecting he told him about the resentment
that the people were nursing against the administration over its refusal of the route
asked for. It was then that “he also asked for tho release of certain persons arres-
ted earlier”’. Not only that there was no reason for tho Commissioner to make an
incorrect statement of such serious import, the statement was not oeven remotely chal-
enged in his cross-oxamination on behalf of Shri Pandey. Tho only conclusion  is that
Shri Pandey was suppressing the fact and he must have somo IMPOTIant Teas0M~10
do S0. The Teason—was evidently that he wasTor the first time introducing & Ticw
eomplicatioh into the situatiom, when he sensod that the diSpitc OVor ihe routec was
goTng to bo rosolved. It is in this background that his subsequent condumgg_

.ng‘ the issuc_of the relfase_of Shri Trivedi and others, when th%ﬁter
pemf crossing the disputed arca had roached the Main Road, hag to be viewd

Lz v
and explained.
na expe

9.15. In the morning of 11th April, 1979 Shri Pandoy met the 'Commissioner iy
the Circuit House at about 9 A. M. According tu _t-h_e deposition of tly
sioncr, Shri Pandey first complimented the lucal administration for thejr e
the situation-and ‘“‘then asked for the releasc of t].l(}.a,rrcsted pCrio. s”,
this domand for the third time bofore tho Commissioner, when he rang
about 10 or 10.30 A. m. from the _Mmgo area _fm_d told him that pesple wore
demanding the release of Shri Trivodi. The Commissioner says that he tuld Shri Pandey
that being a public man he should not rais such) questions at this juncture and
“should co-operate with the D. C. and the 8. P. who were  at the spot.”” Shri
Pandoy’s version of what tl:&nsl)ll'cfl bct?ween him and the Commissioncr on the tele-
phone conveys a distorted impression when he werely says that the Commissioner in
reply told him that ‘he would talk to the D. (. Immediately after his talking

Commis-
florts to caso
He repeatod
him up at
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with the Commissioner at the Circuit  House. . Shri _D. N. Pandey folt urged to
appear on the scenc personally wud he came on the pilion of a Motor Cyele 1o the
YI‘:I.%&V Petrol Pump where the procession had then reached and haltcad.

9.16. On tho events that started happening i;nmediately “after his arrival, there
are four cye-witnesses, namely, Sub-Insp'ecf.sor V;ctol-"Antho(ny (GOW/9), Magistmte
Shri K. N. Das (GOW/12), f‘lag{“l"‘lte Shri 'R-_ D. OJrha' (GOW/14) and D, g, P,
Shri G. P. Yadav (GOW/26). Lixcept for Shri K. N. Das, the other three havo
stated that a demand had already been made by members of the piocossion  that
B. K. Trivedi and others should be released beio.re the procession moveq further,
Shri K. N. Das (GOW/12), however, states hls-exammgtmn-imchief that “‘Shri- Pandoy
asked the processionists to stop and mean while he would sce that Shuj Teivedi was
relreased’ This witnoss also says that when Shri Pandoy returned afror sceing the
D. C. he ““talked in whisper with some oi_the procossmr_nsts”. In the GCrossiexaming,-
tion of this witness by the Counsecl for Shl’l'I.)*mCE?y’ hc? 18, howover, unablo to affirm
this statement categorically when he says that “he _dl.d not know’’ if the demand for
the release of B. K. frivedi had been raised before Shvri Pandey arvived at the Yadav
Petrol Pump, Information about the progross of the procession was also being cecei-
ved in the Control Room which h-a,d been set up at the Mango P, §, The D. .,
the S. P. und the S. D. O. were kccp.mg themsclves in touch with tho prugiess of the
procession from the P. S. Accord.lug to the 8. P, (GOW/30), the messago rocvived
in the P. S. was to the cffuet _that tnq members 6f the procossion had made the ge-
mand for .the release of Trivedi when'it had _Teached the - Yaday - Potro] Pump.
The D. C. (GOW/31) however, gives a slightly different vorsion when he says that the
procossion- had- arrived at the Yadav Petrol Pump when Shri D, N - Pandey arriveq
and asked them not to move until he had socured' the release of Trivedi. In g
cross-oXamination on behalt of Shri Pandey, th(’A D. C, howeveor, confirmod that accor-
ding tu the written statement filed on behalf ¢f the Governmeng officers, the demand,
had been raised bofore the arvival of Shri Pandoy and he went on to clarify that
Shri- Pandey had given respectability to. that demand. Ta,kjng all tho evidence to-
gether, it- can be accepted that, &GCOI‘C_Img to the sequence of events, the demang
for ‘the release of Trivedi had been raisod b? SOImMe porsons in the Procossion ayng
this had happened before the arvival of Sl}rl 1andey.‘ '_.Pwo-of the four CYO-Witnesses
namely, GOWs 9 and 12 speak about Shri Pandey talking to gomg membors of e
prozession “in whispors’” and all the foar eye-Witnes?es are agiced on the point that
it -was Shri Pandey who had exho.rted the prozessionists not to move till he lyaq
secured the .rolcase of Shri Trivedi and others.

9.17. The question whether ‘thc.s demand for the release of the arrestoq Porsons
was raised only afeor tho piocessionists had heen prompted to do o by Shri Pandes
at the point where they had reached and halted is not so material, judged ip th?)
totality of the facts and circumstances. As we have noticed earlier, thig Was a noy
d>mand which had eropped up only afser the settloment of the dispute gvep the Tonty
was in sight and, sensing this fact, Shri P?,lldoy haq Initreted thig demand by Riig.
ing the matter before the Commissioner in the evening of the 10th ¢f April; 1979
Tho fact that Shri Pandey had his associates in the procession eannot bo dispug,
oven though Shri Pandey had saidat one place that Persons who had raised th‘u
demand were hostile to him. He had ea.r'her confabulated with them whep the solls
tion for taking the Jhands along the disputed route through thyee M. L. A 1,,;11-
been evolved. His agressive endeavour in taking up the demand ang exhorting {ahc
processionists not to move till he had sesured the release.o,f Shri Trived; and Otberae
and his earlier contiit witl} the Parsons who_ were ?'glﬁ&'tlng over the ql‘-est.iol]:« ;%
route applied for, ave suffiziens materials to .mdl‘ca,f,e a link between, him and th

rocessionists who raised su-h a demand. The very fact of Shri Pandey denyin_g hwie
neeting with the Commissioner in the evening of 10th Ap:il, 1979 and rajsj S
o the fresh demnd for release of arrested persons shows that he hy
.hlm tant 10 '00‘190:«11. We are, therefore, led to the con~lusinn that Shei Py
]mpﬂualn a,uthor‘ behind this demand and that he was acting acording Wagq
tbte. rea . to‘delav the smooth passage of the procession, “Also, ag ""bpubhc "
whi h was A., he covld not have been unaware of the faot that the man
a’nd an B{. IJ- .y ‘ 1
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was impoissible of aczeptance, parii ularly at that juncture. The Commissioner had
already told him so. When ho met the D. C. the latter told him plainly that Shri
Trivedi and others being in judiciel custody, it was not possible. to se.ure their re-
lease right thon. He had told him further that it. was not possible even to bring
Shri Trivedi in custody to his akhara, as Shri Pandey had demanded a5 a concession
to his earliecr demand for.the wholesole release of arrested persons.

sna—

- 9.18. e have alrcady observed about the-call given out in the leaflet (Ext GO/
(6) circulated in the town asking tbe lovers of religion to assert their religious right
by defying the ban on the taking out of the pro ession through Road no. 14. Acc-
ording to this call, they were to asseible at Mango P. S. area at 11 A. M. on
11th April, 1979, take out the Dimna Basti Jhanda procession through the route as
asked for and then perform their immervsion ceremony %o their respe tive Akheras
later in the afternnon. Shri D. N. Pandey bad heard ths Commissioner to say that:
th> Dimna Basti Jhanda procession had already started at 8 A. M. in the morning
end would reach the Swarnvekhs Bridge by 10 A. M. The authorities had thus de-
feated the plan announced by Hindu communslists in the name of vindication of
their religious rights, by succceding in getting o compromise reached and s-heduling
tho passage of the procession in & manmer so that it would be well clear of the
sensitive area before the annnunced hour of 11 A,.M‘.j

e .

9.191 The case of the Government Offizers, as presenbed in the cross-examination
of Shri Pandey, is that but for the hold up of the procession it would have passed
off paa-cfully, if it reachod the Swarnrckha Bridge before 10 A. M. Their case comle-
tely fits in with tho evenss that -developed after the procession bad been held wn
and delayed by Shri Pandey taking up the impossible demand for the release of B.
K. Trivedi a,nd.others.j

9.20. According to the evidence of the D. C., the 8. P., the S. D. 0. and also
some of the officors, whn were ¢ duty in conducling the procession, soon after Shri
Pandey returncd aftor placing the demand before the D: C., a rush of persons was
seen converging towards it. This crowd was seen coming from the direction of the
Mango Bridge i.e. from the south and the D. C., 8. P. and the S. D. 0. immedi-
ately went in thit direction to sce what was. happening. When the procession had
first reached the Yadav Petrol Pump the number of persons in it was about 200 but
after this on rush it had swelled to 2,000 or more. It is evident that the officers saw
that the situation was taking a serious turn .and immediately rushed out to che-k
what was happening. When they learnt after returning to the P. 8. that the pro-
cession had no’ still moved, the D. C,, the S. P. and the S. D. O. drove up to the
Yadav Petrol Pump where the procession had.remaired stolled. The D. C. now used
his authority to command the procession to move and he alse asked Shri Pandey to
co-operate by coming to the mike and ask the processionists to .do likewise, ’

9.21. It is, no doubt,an admitted fact that Shri Pandey addressed the procession-
ists asking thom to move. All this was, however, a,fterE]I}ri Pandey had alrcady made
an issue of the matter of release. of persons arrested.earlier and told the processionists
not to move till he had ‘“‘secured’ their release. [It does not._need much ‘arguing to
come to the conclusion that what Mr. Pandey seid in public was not meant o0 be
taken seriously by the processionists. {The .procession proceceded for some 50 yards
under the pressure of the D. C.’s stern Warning, but it again halted near the -Akh-
ara of Trivedi on the New Paralia Road. The demand was also raised again for the
release of Trivedi on the ground that the Jhande of Trivedi Akhara could not sc-oms«
Pany the Dimna Basti Jhande procession for immersion as Trivedi had originally dona
the “Sankalp” and he alone could do the re-essary rites before the Jhanda could
be taken ou$ for immersion. The D..C. bad to intervene again t
ssion move but the Akhsrawalas.of the Trivedi Jhanda dis
going with the procession.7

N %o make the proce-
asso-iated themselves from

9.22.\§y,,tha,t time ths Zero hour of 1LA M. had already passed, large erowds
had converged on the procession armed with lathias; bhalas and other weap'ons, swe-

lling its number beyond 2,000 and the plan annonced in the leaflet had been sucess-
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fully executed. The provo:ation starbed with throwing of brick-bats on the procession
and by the time it was11.45 A. M., a riot ha.fi, broken out. The conclusion, there-
fore, is unavoidable that Shri Pandey’s action in raising an Impossible demand-resul-
ting in precious t‘me being lost in the passage of the procession th.rough the New
Purlia Roxd was directly responsible for es‘algtlng ths already tense situation to such
an extent thet any minor insident was sufficient to cause an outbreak of riot,

9.23. As shated earlier, there are a.llegc?ﬁrions that Shri Pandey bad links with the
R.S. 8. It has also been mentioned earlier thf_:.t the stand that he had taken be-
fore the Commission of Inquiry, in subsiance, is the same as thet of the R. S. 8.
In the written statement filed by Shri Pandey he had brought up -the theory about
the muslims being determined .1;0 create a communal disturban-e on the ozcasion of
the Ram Navami, in retaliation of the»dea’oh of - Anwar in.a Polico encounter,
He had also made a complaint of the fa't that the arrests made by the administration
were confined to the Hindus. And, he had als? narrated at considerable length the
atro-ities committed on the members of the Hindu community. ‘He-had, no doubt,
made a pissing referen-e to the killing of -the Muslims who were being evacuated
from Bhalubasa to an Ambulanc, but he rezounts in detail the re~overy of illicit
weapins from the houses of Muslims and the -use of mosques by the Muslim commung,.-
lists to mount their abta~ks on the Hindus. He had. also voized_the theory - of
pre-planning by the Muslims by stating, as the R. 8. S. bad dore, that the Muslims
had stayed ba'k from the fa-tories from two de,y._s before the. outbreak of the riot,
Shri D. N. Pandey claims t2 represent his constituency consist.ng of both Hindus
and Muslims but in the written staﬁement filed by him he.- has hardly given, any
thought to the damage and casualties suffered by the Muslims in this riot thou th,
as fa-tually presented in the offi:ial statement (vide Annexure D-13 of the written
statement filed on bebalf the Government officers) out 0f 108 persons killed in the
ot 79 were Muslims, 25 were Hmdus,.one was & Christian and three were such
wb.c;se community was not koown. It is thus eyldent that both in the matter of
approa-h to the tragiz ozcurren-e of the riot and in *he assessment of the cauce lead-
ing to i, be has o complete similarity of views and thmkmg with the ‘R, S,

T , VRN . S and
in this respest at least the link is evident. At the direction of. jhe Commissiongy, t?).e

sulted the confidential records maintained by the Intelligepee Branch ’
Sﬁeﬁiyag?bu&%:;rtcsnsul’oing the available record, he deposed tha,gt he ‘could 1;)f Jam
the name of Shri Dina Nath Pandey and not the.otber names, which the
ssion had put to» him. We have no reason to disbelieve this statement of the
which, as we shall see later, finds support from other fa-ts and  materiale

record.

d " only
Commi-

S. P.
on the

. It is Shri Pandey’s own admission that he was a momber of the
Ja,ng.gih;h bei?) re it merged \Yﬂ:}h the {Ianta Pa._rty on the eve of the 1977 eloctions,
He also admits that after the disintogration of the Janta Pa,rty he became g membep
of the Bharatiya Janta Party. Shri Pandey is, however, anxious to evado the direct
suggestion put him that the Bharatiya Jantz} Party 18 nothing difforent from the
old Bharatiya Jan Sangh. To this suggestion in his Cross-oXamination by t}
J. U. H. his reply is that it is not fact that all the moembers of" the erstwhile
Jan Sangh wore the members ‘of the Bhartiva Janta Party. Slll(:q I bave not done
the caleulation I cannot say if more thal}.QO per cent Jan Sangllles‘_g,ro Mmombers o ¢
tho Bharatiya Janta Party.” The simple Infefence from this answer is that, i, the
main, tho Bharatiya Janta Party is a roconstituted form of thQ original Bhafa.tiya,
Jan S,a,ngh, though all the members of the Jan Sangh may not have becgme members
f the party, as re-formed. Shri pa,n'dey has also admitted .tha,t Shr{ Atal Bihay;
‘{7, ihavoe is the President of the Bharatiya Janta Party and Shri Lal Krishna, Advan;
' alp N General Secretary and that formerly both were members of the erstwhile Ja,
is its 0‘1%70 can also take judicial notice of the fact that they were important membeg
Sangh- Jan Sangh as after its merger in the Janta Party, both  of them Wory
of 1:,het I\;illllistel‘sgin the Uniocn Government. Facod with the question of dual Member.
Sﬁgm:f the erstwhile Jan Sangh and the R. 8. S. put to him by the counsel o,

If of the minoritios, his answer is that “since the membership of the Japts Party
behalt 0

BL aratiya,
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had not been regularised, one who was a member of the R. S. S. could also be a
member of the Janta Party but not.its office-bearer.”” This is a virtual admission,
for all practical purposes, that a common membership runs between the R. S. 8.
and the erstwhile. Jan Sangh and now the.Bharatiya Janta Party. Looking at the
totality of the materials placed before us, we have no hesitation in_ concluding thap

Shri Pandey has links with the R.'S. S. and he cannot also dissociate himself from
the membership of this organisation.

9.25. It has been stated in the written statement filed by the Gevernment Officers
that the Trade Union movement at Jamshedpur had undergons a change  in character

with the emorgence ‘of the Bharatiya Majdoor Sangh. The D. C. has categorically
stated in the cross-examination and stood up to it firmly, that the Bharatiya Majdoor
Sangh is the labour wing of the Jan Sangh. He has asserted that he had stated
this fact from his knowledge of affairs in the industrial city of Jamshedpur.as the
D. C. of the district. He has further assorted tliat in 1979 the Bharatiya Majdoor
Sangh was, according to his’ assessment,’ still affiliated to the erstwhile Jan Sangh
and has refuted the suggestion that "the Bbaratiya Majdoor Sangh had always been
an’ independent organisation ‘and that it had nuthing to do with- the Jan Sangh.

. 9.26. Shri Pandey admits in his ‘cross-examination by the counsel for the minori-
ties that Shri R. 'P. Sarangi, M. P. is the President of the Bihar Branch of the
Bharatiya Majdoor Sangh- of which he was the vice-President. He. also - admits
that.Shri Sarangi. was a-meniber of the Bharatiya Janta Party and earlier a member
of the erstwhile Jan Sangh. -He goes on t6 say that ¢ every political party had
got' a labour wing. C:. P.'I. has one such.”” 8o also the Congress (I).”” But. when it
comes to’ the. question of the Bhartiya Janta Party he ‘makes bold to assert that it
had “° UPTIL NOW” no labour winhg and goes on to say that even tne erstwhile
Jan Sangh did riot have a labour wing. F¥rom the evidence discussed above, this
statement on his part has to be rcjected outright -

9.27. Finally, we - come to the question of his reaction to the accusations made
immediately after the Jamshédpur riots, holding hini s responsible for causing the
riot. In his cross-examination by the counsel for the J. U H. he admits that he
has a political image and yet he did not-issue a contradiction when au article: was
published in the ‘‘Sunday’ in which Shri M. J. Akbar haa accused him of causing
the riot. Theé explanation offered by him is indeed astounding. He says that he had
not read that portion of the article in which thére were allegations against him,
When .cruss-exanined by the counsel for the R. S. 8. he, however, finds a new
explanation when he says that ‘‘becatss a Commission had been .constituted under
the Commissions . of Inquiry Act, -my contradiction would have been irresnonsihla
and prejudicial to the functioning of the Commission.” he-did not, issue -any . contra-
dictions to those. allsgations. It does not ocour to Shri.Pandey that not having read
about- the allegations against him, such a question did not arise.-at all.

9.28/fhe Commission, theretore, concludes- that Shri Dina Nath Pandey was ‘a
membeé‘ﬁf. the R.'S. 8., his actions followed a line  which was in fulfilment o1 the
general scheme of the Hindu Communalists of Jamshedpur and that they were also
aimed at achioving the plan announced in the leaflet circulated by them. His conduct
had, thus, directly contributed to the outbregk of.-the riot at Jamshedpur, on the
ocecasion of the Raim Navami festival of 1979,



CHAPTER 10.
ANWAR MIAN,

10.1. Anwar was a notorious criminal of the Jamshedpur Pouice District. It seems
h> was a convert Muslim since his brotl}er is a Hindu. He had & large followers
among anti-socials belonging to the Muslim community but there were also Hinduys
among his followers. He was a resident of Bawengora in Azad Basti which is almost
wholly a locality of Muslim residents. Some Muslim anti-socials also lived in this
area.

10.2. Anwar was wanted in several criminal cases of murder, dacoity etc. but the
Police could not apprehend him. He Wwas, eventually, killed in a Police encounter
on 26th February 1979. R

10.3. A large number of Muslims assembled at the morgue at the time of the
post-mortem examination on his dead body. A crowd tried forcibly to enter the
Hospital demanding that the bpdy of Anwar should be handed over to them. 'The
Magistrate had to order bursting of T. G. shells to deal with the situation. The
written report dated 26th February 1979 made by the Magistrate Shri Q. 8. Ahmad,
on the basis of which the relevant F.I. R. was drawn up (Ext. RSS/3) gives an
account of those incidents. It is stated therein that as result of heavv brick-batting
by ths hostile crowd that had assembled, two of the Constables and the Magistrate
himself were injured. Thereupon the Magistrate had to order bursting of Tear
Gas shells. Even then the crowd surged forward raising slogans and Tear Gas shells
had to be burst again and the crowd chased away, so that they may not be able
to form a procession with the dead body to Incite people to violence and rioting.
Although the dead body of Anwar was given to his relatives the same day after the
post-mortem _examination, the burial took place on the following day. A demand
was also made for judicial inquiry over the death of Anwar, The S. D. O. (GOW/29)
had to tallk to the brother of Anwar and to other people and to explain to them
that it was not within his powers to order for a judicial inquiry after which the
demand was not pressed further. The evidence of the §. D. (. is. that over the
death of Anwar certain persons had complained to him that he was killed, becanse
h> was & Muslim. Although no witness has come forward to give oven the gist
of th> spsech which Chhabban Mian is alleged to have made on the oceasion -of the
burial of Anwar, in the opinion of the 8. D. O., Chhabban Mian was one of the
persons who was trying to give a communal colour to the death of Anwar,

10.4. Soms 4,000 to 5,000 Muslims a.ttendefi Anwar’s funeral procession on the

following th> incident at the morgue. Shri R. C. P. Sinha, Magistrate (Gow}iz?;
whoy hxd witnessed the incidents connected with the taking .out of the funeral pyq
- eession had, in course of his cross-examingtion, agreed that he had inferred thyt pth-

arsons in the procession consisted of Muslims from the fact that they were We&rine
searves on thsir haads. He is not, however, clear on the point of any speech ha.ving
been made by Chhabban Mian on the occasion of the funeral of Anwar. The Ofﬁcerg.
in-Charge of th> Police Station (G_OW/4) had mentl'oned that & speech was delivere
by Chabban Mian on this occasion but he admits thathe did not note the contentg
of the speech nor institute a case over the subject-matter of the speech.

10.5. The incident following the death of Anwar had given cause for anxiot to th
administration and there was also a Station Diary Entry which indicated that P

communalists were trying to give a communal twist to the incident. The OVert‘llg‘s%}om
which followed the incidents over Anwars death di oweVer, directl% 8

of a communal character, though some Muslims had been found engaged 1 yis%?a: 11{e
acts like getting Shyps closed in Dhatkidih and also getting vehicular traffi Stop tly
or holding up vehicles on National Highway-33 and pelting stones ang, general,)ﬁd
creating a law and order situation. Some policemen had sustained injuries i, oneral
ling these incidents.

10.6. Tt is necessary to look now more closely into the assessment of th

, . , : ® situatioy
arising out of the death of Anwar in the Police encounter. The Station D

iary Entry
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dated 26th February 1979 (Ext. Samity/l) is the earliest recorded document reflecting
the view that some Muslim communalists were trying to give this incident & communal
twist, The Ram Navami orders dated 27th March 1979 issued by the D. C. ( vide
Annexure 3 of the written statement sworn on affidavit by the D. C.) and, the one
dated 2nd April 1979 issued by the S. P. (vide Annexure 4 thereof), both mentioned
about the delicate situation that had arisen in the wake of the death of Anwar in
a Police encountar. These two orders first call for a close lok.

10.7. The Ram Navami order of the D, C. specifically mentions about this incident
in para. 2 thereof in the following terms :—

“ DINANK 25/26TH FARWARY 1979 KI RATRI MEN JAMSHEDPUR KE EK
APRADHKARMI ANWAR KE POLICE KE SATH MUTHBHED MEN
MAREJANE KO LEKAR STHITIBARTHI BHAVPRAVAN EWAM NAJUK
HO GAYI THI (.) ABHI BHI IS GHATNA KO LEKAR KATIPAYA
VYAKTION KE DILON MEN BADLE KI BHAWNA VYAPT BATLAI
JATI HAI. UPROKT GHATNAON KE PARIPREKSHYA MEN YEH
AVASHYAK PRATEET HOTA HAI KI JAMSHEDPUR SHAHAR
MEN STHITI PAR BARA HI KADA NIYANTRAN RAKHA JAVE?».

10.8.- The S. P’s. Ram Navami crder dated 2nd April 1979 in Annexure 4 refers
to the same event and his assessment thereof in para.3 of this order is recorded
in the following words :—

“DINANK 25TH/26TH FEBRUARY 1979 KI RATRI MEN EK KUKHYAT
APRADHKARMI EWAM GOONDA ANWAR JO POLICE KE SATH
APRADH KARTE SAMAY MUTHBHED MEN MARA GAYA THA, US
GHATNA KO LEKAR KATIPAYA VYAKTION KE MAN MEN. BADLE
KI BHAWNA VYAPT BATLAI JATI HAI. ATAH IN BATON KO

gﬁ‘IXANHIXIE§ RAKHTE HUWE SATARKTA BARATNE KI AVASHYA-

10.9. In both these assessments, therefore, the emphasis is on the-harbouring of a
feeling of revenge (Badle-Ki-Bhawna) by some persons.

10.10, However, in an earlier report which the S. P. had addressed to the D. I.-G.
of Police, South Chotanagpur Range in his letter dated 238rd March 1979 (Annexure
8 of the written statement filed on behalf of the Government officers), which precedes
the Ram Navami order by ten days, he had mentioned that there was .a possiblity
of a communal tension arising out of the incident of the deéath of Anwar, This
report, though a forecast, was essentially a requisition for the deputation of additional
force and in the nature of making out a case for it. Even so, it simultaneously
admits that from the information available till then (AB TAK PRAPT SOOCHNAON )
the forecast is that the situation would remain peaceful during the Ram Navami
festival of that year ( IS VARSH STHITI SHANTIPOORNA RAHEGI). The later
documents namely, the Ram Navami orders issued by the D. C. and the §. P, which
were intended to acquaint the officers concerned with the situation do not l’ne'ntion
about any ‘communal impact’ of the sentiments aroused over the death of Anwar

10.11. The 8. D. O. had, from his end, sent his forecast report to t}
D. C,, on the eve of the Ram Navami festival. This was on the basis of rc:) ;e
received from the Officers<in-Charge of Police-Stations which were alsg. the sour PO; ,
the 8. Pg’s forecast, According to his. assessment “‘the f o Lot

. : A ) : orecast re i
contain . anything about apprehension of communal dlsturballces, the;mf)art-wilsd o
existing at that time.” none

10.12. Tt would, thereforo, be correct to hold that the impact of inei
which had gccurred following the death ot Anwar in a police engountor sﬁie nmmdent

before the concerned heads of the administration as inﬂuencing the communal s(;zml,i?ﬁ
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i r uf abundant ‘precaution, they did
o e 3 o l?f'ani;hlo}ra:?ﬁ a]r?gt czztiaonﬁtzze. officers concerned to remain allsﬁg
B e RA HI KARANIYANTRAN RAKHNE EWM SATARI.{TA..BARAT .
B BKél_‘A HATI). The heads of administration had, by .this time, a,nd. in
o A‘%%S%Yv?hat had hax;pened. since Anwar’s death and its sequel. taken the view
zlllxg.t¥lig1; W:s no longer a communally sensitive issue.

) - i on record, it has already ben mentioned that the
10.13. Cﬁnﬁg ;ro xglése eZﬁeigiﬁned to Muslims alone and that there wero also
followers o JV them, The target of his criminal activities was also not Hindus
Hindus %}?Ongfs also tl’le admitted fact that Anwar came from a family of converts,
alone. heref which belonged to the Hindu community. The S. P., when confronted
one _bré.z,ncb orva,tions about the possibility of a communal tension, in his report to tl}e
with hiso Si d 23rd March 1979 (Annexure 8 of the written statement) clarifies in
D. 1-G. da zﬁ nation by the Samity that after the death of Anwar there was a senso
his cross-exa d resentment amongst a section of Muslims and that he had apprehended
of protest 34% them might become active in creating communal tension on the occasion
o Navami. The S. D. 0. (GOW/29) says in his cross-examination by the
of the Raﬁl’t “he a,' reed with the S.P. that some anti-social elements wero trying
B 5 > al coglrour to the event of Anwar’s death and that those anti-social
’00‘ give ngllillugd to the Muslim community. He had, however, made this statement
elements. te fg;he observation made by the S. P. in his memo. dated 25th March
in contoxt o d to his subordinate officers (Annexure D-16 of the written statement
1979 addrf}fse Government officers) in which he refers to some anti
filed byM ]?m‘communit’y being active in diverting the attention of peac
.:)I; t;emmﬁal lines “just after” thosd‘i?ﬂ,l of Algv:zr%h
: : e 8. Ps.’ report
to the Folovant ébseeﬁa;ltllelr;: lc?fﬁt;(lers) he ‘qualipﬁes his earlier statement and also clarifies
W S. ﬁle(.l ‘by h %vhe ‘“agrees with the statement that there was dissatisfaction over
it by saying t and this called for special precautionary measures during the Ram
Anwa,r§ dea,t.h ? ” Reading the two statements which closely follow one after the
Navami Festiva arent that the S. D. O. does not agreo that .tho communal
other, it lfs tzp%vent had persisted. But the D. C. Is _more categorical in hig
character o ’31 » apprehension expressed by the 8. P. "about communal colom;
sta_tcmer}t on t he agitation over the death of Anwar, when he states that he
being given to ith the assessment of the 8. P.” that a communal tension would
d:oes not ag]:ee'vzlident- In his cross-examination bv the J. U: H. on the ta,king
arise over the n;'sion with the dead body of Anwar, hfa specifically affirmg  thyt
out of the Proglel t there were apprchensions of communal disharmony at their hands”
it _isnot a fact S traent amongst th> 5,000 or so persons Who accompanied the
Thore was rese of Anwar over .Anwar’s death in Pclice encounter’ and~ that “the
funeral procession rimarly against the administration over the killing of Anwar . ip
resentment was % s o to say that hs “had not received any report of any
an_encounter. Hjndusg following the taking out of this funeral procession during the
a,tt?,ck on ’gﬁhe the 10th of April 1979. His reply to the _Ccross-examination by the
period up to Vhor outesorical Sbatoment denying the persistence of any eommung)
Samity is anznwar,s de?)» th, when he says that he got a report of the incidentg
g'elﬁsgilh ovigixr‘ohe wake of Anwar’s death about 10 davys after the gccurrence and, “by
tohaz tin:i th e tension bkad subsided.’

-social elements
e-loving citizens
When his attention wag drawn
e D. L-G. (Annexure 4 of the

in his cross-examination, by Mr.. B. Z, Khan, (4

10-1_4. 'ﬁllllebfﬁal?bf?l;,e 1§1inorities, says that he does not remember if there Waségi;l
app.eal‘m% communal nature on the pastt of the Muslims after_ én.war’s death
action OAa'r_l 1979. When recalled for further examination on the Petitions filed i,
til} 11th lfP;o tho J. U. H, the 8. D. O. categorically states, in reply to tpe
this peh&o 163’ by the Commission, that he can neither “recollect any caso haying.
question &S {t d in his Cowt by eny citizen apprehending trouble due to Wor's
peen institu fm he receive any complaint from any member of the Public, either
deathu n(;): in! writing, that they were apprehending any assault or
verbally ;

L aq . v . . atta;Ck Upon:
. to Anvvalr’s death, A_].]. th&t he ba:d recelVedWa,s a5 Petition from 'the
them owing >
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mother of. Anwar saying that -Anwar was killed because [he was a Muslim and
-praying for the institution of a judicial inquiry.

10.15. The:case of the R.S. S. is that the cause of the: riot during- the Rgm
Vavemi festival has to be. traced back to the reaction of -thz- Muslim - community
in general and the anti-social elements amongst them in particular, to the -death of
Anwer in a Police: encounter.  Accordirg to them Anwar. was looked upon as a
protector of Muslims: and' his death was viewed- &s o threat to the safety - of the
Muslim community. There was thus a - dctermination - to 'avenge -Anwar’s -death;
Shri Thakur Prasad, Counsel appezaring for the R. S. S., has argued that the anti-
social elements amongst the Muslims were waiting for a suitable opportunity ard the
Ram Novami festival was just the oceasion for it for, by that time, they head
prepared themselves to perpetrate a communal riot. DMr. Thakur Presad went on
to say that the dispute over the grant of the route was a secondary event
and that whether there was any such dispute or not, whether the procession was to
come out on the 6th, 7th, 8th, 9th, 10th or 11ith or whether Shri Dina Nath Pandey
raised the question of release of Shri B. K. Trivedi or not, th2 anti-socizl elements
amongst the Muslims would have perpetrated the riot.

10.16. We shall have occasion to revert to these questions when desaling with the
events leading to ths riot and its cause. But, at this stage, we cennot help
ex_Qressing our inability to accept the idea that the feeling of revenge or resentment
over Anwars__death, which was obviously directed, against the edministration, should
lead _the Muslim anti-socials to_plen, prepare and perpetrate s communal riot, causing
dsath and suffering to the Hindus as a community. Mr. Thakur Prasad has relied
on the incidents of the communal riot of Jamshedpur of 1964 to explain this. No
evidence has been adduced, except in very general terms, regarding what happened
during the communal riot of 1964 but Mr. Thakur Prasad’s argument was that the
Muslims had nursed a grievance against the Hindu community over what they had
allegedly suffered during that riot.  To say that the incidents of the communal riot
of 1964 had been stored in the memory of the Muslims as a community, assuming
that they had suffered at the hands of Hindus in that riot, over ». period of
15 years, by which time a whole generation had passed, would be stretching the
case beyond the limits of reas onable human conduct.

10.17. As we shall have occasion to notice later when desling with the course of
events, ths Muslims of Azad Basti in Mango P.-S., which is situated to the west of
the New Puruliz Road, had acted in an aggressive menner in confronting the
Ram Navami procession on the New Purulia Road. The facts and circumstances
leading up to the commission of provocative acts by the Muslims, have been
discussed later in this report. In a nutshell, a_series of acts committed by the
Hindu communalists had preceded it, leading t0 th» situation in Wwhich the Tiot
ha@ fnally broken out. But, th> manner in which the Muslims of Azadnagar in
Mdligo P.-S. area reacted to the situation, suggests that they were being led by
some extremist elements who were oblivious of the consequences of their action
and the sufferings that may befall the Muslim minority, once 2 riot had started.

#10.18. In this context, the fact that some of the notorious Muslim associates of
Anwar resided in Azad Basti of Mango P.-S., which was wholly a Muslim locality,
is of material significance. Whether a convert or not, Anwar was & Muslim and,
a leader of th> under world, bhis followers largely consisted of anti-socials belonging
to the Muslim community. The death of Anwar was an alarm signal for such
associates of his and their natural reaction would be to bring themselves in
a state of readiness to meet any eventuslity that they may affect their survival, As
members of the under world they would 2lso be always on the look-out for oppor-
tunities to pursue their career of violence, loot and the like. The chain of events
beginning with the holding of the Divisional Conference of ths R. 8. S. the dispute
over the route passing through a Muslim }ocahty, the call given to the Hindus to
force the procession through thie route defying the administration and, finally the
onrush of men joining the Dimna Basti Akhara procession on the New Purulia Road, in .
response to this call, provided the ocezsion for the anti-socials amongst the Muslims
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to assert themselves and assume the leadership of the Muslim co i i

thus seized the leadership in this manner, in the general condiﬁ;%ﬁlmég‘yémg&‘;fg
tension prevailing amongst the Muslims at that time, they acted in & reckless
and desperate manner appearing to protect the Muslims from the attack of th
Hiasdu community. The anti-socials had everything to gain  and nothi e
to lose from a communal riot, as a breakdown of law and ~vder is the i dmlg
situation in which they prosper and thrive. The death of Anwar added. this f1 to
to the complex situation that had developed over the disprt~ regarding  th actor
which finally led to the outbreak of the riot. & g © Toute



CHAPTER II.
FACTS AND CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE COMMUNAL DISTURBANCES.

11.1. On the term cf reference relating to the ‘“Facts and Circumstances including the
causes and course of communal disturbances”, we bhave considered it necessary to
deal separately with the facts and circumstances proceding the outbreak of the riots
and those that occurred after it being treated in dealing with, the course of events.

11.2, The district administration had, as a part of the usual exercise for the
maintenanance of law and order during important festivals, started taking stock of the
situation from the month of March itself. The Ram Navami Pooja was to be held
on the 5th of April 1979 but, according to the practice prevalent in the city of
Jamshedpur, the processions carrying the flag of Mahavirji were to be taken out and
the Jhanda immersed on the following day i. e. the 6th of April, 1979.

11.3. The written statement submitted on bebalf of the Government Officers affirms
that after the communal riots of 1964, the Ram Navami festival, like some - other
major Hindu and Muslim festivals, came to be regarded as an occasion for vigilance
and alertness for the law and order authorities. Simultaneously, the number of
Ram Navami processions bad kept on increasing from year to year, till it had risen
to 79 in the year 1979. As further stated therein, along with the increase in the
number of licences, related dispute as to routes etc., also came on the surface at
times and that in the year 1975, communal violence had taken place in Jamshedpur
on the eve of the Ram Navami festival.

11.4. According to the assessment made by the concerned local authorities, they
had to take precautionary measures consistant with the demands of the situation
prevailing in a particular year. The first report that they got during the year 1979
was the intelligence report dated 23rd March received from the Intelligence Branch,
Jamshedpur. It recounted the various communal incidents that had occurred in the
recent past, including the incidents following in the wake of the death of Anwar
in a Police encounter. It also drew attention to the Divisional Conference of the R S.8S.
which was going to be held on the 31st of March and the Ist of April, 1979 in
which, besides others, Shri Balesahab Deoras, the Sar Sangh Chalak of R. S. 8. was
also to participate. Based futher on forecasts obtained from the O.C.’s of Police
Stations, the D. C. and the 8. P. prepared their assessment of the requirement of
force, which had to be on a larger scale than in the gprevious years. The details
of the various administrative measures that were taken have already been recounted
in Chapter 4 of this report.

11.45. At this stage it is necessary to mention about the dispute that had arigen
over the passage of the procession of the Ram Navami Jhanda of the Dimna Bastj
Akhara. The location of the Dimna Basti is shown in the sketch map of the Mango
P.-S. appended in Chapter 12(a)(i) of this report. This Akhara for celebrating the
Ram Navami in the Dimna Basti of Mango P.-S. had been set up for the first time
in the year 1978, The concerned local authorities had refused to grant permission for
the passage of the procession through Road No. 14 of Mango P.-S. in 1978, after
considering the objection that had been raised in the matter by th.e Muslims residing
in that arvea and also other relevant matters. The Ram_Na.va.ml Jhanda procession,
of Dimna Basti Akhara was thereafter not taken out in that year. The parties
concerned, however, moved the Ranchi Bench of the .Patpa. High Court in a writ
application which was dismissed by the Court with the following observations :

‘Ip these circumstances, we are afraid it is not desirable for us to maxe ally
final order, and in our opinion it will bo proper to direct the Sub-divisional
Magistrate, Dhalbhum at Jamshedpur Respondent No, (2) to consider
the desirability of allowing the petitioners to carry the Mahaviri Jhanda
accomparied by 3-4 persons by giving them adequate protection. This
observation however would not stand in the way of exercising the proper
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administrative discretion. by the authority and he will pass such order
as he thinks fit and proper taking into account the contention of the
petitioners and the conditions prevailing in the locality.”

11.6. A meeting of the Peace Committee of representative persons of Mango . P.-S.
area was held on 30th March 1979. This meeting was presided over by the 8. P.,
Jamshedpur and was also attended, besides others, by the 8. D. 0., Dhalbhum and.
D. S. P.(East). Shri Sonaram Manjhi of Dimna Basti had filed an application,
again in 1979, for taking out the Dimna Basti Jhanda procession through the same
disputed route. The presence . of the top officers of the. administration in the
meeting ot the Thana Peace Comwmittee is a clear evidence of. their awareness of the
delicate nature cf the disputs that had arisen already in the previous year over the
question of the route for the passage of the Dimna Basti Akhara procession.. The
local Thana Pece Committee meetings elsewhere were convened and presided over by
respective O. C.’s of Police Stations. As ‘aar.lticipa,ted by them, the question. regarding
the passage of the procession, through the disputed route was raised in that meeting
which finally. decided that the 5. D. O. and D. 8. P. would jointly inspect the site
on the 2nd of April in the presence of the members of both the communities. It
was also agreed that the route recommended after the inspection would be . acceptable
to both the parties, vide proceedings of the meeting in Annexure 6 of the W, .S,
filed on behalf of Government officers. The inspection was held accordingly and the
recommendation of these two officers was placed at the meeting ot the Central Peace
Committee held in the Civil Defence Hall on the 2nd of April, 1979 under _the
presideﬁtship of S. P., Jamshedpur. Acco}‘dlng to thls‘recommenda,tion, the procession
was to avoid the disputed route by taking a southernly direction from the Dimna
Basti through what is called the Sankoshahi Relief Road, to meet the Dimna Road
ot some distance to the south of the Dimna Basti. Emerging on the Dimna Road,
the processioh._ would take anoter swing to the south to reach and

: cross _the
Swarnrekha Bridge. This recommendation. was placed: before the Central Peace

Committee and the route recommended was announced as the routs srantod.
According to the S-P., Jamshedpur and record of the proceedings of this meéebing
“nobody raised any objection to the recommendation made.”

11.7. The first open protest against the denial of the route applied for by
Sona Ram Manjhi, was made on the 5th ol April, ™ then some persons of Mango

area, including some’ of the Iicensees, met the S. D. O: and.told him -that no
procession of Mango P-S~area would be faken out on the due dale unless the
Dier-Basti AKHara procession was allowed to be Taken —through the Toute asked
for——Tiey Submitted a pebution signed by one Jogendra Kumar Nirala who' described

‘Himself as the Secretary mmm%mmim Mango,.
Besides Shri Nirala there were Soime 8 to IOBer%ons W_ho me ] e"8T D. 0. with
this petition and amonst them were DA D, X L—TIME}&&;L Sharma,,
P innh and J. C_Murmu. The S. D. 0. (GOW/20) has stated that Be tried
to Persuade them not 0 iake ar lssue of the matter and warned them that
law and order - was disturbed by their actions sterm measures would be take

against them. They promised to go back and reconsidered the issme. The S.D er
on his parc reported the matter to the ,D' C.

11.8. As we have .already seen, in the Central Peace Committee Meeting of the
and of April, no issue was made challenging the recommendations made by- the 8.D.Q
and the D.8 P. (East) about the route t0 be fOllpweq by. the, Dimna Basti Akhara.,
procession. As stated by the 8.D.0. in his depostion, in the Thana Peace Committee
Meeting of Mango P.S. held on 30th March 1979 the persons who had raised the
question of the route for the Dimna Basti Jhanda ~procession_had given oug thét
“they will accept whatever the route decided upon after tl}e inspection”, and thie
is confirmed by the recorded, p}'og;eedlngs of .bhe.meetmg. __Th_ls version of the .8.D.0
was also notb challenged in his cross-examination. The incident of 5th April 1676
mentioﬁed above also ended with a kind of promise on the part of the Akharawalas
f Mango P.S. area o go back and reconsider the issue. The administration hgq
I(]).O doubt, recorded protest before them but 1% appeared that thev we ,

: i i i e kept in
o - vagueness about the utilmate intentions of the Akharawalas.
some -
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11.9. After meeting Jogendra Xumar Nirala and others on the 5th of April,
1979, the S.D.O. sent out an alert to all the Police Stations, and the respective
0.C’s of the P.S.’s reported back by the 6th of April, after contacting the licencees
of their respectivo areas, that the Ram Navami processions would be taken out on
the scheduled date, Mango P.S. not-excepted.

11.10. Events in the nature of overt acts likely to arouse religious sentiments
now started occuring. One such incident was the placing of an earthen. idol. of
Mahavirji by some unknown persons in the Radio Maidan in Bistupur Police Station
where no such idol used to be exist. The Constable. reporting -this incident, “who
noticed it at about 1 p.s. of 5th April, 1979, has further mentioned in the F.LR.
(Ext. GO/3) that he also noticed that religious sentiments between Hindus and Muslims
were getting provoked over this incident. And, when the day of-immersion arrived,
it was found that except for 11 Jhandas, the remaining 68 Jhandas were not taken
out for immersion on the scheduled date. In view of the complex and sensitive
situation that had arisen due to the Akharawalas having boycotted the immersion
ceremony, the D.C. called a meeting of the lecencees and important citizens of the
town which was held in the P.LR. attached to the Sakchi-P.S. The view taken
about the seriousnoss of the.situation, and that it was likely to deteriorate, ¢as a
result of not taking out Ram Navami procession”, is reflected in the "joint report
sent by the D.C. and the S.P. in thoir Wireless Message, dated 8th- April 1979,
vide Annexure 11 of the W.S. of Government officers. In this meeting the D.C.
made the stand of the administration clear and asked -the licencees not to make
an issue of the route of Dimne Basti Akhara procession. Among others, the meeting
was attended by S/Sri Ayub Kbhan, M.L.A., Kartik Kumar Paswan, M.L.A., Sukhdeo
Singh, Ranbir Singh; Dr. M. K.. Akhaury and Dr. Shamim. According to the deposi-
tion of the 8.D.0. they gave an assuranee that ‘ they were going to try and see
that the Dimna Basti Akhal\‘a procession was taken out according to “the route
granted -and all other processions were taken out.”” The S.D.O. later clarified in
reply to the question put by the Commission that the assurance ' was to the eoffect
that the proocession would bo taken out on the next day.

11.11. It is necessary to mention here that how that administration was being
kept in dark about the true-intentions of the Akharawalas by the manner in which
they or their representatives had been repeatedly giving them assiurances, explicit or
implied, that they would abide by tneir decision, as we have noticed earlier, in the
course of what had transpired in the Thana Peace Committee Meeting of Mango
P.S. on 30th March 1979 and the Central Peace*Committee Meeting on 2nd April
1979. Even after Jogendra Kumar Nirale had seen the S.D.O. and threatened to
boycott the processions of Mango P.S. area, the Akharawalas in all the Police Sta-
tions had assured the 0.C’s that the processions would be taken out on. the ‘due
date, that is the 6th of April. The assurance held out in the meeting of the 6th
of April proved. equally deceptive and processions were not taken out on the 7th
of April, 1979 either. Far from any move towards resolving the impasse, the situa-
tion was further provoked by an incident which' is the subject matter of Mango
P.S. case no. 4, dated 7th April 1979 marked as Ext.CCC/19. A mob of about
100 persons armed with deadly weapons collected on the PARTI land between the
Dimna Basti and the place where Road mno. 14 ends towards the east, The
mob included Shri Jogendra ‘Kumar Nirala, B.K. Trivedi, Janardan Sharms and
R.P. Singh, who had earlier met the S.D.O. on the 5th of April with the petition in
which they had given out that they would not take out the processions of Mango
P.S. area unless the route applied for by the Dimna Basti Akhara wasg granted
Shri B, K. Trivodi, Rajendra Singh, Janardan Sharma, Jogendra Kumiar and ’tw(;
others wore arrested on the spot and others fled away. According to the relevant F.IR
the mob was raising the following slogans :— B

“Sale Musalmanon ko ujar kar Pakistan bhej kar rahenge. Road no. 14 se
Ram Navami juloos le ja kar hi rahenge. Koi sbakti ham logon .ko rok
nahin sakti hai. Yeh ham logon _ke dha.rma_ aur 'pfatishtha ka prashn hai
Is ke liye mur kor rahenge. Police Musalmanon men shamil hai sur ham
logon ko daba rahi hai. Musalmanon ka mun barh gaya hai.”

15 Home—8
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11.12. The Samity has examined Shri B. K. Trivedi to prove that this was 2
concocted case. in which -he had been implicated. .His version is that the 0.C. of
Mango P.-S. called at his house at the dead of night of 6;7th April 1979 and, on
coming out he found the S.P. and the 8.D.0. waiting in a Jeep in front of his
house. He was then asked to come to the P.-S.for & discussion and as soon as
he reached there the S.P. told him that he was under arrest. The very version of
the -appearance of the S.P. and th.,e S.D.O. aji the house of Shri Trivedy, as if this
was a.major operation to decoy Pim, makes it wholly unbelievable. Within a ccuple
of hours of this incident in the Mango P.-S. area, another incident occurred in. the
Jugsalai P.-S.at one far end. It is necessary to mention here that on the 6th of
April itself the Police had taken some mlpia.tive in the teking out of the processions
in Jugsalai P.-S. area as a result of which 8 out of 10 licenced processions with
their Jhandas had ben taken out but only two were actually immersed. The
Akharawalas of Jugsalai P.-S. thus seemed to nurse a grudge against the administra-
tion which found expression in the first incident that occurred in Jugsalai P.-S, at
about 9 a.M. of the 7th of April. This incident is the subject matter of Jugsalai B.-S.
case no. 2, dated 7th April 1979 which is Ext. GO/90. According to this F.LR.
some persons put up drums on tpe.Bata,, ChoWk. blocking the road besides placing a
Jeep at the centre of the road. This jeep was being used for relaying information on
behalf of an Akhara. The O. C., who is the informant of the F.LR., got the
road cleared by removing the drums, at which the mob began to raise slogens demand-
ing that atroecities of the Police sbould. stop. After clearing the blockade in this
portion, the O.C. advanced on the Sta.tlop Road where he found that & truck had
blocked it and the Jhanda of Dukbu Khatik’s Akha.ya, bad been pitched on the road.
The Megistrate Shri J. Baitha, in the meanwh11e3 arrived on the scene and called upon
the licencees to clear the road but they replied back saying that they would not
remove the blockade till the matter rggardl.ng the route of Dimna Basti Akhars in
Mango P.-S. area had been settled, as this was an onslaught on their religion—
“KYONKI UNKE HINDU DHARM PAR DHAKKA LAG RAHA THA”, Dukhu
Khatik, Ram Prasad Kbatik and °1fhels_ formed an unlawful assembly and began
to shout slogans like “Bajrang Bali Ki Jay”. One person named Bhola Prasad
jumped out shouting and raising slogans, with a Bhala in his hand. Another imoi-
dent of blocking of road soon followed at about 12 noon in Jugsalai P. 8. area, which
is the subject matter qf Jugsalai P.-S. case no. 3, dated 7th April 1979, marked,
Ext. GOJ91. TIn this incident, the Gol Chukkur on Bistupur-Jugsalai Road was blocked
by placing boulders. The relevant F.LR. has been recorded on the statement of
Shri J. Baitha, Executive Magistrate, who has stated that the unlawful assembly
was armed with lathies a.r}d bha.lg:.s and on thfa intervention by the Police and the
Magistrate they started brick-batting and the situation had to be controlled by burs-
ting of T.G. shells. This unlawful a.ssembly was also shouting slogans to the effect
that “POLICE NEN HINDUON KO MANGO BASTI KE ROAD NO. 14 SE
MAHAVIRI JHANDA KA JULOOS NIKALNE KA LICENCE NAHIN DIYA AUR
"POLICE  KATUON (the circumecised ones, meanisg Muslims) KE HATH KI KATH-
PUTLI HAI. HAM SALE MIAN LOGON KO PAKISTAN BHEJ KAR MANGO
AUR 14 NUMBER ROAD SE HINDUON KA J HANDA NIKALWA KAR RAHENGE
RAHENGE”. There has been some cross-examination on behalf of the Samity a.nd’.
the R.S.S. to describe these incidents as essentially protests against the administy
tion in which there was no ill-will against the Muslims not any communal overtg &
The fact that these unlawful actions were centred around the demand for performa‘rrlle.
‘of a religious function of the Hindus in a particular manner and that the Musl; N
had raised objection to this demand, taken along with the kind of slogang tlhms
had been raised while committing these unlawful acts, leave not the faintest ¢ ab
that their sctions were of a communal nature and they could not but fa oubt

. . il to
religious sentiments of the Hindus and fear of their consequences amongst the Ml?;l(i)::f;

11.14. The administration promulgated orders under section 144 Cr. P.C. throy h
out the town of Jamshedpur on 8th-April 1979. An incident occurred on that (% -
in the Sonari P.-S. erea, again over the initiative taken by the ay

. . i Police in :
some Jhandas taken out for immersicn, which is the subject matter of Sonarig egl_nsg
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case no.3, dated 8tk April 1979, marked as Ext. GO/73. The informant -in this case
is Shri J.P. Narain, 0.C. of the Sonari P.-S. Shri R.C. P. Sinha, Executive Magis-
trate (GOW/22) has deposed to the effect that when he was- on duty at the P.LR.
he got information that the Ram Navami procession of Sonari P.-S. had blocked. the
road by pitching Ram Navami Jhandas in the middle of the road with the result
that vehicular traffic had come to a standstill. Shri Sinha rushed to the- place of
occurrence with an armed force at about 4 p. M. and got the bloockade removed.
Altogether 36 persons were arrested by the Police in this incident. In his cross-exami-
nation on behalf of the Samity it was suggested to him that te incident. had
occurred when these Jhandas were being taken for ‘VISARJAN’ forcibly at the instance
of the Police which were again forcibly brought back by women and children pro-
tosting against this action. According to the F.LR. (Ext. G.0/73) the procession. of
Budhram Mohulla with the idol had been taken to Kapali Ghat for immersion but
there was resistance from other persons as ‘a result of which the idol had to be:
taken back to its place of installation in the  Akhara. In reaction to this incident,
a large number of persons pitched Jhandas on the Kapali Road and . also: placed
boulders therein, thereby blocking movement on the road. It is, therefore, admitted
from the suggestion made in this behalf by the Samity that this  incident had
occurred over the taking out of the Ram Navami procession, though the latter may
have been atthe instence of the police inessunce the cause of the incident and
the reactions, were similar to the e ents of the Jugsalai P.-S. area even' though
both the areas were far apart. The unlawful assembly which had assembled around the
Jhandas pitched on the road began to raise slogans on seeing the- Police party. The
nature of slogans were also essentially the same, namely, ‘POLICE PARTY WAPAS
JAWO. HAMLOG SADAK JAM KARENGE JAB TAK MANGO ROAD NO. 14 SE
RAM NAVAME KA JULOOS PASS KARNE KA ADESH PRASHASHAN NAHIN
DETI, POLICE MUSALMANON SE MILI: HUI HAI, AUR HINDU DHARM KI
MARYADA TATHA PRATISHTHA KO NASH KAR RAHIHATAHR MUSAL
MANON KO PROTSAHAN DE RAHI HAI. HAM LOG MANGO 14 NUMBER ROAD
SE JULOOS NIKALENGEHI”.

11.15. The second incident of the day is the subject matter of Sonari P.-S. case
no. 4, dated 8th April 1979 which is marked as Ext.. GO/94. Shri R.C.P. Sinha
(GOW/22) who had earlier taken action for getting he blockade removed on the
Kapali Ghat road, got another information later in the evening. of the same day that
women, and, children numbering about 400 had surrounded the Snari P.-S. and . were
demanding the release of persons arrested in the earlier incident. Shri K.N. Das,
Executive Magistrate, has rushed to the Police St.ation with a Police Party at about
9 p.i. When Shri Sinha rea hed Sonari P.-S.he found it in a state of seige and
all persuations made by him failed to produce results. There was also brickbatting
on the Police Party from the mob, the women and children having.been joined by
about 500 persons wko had- formoed a ringzound them. These persons were not. only
throwing brickbats but they were also raising slogans to loot the qulc? -Station to
get the arrested persons released. Finding no other alternative, Shri Sinha ordered
bursiing 156 Tounds of T.G. Shells after which the mob disparsed. According to
Shri J.P. Narain, the O.C. of Sonari P.sS,, who recorded the F.LR., anti-social
elemets had moved up within the thana compound and slogans were being raised
as follows:— '

“MUDDALAH CHOOS DO POLICE ZULUM BAND KARO. SADAK JAM
KARENGE JAB TAK MANGO ROAD NO. 14 SE JHANDA PASS
NAHIN KEYA JAYE”

They-were also, from time to time, raisig slogans calling for looting the P.-S.
THANA LOOT LO—

11.16. Some further incidents kept on cropping up, whicn appeared in k.:1. Ks.
lodged on 9th April 1979. One of them was a report from Abdul Samad regarding
burning of his house by some Hindug Another was & report by Kanhai Sharma of
Bistupur P.-S. about forcible closure of his shop and still another hy a bus-owner
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regarding stone-throwing in Bistupur area. There was also an atbempt ‘to stage-a
Jamshedpur Bund by Hindus on that day over which an arrest was made in Sakchi
P.-S. area and a similar plan to get shops closed and vebicular traffic stopped had
led to arrests of Hindu astivists under preventive sections in' the Sidgora P.-S.on
7/8 April. Some of them tried to get the Sakchi Bazar closed on 7th April 1979 and
on 9th April 1979, they were seen trying to stop vehicular traffic and getting shops
closed near Bhalubasa Chowk- in Sitaramdera P.-S. area. All these incidents were a
concerted a-tion to enforce the demand for-grant of the route asked for for the
Dimna Basti Akhara .prozession.

t1.14. prom soe 1aces narrated in the foregoing paragraphs it would be evident
that there was .an extensive planned organisation- of incidents in demand for per-
mission to take out the Dimna Akhara procession through Road No. 14. and. there
were also .violent reactions when the Police, on their initiative, - got ;ome “of the
Jhandas taken out or immersed. The incidents also followed 5 set Dattern; calling
upon the Hindus in the name of their religion to resist the action of Po’lice and
assert their religions right to take out the procession: through the route ‘asked for
Simultaneously with the accusation to the Police for giving -undue encouragement to
the Muslims, there was an avowal to pack the Muslims off to Pakistan.

ll.lstgth of April, 1979 was the day on which a leaflet issued on behalf of the
Shri Ram Navami Kendriya Akhara Samity, Jamshedplirbx\fyirst came irto the homdg
of the Officer-in-charge, Bistupur P.-S. (GOW/1). Shri . Bingh, S.-I. had i;re‘
this leaflet to him. The witness had said that he did not make any invesii i 5 n
in the matter connected with the leaflet as he had come to know that the Jug o) li) ”
Police was making the necessary investigation. According to the evidence in the % alai
examination of the Officer-in-charge, Jugsalai P.-S. Shri Ram Bilag Sineh @ 0\{7053-
the investigation on this leaflet had been tagged on to Case Ny, 3, dated 7;1‘] A/G),
1979 of Jugsalai P.-S. (GO/91) which related to the incident of blockading of th pril
Chukkur on Bistupur-Jugsalai Road. The case was investigated by S.-1 M:’d,,p ‘Pe Gol
Sinha and that, ascording to the Case Diary, the leaflet had been found e o
Bata Chowk on 10th April 1979. The Case Diary further mentioned that Shri. § mdthe
Kumar Prabhakar, ascused in Case No. 3, dated 7th April 1979 and s‘)m-e‘w? esh
communal-minded persons were circulating the lea.flet.ﬂ_lf,’ iS'neces'sary to Te gdthe.
here this leaflet in. extenso : Produce

“Dbarm ki Jay Ho Adharm-ka Nash Ho
Jamshedpur ke dharmpremi janta se appeal.

Sajjanon,

Jamshedpur nagar men yaban ke 8.P. dara jo “dange karane Is sajish I ey
aur us'sajish ko safal banane ke liye jagah jagah par lathi charge, ashry UG gaye
giraftari ka jo silsila yahan ke prashashan nen chalaya ha1, woh ab ap Sai;.aur‘
samne a gaya hai. Ab tak yaban®ki'janta nen shontipoorna dhang se her Zgly 1 ke
bardasht kiyahai lekin shanti ki ad men yahan ke Hinduon ko luchlg ja m;amhkf’
Unka daman kiye' jo raha hai. Dhatidik men Hanwman 35 ki moorts ko Police ¢, o.
tora gaya, Jugsalai men lathi.charge aur ashru gas ki varsha ki gayi, Mang o‘ubam
Hinduon ko alpsankhyak bana diya gaya. In sab ke pichhe ych spasht hy chﬁgkq en
ki 8. P. aur unke chamchagiri karne wale kuchh adhikariyon ka hath - hai, Sarveﬁ; Dai
se yeh bhi saf ho gaya hai ki, sabhi Sipaki, Havildar, Home Guard udi 4y se by han
sath dene ko taiyar hain. mara

Atah ap sabhi so nivedan hai ki ap apna Akhara jin karanon se Dashmj
nahin utha sake we karan abhi bane huwe hain aur jab tak yoh bhrash aur }?’1 ko
drohi 8. P. yahan rahega tab tak moortian tootti rabengi. Lekin is Sdngharshlndu-
hamen apni sanskriti sur meryada ka bhi dhyan rakhna hai. Ige dhyan men nen

' » ki Shri Ramnavami Akhara Kendri i D rakhte
huwe Jamshedpur ki S : [ ys Samity nen yeh foisg, ch
hai i sabki Abhara Budhwar Hanuman Jayanti dinank 11th April 1979 T do 23/‘_‘
2 baje nikalen. Kewal Mango ka Jhanda 14 num{mr road se din 11 baje nikalega, féa o
faisle ke anusar, ‘sabhi akhade ka sadasya pahile Mango ka Jhanda nikaly, har %eg
men apne apne Akhade men pabunch jayenge. 2
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Ham Bihar ke Rajypal, Mukhya Mantri ewam Zila ke sabhi police ewam prashashan
adhikarion ko bata dena chahte hain ki agar nagar men shantipoorna dhang se¢
nikalne wale jhandon par kist bhi prakar ki apriya ghatna ghati to uski poori jimmedgrs
sthaniya prashashan par hogi.

Atah prashashan nispaksh dhang se suraksha ki vyavastha karen.

Nivedak,
' _ ‘ Shri Ram Navami Kendriya Akhara
Dinank Tth April 1979 Semity, JamShedPD

11.19. We have underlined some portions of the contents of this leaflet as reprdduced
above. We also append below a free English rendering of its contents :—

An avveal to lovers of religion of Jamshedpur

Gentlemen,

The plan hatched by the S. P. to create a riot in the city of Jamshedpur and. the
series of acts of lathi charge, bursting of Tear Gas shells, arrests at different places
which had been perpetrated by the administration in fulfilment of that plan have all
appeared before you. The public have till now borne all these atrocities in a peaceful
manner but on the plea of maintenance of peace the Hindus are being crushed. They
are being suppressed. The idol of Hanumanji in Dhatkidih was damaged by the Police.
Lathies and Tear Gas Shells were showered in Jugsalai. In Mango the Hindus have
been converted into a minority. The hand of the S. P. and. his- sychophants .is clearly
visible' behind all this. 4 survey had also clearly shown that all Policemen, Havildars,

Home Guard, etc. are, tn their hearts, ready to give us. support.

We, therefore, submit to you that the causes which have led. to your ‘Akharag
not béing lifted on the day of the Dashmi persist and .so long as this degenerste
and anti-Hindu S. P. remains here, idols will continue to be damsged. But in this
confrontation we have to keep in mind our culture and our honour. Keeping this in
view the Central Committee of Shri Ram Navami Akharas of Jamshedpur have decided
that they should take out their respéctive Alkharas on Wednesday, 11th April 1979 qf
2 p.M. on the diy of Hamuman Jayanti. Only the Jhanda of Mango shall be taken
out through Road No. 14 at 11 Anx. According to this decision all members of Akharas
shall first get the Mango Jhanda taken out after which they would come fo thesr gum,

Akharas.

We like to tell the Governor, the (?hief Min.isbor'a.nd the officers of the Polico
and of the administration of the- distrlct_ that if any zfn_to.ward. tncidents  occur im
peacefully taking out the Akharas in the City, the responsibility will be entirely of the

local administration.

The administration must, therefore, provide arrangements for protection and safoty

in an impartial manner.

Shri Ramnavami Kendrviya Aknara

Dated 7th April 1979 Samity, Jamshedpur.
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El.%. The significance of this leaflet, in. the context of the events that had
already occurred and the subsequent developments, leading up to.the outbreak of tho
riot, cannot be over-emphasised. The main ingredients ofthe evocations contdined in
this leaflet to which we must draw pointed attention, .from the aspoct of their
bearing on the final incident of the outbreak of the riot, are as follows :—

(a) The leaflet is addressed to the lovers of religion of Jamsbedpur—JAMSHED-
PUR KI DHARMPRIYA JANTA. They are none but the Hindus and
the appeal is directly made to their religious sentiments.

(b) There is a direct mention in this leaflet and, for the first time, about a
conspiracy to perpetrate a riot, which, of course, it attributes to the S.P.—
S. P. DWARA DANGA KARANE KI SAJISH KI GAYI.

(¢) The incidents that have happened so far such as the removal of the Mahabir
idol from the Radio Maidan and the dispersal of the unlawful assemblies
in Jugsalai P.-S., by lathi charge and later bursting of Tear Gas sloells,
have been distorted and shown up as acls of attack on and suppression of
Hindus. There is thus a link between the perpetrators of these incidents
and the persons behind the leaflet. The incidents .themselves appea,r as
part of a design.

d) A survey had already established—SARVEKHSHAN SE

@ GAY A yHAI—that all Policemen, Havildars, Home 'Gua,rdsffEeﬁ. vaﬁéfiob
heart ready to give support to them. This not only shows the extent. of
the planning that had been going on, hnt-slso how the people in general
were being assured of profection from punitive. action by the- Police. due
to the alleged attitude of its subordinate formations. S

(¢y The Jhanda of DimnaABa.st.i Akhara shall be taken out through- Road . No. 14
at 11 A. M. on 11§h April 1979 and all members of the various Akharas
should join in taking out the Mango Jhanda after which they. would take
out their respective Jhandas at 2 p.M. This was an open. call to def .
the authority of the administration and violate the law and, at the a’e 4
time, it was a warning to the Muslim ‘minotity that notwibhsth.ndjn»g; i‘h?.e.
objection, the Hindus would assert their ‘right’ in defiance of the a.uthoritie:f

(f) If any unpleasant ncldent Occurred over the Akharas of the City bein
peacefully taken ouf, according to this plan, the entire responsibility will
be of the administration.’ !

~
\3,21. This analysis will leave no scope for doubt that the religious sentimentg
the~ Hindus were being aroused to a high pitch, that an organisational link h
been well-established and a plan had been carefully evolved according to which
only some incidents had occurred but the future course of action had: been laid
down. And, & call for the defiance of the authority of the Administration, SWoeepin
aside the objections raised by the Muslims, by forcibly taking out the procession of
she Dimna Basti Akhara through the disputéd route had been sounded, whatevey the
-nseq'uences that may follow. So, the authorifies were peld to blame in advanee
ch?r any unpleasant ineident. that may ocour from the execution of the plan alnnounced

by this leaflet.

of
ad
not



T 55

(11.22. In the Chapter dealing with the role of Shri Dina Nath Pandey, M.L.A.,
we have detailed how things developed thereafter. We have seen how, despite a
compromise over the route having been arrived at through the efforts of poace-loving
citizens belonging to both the communities, the harmony was disturbed and the
situation fouled so that the scheme outlined in this leaflet would be fructified. The
procession which should, ordinarily, have crossed the Swarnrekha Bridge by 10 in
the morning was stalled at only some distance beyond the point where it had
emerged on the New Purulia Road after passing through Road No. 14, a new and
impossible demand for the release of porsonsin judicial custody was raised, a rush
‘of persons converged on the procession which was armed with deadly weapons and
the hour announced for the assemblage of the Akharawalas was reached. It needed
only the slightest provocation for a riot to break out. 3
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CHAPTER 12
(¢) COURSE OF EVENTS.

There ars i1 Police Stations in the town of Jamshedpur. Tvi
as to the course of events in respact of each of tho- P'olicg Stationlg.ence has beon led

(1) Mango Police-Station

12(a) 1.1 Since the holocaust and orgy that enveloped thso .
pur owe their origin to the dispute over route of I\Iiahabiri Sﬁzlm(i};tyo; fD. Jamshed-.
situate within the jurisdiction of Mango Police Station and because of }llmna Basti
committed there, it would be portinent first to refer to the 1-,: o ot the excosses
Basti and to the areas falling within the Mango Police Station. Tt Pw%mpﬁly of Dimng
ripples of disharmony and the canker of communalism, in iis wor t:‘sf oo shat the
fased themselves. ’ 5t 1orm, first sur-

12(a) 1.2. Broadly sp2aking, National Highway no.
river towards sou’ch,y Dimna Road towards geast ya,nd tige tgﬁar%flrﬁcl)iith’Rsfvamarekha
west form the porimster of this area. From & place oglled pardih Tm tol}d towards
Highway, a road runs south through this territory and goes across the ‘Se Notiongl
Bridge towards the mein Jamshedpur City. This road is known s N Wa:rnrekl{g,
Road. The Old Purulia Road and the Dimna Road meet-the Nevy PL:u l,ﬂeW Puruliz,
crossing known as Mango Chowk which is 100 yards north of the ;)113 Road at 5
Swarnrekhsa river. ridge on the

12(a) 1.3. On ither side of the New Purulia Road there o oot
raods r1)1nning from east to west. On the eastern side, 2(1: Crgegil;f grli';ﬁthally parallel
14 on the north and then Road nos. 13, 11, 10, 9, 8, 6 and 4 to jiis 2 1st1}{oad no.
lengths vary from 75 yards to 300 yards and they end, towards east o Their
which is called Jawaharnagar. To the south of Road no. 4 is the Police lélt & Village
then an open space known as Gandhi Mzidan. To the south-eest of Gan dl?‘tlon and
is & School and then there is the locality known as Chuna Shah Colon.. Maidan
south-east of the Dimna Road is Munshi Mohulla, ony. To the

12(a) 1.4, On the western side of the New Pwulia Road a it .
Road no. 14 is a Petrol Pump known as the Yadav Petrol ]E’umfge :l(l)er:hthsoup b of
Trivedi Akhara and then Road no. 12. Road no. 12 on the west a,nd R © site of
on the east are practically in the same line. About 200 yards south of Igad o. 13
is Road no. 7 and further south of it lie Road nos. 5, 3, 2 ang 1. Be oad
nc. 3 and Road no. 2 is a mosque which stands on the New Plirul‘nt\yeen
the south of Road no. 1 is the Daiguttu Road on which is the Hi‘anumel,; EﬁO&g- To
andir,

12(a) 1.5. Jawzharnagar is the portion which runs both towards en
Purulia Road near about Road no. 13 as also towards west of thay oas
no. 12, To the south of Jawaharnager on the west are places Whuich
Bagenshahi, Bawangora, Azagdnagar (Azad Bustee), Zakirnegar gnd %‘e_ knowy, as
wards tbe east of the New Puruliz Road and to the south of Jawaha, alguttu, .
Attar Line and Chuna Shah Colony. Muslims reside in Azad Bus'(;(><arI:;:Er'lg(;1 I'Bhe Ulidih,

in an overwhelming number. Only Muslims reside in Atter Line - >Wengo
Colony. e and Chung, Sghefl?

12(a) 1.6. Towards the north-eest of the Mango Police Station is situate th,
he

Bustee. This Village is mostly inhabited by Adivasis. The Dimngs B " Dimpg
to the New Purulia Road by Road no. 14 which runs for abgutu;%e; lzggnnectéd
T Yards,

There is an undulating ground in between the eastern end of Road no. 1
Dimna Bustee. After running for about 180—175 yards from the Now P 4 and
Road no. 14 takes a turn towards the north and running for ghoyy ‘iglha R

n towards the east. On the eastern side of the peng yards

i es & tur " i
again tak what is known as the Jhonpra Masjid. It is 4 thatcgﬁ:ggsgﬁovvards
I'Iloture

north, there is d walls on threo sides wi
with & tiled roof enolosed by thatched walls on three sides with ap OPening topyang

the
0z,d,
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the east. From the Jhonpra Masjid up to the eastern end of Road no. 14, the houses
are mostly of Muslims. The Dimna Basti is connected with the Dimna Road by the
Sankhosai Relief Road.

12(az) 1.7. To complete tha topography, mention must also be made of Road nc.
15 which connects Dimme Basti with the New Purulia Road. It is towards north of
Road no. 14 and is on forest land. Road no. 15 runs from -the New Purulia Road
towards Dimna Basti for a distance of about 250 yards and thereafter through a
forest path. There is also a Pagdand: (foot-path) over the Parti land. Along the
Pagdandi there is & beaten track.

12(a) 1.8. Sona_Ram Manjhi is an Adivasi and a resident of Dimmna Basti. For
tliezfi@itime in 1978 he applied for a licence to take out Mahaviri Jhanda proce-
ssion_on_ths oceassion.of the Ram Navami festival. In this application he asked for
the route.from the Akhars iz the Parti_land to Raod ro. 14 and then to the
New Purulia Road and from thesre to Mango Bridge.

. 12(a) 1.9. Th> liconce granted in 1978 laid down the route as one from Dimna
Basti to N.H. 33 via Pardih and then to the New Purulia Road and Mango Chowk.
Ths route asksd for not having been granted, Sona Ram Menjhi did not take out
the procession through the route sllowed and instead moved the Ranchi Bench of
tIF5” Pa¥na High Court. The High Court, on hearing both the parties, did no$
think it desirable to make eny final order and thought it proper to direct the Sub-
divisional Magistrate to consider the desirability of allowing the licence to carry the
Mahabiri Jhanda accompanied by only 3 or 4 persons by giving them adequate pro-
tection. It was, however, also made clear that the High Court’s observation was not
caloulated to fetter th> administrative discretion of the authority concerned and
that he was free to pass such order as he thought fit and proper teking into account
tha contentions of the licence and the conditions prevailing in the locality. The order
was passed on 12th July 1978.

12(a) 1.10. In_wie year 1979, Rem Navami fell on §th April 1979. The Mahabiri
J ham%i?nshedpm were to be taken oubt on Gth April 1979. This time,
again, Sona Ram Manjhi applied for the route that he had asked for in the pte-
Violls_year. Ths Touto that was grantcd by tho concorned authority after careful
examination and consideration of all factors was from the Akhara to the Sankhoshabi
Relief Road and then through the Dimna Road to Mango Chowk.

12(a) 1.11. The Akhara in Dimna Basti from where the Jhanda was taken out is
a small tatched roof standing on poles on all sides.

12(a) 1.12. From the 4tb of April, 1979 there was & deputation o1 a static tforce
under Shri K.N. Sahay, Megistrate,, This force under Mr. Sshay was located about
100 yards west of the area where Road no. 14 meets the Parti land towards east.
On 9th April 1979 the Thana officers of Mango P.S. learnt about the leaflet (Ext.
GO/6) dated 7th April 1979. The recitals made in that leaflet, which has been referred
to earlier, had created some apprehensions in the mind of the authorities,

12(a) 1.13. On having learnt about the assemblage of some persons in the cpén
land in Sabirnagar towards the east of Road no. 14, the O.C. of Mango P.S.,
accompanjed by force, went there gﬁ_&LMMril 1979 and found that a mob
0£.100 or 125 Hindus, variously armed, were advancing towards Road mo. 1Z—Fhe
mob was raising slogans like— , ‘

“SALE MUSALMANON KO UJAR KAR PAKISTAN BHEJ KAR RAHENGE.
ROAD NO. 14 SE RAMNAVAMI JULOOS LE JA KAR HI RAHENGE.
KOI SHAKTI HAM LOGON KO NAHIN ROK SAKTI HAI. YEH HAM
LOGON KE DHARAM AUR PRATISHTHA KA PRASHNA HAI. ISKE
LIYE HAM MAR KAR RAHENGE. POLICE MUSALMANON MEN
SHAMIL HAI AUR HAM LOGON KO DABA RAHI HAI. MUSAL-
MANON KA MAN BARH GAYA HAT”.
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12(a) 1.14. The following persons were arrested at the spot:—

(1) B.K. Trivedi.

(2) Rajeshwar Singh.

(3) Janardan Sharma.

(4) Damodar.

(5) Chandraketu Singh.

(6) Yogendra Prasad Singh.

After arrest the ecrowd dispersed. Others in the mob wha i : .
Singh, Hit Narain Singh and others. wero identified were Kalika

12(a) 1.15. The Magistrate, Shri K. M. Sahay, $ e . v
was posted on_ Road mno. 14, could not witness %higoc?::lcﬁi:f‘é%%e Wl]g[ness g 2’- who
force of 1:4, used to do foot patrolling every day between 7 :AM e, along with. g
Road mnos. 14, 13, 13A and different lanes and bye-lanes ‘of til S omd SAm. on
with his force returned at about 9 A.M. he learnt = that certair ©.area. When he
arrested. ain persons had been

12(a). 1.16. It is'the case of the R.S.S. that the above ine; i
at all and the circumstances in which B.K. Trivedi, Janal'rlticatgelsﬁ};mfld o
Prasad -Singh came to be arrested were different and that. the W}lln s; . !
camouflage to give culour of law to the illegal arrests, Accor din Oto 1nc1dent':t is o
night between 6th and 7th April these three persons wers ‘ca,l% dO them, in the
Police Station where the D.C., S.P. and the 8.D.0. were present to ?ﬁ at the Mango
route of the Ram Navami procession and that it was on that oco SCuss .about the
three persons were arrested. The above suggestion was given to 8 Ias%s)n that thege
(GOW/9): which he donied. Tho §.D.0. (GOW/29) has also donioy slr". 20thony
B.K. Trivedi was examined to say that never any Occurrence of nt}(: tl_le suggestion,
above (vide F.I.R. Ext. CCC/19) took place. He hag given out e kind as stateq
arrested. According to him Inspector Pathak knocked g his a,d s’tory how. he. wag
A.M. in; the night of 6/7 April 1979. He opened the door and tg‘;?Iat about 2,30

him that-bhe was wanted by the S.P. and 8.D.0., who. wore. in ther}_s;ector asked

road about 15 to 20-feet- away from his house, for some . YoeD on - the
were also there and he was asked to occupy one of theglm;nglsglllssmn. ] Fopr Jeeps
pector-he was taken to the Mango Police Station, where the S.P 0;1% W”fh the Ins-
was under arrest and that he had to.go-to Golmuri P.S. He e old him that e
a Magistrate in the afternoon of Sunday, the 8th of April, 1979 a‘it-p .I‘Oduc?d before
uphold the ipse diwit-of -this witness. He admitted that up .fill t}is difficult ¢,
deposition he had not made any complaint in writing against such g ° d_ate of hig
He also did not make any complaint before the Magistrate when he n lllegal arreat’,
duced before him on 8th April 1979. Having observed the demeanowas first. Pro-
itelligence-of this witness, when he was in the witness box, the Com ur and Jleve] of
highly improbable that had his arrest been as claimed by him, he MIsslon thinks
it so lying down. It would be noticed that it bacause of this ,arresy?ﬁld hz.we- taken
could not be taken out and imersion had to be done some v ka‘t his Jhangs
one of the local M.L.A.’s repeatedly made efforts for his release eve eefs later. When
of ‘Visarjan’ of his Jhanda, it cannot be believed that ng compla,ir?t or the Purpose
had the arrest been illegal and not in accordance with what i Would be 1ade
F.1LR. (Ext. CCC/19). ' S contained i 4.

t take place
and Yogendrs,

12(a) 1.17. There is one circumstance which is 1elj -

truth of the F.L.R. (Ext. CCC/19). Amongst the aecﬂégg Sgﬁgﬁngqoc“t doubt o the
Kalika Singh, who has been examined as a witness on behalf of c:lﬁrs the Dame ¢y
corroborated the evidence of Shri Trivedi by saying that no ine; dons fe thSa,my;y, He
taken place at all. His name also occurs on the document of com 0er e  king had
the agreedroute (Ext. GO/212). It may sound improbable that a pfrsomlse fogarding
a5 an accused :%1,11(1 had escaped when others were arrested, would benc;ﬁho figureq

coting and sign the agreement. As it was argued that being an &cegge in

le and non-bailable offence, Kalika Singh should have been arrosted instd (iin 8
' ®ad of

m L
cognizab
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allowing him to participate in this meeting. Thore, however, seems to be a waefinite
reason why his name occurred on the agreement and why he’had- not been arrested
by the police. Kalika Singh has deposed that after the agreement was signed the
8.P. asked him to assist the administration in the peaceful taking out of the pro-
cession and a jeep was placed at his disposal. In other words, what he admits is
that -the administration sought his -active co-operation in getting the Dimna Basti
procession taken out. The suggestion on behalf of Government officers is that the
Police did not arrest him on the understanding that he would assist the adminis-
tration in taking out the Dimna Basti Jhanda. The suggestion given on behalf of
the J.U.H. is also to the same effect. The witness did not accept the suggestion
made to him but it appears that there is truth in the suggestion made. This finds
corroboration from the fact that according to his own testimony he had been - provided
with a Jeep for the purpose of taking out the Dimna Basti Jhanda. Concession
shown to this witness by not arresting him on the understanding that -he would
co-operate with the administration in getting the Dimna Basti Jhanda taken out, is
an exercise and a feature not uncommon in dealing with problems of law and order.
The above exXplains how the signature of Kalika Singh came"to;be' on the agreement
(Bxt. GO/212) and that this iacf, in-no way, reflects on the tr’qth of the occurrence
of the 7th morning. F.L.R. (Ext. CCUJI9) shows that Hit Narain Singh was another
acousod who had fled away. His name also occurs on the agreement (Ext. G0/212).
He had also not béen arrested for the simple reason that he would assist the admi-
nistration in its effort-for taking out the Dimna Basti Jhanda and which he, in fact,
did by appending his signature to the agroement (Ext. GO/212). Therefore, his -sig-
nature on tho agreement does not throw any doubt on the occurrence.

12(a) 1.18. Prohibitory Order U/S 144 Cr.P.C. was promulgated at Jamshedpur on
8th April 1979. At a meeting of Police -officersheld on 9th April 1979 the -situation
was roviewed and thana officers were directed to search for and seize_unlicensed arms
and ammunition and to get them deposited.

12(z)- 1.19. On_9th April, 1979 Sona Rem Manjhi was contacted and he agreed
to take out the procession on 10th April, 1979 through the allowed Toute.- No proge-
gsion, however, was taken out on I10th April, 1979 and despite best eliorts Sona Ram
Marihi could not be contacted on that date. AL about 4-30 P.M. on I0Th April,
IQ%ﬁmmissioner and the D. I. G. came to the P. I R. a:nd after
holding - discussions gave direction that strict =action should be taken against _anti-
soaial elements and for unearthing of illicit arms and weapons. ° They .a-lso gave direc-
tions for gearing up the Civil *Defence Organisation. After this meeting th.eg(jommi&
gioner, the D. I. G., S. D. O. and others visited Mango - P.-S. and saw D_lmna. -Basti
and _all possible routes. -During ‘that visit it was brought. to' their notice that an
alternativo route was in sight and a compromise acceptable = to all was vpossible: The
Commissioner instructed them thab if the slterntive route was voluntary and -acceptable
to both the Communities, the authorities would have no objection in -accepting  it.
Accordingly, a meeting was held in the night of the 10th ,_of  April at the‘ Mango
Polics Station to devise a mudus vivendi. It Was atfcend.ed. by memb_ers oi: both the
communities of Mango and of other areas. - Around mldjnlg}lt the> authorities were
informed that a compromise aver the route hfd been arrived al” ahid they Wers Toques-
ted—toogme Tothe P=SrAccordingly,” the D. U., . Prand ST D0"¢ame o the
P.S—Sons Ram Manjhi was also present. An agregment_ was dra.wni up  regarding the
route to which Sons Ram Manjhi affixed hmﬂh%‘mm
thS ARhars- - Dimna —Basti gomg_ west through Road no. 15 for some distamce—and
then it ~was —to take Turn towards south and come to Road WMo, T2 by the-side™ of
th® Jhonpra Masjid and then turn towards west on the "Neéw —Purulia —Road:—Tho
pOTtionof the Fouto-imRoad no. 15 WhHich TaIT (OWar dﬁ‘wmmﬁng
ground and it was just a footpath ~with shrubs on  one side and . some houses on
the other at intervals. The southern portion of the‘ route was a still  narrower - foot-
path. Yt has taftie on either side. The procession was to be taken out next morn-
ing i. e. on the 11th of April, 1979.

12(a) 1.20. Elaborate arrangements for dep!oyment of Police forece and Mayistrateg
were_made for the peaceful conduct of the procession all through including its pdssage
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on thz New Purulia Road. As _por agreement the procession started at about ‘8
from the Dimna- Basti Akhara and reached the New Purulia Road around: 9. AM. The
Jhands was being oarried by both Hindus and ' Muslims. Some of- the' prominent
persons, who has accompanied the procession, wére Dr. Masik, Bandi Das, 'T. Khan
Dr. Shamim, Ram Awtor Singh, Dr. Akhauri and T. K. Singh. Sona Rom Maupit:
was also present. On reaching the New Purulia Road the procession Pproceeded ’:tl,d-'
wards south along that road.  Near Yadav Petrol Pump & whisper went round that
the procession would not move further unless Trivedi and others who had be?.
arrested earlier, were released. At this stage there was the appearm{ce of SI;;'i D_cr}
Nath Pandey, M. L. A., who asked the processionists not fo move furtker till Hliq
had secured the releases of Trivedi and others. The subsequent development and the
part played by Shri Dina Nath Pandey in getting the movement of tha 1." 30
virtually arrested, has been discussed in detail in Chapter 9 of this-RJe b zCGSSIOI’l
result was that the strength of the procession had swelled beyond 2000 b pogh_ »The
it was at th> Trivedi Akhara. ’ ' ¥ the time

12(a) 1.21. Next followed a series of incidents which fluing M . .
Daiguttu, Chuna Shah Colony, Ulidih and Munshi Mohalla- arga.s iaxﬁf)o 2;‘1? alll)mludmg
loot,  arson, killings an police firing and later plunged the entire town: of J,,mg’hssd of
into tha bottomless pit of dzstruction and miseries. “Hshedpur

12(a) 1.22. According to 8. I. Vietor Anthony (GOW/9), who was ac S
ths procession, there was no incident till the time the pr/ogession rea.ch:‘dcot]ﬁg“nyl.n%
where Road no. 7 meets the New Purulia Road. This would be at sbout 11 AMPOII-? g
hyd found » crowd of 40 to 50 Muslims inside the road and briek-battin .stf: bg
from this point. -When the procession reached a point-further south of theg'unc(;f;'e
of Road no. 3, brick-bats, bottle-bombs, and other-explosive substances Were] thr iy
upon ths procession from the direction of Road nos. 5 and 3. The Processi own
had slso started returning the brick-bats. Finding. the situation tense, Shri R.D (:)Dglﬁts
Moagistrate (GOW/14) finally ordered the opening of fire to control it. “In %hz'}’
incident Circle Inspzetor R. 8. Gupta had got injuries and some houses on the - w, °
tern flank of the- New Purulia Road had been set on fire. The riot broke out i
full” fury -whon the procession- reached in front of themosque. Bottle-bompsg bom;)n
and, firings were directed. towards the processionists from the direction of the ’in'os u:
Thore were repaated firings by Msgistrates S. Shri- Rema Shankar Singh znd, Surel(lldf':
Prasad Singh. Finding the situation rather serious, the S. D. 0. rushed to the spot
and noticing that a mob was attacking the processionists from the east also 'Phe‘
ordered opening of fire on-this mob which had come from the gide. of Attar. Li
and Chuna Shah Colony which were wholly Muslim residential areas. Magistrate Shm?
Ums Shankar Prasad also ordered opening of several rounds of fire. e riot g .
to ths Hamumnn Mandir area also. Magistrate Shri S. Saran ordered firing ?ndslffe-a‘ :
Magistrate Shri R. C. P. Sinha rushed to the spot with reinforcement, Th‘ere’ ater
several rounds of firing by other Magistrates to control the situation. were:

12(a) 1.23. The origin of the outbreak of riots on the New Purulia Roa, )

can be traced to the gevents that ocourred from the -point between'ROadd"nghe.’;efore.

Road no. 3. The violence thereafter escalated as the procession passed 'bey.o A .a;nd

mosque and reached up to the point of Hanuman Mandir on the New Puruliz R he

Thz attack which came from the western flank of the New Purulia ‘Road were oad.

dently from the Muslims residing in that -area. The evidence is, however -notb evi-

on the point as to who were responsible for the arson committed on iiouse clear

ghops. It.is, however; on record. that -the majority of shops on the western Bﬁ&m}i

of the New Purulia Road were of Muslims and arson had occurred on g large ok

in that area. There is also evidence to the _eﬂ‘ect that attempt to’ extingﬁig HSG"‘I(?-
fire by using ths Fire Brigade was interferred with. The throwing of bompys . from :he
top of houses when the Fire Brigades were on attack is also _another piect.. of avide no
touohing upon this aspect of the matter. Our conclusion is that the arson gy Itll(;(?
western flank of the New Purulia Road was, indulged in mq.mly by the - Hindy Y
ogslonists and they were the persons who were also trying to obstriet the %{‘o-

¢ do- from extinguishing the fire. The throwing of bottle-bombs from. the ry o o
Brige on the western side should be seen-as the action on the part; o?rgﬁf
' : he

, f houses ; T . . _Vhe
ﬁus?ims for deterring the Hindus from bolding up the operation of tho Fire Brigade,
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12(a) 1.24. Th> situation on the New Purulia Road was controlled around 2 p.j.
But the riot had by now shifted to ths Daiguttu area. The dstails of the incidents
which had oscurred in Daiguttu ares are covered mainly by two F. I. R.’s recorded
by two Magistrates which. are exhibits GO/178 and GO/180. One of th> major inci-
dents in which tho Muslims of Azad Basti and neighbouring areas had taken part
in largc numbers is subject matter of Ext. GO/178 in which the informent of ths
relevent F. I. R. is Magistrate Viswa Nath Gope (GOW/25). Shri Gops was deputed
in the area with an armed.force and he h~d taken his  position on the bank of
th> Nola at & point where Azad Basti, Daiguttu and Bawangora localities meet. He
noticed that at about 12-45 p.M. a mob of about 10,000 persons shouting slogans
like “Allah-O-Akbar’, ‘Daiguttu Gher Lo’, ‘Jehad Bol Do’, advanced from the north
and the west ie. from the Cirection of Azad Basti and Bawengora. The mob was
armod with bows and arrcws, guns and bombs, besides other weapons. When the
Meagistrate ordered opening of fire (2 rounds) on the mob, on .its failure to disporse,
it broke into tnree parts, one of which attached tho adjoining Kuhartoli and began
sotting fire to the houses there and lodting them. Similar incidents took place in
Goalpara and Mochipara areas which are adjacent south 'qf Daiguttu and which
resultod in opeing of firo. As the situation grows grave Shri Gope sent words for
reinforcoments which arrived with Magistrate Shri R. C. P. Sinha and with the_ hely
of reinforcement the situation was brought under control by 4 p.m. Shri R. C. P.
Sinha, Magistrate .(GOW/22) also witnessed a gruesome incident which took place in
his presence at about 2.45 p.M. Having heard a cry coming from the western side
he had rushed to the Nala at a point where Daiguttu ends and saw a imob or
200—250 strong Muslims throwing arrows - and hand-bombs upon the residents of
houses nearabout. There he saw a' man - burning and it appeared to him that fire
had beon set on his body after sprinkling petrol on it. Latér, he learnt that this
was the dead body of Anil Kumar Shrivastava. These incidents are covered by Ext,
GO/178 in which the informant of the relevant F. I, R. Isthe Magistrate Shri
Vishwa Nath Gope. The killing of Anil Kumar Shrivastava also finds mention in
F. I. R. Ext. GO/182 of which the.informant is one Paras Nath Prasad, the father
of the deccased Anil Kumar Shrivastava. On the information that had reached him
through one Nathun Yadav, this informant has also referred to another incident of
killing of one Ram Krit Yadav (13 yearS). From the facts mentioned above we hold
that the Muslims of Azad. Basti and the neighbouring areas had acted in a highly
aggrossive manner against the ‘Hindus in the Dajguttu area.

12(a) 1.25. Another gruesome incident which occurred in Daiguttu area is the sub-
joct-matter of Ext. GO/196. The relevant F. I. R. was recorded on 15th April,
1979. According to the materials placed before us, this incident related to the events
occurring in Dziguttu area on 1lth April, 1979 at abont the time when the other
incidonts “in Daiguttu aroa were taking place, Ono Professor Zaki Anwar used to
live in Daiguttu Mohalla. He was highly rospected as a secular-minded person “and
was held in high esteem both by the Hindus and Muslims. Two or three days before
the riot started, hoe had undertaken a fast aiming to promote feeling of goodwill
and amity betweon the two communities. On the 15th of April, 1979, an information
was roceived that some dead bodies were lying in Sofia House of Daiguttu. In course
of the scarch the dead body of Professor Zaki Anwar was found floating in a well
in the coutryard of his house. It has been argued on behalf of the R. S. 8. that
this incident can not be held to have taken place on the 1lth, because of the men-
tion of tho date in the memo of evidence placed before the Court at the stage
of moving tho buil petiticn. We do not, however, have on record any incident in
Daiguttu arca on any date subsequent to 11th April, 1979. The conclusion would
appesr to bo that while the Muslims were acting In an aggressive manner in Dai-
guttu area, the Hindus had also retaliated in some form and \the death of Professor
Zaki Anwar had resulted from somo of these incidents.

12(a) 1.26. Another area in which the riot had spread at about 2 P.M. on 11th
April, 1979 was the Munsi Mohalla on the.Dlmna. Ro.ad. This occurrence is the sub-
ject-matter of Ext. GO/177 of which the informant is Shri V. N. Mishra, Magistrate
(GOW/15). According to tho facts of tho F. I, R, and the evidence of Shri Mishra
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it is clear beyond doubt that the Hindus were aggressive in this area and they
had indulged in arson on the houses of the Muslims and other violent activities
whiph were finally controlled by opening fire. In'the incident that occurréd in Chuna
Shah Colony, which is the subject matter of Ext. G0/188, the Hindus attacked

houses of Muslims and out of 40 houses belonging to Muslims, 32 had been burnt
damaged or looted.

12(@) 1.27. One major inciaenv tnat occurred in Mango P.-S. on 12th April, 1979
was the communal clash in the Munshi Mohalla alea which is the subject-matter of
Ext. GO/192 which is an F. I. R. in which the informant is Magistrate Shri C. P.
Shahi (GOW/20). Whoen he reached the Munshi Mohalla, a locality of Muslim
residents, in course of his patrolling, at about 11-30 AM. on 12th April, 1979, he
found a collection of men nvar the mosque and a Hindu mob facing it which was
on vhe opposite side of the road. The Hindus were evidently attacking the Muslims
in their residential areas and the Muslims were resisting the attack by throwing
brick-bats, arrows and firing guns. Some of the shops near the Masjid, which mostly
belonged to Muslims, were also set on fire. The police torce opened fire to control
the situation and finally the Army reached the spot with Magistrate Shri K. N.
Das (GOW/12). The army was e}lgaged in controlling the situation for nearly one and
o half hour and after the situation was quelled, & large number of Muslims of the
Munshi Mohalla, numbering about 2,700 came and surrendered before the Army, along
with firo-arms. It has been argued on behalf of the R. S. S. that the Muslims
were the aggressors, and they were not only resisting the Police force but even the
Army and it took hours before they could be made to surrender. The picture that
emerges from a close study of the facts and circumstances is completely different and
we conclude that the Muslims were being attacked in - their own locality. And, it
was only after the Hindu rioters were controlled that they left the shelter of their
Mohalla’ and sought - shelter with the Army. The evidence confirms this fact amply
in that these people were kept in protective custody and not taken under arest,

12(a) 1.28. Ulidih Basti is towards east of the New Purulia Road and to the
north-west of the Dimna Road. The Muslim population is very much less than that
of the Hindus in the Basti. After the riot 1t was noticed that 10 or 15 houses
of Muslims had been burnt or damaged. There is a Tiraha (tri-junction) towards
the east of Road no. 4 in Jawaharnagar. Some houses of Muslims are situate near
this Tiraha. Most of these also had'been. burnt. Information was given at the Polic
Station that 7 Muslims had been killed in that area.- Between the 13th and 15th of
April, some bones and skulls wero recovered from inside a well and these were sont
for medical examination.

12(a) 1.29. Some further incidents occurred in the Mango P.
dates but we do mot consider it necessary .to go-into the de
except to observe that they were not of a serious character.

-S. area on subsequent
tails of these. incidents,
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(2) Sitaramdera Police-Station

12(a) 2.1. This is one of those police-stations which witnessed some ghasuly int..
dents in protracted rioting beginning from about.1-15 p.M. on. 11th April, 1979 .ahd
ending on- 12th April, 1979 at 1-30 p.mM. in which nine Muslims were killed inside
their house. Later on when the Muslims of this area were being evacuated to safer
zones, one of the vehicles in which they were being. carried was set upon by Hindu
rioters and eventually set on fire which -resulted in the death of most of them with
only a few survivors.

12(a) 2.2. The tragedy of the burning of the Ambulance with women, children and
old men inside it, will be dealt with separately. Here the.incidents of rioting and
attack on the Muslim Basti beginning from 11th April, 1979 at 1-30 p.m. till 1-30
p.M. the next day,i. e., 12th- April, 1979 will be dealt with.

12(z) 2.3. This police-station - was created out of the Sakchi P.-S. as a subsidiary
police-station on 3rd October, 1978.. S.-I. Shri B. N. Dwivedi had been officer-in-
oharge of this police-station since then. and remained as such during the communal
riots. He is GOW/10. He had sworn an affidavit on 9th February, 1980 which has
been treated as his examination-in-chief. This affidavit is a narration of facts and
events whioch-took place in Sitaramdera area beginning from 31st March, 1979. to 13th
April, 1979. He was also cross-examined by the counsels for the various parties.
He is the only GOW who has been exsmined by the administration to throw light
on the course of events in this P.-S.. He is an eye witness to all that happened
from 1.15 P.M. on 11th April, 1979 to 1-30 p.M. on 12th April, 1979. The other eye
witness Magistrate Shri P. Lakra who is as important as GOW/10, has not been
examined although his affidavit was filed by the counsel for the Government officers.

12(a) 2:4. In this police-station = only four Ram Navami procession licences had
been asked for and issued by authorities which had been duly received by the licen-
cees on 5th April, 1979. These licencees had arranged to take out their Jhanda
processions on 6th April, 1979. But later, as in other areas of Jamshedpur, the
licencees having made a common cause with the controversy over the route for the
Dimna Akhara procession, refused to take out their processions on 6tk April, 1979.
The stalemate which developed after 6th April, 1979 ‘continued and tensions ‘developed
consequently. In the afternoon of 9th April, 1979 some communally-minded anti-
social elements, in order to demonstrate their anger arising out' of sympathy for the
Dimna Basti procession, started interfering, with the, vehicular traflicon the publie
streets and also attempted to get some shops near Bhalubasa closed.  Local police
arfested seven of the miscreants. No specific case was, however, instituted against
thom although they had committed cognizable offence. According to the statement
of Shri Dwivedi (GOW/10) four Muslims had also been arrested” by him under preven-
tive sections for heing anti-social and communal elements.

12(a) 2.5. Information regarding the outbreak of violent trouble reached, this police-
station at 12 noon of 11th April, 1979 when Alarm Bell was rung in the Police
Lines, which is near the P.-S. building. GOW/10 Shri Dwivedi learnt that communal
disturbangces had broken out in the Mango P.-S.-area. Soon afterwards the Bhalubasa
area of this P.-S. was engulfed in communal riots qf an unprecedented nature and
witnessed some ghastly incidents for over 24 hours as described by S.-I. Dwivedi in
his affidgvit.

12(a) 2.6. A little description of the area where the mecidents trom 11th April,
1979 to 12th April, 1979 took place would help understanding of the problem.  The
Bhalubasa Muslim Line, inhabited almost wholly by Muslims, is surrounded on three
sides by Hindu population. Only on the eastern side there is a mixed population
as stated by GOW/10. The incidents in this P.-S. arising from the outbreak of the
riots, had centred around the Bhalubasa Muslim Line. He has also stated that thero

15 Home—9
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are 69 Muslim houses in the Muslim Line and that some Muslims olso reside in 2
foew quarters in New Sitaramdera closeto the Muslim Line of Bhalubasa, on the other
side of the Straight Mile Road, running in front of the Muslim Line and in a row
of houses west of Road. no. 3 in Agrico area, adjacent east of the Bhalubasa Muslim
Line where there are 17 or 18 houses of Muslims. In New Sitaramdera there is &
set of 17 houses, out of which nos. 7, 18,-720, 721, 722 and 723 are occupied by
Muslims. The Straight Mile Road runs from west to east near the Bhalubasa Muslim
Line. The Muslim Basti is to the north of the Straight Mile Road and New Sitaram-
dera to its south. There is a traffic island (Gol Chukkur) at a little distance further
east of the Muslim Line. The Karimia Madarsa is in the heart of the Muslim Basti,

surrounded by high walls. the main gate of which is about 50 yards to the north
of the Straight Mile Road.

12(a) 2.7. On the aforesaid Alarm Bell being sounded on 1lth April, 1979 in the
Police Lines, GOW/10 along with Shri P. Lakra, Magistrate, who was on duty
at the P.-S. since 3rd April, 1979 together with an armed force consisting of B. M.P
and Urban Home Guards started moving in the area. According to the S.-I.
(GOW/10) at about 1-15 p.M. on 11th April, 1979 information was received regarding
disturbances in Bhalubasa area and a. Police party headed by Shri Lakra and him
proceeded to the Muslim Line. Here they saw mobs of Hindus and Muslims, facing
each other and shouting slogans and throwing Mashalas on each other. The Police
under the orders of the Magistrate opened fire on both sides.

12(a) 2.8. According to para. 17 of the affidavit of GOW/10, there was confronta-
tion between the Hindus and Muslims mobs in Bhalubasa area. .GOW/10, who is the
.only witness produced by the administration to throw light on the incidents in this
P.-S., has stated that he remained there from 1-30 p.m. on 11th April, 1979 to
2.30 p.m. on 12th April, 1979 along with the Magistrate Shri Lakra and the armed
forces and was an eye witness to the entire 1{101(1(71113.' The confrontation took. the form
of the Muslims. throwing bombs and D‘{k“”es from .their houses on the Hindu mobs
who-were throwing brickbats and L_u]’ianes on the Muslims, shouting slogans and hurl-
ing abuses. Some Muslims were firing guns, and the 0. C. GOW/10 seized a: gun
from one Latii Mian from the verandah qf house no. 723 in New . Sitaramdera. Froiq
about 3 P.m. to 11 P.M. OL 11th April, 1979 1':he Magistrate Shri P. Lakra had
ordered firing on both the Hindu and the Musl_lm sides and . a’ total of 56 rounds
had been, fired by the armed Police. According to the evidence of this witness and
also the statement of Shri P. Lakra in the F. I. R. (Ext. GO/200), some Hindus
were injured. but they were carried away by the Hindu rioters. It is further said
that at 9 p.r. Shri Ayub Kban, M. L. A. along with the then Ministers Sarvas-
Shri Jabir Hussain and Shankar Prasad Tekribal had come and witnessed the situation
A contingent of Army also arrived at about 11 p.M.  According to the S.-I, ( GOW/IO'
with the arrival of the army contingent the situation quietened down and th)
attacking Hindu rioters fled away. F. I R. was instituted on 12th April, 1979 '2
5 pa. ab the P.-S. regarding tho incident of 11th Apiil, 1979 on the statement .
Shri' P. Lakra, vide Sitaramdera P.-8. Case no. 21(4)79 (Ext. GO 200) ment of

12(a) 2.9. According to para, 19 of the affidavit . i
quiet from 11 p.M. on 11th April, 1979 trouble Zi; gi?vs‘:}/;r%eghilrlle I:;}hlngs remained
12th A_pnl, 1979 at 7-30 AM. when a large mob of Hindus from §ig he morm.n ) 9f
New Sitaramdera and adjoining areas attacked the Muslim Basti f{ gora, Bhuiandih,
of the houges of Muslims were set on fire, The Muslims %S ldO Bhg.luba.sa.. Most
were throwing Mashals and-bombs from their hougeg Poli in defending themgelves
ooaasions. As a result of a bomb being thrown from ti]e h 1ce opened. fire on several
of house no. 734 of New Sitaramdera area, one. B Moulie of one Sayeed Akhtar
Pandey was injured. He later succumbed to hig injui'ies-. x Jawan named Jamuna
on the scene having d.lspersed earliey & mob which wag corrlin hfn’ S. D 0. now garrive
gouth. An Army unit had also arrived in the Bhalubasa areg 0 this area from the
trate which ta,cldfad the rioters. The Commgp dant, B. 3 P },giticosmp.amed bY a Magis-
here ab aboub this time and also another unjt of the Ar.my: Tﬁeyhr:V eA:h'artl reached
I T né into action,



65

and the situstion was brought under control in about an hour’s time. Thereafter,
Shri G. Achari, the S. D. 0. (GOW/29) and some Military Officers and - Magistrate
Shri P. Lakra went to the Muslim Basti and brought the Muslims of that ares vo
the Karimia Madarsa for safety. There were already a large number of people who
had taken shelter there. On a search being made in the Muslim Line, 9 (nine)
bodies, all of Muslims, were recovered from inside the houses or on verandahs. Strangely
enough, the Hindv areas were not searched at least there is mno mention of ‘it
anywhere. The incidents of 12th April, 1979 were recorded in Sitaramdera P.-S.
Case no. 22(4)79, dated 12th April, 1979 -(GO/201), also on the statement of Shri
P. Lakra at 7-30 p.m. Altogether 95 Muslim houses were burnt in this area.

12(a) -2.10. The Commissioner accompanied by the S.D.O. and Shri Achari arrived
at Bhalubasa Muslim Line at 1.30 p.M. and started evacuating the Muslims to relief
camp in Karim City College near the P.I.R. in the premises. of the Sakchi P.-S.
for safety, in accordance with the policy decision that had been taken after
discussion with the Chief - Secretary and I.G. of Police. These persons were pub
into vehicles and were shifted in batches. In the course of the movement the
Ambulance van carrying women and children from the Muslim ILine was attacked
and set on fire with its passengers inside, resulting in the death of many .of. them.
The Ambulance Tragedy is being dealt with separately.

12(¢) 2.11. The above is an outline of the incidents in Bhalubasa Muslim Area
boginning from 1.15 P.M. on 11-4-1979 to 11.30 A.M. on 12-4-1979. Both the F. LRs.
connected with the. rioting in the Bhalubasa Muslim Line were instituted on the
statement of Shri P. Lakra, Magistrate, one for the incidents on 11-4-1979 (Ext
G0/200) and the other -for the incidents on 12-4-1979 (Ext. GO/201) as. mentioned
earlier.

12(a) 2.12. When the situation had been brought under control after the Hindu
mobs had been driven away on 12-4-1979 at 11,30 a.m., GOW/10 along with the
Magistrate P, Lakra, an armed forco entered the Bhalubasa Muslim area at about
12.30 p.M. and found the 9 (nine) dead bodies of Muslims including those of two
girls in the houses. In his cross-examination, GOW/10 stated—

“I found 9 dead bodies all of Muslims. The dead bodies of two Muslim . girls
were recovered from Madarsa but not inside the reom—on the veranda.
The Madarsa is in the heart of Mohammadan :Line. The main gate of
the Madarsa is about 50 yards to the north of Straight Mile Road and
it is surrounded by high walls. -The dead body of Ehsan was found in
front of house no. 360-A, that of Shaukat Ali fiom the verandsh of
Karimia School, i.c., Madarsa. The dead body of Shabbir Hashmi was
found inside house nc. 723 in New Sitaramdera. The dead.body of
Md. Ibrahim was found in front of the house of Athar Abdi. Qne burnt
skull was found from a room of house no. 384 of Mohammadan Line
along with charred bones. Some persons later claimed that this was the
skull of Anis Khan who lived there. Shoaib Ahmad died in Tata Main
Hospital. The dead body of Rahim Bux was found in front of quarter
no. L/4-30. The dead body of Elahi Bux was found in the lane behind
Quarter no, L-4-30.”

GOW 10 had prepared Inquest Reports on the 9 (nine) dead bodies and sent the
corpses for post-mortem examination to the Hospital along with the Inquest Reports.
Although in the beginning two of the nine had been treated as of ‘“unknown?’’
persons, all the dead bodies had been later indentified as of 1. Ibrahim, 2. Elahi Buzx,
3. Shabbir Hashmi, 4. Rahman Bux, 5. Daughter of Salahuddin, 6. Shaukat Ali,
7. Daughter of Mansoor, 8. Md. Ehsan and 9. Quamrur Rahman. During the cross-
examination of GOW/10 by the counsel for C.C.C. it appeared, however, that all -the
9 (nino) dead bodies were treated as of ‘“‘unknown’ persons by Dr. Kale -who
-performed the post-mortem examination, on another set of 9 Inquest Reports of
“unknown” persons prepared by S.-I. Gorakh Nath Singh at the Hospital. It has
been claimed that this new 'set of Inquest Reports pertain to the nine persons on
‘whose dead bodies the 0.C. (GOW/10) has performed the Inquest and prepared the
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first set of Inquest reports. There is great confusion between the original Inquest
Reports prepared by GOW/10 and the second set of Inquest Reports prepared at the
Hospital on'the basis of which Post-mortem was done by Dr. Kale. There is dis-
crepancy in -the nature of injuries recurded by GOW/10 in the original Inquest
Reports -and the second set prepared at the Hospital by S.I. Gorakh Nath Singh
and the later .P.M. report which throws into doubt the very identity of the "bodies
which were subjected to the second Inquest and the post-mortem examination, with
those in the original Inquest done by the O.C.(GOW/10). A most glaring example
may be cited. " In the first Inquest Report prepared by GOW/10 over the dead be djr
of Md. Ibrahim, produced by the C.C.C. and marked Ext. CCC/23, to begin with,
in column 2 of the person has been shown “Agyat or unknown”. Later, the Inquest
Report has been fixed as being that of Md. Ibrahim sjo Ghani of Road No. 3, in

Agrico area. In Column 6 the O. C. had recorded ‘“MALOOM HOTA HAIKE FIRING
AUR GOLI LAGNE SE MARA HAI”. Translated this will read as ‘it appears that
he died as a result of firing and bullet’ wound.” " In the second Inquest Report and
the post-mortem report, no mention has been made about bullet wound. There are
also other discripancies in the description of the injuries in the three dovcuments.
Tt is now difficult to fix or establish that the post-mortem report of the 9 (nine)
persons which had been exhibited by CCC as Exts. CCC/24, 25, 28, 29, 32, 33, 36,
38 and 40 are of the same 9 persons whose bodies had been picked up by the
0. C. (GOW/10) in the Muslim Line of Bhalubasa.

12(a) 2.13. Beginning from the recovery of the 9 bodies in the Muslim Basti to
the preparation of the second Inquest Report of 9 “unknown’ persons as described
above, there have been gross irregularity and lapses on the part of the Police raising
grave doubt about the veracity of the witness (GOW/10) on this issue and the
identity of the bodies subjected to the post-mortem examination. The suspicion is
further heightened by the fact that although all the 9 bodies has been recovered
from the Muslim Basti, from either inside or the verandahs of ‘the houses of the
inhabitants of that area, no relation of the dead persons was taken to the Hospital
along with the dead bodies nor were these bodies made over to their relations.
No explanation has been rendered anywhere or during the cross-examination of
GOW/10 about the discrepancy between the injuries recorded by him in original
Inquest Report prepared by.hlyn—the second Inquest Report prepared on plain paper
at the Hospital and the injuries recorded in the post-mortem report. The Commis-
sion cannot help observing' that there has been gross irregularity which leads to
suspicion .against the conduct of GOW/10.. The reason for the preparation of the
soccnd. set of Inquest Reports, -as later elicited from Magistrate on duty for the
conduct of post-mortem examinaigioxi is that these 9 bodies had been loft in the
Hospital without the accompanylng Inquest Reports, and. the Constable who
supposed to have taken the dead. bodies to the Hospital was not available yy was
the least, this was a gross dereliction' of duty on the part of this Const.a,bl ’ oy
if ‘it .is accepted that these were the bodies of the persons on whose b0d<_a even
first inquest had been done. The Commission is of the view that Govern 128 the
investigate this matter thoroughly and fix responsibility for these Japses mb?inh may
virtually amounted to suppression of facts ‘or misleading an -enquiry intowth(;mha.ve

12(e) 2.14. Towards the fag end of the cross-examinati '

Counsel for the R.S.S. a new facet was introduced inton t;:nse(;fes(}g-w/,lq by the
11-4-1979. At this stage, Counsels for other parties did not have g incidents op
of seeking further information as, according to the &greed'sequence tI}11y Opportunity
R.8.8S. was the last to cross-examine the witness. It was sta,tec,]. be Counsel for
this stage that on 11-4-1979 when Johan Akhara people of Bhalubasa ' g’ GOWw/10 at
Prepa,ra,tions to take out the Jhanda, they were attacked by 20—25 e: arted making
Muslim Basti who pelted stones, broke open some doors and win dol;v ISons from the
and burning tyres on the Jhanda and thus aroused the anger and ires’ Fhrew stoneg
and there was stampode. GOW/10’s statement in his ocross-ox, i the Hindug
follows i— mination is. ag
“No untoward incident had taken place in my jurisdictio i
anda on 11-4-1979. This w s 0 bafore attack o
Jb ) was the first incident of communal na.tllxlret}i]r?



67

my jurisdiction on 11:4-1979... No other. Hindu-Muslim . clash ‘had taken
place in my jurisdiction prior.to this incident. The .incident .of rioting
took place in my elaka after the Jhanda was attacked.”

This incident is not even romotely menticned, not to. say of being .averred, . in the
Affidavit sworn by the O.C. (GOW/10) nor was any F.I. R. drawn up for the
flonces allogedly committed on this distinet and separate transaction:

12(a) 2.15. Furfql_mr regarding the incident of 12-4-1979 G. O..W.. 10 says—
“The following were arrested in connoction with Case. No. 22(4)1979 (Ext. GO/201)
for rioting in Bhalubasa—1. Izhar Alam, 2, Abdur Razaq, 3. Ali Nawab
Azhar, 4. Sharfuddin, 5. Jamil Akhtar, 6. Abdul Shahid, and 7. Alimuddin”’,
It is not been explained by GIW/10 why only Muslims were arrested when it was
clear that they wore victims of aggression.

12(@) 2.16. These two incidents require a further examination and scruitiny.,-
Firstly, about the Johan Akhara—it is found that the .Johan. Akhara incident .has
not been mentioned anywhere by GOW/10 in his affidavit or in his examination-in-
chief. It was only towards the tail end of his cross-examination and on the sug
gostion of the Counsel of the R.S.8. that GOW/10 came out with this story,
Strangely- enough, no F. I R. was institu?éd over t.he. alleged incident although it
disclosed a cognizable offence which constituted a distinet and separate transaction.
At the stage of argument; the Counsel for the R.S.S. made out the point that the
Johan Akhars incident of 11-4-1979 was the main cause of all the "trouble and
rioting in Bhalubsse area.  According to him the Johen Akhara incident was ascer-
tained on 14-4-1979 and hence it could not be mentioned in the F.I. R. (G0/200)
relating to the Bhalubasa incident of 11-4-1979. To say the least, the introduction of
Johan Akhars incident as the cause of all the trouble in that arca is clearly an
aftor-thought of -a -late stage and o fabrication, which is evident {from the faot that
this important ircident found no mention in the Affidavit sworn by the ~ witiess
GOW/10 or in-that- sworn by Shri P. Lakra, Magistrate on duty in the aréa. "If
Johan Akhars incident was-the cause of the gruesome and disturbing incidents of the
11th or 12th of April, 1979, as has been made.out,. why was it not brought out
earlier. The very fact that no separate F.I R. was instituted 'by the 8. I., ag
should have been done, when he learnt about the incident four days later makes
it not only unacceptable but presents it as an aftor-thought and a' got-up story to
croate a defence for sll that happenod on the 11th and 12th of April, 1979 in’ the
Muslim Basti. To sum up, therefore, the Commission is not orly. unable to accept
the Johan Akhara incident at all, much less as its being the cause” of the attack
by the Hindus on the Muslims of Bhalubasa Basti, but they "2lso hold thst thig
witnoss the officor-in-charge of Sitaramdera P.-S. (GOW/10) has been party to the
presentation of & concocted story before the Commission.

12{a) 2.17. Exemining the evidence of these incidents. it is obvious that botl on
11-4-1979 and 12-4-1979 the Muslims were confined to their houscs and weré defeliding
themselves against tho -attack by_-the Hind'us; who h_ad surro,uf’,‘ded' thera from ol
three sides. They could not possibly lsunch ‘‘a massive f}ttack_ fppm their hougeg,

The Polico. Force was ineffective in checking the . attacking mob_ of Hindus, Tt i
apparont from the -answer given by GOW/10 - that - the" attackmg ‘mob  used o
reassomble. Thege mobs were of Hindus who.were intent on attacking the Muslims,
Even whon the mob hod withdrawn the -Mushmg kept _throwmg missiles from ia
their houses ns & defensive measure. The defensivo astion regulted in the- injury snd

death of Scpoy Jemuna Pandey.

12(a) 2.18. The- most. surprising aspeot -of the incident in tno Bhalubasa ares is
that on 12-4-1979. whilo 9 -dcad bodies of Muslims -with  various Cinjuties  wore
recovered from the Muslim houses no 'saﬁlsfaetory explanation hag been’ I‘Oi)‘dél'od"bv
GOW/10 or.in the statement of Magistrate Shri P. Lakra in his two ¥.T. Rg -of
11:4-1979 (G0/200) end of 12-4-1979 (GO/201) s to ‘how‘ was it that Police having
firod o8 many sg.108 rounds between 11:4-1979 and 12-4:1979; no . Hiydy was killed
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orinjured  Ttis:clear and undisputed that both on 11-4-1979 and 12-4-1979, Muslim
Basti was under attack by Hindu mobs and nine Muslims had been killed in their
houses. Although the Police directed -fire on this mob no one was found: injured or
killed, whereas 9 (nine) Muslims were killed inside their houses and in the Madarsa
where fhey had taken refuge. Inspite of all this, the Police arrested seven Muslims
who -were inside the houses in Muslim Basti seeking protection “rom attacking Hindu
mobs. How casually and callously the dead bodies were dealt with beginning from
the Inquest Report to the post-mortem report of 9 ““‘unknown’’ bodies bas already
been dealt with earlier. Suffice it to say here that there is no mention in the
ovidence that the Hindu areas from which the mob was atbaoking the Muslim area
had been visited or entered into by the Magistrate or the Police force after the

mob- had disappeared, to deal effectively with the attacking and aggressive Hindu
-rioters.

12(az) 2.19 Another incident calls for attention. This is the seizure of the gun. and
wrrest of Latif Mian on 11-4-1979 by GOW/10. In this connection the statement
of GOW/10 is to the following effect :—

“Tne houses of Yunus Mistry and Latif are adjacent. On’ 11-4-1979 at about
8 .M. Latif Mian was in the house of Yunus Mistry. I did not know
if Latif is an employee of TISCO. I cannot say if he was on leave on
11-4-1979. It is a faot that Latif was .firing & gun but I cannot say if
it was on the Hindus. ‘He was firing in the dircotion of the mob. The
gun seized from Latif belonged to Yunus. The gun had been given to
Latif by Yunus Mistry.,””

It is not clear why the gun was seized when it appears from the above statement
of GOW/10 that Latif was firing in the direction of the mob. The mob attacking
the Muslim Basti was obviously of Hindus. If Latif was using the gun, it was in
self defence as it is admitted all’ round that the Hindu mob was attacking the
Muslim Basti. Latif was arrested from the verandah of the house. It has also
‘been stated by GOW/10 that he had taken 2 live cartridges and had not found any
empty cartridge to indicate that the gun had been fired.

12(a) 2.20. There is another fact WhicI} deserves attention. Magistrate Shri P.
Lakra and GOW/10 failed to provide protection to the minority communities who were
more or less under a seize from three sides from 1.30 P.M. on 11-4-1979 to 11.30 AM.
on 12-4-1979 and were being repeatedly attacked by the Hindu rioters under the
very nose of the armed Police party headed by a Magistrate. This ig further con-
firmed by the fact that according to GOW/10, whenever the Army or Shri Gopal
Achari, Commandant, N. M. P., or the 8.D. Q. appeared on the scene, the attackin
Hindu mob used to retroat and.disa,ppea_r. They used to regroup as goon as thg
Army or Shri G. Achari moved away from the sceme. Apparently, the Presenco of
the Police force head by P. Lakra and GOW/10 had no deterring effect o th
attacking Hindu mob in spite of the fact that as many as 108 rounds of_ rifle ﬁe
has been resorted to under the orders of Shri Lakra. -In his cross-examination t]ie
Counsel for J. U. H. GOW/10 stated—“No Hindu rioters were killed as a resglt v
many rounds of firing done in Bhalubasa on 11-4-1979”, In the Police firing rel t'Of
to the .incident of the 1lth of April (Ext. GO/200) only one Hindy al ating
injured. It has been established that as many as 56 rounds had been fired L as
11th of April by the Police. To a suggestion during the cross-examination ﬁn the
Counsel for J. U:H., GOW/10 had stated—"It is not a fact that Police pe Y the
were firing in a manner as to give cover to Hindu rioters”, “It ig il(?t Tsonnel
shat Police bullet had hit Muslim houses and there were bullet markg.* & fact
12th of April as many as 52 rounds had been fired under orders of Shri On the
FOW/10 had stated in his deposition—“On the moring of 12-4-1979 Pol‘l Lakra,
and Magistrate also were present at Bhalubasa. ! 16

The force incl © foroe
Guards, B. M. P. and D.A.P. The Magistrate concerned was Mr, ‘ﬂ‘ﬁ Urban, Home

1 in’ . &, Attaok
¢ Hindus agaln sta,rted at 7.30 A.M. on '12-4-1979 in the Bhal by
tltl)lice force had to open 52 rounds -of fire to control the riot:;%S@Bzggg. The
q.D.O. had also ordered the .opening of fire. Firing continue d from 8301 es, the
16 00 s During this period despis> the firing attack by the Hindu‘riotAé?' é?l
. . o
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not abate. I did not hear any request being shouted over the mike on behalf of
the Muslims seeking protection by the Police. I did not find the dead body of any
Hindu from Police firing in these incidents of 11th and 12th April.”

12(a)€g0. It is evident, therefore, that the Police firing was wholly ineffective and
the suggestion by J.U.H. that the Police were firing in a manner as would provide
protection to the Hindu rioters is supported by the manner in which the firing
was being directed, even against the defending Muslims, and the fact that as many
as 9 (nine) Muslims were killed within the Muslim Line in their own houses!

12(z) 2.21. Another example of an incompatible and distorted statement of
GOW/10 may be cited. It is well established from the evidence on record that on
12-4-1979 from 7.30 A.M. Bhalubasa Muslim area was attacked from all the three

sides and the Muslims were in a state of seige. On this incident, GOW/10 has
stated—

“Police had opened 52 rounds of fire altogether in six sorties on both Hindus
and Muslims. ¥ cannot distinguish as to how many rounds were fired
on Hindus and how many on the Muslims. In ext. GO/201 it has been
clearly stated as to how many rounds have been fired on Hindus and as
to how many on the Muslim side. Itis not a fact that when we entered
the Muslim Basti firing was done on us. We did not make any attempt
to disarm the Muslims.....c....ceuenee. ”,

Once again no explanation has been ren ered anywhere as to why the Police fired
on, the Muslims when they were under attack by the Hindu mobs from three sides.
The S.D.O. (GOW/29) has also confirmed this state of siege and he was able to
drive away the attacking Hindu mob coming from the south towards Bhalubasa by
firing only 3 (three rounds). And yet in the presence of GOW/[10 and the Magis-
trate, P. Lakra, there were as many as 52 rounds of firing, some on the Muslims
who were inside their houses without any tangible effect on the attacking mob:

12(g) 2.22. In his F.LRs. (GO/200 and GO/201) dated 12-4-1979 and his subse-
quent affidavit dated 16-4-1980, Sbri Lakra , the Magistrate, who was an eye
witness to all that happened in this P.-S. area on 11-5-1979 and 12-4-1979 but who
was not examined on behalf of the Government Officers, has concealed more than
what he has revealed. Between him and GOW/10 there has been a° concerted move-
to conceal facts and thereby confuse issues. It is not difficult to discern their
motives. Their continued failure, beginning from 11-4-1979 to 12-4-1979, motivated
or otherwise, had to be covered up and they have done their best to do it. Between
them they have presented a distorted and false picture before the Commission. The
greater pity of it is that senior officers of the Police and the District Administration
have not only failed to detect their failures and distortions, but have more or less
accepted their incompatible and some false statements.

12(a@3. Summing up, the Commission is clearly of the opinior} that the adminis-
tration and the Police having failed to provide protection to the minority community,
have allowed the two officers—GOW/10 and Magistrate P. Lakra—to distort and
confuse the issue with their false and misleading statements. "Government- should
examine their conduct and take suitable action. Such dereliction of duty, left
unpunished, will result in the loss_of confidence in the integrity and sense of justioo
of the administrative machinery.



CHAPTER 12(a)
(3) BISTUPUR POLICE STATION

12(@)3.1. There were 12 applications for taking out Rammnavami processions in this
area and licences tor the same were granted.

12(a)3.2. The place has a history of some comnmnal discord. In 1979, however
tnere was no apprehensicn and accordingly the 0.C., Inspector Nageshwar Pra,sa,di
Sinha seént a forecast report on 19-3-1979, indicating this aspect. On 30-3-1979 he
sent another report in which there is montion of the fact that Peace Committco
mectings had been held on 29-3-1979 and 30-3-1979. In this report it was indicated
that there was no apprebension of any communal tension. Still as precautionary
measure, deputation of armed forces in Dhatkidih area were asked for and this was
made. '

12(@)3.3. On 5-4-1979 Constable Ek Nath Singh made a report- to the Police
Station that the Radio Maidan, which is a predominantly Muslim locality, an idol of
Mahavir. Ji was. placed by some unknown porsons. Since no such idol used to bo
installed there and.it was noticed -that religious sontiments” between Hindus and
Muslims were getting provoked, the idol was removed from the public ground and
a case instituted (Ext. GO/3).

12(a)3.4. On. 6-4-1979 the O.C. received information that some processions of
Ramnavami Jhands would not be taken out in accordance with the licence granted
and he contacted the liconcees and requested them to take out their Processions.
Tho reason for not taking out their processions was thau the procession of Dimna
Basti Akhara had not boen taken out. They had made a common causo.

12(a)3.5. On the 7th of April, however, two processions were takon cut and they
were poaceful. Immersion took vlace in one but not in the other.

12(a)3.6. un the same day information was reccived about a meeting in the wadio
Maidan. In respect of this a casoe wes registered U/S153A LP.C. It is mentioned
in the F.LR. (Ext. GO/4) that at about 2 A.af. on the night of 6/7-4-1979 some
persons who bad returned from & mecting in Mango, held a meeting in the Radio
Maidan and were instigating the Hindus openly ‘to put obstruction on the route by
which the Muslims go in for Namaz and in performing other religious rites  since
they had not allowed the Hindus to take out their Jhanda through Road no. 14,
Amongst ‘the ~persons who  were in the mecting were Ratal Lal, J. C. Patel of
Bistupur Ram Mandir, Dinoshwar Mishra, Banwari Lal and others. On the previous
lay’ three persons had gone on & sccoter instigating the licencees not to take out
the Ram Navami processions. To this effect A.S.I; R. P. Singh lodged the F.I'R
yn 7-4-1979. Somec people werc arrested under preventive sections. T

12(¢)3.7. On 9-4-1979 a leaflet (Ext.  GOJ6) was found in circulation in Bisty
market and one of the Police officers produccd it before the Oﬂicer~in-éharge '.]E‘;llr
Jeaflet puported to be on behalf of the Shri Ramnavami Kendriya Akhara Sami N
It was stated therein that Hindus were being opprossed; tho idol of Mahavirij 1vy.
proken :in Dhatkidih; there was lathi charge ‘in Jugsalai and Hindus WerervYa‘s
rendered a minotity in Mango and soon and so forth, and, accordingly; g r’ vost
was made to maintain the Hindu culture and that the procession shOult’il be e{? ulSSt
out at 2 P.M. on 11-4-1979 and that the Jhanda of Mango only would be taken
out at 11 A.m. by Road no. 14. Membors of all Akharas were requested to eta, tﬁn
Mange Jhanda taken out first and then gu to their own Akharas. g e

12()2.8. At 10 ant. on 11-4-1979 information was reccived that the procossi
from Dimna Basti had been takgn out Reacefully and had reached the Nel\;v P?f&(])ir;
Road. At 12 woon, however, information was recoived regarding breaking out of

riot in the Mango area. Accordingly, all resources were mobilised and officers wore
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alerted. They were asked to be vigilant. At 3 P.M. information was received from
P.I.R. that curfew had been clamped throughout the town of Jamshedpur.

12(@)3.9. Within the graveyaird of the DMuslims near Ghasipara there is a mosque.
To the ncrth of the mosque there is & row of “four to six shops. Lal Mohammad,
Troasurer of the Idgah Committeo, lodgod an F.I.R. on 28-4-1979 saying that between
11 p.M. and 12 MIDNIGHT of 11/12-4-1979 the inhabitants of Harijan Basti and other
Hindus se* fire to those six shops. They also burnt, lootod and destroyed the motor
garage of Ishaque and the house of Zohra 'Bibi.

12(a)3.10. Dhatkidih BMahalla was considered to be a sensitive area by the Ins-
pector In-charge, Bistupur Police Station and he had taken special precautionary
measures for Ghasipara and Dhatkidih which Mahallas lie within the jurisdiction of
Bistupur P.-S. Straight Milo Road runs from cast to west in this area. TFrom the
evidence of Magistratc Shri Ganga Dayal Das (GOW/17) it appears that there is a
group of houses known as ‘workers’ flats to the south of the Straight Mile Road.
50 yards cast of the flats a road runs south which goes to Ghasipara. Opposité to
these flats and on the other side ui the Straight Mile Road, that is towards the
north of the road, is the Community Centre. o the cast and south of the Com-
munity Centre is Dhatkidih Mahalla. Dhatkidih is inhabited mostly by Muslims who
are fairly rich and Ghasipara is inhabited by Harijans who are comparatively poor.
Wost of the Community Centre is the Thakkar Bapa School and to the north is a
club and in between there is a Maidan. To the west of Thakkar Bapa School are
M-2 type quarters which are inhabited mostly by Muslims. There would be some
100 houses of Harijans in- the' Harijan Colony.

12(a)3.11. Magistrate Shii Ganga Dayal Das (GOW/17) was in-charge of law and
ordor at Dhatkidih from the 3rd to tho 30th of April, 1979 and he had becomie
conversant with the area. He, with a force of 1:4 DAP., 1:4 BMP. and 6
Lathi Constables was posted ncar the petrol pump thore. This force used to stay
in a room that was attached to the petrol pump.

12(e¢)3.12. At about 11.30 p.M. on 11-4-1979, the Magistrate (GOW'/17) saw a mob
of 500—600 Muslims from Dhatkidih side going south of the Straight Mile Road
towards Ghasipara. The mob was armed- with deadly weapons and was determined
to attack the Ghasipara Harijan Basti. Thoe noise that he had heard coming from
Ghasipara side was ‘BACHAO BACHAO’. The mob from the Dhatkidih side was
crossing the road at a point east of Dhatkidih Community Centre. The Magistrate
asked the mob to disperse but they did not do so. He administered them due
warning but they appeared to be dotermined and continued " to move and were
violating the order of curfew. Accordingly, the witness had to order opening of 2
rounds of fire. The mobl dispersed and the rioters concoaled themselves in lanes
and by-lanes. Later, thoy regrouped thomselves and mounted another attack.

12(a)3.13. Moanwhile Magistrate Shri R. N. Pandit (GOW/16) arriyed. He was
on- duty in the P.I.LR. There he was asked by the A.D.M. to ascertain tho where-
abouts of Shri Sitaram Singh, Executive Magistrate, who was on patrolling duty
and to ask him to talk to the D.C. on telephone. He h_a.d been out for this
purpose. Ho was accompanied by 14 Jawans of the armed poli e. When he reached
Dhatkidih he noti~ed 2 mob of 1,000 persons raising s]ogan_‘of Alla,l}-O-Akba.r, Cross-
ing the Straight Mile Rosd and going towards the Harijan Basti tc ‘the sguth.
The mob was armed with lethal weapons such as lathies, bhalas, talwars, ete. He
heard an explosion of bomb also. He tried to pl‘.e\_fcnt.thcm from going towards
the Harvijan Basti by crossing the rood. After administering due warning he asked
the Jamadar of the B.M.P. to open fire. 5 rounds were' fired. The mob looked
determined and violent. He has stated that a,.fter opening of fire some of the crowd
dispersod while others eollected at various points and junctions at the voads which
meet the Straight Mile Road. There were three or four such janctions.
He had ordered opening of firc on 3 ov 4 ju~ tions and at cach place there woro
some fifty persons. He was at a distance cf 125--150 yards west of the point
where the crowd was, ' :
156 Home—10
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12(a)3.14. Magistrate Shri P. N. Jha (GOW/13) was posted at Bistupur Police
Station to maintain law and order. At about 12 o’clock in the night of 11/12-4-1979
information was received at the Police Stetion that the situation at Dhatkidih had
become tense and a few cases of arson had taken place. On receiving information
he rushed to Dhatkidih along with A.S.-I. G.D. Singh and a contingent of army
jawans available at the P.-S. On reaching Dhatkidib he stopped for a while on the
Straight Mile Rcad near the Harijan colony where he heard slogan of Allah-O-Akbar
and cries of ‘BACHAO BACHAO’. He proceeded towards the Harijan colony from
where plaintive cries were coming and noticed that a mob of 400 to 500 was pro-
ceeding towards the Harijan colony shouting Allah-O-Akbar and pelting stones. He
declared the assembly unlawful and asked them to disperse. . This had no effect on
the mob rather they sbtarted pelting stones towards him and the armed force. The
mob also used firearms as a result of which one army jawan named Leela Ram
was injured and he was sent to the Tata Main Hospital for treatment. To save
the lives of the Harijans and for his own safety he had to order firing. 13 rounds
were fired as a result of which the mob dispersed. Some persons were arrested.
The persons who had been arrested had lethal weapons like bows, arrows, lathies,
barchhas, etz. They were taken to the P.-S. the next morning on a truck,

12(a) 3.15. Total pumber of arrests made between 11/12-4-1979 and 13/14-4-1979
was 399 out of which 398 were Muslims and one was a Hindu.

12(a)3.16. There were several other cases of arson, loot, atbacks and assaults, ete.,
on the night of 11/12-4-1979 in Harijan Tola. For these F.I.Rs. were lodged. While
returning from Harijan Basti, Muslims set fire to the shop of Mali Ram and the
house and car of Sheo Bachan Sharma. Attempt was made to extinguish the fire
which had been raging. Hotel of Bhagwan Singh was set on fire at about midnight.
The fire engulfed the attached garage of Idris also and it was burnt. The houses
and quarters of Mola Mukhi, Ravi Mukhi, Yudhisthir Mukhi, Niraj Mukhi and others
were burnt. The Rampavami Jhanda and the idol of Shri Mahavir Ji were also
burnt. Thereafter the rioters set fire' to the tea shop of Sanatan Mukhi.

12(2)3.17. In Dhatkidih godpwn areas the scooter and belongings of Laxmi Mukhi
were burnt. S. A. Bux compla,u?.ed that on 12-4-1979 some stones were thrown on
quarter no. 214-L4. A complaint was handed over to the I0. by M/s. G. Mallik
alleging loot and arson of their shop on the 11th of April, Belongings of Khalilur
Rahman had been looted whizh he discovered when he opened his shop on 13-4-1979.
Shop of Islam Koyal was also looted and belongings worth Rs. 5,000 were taken
away on 12-4-1979. On 15-4-1979 at about 8 ».m. stones were thrown on quarter
no. 6L4, Road no. 9. No incident took pla-e subsequent to 15-4-1979.

12(z)3.18. It appears that there was great resentment amongst th i
town on 6-4-1979Psince the authorities had refused grant of ]icg;,nce szII;licllxlllrfao%:?t?
Akhara provession to pass through Road no. 14. There was an atbempt to fan the
flame when on the 6th some persons moved about on a scooter exhorting th
processionists not to take out their Jhandas. The leaflet found in, circulatil) £ 1 o
9th unmistakably tended to spread dissatisfa:tion between the two ‘commu . t'Orf‘ ).((.11,
was an exhortation to the police force tc side with the Hindus, 1nivies an

12(2)3.19. The situation exploded when the Hari
midnight on 11/12-4-1979, set fire to the shops withi )
and I%].OtOI’ ga.r/age of one Ishaque and thg housénog'hezgll;?zeyBa‘iﬁ Ofltthe Muslims
thereafter the Muslims from Dhatkidih side set about to a‘tta'n'k'th ]si[eer;}s that
Ghasipara and their persistent attasks were prevented by the Poﬁce aed tirl]an’s .Of
trates. It also appears t}za/o the Muslims in their aggressive reta,lia,torn amf,'e Magis-
the presence of the’ Police and the Army resulting in injury to amy o 1on defied
However, the arrest of as many as 398 Muslims (against one Hindu) “a)1n1¥ jawan.
excessive and rather one-sided. This does not reflost impartialit}; of tl1lep§fls. to be
and the Police Officers who operated in this area on the night of 11th agﬁtrates
April 1979. - 306 of 11th and 19th

jans and caste Hindus, at about
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(4) SAKCHI POLICE STATION .

12(a)4.1. During the communal disturbances of 1964, arcas within - this Police
Station had been badly affe-ted. Again, in the year 1973, on the occasion of Ram
Navami festival there was communal tension and some incidents took place. Details
of those in April, 1979 are given below.

12(e)4.2. On the 5th of April, 1979 the licencees gave an assurance that they
would take out the processions according to the terms of the licentes. granted to
them. On the 6th of April, 1979, however, like other police .areas, no. procession
wai taken out by the licen ces.

12(a)4.3. On the 6th of April, 1979 prohibitory order under section 144 Cr.P.C.
‘was issued. Tour persons were arrested under preventive sections.

12(a)4.4. On the 8th of April, 1979 some people tried to get the Sakchi market
closed as a mark of protest against the refusal of the Ram Navami Jhenda
procession of Dimna Basti being given the desired route. But the bazar remained
open and four persons were arrested under preventive sections.

12(a)4.5. At 12 NooNn on the 11th of April, 1979 information was received from
P.L.R. that communszl riot had broken out at Mango. Consequently, officers and
men moved in the area and alerted all the static guards and patrolling parties to
be vigilant. Impositirn of Curfew in the afternoon of the 11th of April was given
wide ‘publizity in the area.

12(¢)4.6. The first incident of this Police Station took place at about 2 ».M. on
the 11th of April, 1979 when some Hindus attacked the house of Abdul. Mannan
and ‘destroyed the belongings of the house. At 5 P.M. some unknown persons set.
fire to the huts situated nexr Sheetla Mandir in which one Muslim was burnt to
death (Exts. GOs 44 and 45).

12(a)4.7. There will be about one thousand shops in the Sabzi Mandi and Sakchi
Bazar. These shops belonged both to the Hindus and Muslims. At 8 P.M. on
11-4-1979 Sakchi Bazar was set on fire in-which the Sabzi market was completely
burnt (Ext. GO/46). The properties were looted by anti-sosial elements. Seven
persons were arrested in this connection. There is evidence that fire had started
from the side of the. Mohammadan Line which has a mixed population of ‘Hindus
and BMuslims. At the same time houses of Muslims near the.Congress Office were
set on fire by the rinters. Under the orders of a Magistrate three rounds of fire
were opsned whish brought the situation under control.. At about the same time
one Surendra Singh was attacked by five or six -unknewn persons near Sheetla
Mandir crossing. - He was injured and.admitted in the Tata Main- Hospital.

. 12(z)4.8. At about 7 a.M. on the 12th of April, 1979 slogans like ‘JAY BAJRANG
BALY’ were heard near the Police Hospital. The rioters went into the. quarters of
the Compounder Bashir Ahmad whi h was in the same compound, removed the
artizles and burnt them. At that time one Shri Ahmad of Chenab Road entered
into the compound. The rioters killed him. At gboui 11 A.M. on the same date a
patrol party was on its round in the area. Near Sheetla Mandir adjacent. to the
Police Hospital compound, they found one dead body which was identified tc be
that of Syed Mohiuddin Ahmad.

'12(a)4.9. On the 13th of April, 1979 at 3 A.M. rioters made an. attack on the
Birupa Road. There was explosion of a bomb and firing of gunshots, When the
Polize for:e arrived. the rioters fled away. Dead bodies of Alim and. Alimuddin were
found.there. Ten days later, é.e., on the 23rd.of April, 1979, widows of  Alim and
Alimuddin filed petitions before the S.P. alleging death of their ‘husbands at the
hands of the rioters with the aid and help of B.M.P. people (Exts. GO/60, CPI/30
and 31 and GOW/4). On enquiry, allegations against B.M.P. were not established.
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12(2)4.10. On the 14th of April, 1979 at 10 p.M. the patrolling party found dead
body of Mohammad Yasin by the side of a road near T.B. Hospital. He had
incised injuries.

12(2)4.11. On the 15th of April, 1979 at 4.45 ».M. somebody informed the Police
that one dead body was lying towards the back of the Police Hospital. The dead
body was of Rashid. He had been admitted in the T.B. Hospital. He had died
as a result of gun-shot inijury.

12(a)4.12. Incidents took place in different parts of this area. These were Moham-
madan Line, Kasidih, Tanga Line, Kalimoti Road, Gandak Road, Hume Pipe Road,
Sand Line koaa, Birupa Road, Amanat Road and Baradwari area. Important
incidents concerning those areas are given below :—

‘Quarters of Muslims on the Old Gandak Road had been . looted and burnt. In
Gurudwara Basti flower-sellers (Malis), who were all Muslims, lived in Jhonpries.
Their number would be 40 or 50. All these Jhonpries were burnt and looted. No
house of a Hindu was burnt and looted in these two aveas.

Some gumties were also set on fire by a mob at the Bus Stand. At 8 A.mM. on
12th April 1979 a strong Hindu mob armed with deadly weapons- attacked ““‘Abdullah
Mansions”” and Tanga Line as a result of which one Muslim was killed. The mob
also burnt some abandoned houses of the Muslims. Firing was ordered.

In Kalimati at noon rioters broke open the shops of some Muslims, took away
their properties and burnt some articles, Some of t.he abandoned houses were damaged
and properties of Muslims of Bhima Road near Jain Bhawan were taken away. At
9p.M. on the 12th of April, 1979 rioters set fire to sbandoned houses of Muslimg
on the Kalimati Road, Gandak Road, Hume Pips Road and Sand Line Road. As
about 4 A.v. the same night on hearing some sounds armed force was rushed to
the Birupaz Road. Two Muslims were found killed and one quarter of a Muslim

was found burnt.

On the 13th of April, 1979 one Bishun Sabu received gun-shot injuries on his
elbow and a Hindu was killed and others injured near Birupa Road. At about
9 a.M. the same day a Hindu mob tried to attack Mohammadan Line and fire
had to be opened as a result of which the mob dispersed. 23 persons were arrested.
At 12 noon the same day abandoned quarters of Muslims of the Amanat Road
were set on firc by Hindug and sixteen of them were arrested in this connection
(Exts. GOs/62, 63 and 64). Dr. Mohammad Ahm-a,d who was coming in & car was
attacked by some miscreants near the Kalimati’ Road- crossing and he sustained
some injuries. At 3 P.M. one abandoned quarter pf a Muslim of the Old Baradwari
area was found burning. At 10 2.M. on 14th April 1979 the dead body of a Muslim
whose name was Mohammad Yasin, was found near the T.B. Clinic. " One a»b&ndon'e(i
quarter of a Muslim was found burning at 4 A. . on the 15th of April, 1979.

12(z)4.13. Evidence of Magistrate Shri Indu Shekhar Prasad Singh (GOW/18) in
respect of the incident connected with Kasidih is as follows :— '

He was insharge of law and order and his  deputation was at the Kasidih Clyub.
He had with him a force of 1 :4 B.M.P. In this area there is a school’ known ag
Kasidih Middle School and its compound would be 300 to 400 yards long and 209
yards wide. The building of the School is on the Southern portion of the compound,
The School has two gates—one on the South and the other on the Morth of the
compound. There is a row of 8 rooms towards the North-East corner within the
compound. The “orthern gate is adjacent West of the row of rooms and is 9 o
10 feet wide. The compound wall on the Northern sido would be between 4 gnq
4} feet in, height from the ground level. ﬂ?he hea{l of a man can be seen from
either side of the compound wall. I'mmedla,_tely North of the compound of the
School premises, there were hquses ’Whl.ch were mostly inhabited by Muslims. They
re empty at the relevant time. This area is known as Tanga Line.

12(a)4.14. At about 8.30 A.M.on 12th April 1979 the Magistrate heard the slogan of

ano Bali Ki Jay. It was coming from the compound of Kasidih M.E. Schog]
Bég lieowent there. He saw a mob of 900 to 1,000 Hindus armed with Talwars.
%rf] las, Barchhas, etc. He asked them to disperse. Thereupon 300 to 409 persons’

we
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moved through the Norshern gate of the compound towards the Tanga Line. Simul-
taneously with their going that side houses in Tanga Line were seen -on fire and
the remainder of the mob inside the compound was trying to jcin -those who went
carlier out of.the compound, The Magistrate warned them and thereafter 9 rounds
of f.il‘e were ordered to be opened. 'The remainder of the mob -fled away afber
scaling over the compound wall of the School on the North, East and the West.

12(a)4.15. In cross-examination it has been taken out from him that he did nob
see a.nybody in particular setting fire to the houses. It has also been taken out
from.hlm thb he did not notice any LUKARIS or Petrol or Kerosene oil cans and
burning maserials in the hand of the members of the riotous mob. This, however,
cannot exclude the Possibility of the Hindu mob indulging in arson. The witness
18 clear that simultaneously with the arrival of the mob near the houses he saw

flames coming out. "i'he conclusion is obvious.

12(@)4.16. In this conmnection it is also important to notice that in the F.LR.
(Ext. GO/53) mention has been made of the fast that t'he congregation in the School
was the result of communal flare up in Mango area. This also supports the inference
of the Magistrate that it was a portion of this mob which had committed the

mischief,

12(a)4.17, Magistrate Shri Sukra Oraon (GOW/19) was incharge-of patrolling duty
t0 the INorgh of the Straight Mile Road. Armed force was with bim. His duty. was’
from. 8.30 p.31. to 8.30 A.M. next morning. Magistrate Shri B. R.. Sahay was in the
other shift, Shri Oraon has spoken about two ipcidents .in which he had to order
opening of fire on, Hindu mobs. The first was in the night of the 11th-of April
and the second in the morning of the 13th of April. During the course of patrol-
ling on 11th April 1979 near the corner of Ram Lila Maidan, he saw a crowd of 400 to
500 strong coming from Kasidib side and raising slogans of Bajrang Bali Ki Jay.
The mob was armed with Talwars, Barchhas and Farsas. Despite administration of
warning the mob did not listen and they began raising slogans more loudly. Again
thev were warped but the mob began to pelt stones oun the Magistrate and the
force. The Magistrate heard one or two gun-shots also. Ther he ordered opening
of fire and a-cordingly 7 rounds wers fired. The crowd slightly receeded but - again
began to raise slogans and attempted to advance further. As such he had to order
opening of another 5 rounds of fire. Simultaneously he saw smoke and .fire towards
the ba-k side of the mob. After the second round of fire, the mob dispersed and
while retreating it damaged some of the houses. He lodged the I.LR. (Ext. GO/49),

12(a)4.18. At about 9 A.M. on 13th Aprill‘979when.Shri Craon was going tq" make over
charge he noticed a Hindu crowd on the Baradwari Road_ near the Urdu Library. The
number was sbout 500 to 600. They were armed with Talwal‘s, Barchhas and
Farsas and were meant for tho Mohsmmadan Line. By lovking at their gosture he
gathered that the mob, which was at a disbance of about 500 yards from the
Mohammadan Line, would attack the area. He gave a warning to them to' return
back otherwise fire will have to be OPened.' This warning stoppe d the mob but
sometime later, they again continued advancing. Ultimately, he ordered 8 rounds of
firo. Membors of tho mob concealed themsclves in lanes. Affer 5. minutes they
collested on the road. Again, they were warned but they did not stop and con-
tinued advaneing. Then 8 rounds of fire had to be opered. This had salutory
effect and the mob fled towards New Baradwari and K&Sldih side.  The jawans tried
to arrost some of the persons in the mob bub this could not be effected. He lodged

the F.I.R, . . . . .
12(a)4.19. The total number of persons killed in this area during the communal

r1ot was eight. Of them seven were Muslims and one Hindn. In all 223 Ppersons

had been arrosted (vide GOW/4). . "
12()4.20. In the opinion of the Commission the atmosphere in the area had

become soiled” even prior to the 11th of APF,II f"""?l refusal to take out Processions
on the Gth and atbompt to get the Sokehi matket closed on the 7th are clear
pointers of the fact thet the Hindus of this arca were very much agitated. over
the refusal of the route, as prayed fov by ,SOD'Q’ R&m. %\;an}ln. .Tho pent up feelings
and the bitterness against the DMuglims J;‘ouﬂt‘(_'1 9“ f‘.}ltllf’ medium amongst the ex-
tremist Hindus and they, after the outbreak of viot in Mango area, in their frenny,
set about committing depredations and other despicable crimes as narrated vhove,
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CHAPTER 12(a)
(5) TELCO POLICE STATION

12(a) 5.1. The area within the jurisdiction of the present Telco Police Station was
formerly under the Golmuri .Police Station which was badly affected during tho
communal riots of 1964. Consequently in the re-organisation of Police Stations in
Jamshedpur that followed the present Telco. Police Station came to be ecarved out.

12(¢) 5.2. There was no law a_nd ox.'der problem of communal nature after 1964
in this area till the Ram Navami festival of 1979. Licences were issued for Ram
Navami festival, the processions of which were to be taken out on the 6th of
April.- A Thana level Peace Committee meeting was. held. at. the Police- Station in
the afternoon of the 3rd of April, 1979 and the same day armed. force under

Magistrates were deployed.in this area. All the four processions were taken vut and
thntias immersed peacefully on the 6th of April, 1979, n

12(a) 5.3. The. first. incident of the_ area took .place around midnight of 11th/12th
of April, 1979 when a case of arsun in the house of a Muslim of Laxminagar area
was reported. Fire Brigade was despatchod there. Musket party was also. deployed

there.

' 12(a) 5.4. There is an area known as Kharangajhar within this Police Station
where in stands a mosque. Flﬂ;y yards east of the.mosque is the Kharangajhar
Muslim Basti. It consists of abouat 100 houses ¢f Muslims. The population is about
1.000 and during the period of riots, out of fear some 300 to 400 persuns has
come from outside and collected there. To the contiguous north of Kharangajhar
Muslim Basti and divided by a narrow lane is the Madrasi Colony: The population
of this colony is 200 to 300.

12(@) 5.5 On receiving information at about 9.30 B.".on 12 Ap.il 1979 that slogans
wero being raised by members of both the communities, the Officer-in-charge ‘along
with a reserve force went to t.ha,t ares. They found that:, a Hindu mob was coming
to attack the mosque. Despite warning the mob persisted in throwing brickbats.
After 11 rounds of firing the mob dispersed. Thereafter there was no attack on the
mosque. Next it was found that there was an attack on the Madrasi Colony by
the Muslim rioters. Attempts were made to break open doors and windows of
houses standing in the front row of the Colony. The‘ay were damaged and fire was
set to some of these houses. As one group of Muslim rioters attacked. the houses
in the Madrasi Colony, seeting fire to & fe.w of t}xer}l, another stood on the rgofs
of the adjoining houses of the Muslim Basti, or hid in the rooms, shouting to the
first group to persist In the attack. F[‘ho second_g'roqp-also threw- missiles both at
the Madrasi Colony and at the Police party, Injuring some policemen. Fire . wag
oponed on the Muslim rioters as a result qf which three Muslims wers killed and
nine injured. The poarsons hit by the firing were removed by. the riocters. The
dead body of Mohd. Hassan was 1'ecox_rered from .the houso. of Syed Ahmad ang
that of another Muslim from the upen latrine by the side .of the house of Daud Khan
Three Police: jawans and the of.ﬁcar-.m-cha,rge of the 'Pollce Station. had, a.lso-receivedj
injurics while controlling the situation. The officer-in-charge was hit by an arrow,

a) 5.6 The Investigating Officer (GOW/3} while speaking on the ocecurn .
o 11\2/‘[2‘%1‘&51 Colony has deposed that the I\.Iuslim rioters Were,ugsing bows a(:;lcflzrﬁe in
firearms, bombs and also bottles filled w1th_ petrol. Despite warning they did
desist but attacked the members of the Police party instead, resulting in in
ome of them, In fact despite warning a dingdong battle between Muslim riote
.sl Police continued for 4 hours. Attack by the Muslim "mob, according
the <. Was SO organised that while a section of the mob receded, others ¢
Wltnlci’: o’n the Madrasi Colony and still others incited the rest of the mob to continj
assu inclk, In this process fire was set to houses of 3" Hindus. It was op] i}u@:
tho : t] aof 100 rounds of firing that rioters finallv dispersed. Y alter
a tovd
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12(as) 5.7. Tho above ‘facts find corraboration from ‘the evidence of Shri R. N.
Pandit, Magistrate (GOW/16) who had gone to control the situation along with
G. Achari, Commandant, B. M. P. and who- had ordered opening of-fire. :There is
also evidonce uf D.S.P., G.P. Yadav (GOW/26) who -had gone to the scene of
occurrence with tho 'S.D. O. -He had said that the road- had been obstructed with
boulders and the Police Jeep with the Magistrate and the Police had boen surrounded
by a crowd ‘of about 200 from both the sides. : The- crowd Was uf Muslims.

12(a) 5.8. According to the ‘S. D. 0. (GOW/29) -who had arrived at the scone iof
occurrence aleng with' the S.P. and others, the sequence of events: was that at first
the Hindu mob attacked the Muslims which was repulsed by tle Police. -Thereafter
Muslims attacked the Hindus and when the Polica intervened the Muslim mob attacked
the Police also.

12(a) 5.9. In connection with 'this incident which-is the subject matter of Ext.
GO/33, the houses of Syed Mohd., Yasin, Abdul Hakim :and Dauvd Khan which were
adjacent to the place of occurrence, were scarched and huge quantities of bows
arrows, firearms and lethal weapons were recovered and-seized by the officer-in-charge.
The scized articles were the following :—

2 country-made rifles
2 country-made guns
I8 live cartridges

3 empty cartridges

1 live bomb and a large number of srrows, bombs, Bhalas, Swords. Remnants
of bomb were recovered from tho place where the Muslim mcb was attacking the
Madrasi Colony (GOW/3—Page 76).

12(a) 5.10. Thus it appears that although the beginning was made by the Hindus,
it’ was the Muslims who mounted massive attack on the Madrasi Colony  and engaged
the Police Party also in a determined encounter with the result that some of their
members were killed -and others injured.

(6) GOLMURI  POLICE STATION

12(a) 6.1. In March, 1964, thoro had been some incidents of communal nature
in this area. But till 1979 thore was no such incident. In .the Peace Committoe
Meeting at the Police Station held on 28 March 1979, persons attending it assured the
Police that peaco would be maintained and that the Rem Navami procession would
pass off peacefully, On-the 8th of April, the O.C. of the Police.Station met -the
licencees of the Ram Navami processions and they told him that the processions
would be taken vut in due-course on the 6th of April. The processions, howover,
were not taken out on that date duo, to the controversy over the Dimna Basti
Jhanda procossion. In the evening a meoting was:hold in the P. I. R. presided over
by the D. (. in which: non-officials gave 'the assurance that.they would .ensure that
Processions would be-taken out. After that the non-officials left tho place and the
officials stayed back. It was docided to keep a strict watch on the anti-social
eloments and, if necessary to arrest them.

12(a) 6.2. On the 8th of April, 1979, threo persons wero airosted undor preventive
sections of the Cr. P. C. The samo day prchibitory order uj/s 144 Cr. P C. was
proclaimed covering tho: whole téwn. On the 9th and.10th ro ‘incident of viglence
took place. On the 11th at 10 a.M. information was received that the procession of
Dimna Basti had becn -taken out and had reachoed the Main Road peacefully. But
at ‘12 noon a message was received by wircless that communal riot had broken out
in the Mango Police Station area. At 2 p.M. information was recoived from P. 1. R.
that ourfew had been imposed in the whole town of Jamshedpur,
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12(a) 6.3. There is an area known as Amda Basti within this P.-S. There are about
26 houses in this Basti. Almost-all th> Muslim houses of - this Basti had been burnt,
although Hindu houses contiguous to them excopb one or two, were not affscted. A
large number of Muslim inhabitents of this ares namely, Saamim Abmad, Ali Akbar,
Jabbar Mustafa, Mujivullah Khwn, Ainul Heq and others filed patitions (Exts. CPI/1
to CPI/10) which were received by Shri Mohiuddin Khan, the writer constable of the
P.-S. on 2nd May 1979 alleging that about 100 persons variously armed ond carrying
atrol eans ¢am> at about 2 P.v. on 11th April 1979 and looted their houses and
‘shops and set fire to thom. Nomes of some of th: misereents mentioned in the
patition are Jitendwa Singh, Dhirendra Singh, Bhutali aud Gopal Pathak.

12(a)6.4. As 2 rosult of ths disturbaness with respset to Dimna Basti Jhand
procession, great commotion took place in Amda Basti end p2ople began to run helte:
skelter. Whan Havildar Barmeshwar Singh was moving about ssking pecople to main-
tain psace and went insids Amda Basti, hs learnt that two Muslims had been stabbed
to dsath by Hindus, one of them was Quamruddin (Ext. GO/31).

1z(a) 6.5. At 2 AM. on i3th April 1970 it was noticed by ths patroling porty
that some persons were raising slogans ncar ths Mesjid in Burma Mines. They were
armed with Iathies, Bhilas, swords, bows, arrows and bottles full of kerosene oil.
Eleven pople weore arrested. Thoir names are (1) Mohd. Husssin, (2) Mohd. Rajen,
(3) Shorafat Hussain, (4) Taj Mobammad, (5) S. K. Kalia, (6) Magsood Mian, (7)
Shuukat Ali, (8) Mohd. Quesim, (9) Mohd. Henif, (10) Zshir Mohammad, and (11)
Nezimuddin (Ext. GO/20). _

12(2)6.6. Devendra Prokash, Sccurity Officer of the Indisn Coble Company Ltd.
lodgad. en F.LR. saying that at sbout 8.45 A.M. on 12th April 1979, the miscreants
were polting stones sand guns were fircdd upon workers who were coming to the
Company and one cf the workers, nomely, Sheo Kumar Sharme, received a gunshot
injury and was killed neer Golmuri Workers® Flats.

12(a)6.7. A great confrontation between the two communities took place in Amde
Basti and this continued from 9 a.m. till 2 .M. on 13th April 1979, Members of
 both the communities, variously armed &nd having with them Luknries were noticed
setting houses of other communities on fire and pelting stones. They were also raising
slogans. Looting was olso being done. On information having been received, Police
with armed force rushed there but ths rioters began to throw stones on them slso.
Ultimately fire hnd to be opened es a result of which tho rioters receded. But again
from tho other side thoy used to assemble. Soms of the rioters were injured as a
result of gunfi~>. Magistra‘c Dinesh Pathok and Police Officers arrived and they too
ordered opsning of fire. After the situation was brought under control, about 500
Muslims were escorted. to a safer place in Sokehi camp. About 30 rounds were fired
(Ext. GO/21).

12(a)6.8. At -about 12 noon on 12th April 1979 information was received that
members of both ths communities were indulging in rioting ond arson near the Gol-
muri Mssjid. The Muslims fiom behind ths mosque armed with leths] woapons were
shouting slogans and. coming towards the market. From the bazar sids the Hindus also
armed with lethal weapons were shouting slogans. Army was rushed and slogans zind
counter~slogsns were heard. In ths very prescnce of {h» army, shops were set on fire
At this the army had to open 11 rounds of fire which bad o salutary effecy :]
ths situation was brought to normsley. an

12(2)6.9. At sbout 8.30 p.m. information was reccivod from P.LR. th-* Musli
had taken sholter in Muslim Club in Tplite Compony aron and riotors w.re ¢ i
to attack thom. On inform~%ion huving Leen received, ths 8.D.0., slone with theognll)]g
Jamshedp i, City D.S.P. snd Commanda:t, B.M.P. XII storted for ihe ploce '0"
reaching thers they heard & great hulle from the sid~ of th> Muslm Clul n:am". thn
Tinplsto Comprny. Some 1,500 Muslims b~d token shelter there snd wers sh:)'u‘oine
for holp. There was an arm:d mob of 1,000 Hindus and dospite werning by 11]0g
Polic> thxy were not prep ,rcq, to dispeuss. On the other hand, they set houses of
Musl'ms on fire. Whea the rioters deficd oll attempts to check them, tho S.D.0
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ordered- firing, -After five-rounds of fire-the Hindu rioters retreated. Moeanwhile, the
kulle heard’ earlier was intensified. The mob- started: abusing the- Police - party- ana
advanced towards it shouting ‘Maro, Maro’. Stones and arrows were also being hurled
at the Police party. Stern warning by the Police party had no effect and’ the danger
to the Police increased. Finding no other way, the S.D.0. again ordered ten rounds
of fire- after which th= rinters flad away.

12()6.10. On: 13th- April 1979 two major incidents took-place. One was at 2 a.m.
near Burma Mines and th» more ghastly one was at about 8.30 a.m.' in - the General
Office of the Tinplate Company. In Burma Mines the confrontation was between both
the communities and they -retreated only after four:rounds of ‘fire. * The incident in-the
General Office of the Tinplate Companv took place between 8.30 and 9. A.m. on 13th
April 1979. Evidence on record is thyt six Muslims workers came to th> General
Office -of the Tinplate Company accompanied by Father Calco, the priest of the
St. John’s Church, Golmuri- They had taken shelter in the Muslim- Club. They had
gome for a vehicle so that ths people who had taken -shelter in the relief camp .could
‘be taken to the Church. All of a sudden, 2 lot of noise’ was heard and many workers
of the factory armed with lethal weapons were seen rushing-towards the General
Office area. Thsre were 300 such workers. They hunted out these Muslims end killed
two of them and injured the remaining four. The O.C. on- reaching there found that
there werc six persons in 2 room who had been subjected to violence. Two were
alreadv dead and the four iniured were sent to Hosnital (Ext GO/25).

12()6.11. At about 6 A.nm. on 13th April 1979, O.C. Jogendra Prasad: Singh having
received an information that in Golmuri area some_ people were preparing to create
trouble  with the help of unauthorised arms. Acoordingly he went there along with the
City D.S.P. and found a meeting being held by anti-socials in the- house of Dr.-Syed
Mchmood Akhtar. 17° Muslims, including Dr. Akhtar, were arrested and -this finds
mention in F.LR. (Ext. GO/26). Recovery from the house was made of a country-made
gun, 3 live- cartridges, 1 bow -and.arrows, 1 -sword, 1 Barchhi, 1 Bhala, 1 Bhujali,
1 Farsa, 1 Gupti and 1 Airgun. A

12(a)6.12. At 9.30 A.M. on the 15th April 1979, two Hindus who were: passing by
the Kalimati Road were killed. In this connection, twenty persons were arrested. A

Muslim who was an umbrella repairer and was passing through Koiladungri area, wag
killed.

12(a)6.13. At about 10 A. . on 15th April.1979, Havildar Ram Bilas Parthi, who
was present in Koildadungri T.0.P., heard scme hulla. Along with other constables he
went to that side cnd found a large number of stones on the road and dead bodies of
two persons. They had injuries on.their persons and one of them appeared to be a
Hindu as he was wearing ‘Yagyopavit’.

12(2)6.14. As.a result of communal trouble in Mango area on the. 11th of April,
thy Hindus of this area became aggressive and a mob went to Amda Basti and
burnt almost all the Muslim houses of the place. This seems- to have provoked the
Muslims and the same night Muslims began raisirg slogaps near the Masjid in
Burm s Mines and in ths early morning of the 12th they attacked the workers, who
were doming to the Indian.Cable Co. and.one of whom was killed.

12(a)6.15, From the facts outlined above, it is clear that considerable disordrrliness
Ppreviilad in this area. What is sad is that thé security ard the .administrstive.
machinery of & msjor industry .like the Tinplate Comp vy, failed ‘to give protection
_:,o six Muslims who had gone to the .General. Offi e of the Comp-ny asking. for.a
ransport.

(7) JUGSALAI POLICE-STATION

12(a)7.1. Liconces had been granted in' 1979 to ten parsons in-the locality  to take
out, Muhavirj Jhanda . n the’ occasion of Ram Navami. Two. of ‘the -Jhndag were:
taken qut on the 6th of April 1979 itself and.immersion done the same .day." Six.
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more ‘Jhandas were taken .out on the 6th-after 2 p.M. and when they reached mear
Mahavir Mandir 200 to 300 yards from Bata Chowk they stopped They were joined
by Akharas of the Mahavir Mandir and 2t this point a demend was made that unless
controversy regarding Road no. 14 of Dimna Basti was 1esolved, they would not
move any further. On the 7th of April at about 9 A.m. information was received
that road near the Bata Chowk had been blocked by placing drums. This had been
done by the members of the Hindu community. The blockade was removed by the
Police which was objected to by certain persons of the Hindu community. At the
time of the removal of the drums by the Police, some persons started shouting slogans
like “Police Zulum Band Karo”. While shouting slogans 2 man by the name of Bhola

was brandishing a bbala near the Mahavir Mandir. On his arrest the crowd melted
away.

12(a) 7.2. Another instance of blocking of the road the same day took place at
1z'noon on the Jugsalai Station Road. Some boulders had been placed on the- road.
Some 2,000 to 2,500 persons had assembled there with Lathis and Bhalas. There was
no Jhendsz. As soon as the blockade was  cleared by the Police, the mob started
palting brickbats and.some of them shouted that the Police jeep should be set -on
fire and that the Police party be assaulted. They also made a demand regarding
passing of the.Mehaviri Jhanda of Mango P.-S. through: Road no. 14. The- rioters
proceeded towards the Police force with & view to oversway them and even attempted
to snatch rifies from them and to set the Police vehicles on fire. Despites warning
they did not disperse. On the contrary, they threw brickbats as a results of which
constables Bishwanath - Singh:and Janak Tewary, Havildar Driver Prabhunath Ojha
,nd. §.-I. D.K. Konar were injured. Nine rounds of T.G. shells were ‘fired on which
the mob dispersed. Ten persons from the mob were identified and 'a case was regis-
tered. The blockade -was removed by the .Police for regular- movement of traffic

(Ext. GO,91).

12(¢) 7.3. On 8th April 1979 order under s:ction 144, Cr. P.C. was promulgated. A
report was received that the railway gateman nearby was threatened by some anti-soical
elements to keep the gate always closed. Accordingly, a section of the armed Police

was.denuted there.

12(a) 7.4. On 10th April 1979 some more arrests were made and the firearms of
Jagjit Singh and Rudra Mohan Pandey wera got deposited.

12(a)7.5. On 11th April 1979 information was received at 10-30 A.y. from the P.LR.
that Ram Navami procession c¢f’ Dimna ’Ba.sjzi:ha.d arrived at the Main Road peace-
fully. By 15.45 hrs. all the Ram:Navami J'ha.r_lda.s of Jugsalai . area were immersed
in the river Kharkai of Adityapur. The minority community had also joined in thege
processions, At 4 p.M. information. was received regarding enforcement of curfew in the
city in the wake of outbreak pf communal disturbances in other parts of the city.

12()7.6. The.first case .of & communal nature in this elaka took .place at 2.3¢ hrs,
on.12th Apil 1979. It was a case of arson reported from the Gudri Bazar. The
victims. Weie-Muslims.

There is a Mazaar known as Pif Baba Mazar (grave) in Baghbera colony of this
P.-S. It was noticed at 8 30 A.M. on I2th April 1979 that -fire . was set to the houses
of the Muslims in the colony by the rioters. Even on the intervention of Police th
rioters Who were Hindus, did mot disperse, On.tne contrary, they began throwin e
bombs upon.them. They also set the neighbouring thatched shops. of Muslims

and tesorted to brickbatting. :When the situation was found grave three TOII(I)II(lis.ﬁif;‘
tear gas shells were fired bub this did not have 'the desired effect. From the north

gide another mob of rioters armed with Lathis and Bhalas arrived. They als
thatched shops on fire and began to advance menacingly. Ultimately,
fire had to be opened and then the mob dispersed (Ext. ‘G0/93).

0 set the
ﬁve rounds of

'12(a)7.7. According to Magistrate Shri'J. Baitha, on 12th April 1979
o time near Malitopara shouts.of ‘Jay. Bajrang. Bali wero heard. fro
Allah-O-Akbar® froin the " north, Both the groups of rioters

at about the
m the south
Wwere throwing

sam
and;
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brickbats and arrows at each other and appeared to be determined for & confrontation.
They were armed with lethal weapons. The Police party gave them due warning.
Thsy informed them about enforcement of curfew. Even after twelve rounds of T.G.
shelling the mob did not disperse and the situation becamie-grave. Ultimately, .eight
rounds of fire were opzned and then the mobs dispersed. Nobody was killed or
murdered.

12(a)7.8. On 12th April 1979 Lesides the case of arson was reported. from. Gudri
Bazar, another cass of arson was reported ‘from M.E. School road. Yet another case
of arson wes- reported from Darubhatthi Road. Necessary action was taken in resvect
of all these cases. In the case of Darubhatthi the rioters were found violent. After
due warning the Magistrate ‘ordered firing and thereafter the mob dispersed..

In the night of ‘12th April 1979 the house of one Sazlim and shop of one Md.
Kalim were found burning. Six persons in the first case and fifteen persons in the
other case were arrested and brought to the Police-Station.

12(a) 7.9. On information having been received at 8 A.ni. on 13th April 1979, Police
force rushed to Purani Basti and .found the-housejshop of Kanhaiyalal Puria and of
three or four others burning and 200.to 300 Muslims shouting “‘Allah-O-Akbar”. The
Muslim rioters were throwing arrows and bombs on the houses of Hindus and were
raising slogans against the Hindus. Ultimately, five (5) rounds of fire had to be
opened and then the mob dispersed. One of the rioters was hit on the leg but he
escaped limping.

12(a). 7.10. At 10 A.M. on 13tn April 1979 miormation Wasreceiveqa apout the ¢on-
frontation between the Adivesis and the Muslim mob. Both of them were armed with
lethal, weapons. Despite warnings they did not disperse. Then the Army Lieutenant
was aked to open fire. When the Army Jawans began toking up positions;, the mob
slowly dispersed and fire was not opened. '

12(@)7.11. At about 11.3C ..M. on 13th Ayril 1979, the patrolling party fond one.
dead bodv near the Kali Mandir. At 2 p.ir..on 14th. April 1979 an armed Hindu
mob in Goalpatti was raising slogans to. burn the houses of Muslims. They could be
dispersed only after opening of fire.

12(@) 7.12.. A van (station wagon) bearing no. BRR 8098 belonging to Laddu Ram
Jugal Kishore was given for repairs in the garage of -Sabir Mistry. The van was
found missing. A case was registered at 7p.m. on 14th April 1979 against unknown.
On secret information received on 15th April 1979 that a bomb Wwas being carried in
this station wagon, the Polico. party chased it. As the station Wwagon went towards
the Jugsalai Railway Crossing and entered Gauri Shanker Road and then Purani
Basti, fire was opened upon it and as the Police party proceeded towards the van
some escaped and four persons by neme Mumtsaz Ali, Mahfuz, Amanullah- gnd Wali
were arrested. While escaping with & Jhola from the Station wagon. they -threw a
bomb at the Police party. Two persons were killed as result of firing by the Police.
There names are Sikender and Ghafar. The arrested persons gave out that the. bomb has
been brought from Dhatkidih aree.

12(a) 7.13. Houses of both the Hindus and Muslims had been burnt. The incident.
of burning of houses and shops in the entire Jugsalei area was verified by & Magis-
trate and the O.C. They found that twenty-two houses and shops of Hindus and
twenty-seven shops of ‘Muslims had been burnt and lootcd. The number of persons
killed in communal disturbances was five. Of these four were Muslims  and. - one Hindu.
The following recovery of illegal arms and ammunitions were made from the house of
Mansoor Alam — (1) 103 nos. .22 bullets of rifle, (2) 33 cortridges of gun and-(3) 3
cartridges of revolver.

12(a) 7.14. The total number .of arrests in the Thana was 183. Of them 144 were-
Hindus snd 39 Muslims. Out of 144 Hindns arrested 32 had been arrested prior: to
11th April 1979.

15—Home
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12(a) 7.15. Although immersion of two out gf ten Jhandas had t.aken plqct_a on the
oth of April, the situation deteriorated and tension developed as outlined above due to
the licencees making a common cause with the Mange issue regarding Road-no. 14 and
their refusal to take out their Jhandas. The common cause found expression in the
disturbances and disorderliness as narrated above. The Police was even threatened and

attacked.

12(a) 7.16. A rather uncommon and, redeeming feature of the celebrations in this
P.-S. area was that members of the minority community also participated and joined
the processions when these were eventualy taken out f(’n:.immersion on the 11th of
April 1979. However, the cordial a.tmosphere became Yltlmtea soon after the news of
ammunal disturbances of Mango P.-S. area reached this locality. The Hindus there-
after became aggressive and indulged in various acts of arson -and loot on the 12th,
The next dav, i.e. the 13tk Muslims also retaliated.

(8) SONARI POLICE STATION.

12 (a) 8.1. There were ten applications for licence of procession on the occasion
of the Ram Navami in the year 1979 and all these were granted. The immersijon
did not take place on the 6th of April, 1979 for reasons already indicated elsewhere.

12(a) 8.2. At about 15 hours on 8th of April, 1979 & secret information was -recei-
ved that one procession of Budhram M01111lla had been taken out for immersion, at
Kapali Ghat but on protest by certain persons immersion could not he done and
the Jhanda and the idol that had accompanied it were brought back to the place of
origin. Thereafter a mob was reported to be fixing Jhanda on the Kapali Road and
putting boulders on the road. Lhe Police force reached there and found that big
and mini Jhandas were fixed on the road. This was done by digging holes or with
the help of boulders. The mob raised sloga.x}s.a;nd wanted the police Party to with-
draw and complained that the Police was siding with the Muslims by not allowin
the Jhanda to pass through Road No. 14 of Mango, that they were injuring thi
Hindu sentiments and encouraging the Muslims. They further affirmed that they would
see that the procession was taken out through Road No, 14 of Mango and raiged
slogan ‘““Bajarang Bali Ki Jay” and began throwymg brick bats upon the Police part
Police chased them away and succeeded in arresting 38 persons in all. v

12(a) 8.3. As a result of arrest of 38 persons, a large number of women . o
dren came at 4 p.m. the same day and surrounded the gate of the Pg?ic: n(Sitaili];l
and demanded release of the arrested persons and wanted the Police action to bI;
stopped.. They were asked to disperse but they de:lined to do so and they wey
joined by a large number of anti-social elements and.the crowed ewelled up ‘to ap z
700. Al of them demandel release of the arrested persons and shouted that jf (1:;11
Mango Jhanda was not allowed to pass through Road No. 14, Thana il be
looted. The women folk were hurling abused against the S.P. who had arrived th .
meanwhile. At intervals brickbats were thrown at the Thana. The Police part a.slf rg
them to disperse. They were, however, not prepared to do go and the sig t'e
became tense. As a result of brickbatting Constables Kunj Bihari and 3 (1;‘,1a ion
were injured. Ultimately 15 rounds of TG shells had to be burst and then, i;he eorge
dispersed. Amongst the mob Shanker Singh, Basisth - Narayan Tewari Koma] liln)ob
Sharma and Birendra Kumar.were identified. Mohardas wag -arrested. Ao as
registered. was.

12(a) 8.4. Above is the version of the occurrence according to the ¥.I.R
G 0/73) and the officers examined on behalf of Government officers, As aga,in'st thi
the Samity has examined one witness by name Jagannath who lives in Sonari ;s
area. He has given a different version of the.oscgrrence. Jagannath ig g Scho.oi
teacher in the R.D. Tata High School :},nd was in his house on 8-4-1979 which wag
s Sunday. Budhram Mohulla Ak%lva,m 1s at a distance of 200 yardg from his - hoygg
‘At about 1 or 1.30 2L, on hearing vXﬁes’of some women and children, e carhe
out and saW 2 truck Standing in the Akhara and some. policemen assembled there,

(Bxt,
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The policemen were trying to remove the idol of Hanumanji which was being objec-
ted to by women and children. Ignoring the objection, the policemen removed the
idol of Hanumanji on a truck and took it towards Kapali Ghat. The females followed
the truck to the Ghat and the witness also went ‘there. There were just a
few males there as most of them had on their duties; The women were. successful
in getting the idol back to Budhram Mohulla Akhara. Between 4 and 5 P.M., when
the male members had just returned from their duties, they were arrested by the
police. After that the women gheraoced the police station.

12(a) 8.5. There are certain infirmities in his evidence. Firstly, the witness does
not give a complete pisture of the occurrence. He does not speak about Mahaviri
Jhanda. He only says about the idol .of Hanumanji. Secondly, although he wens
along with the womenfolk, he never raised any objection or protest despite high-
handedness committed by the Police. Thirdly, he does not throw any light as to
bow and when the Gherao by the womenfolk at the Police Station, which continued
for three to four hours, was lifted. Again, he could not say which officers were pre-
sent at the Police Station. He did not say whether Tear Gas shells were fired though
he says that he had heard about the bursting of T.G.shells. As such, it is difficult

_t0 believe the version ot the occurrence as presented on behalf of the Samity.

12(a) 8.6. In course of raid the following arms were get deposited.—Pestol-1, Revo-
lver-1, Rifles-4, D.B.B.L.. Gun-1.

12(e) 8.7. At 10.30 P.M. Havildar Mohan Singh, who was on duty near Khunta-
dih Mosque, saw 100—150 rioters armed with deadly weapons atbacking the mosque
with country-made bombs and setting fire to some houses. For the sefety of the
lives and properties of the affected Muslims the Havildar fired two rounds and succee-
ded in dispersing them and apprehending two of them. The arrested persons were
Ram Lal and Karia Bagti.

12(a) 8.8. On the 12th April, 1979, on receipt of a telephonic information, the
0.C. visited a spot near the north-western end of the airport boundary and found
the dead body of Shahabuddin of Sonari.

On the 13th, Apri, 1v/v wnree persons wero arrested after a-hot chase. They
setting fire to a tailor’s.shop. The names of the arrested persons ‘are

‘seen
Dinka Singh, Sawato Kumar Sanval and Sheo Kumar Matha.

Dinkar

On the 14th April, 1979 the dead bod.y of o Hindu fomale by name Saro Bhu.
mij was found for which a case was registered.

From the 19th April, 1979 till the 5t_h_ May, 1979 complaints were received from
a large number of Muslims regarding burning and looting of their. houses. (Exts.

(G0S/80, 81 and 83).

Amina Bibi lodged an F.L.R. on the 5th May, 1979 saying that on the 14th of
April, while she with her husband was coming towards het housg, a. gang of rioters
made a sudden attack upon them. She could escape butAl.ler busband fell g victim
and since then he had become traceless. Despite frantic search he could. not ‘be

traced.

One Harun Rashid lodged an I.LR. on the 19th May, 1979 saying that he w,
Jamshedpur was residing in a house which had been purchased by his fatner and
on the Sth April, 1979 he had been to his house in Madhya Pradesh to negotiate
for the marriage of his daughter and hagi ‘locked thq_ hm}se which contained his
belongings. While he was away to. his v1ll_age home m'B1laspur, he "learnt about
the communal riot at Jamshedpur and accordingly he overstayed there for some fime
and returned to Jamshedpur on the 8th M&){, 1979. On arrival he found that his
house had been illegally occupied by BanarasiSharma. His belongines wern algg not

there and they all had been taken away.
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1979,  Rahmat Ali lodged an F.IL.R. saying that. at -the insis-
tenf?el‘l'og'h]%a.lrifigtll\lflagl’l, he, with his other family members, sh.i.fted to Dhatkidih -on
the 11th of April leaving his son Barakatullah in cha,rgq of his house. When nor-
malcy was restored and-he returned, he did not . find his son .Bara.k'atulla,h there.
He made enquiries but no whereabout of Barakatullah was found and it was appre-
hended that he had heen killed in the communal riot (Ext. GO/89).

12(a) 8.9. It will be noficed from the above narratio
one Hindu female the sufferers were all Muslims; they
subjected to arson and their properties looted at the han

n that except for killing of
were killed and their houses
ds of .the Hindus,

(9) KADMA POLICE STATION.
12(a) 9.1. Kadma Police Station wa

ment Notification had not ben issued
registered. at Sonsri P.-S.

s created out of Soneri P.-S. bub since Govern-
at the relevant time, F. I. R.s used to be

12(a) 9.2. This Police Station had ‘been affected during the communal riot in. the
year 1964. One mosque was erected In Ronikudar area of this Police Station and
because of this, Ranikudar and Shast.rma,gar areas hed some. tension in 1978 2lso.
After assessing the situation the Ofﬁcgr-m-chmge found, no -apprehension of any.incident
in connection with the Ram Navemi festival -of 1979,

ni festiv ) here were 10 licencees who
got licences for Mahaviri Jhanda within. this Police Station.

12(a) 9.3. On 6-4-1979, A.8.I. Sarju Singh re biri-Jhanda pro-
cessions of the Police Station would not be.taken out .t the Jhanda of Dimna
Basti had. been taken out.- Accprdm_gly,' ‘Patrolling parties snd static . guards were
alerted to keep watch over the situation. On the 8th

: he si and- 9th raids were conducted
for arresting criminal and anti-social elements but none Was arrested.

ported that.the Maha

12(@) 9.4. On 9-4-1979, one Abdus Samad lodged an 7, 1., saying that on the
previous day he had locked his house in Ranikudar gres aud had ybegn living with
his sister at anothor place. At 10.30 P. M. on 9-4.-1979 he came to hig house and was
informed by one Sulemen that hishouse was on ‘fire. : He ran to the - place -and found
that the back door of his _house_ Was opan and th> room and the inner verandah were
on fire. In this connection, on suspicion, the Q. C. went to the. house of Ratan
Ghosh in the night of 9/10-4-1979 and searchsd for him, He was not found, Then
the officer-in-charge arrested Shy_a.m. Lal GhoSh_, father of Ratan Ghosh and .four of
his brothers viz. Kartik Ghosh, Rabi Ghosh, ‘Dilip Ghosh end. Samar- Ghosh
more suspzcts were arrested on 10-4-1979 and forwarded tq jail custody, F

Sama

12(a) 9.5. At 8.30 A.M. on 11-4-1979, Jedun
in new Ranidkudar area. At that time hs

ath Singh wwas going to Mahavir Mandir
leg. When h> turned back he found some My

received o gunehog et )

slims behind him (GO/15 él)l'ry on his left
12(z) 9.6. At 11.30 A.m. oanl-%;lgm the
he was near Mahavir Mandir in Ranikudar, Raton Ghosh sudd, »

him at his nose. He fell down from his. Motor,(}yellzd fnly appeared and knocked,
attempting to assault him further the

away. The nose bone of the O.. C. Was bro
Main Hospital for treatment. During his 5
charge of the Police Station.

0.C. was Patrolling in his area. When

12(w) 9.7. At about 1 A.M. on 11-4-1979, eleven parsons of bot .
Muslilgls and 2 Hindus) were found, amongst the crowd, which W&: ILOSI?III%I&?HIUGS (9
They were arrested and brought to.the P.-S, (Bxt GO/123), g arson.

.8. Curfew had been clampa_d since 2 p.yr, on 11-4-1979 .
t nsle2 (gx)ldg explosion of bombs and firing were hoard. + The situation. was
e
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12(z) 9.9. At 11 p.w. on 11-4-1979, Magistrate Shri Sitaram Singh, while patrolling,
found that in Shastrinegar about 100 Muslims, veriously -armed, were. raising slogans
of Allah-O-Akbar. They were exhorting the rioters to seb Hindu houses on fire and
to kill the Hindus (Ext GO/124) He found many houses of Hindus in Shastrinagar on
fire. The rioters were trying to set fire to ‘the grain shop of Days Shankar .Pandey.
LEven after they were warned to disparse they continued throwing bombs and bottle-
bombs on ths houses of Hindus and on the Police. "When Tear Gas and lathi charge
proved ineffective the Magistrate had to order opening of 4 rounds of fire and. then
the mob dispoised. As a result of Police imvestigation F. R. True was submitttd
suspzcting 11 persons of which 9 were Muslims and 2 Hindus.

12(a) 9.10. At about 6 A.M. on 12-4-1979, the patrolling party found -great uproar
in Harijan Basti? 500 strong rioters armed with ‘lethal weponswere raising slogans.
They seemed determined to set Harijen Basti on fire. On warning they shot 2. few
arrows and threw brickba s on the Police. Ultimately the Army had to open fire
and 66 persons were arrested and brought to the P.-S. Of the 66 persons so brought
under errest-12 were Harij.ns and 54 were Muslims. The charge against the -Harijans
was that although they did not commit arson they were members of an unlawful

‘assembly.

Complaints were mede at th> Police Station regarding the looting' end burning of

the -shops and houses of Hari Krishua, Md. Murtazsa, Gopal Sahu and Samsuddin' Rizvi.
This happened on the 11th and 12th of April.

12(a) 9.11.°At about 9 A.M. on 12-4-1979, Md. Asghar wes with his' family -members
in his -house when some Hindus came there and began to 'admmlsfier‘ threats. ‘He
with ‘his family fled from behind ths house to ths house of 2 Hindu where they
remained for- sometime. Thereafter the Hindu neighbour advised them to escape
through the back door which they did. Asthey were going out they' were brutally
assaulted, which resulted in the death of his father.

At 3.45 p.M. on 12-4-1979 -Shamshuddin Rizvi of Kadma' Slope é,rfza filed a 1eport
(Ext. -GO/129) saying that his residence hod been burnt down by miscreants and ‘all
the belongings looted. One Tapan Duttz was arrested on 16-4-1979 in connection with

this case.

12(a) 9.12. At about 9.30 ®.3L, & Hindu mob was raising slogansqf ‘Ja.y, Bajrang
Bali’ on one side of the river Khorkai and was also hurhng abuses. On the- other
side -of -the river the Muslim mob began-setting;ﬁre to the Hindu houses and slogans
sad from both the sides. It was only after 6 rounds' of fire that the

began to -be rai ¢
he situation was brought under control.

rioters ‘melted away and t

13, ré further reports ot arson -on the 12th Hinfius from the other
sidel2cgti?) t%el 3Krlll‘é.lfll;giwreiver had comIé end set fire to the Jhonpris of the Muslims,
They could dispsrse only -after 14 rounds of fire. At about 12-30 p.nM. near N-1 type
quarters of Shastrinagar rioters of both the Communities, variously armed, had come
‘out for a -confrontation -and for creating riot. To disperse them 11 ‘rounds of fire

had to be opened (Ext GO/145).

12(a) 9.14. At 11 .. on th> night between 12/18-4-1979 the Magistrate Shri S,
Chowdhry - found rioters setting fire to the houscs of Block No. 3 of Shstrinagar.
They were commandsd to -disparse bub they did not do so and it was- only after
opening of 4 rounds of fire that they recedad. 'On investigation - this case: was found

to be true but no clue (Ext. GO/131).

12(a)-9.15. Magistrate Shri J. Ekka found -on 12-4-1979 2% 9.30 r.m. the Block No.
'3 Kerimia S.hool in Shasbrinagar: was on fire. There wass mob of 2,000 persons
there. - Tho Magistrato cemo to the polico station and took armed force with him.
Near Cinemsa-Maidan be found mob of both the communities indulging in riot. He
declared the . mob unlawful -and it was pllly after opening of fire that they dispersed.
- On reaching near Jhonpri Masjid he noticed that houses of poor Muslims ‘on the banks
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of Kharkai river were on fire and thousands of Hindus, variously armed, were pro-
ceeding towards Shastrinagar. It was only aftor opening of 5 rounds of firc that the
mob. dispersed. He again noticed that more than 1,000 rioters had assembled ncar
Block No. 2, Cinema Maidan. Here also 5 rounds of fire had to be opened before
the mob dispersed. Again, after 10 minutes 200 persons armed with lethal weapons
afrived in the Maidan and béegan to throw brick-bats on. the Police party. Ultimatcly
5 rounds of fire had to be opened and the crowd melted away (Ext. GO/[144).

12(a) 9.16. In" the morning of the 13th some occurrence took place as a result
of which two dead bodies were found killed in the quarters of G. P. Slope. Ono of
them was of Chandu Bhai Patel. "~ According to the Doctor his death was duc to a
bullet injury. The name of the other person was Sultan. The post mortem examina-
tion revealed that his death was due to incised and lacerated wounds.

There were further reports of arson in the elzaka.

12(a) 9.17. At 5.30 2.>r. on 13-4-1979 one Hamid Hassan complained that he had
been surrounded by 15-16 Hindu rioters when he, with his belongings, was going to
B. H. Area for shelter. Of them, some struck him on the thigh and head and
shoulder (Ext. GO/133). At 10 p.m. the dead body of an old Muslim was found in
a hut near the Kharkai river. He had been burnt to dealth on 12-4-1979 (Ext.
(0/134). - Numerous complaints of house-breaking, removal of articles and arson were
made.

12(a) 9.18. On 13-4-1979 dead body of a female was found at th
Inner Circular Road and -Munshi Road. She was said to h
communal riot on the night of 11-4-1979. On 13-4-1979 a
in a drain near Munshi Road. He seemed to have been
name was Shanker Lall.

e ‘junction of
ave been killed in tho
dead bedy was found lying
killed on 11-4-1979, His

A dead body was found at about 9 a.v. on 14-4-1
Metal Workers’ Union College (Ext. GO/147).
male, one female and one child were found in
senseless and unable to speak. It appeared that
by a sharp-cutting weapon (Ext. GO/143).

979 in tne compound of the
On the same day at 11.45 p.u. one
an injured condition. They were all
they had received grivous ininries

12(a) 9.19. At about 11.20 A.m. on 15-4-1979, Nawal Chakr
Mullick and Ganesh Ghosh were going on & Motor Cycle.
searol one country-made pistol and 4.certridges were recovered from them (Ext. GO/
148)  Abdul Hakim made a complaint about the theft of his articles from hig qu.ru"t'ers
(Ext. GO[149). At 6 p.M. on 15-4-1979, Girija Shanker Yadav lodged an F i R
saying that at about 8 A.M. on 13-4-1979 he was having a wash in his bathroom
when, he was struck by a bullet in his chest, He suspected that the Ml;slims of his
locality had fired at him (Bxt. _GO/}BO). On 15-4-1979 one Mehboob complained of
having been struck by an arrow in his stomach (Ext GO [163).

avarty, Shambhu Nath
They were stopped and on

12(a) 9.20. At 6 p.u. on 16-4-1979 it was reported that around 11.15 piy
14-4-1979 about 100 Muslims armed with lethal woapons had assembled nearQ . ?n
No. 7 of B. H. Area and were shouting Allah-0-Akbar and incitiig the rioterg 1131&1‘ er
fire and loot the articles from the quarters of Hindus of Road No. 5 from Obset
they had gone away elsewhere for shelter. Despite warnings the rioters did no':V d(,a're
perse rather they pelted stones on the Police and, as such, two rounds of fire 'lls(i
to be opened and the said quarter was saved. (Ext. GO/151). "2

S. M. A. Nazmi complained about setting tire to his house on 16-4-1979 (x4
G0/152). Report of arson was received in the Chaprasi quarters of the Kadmag, éilﬁs"
Sehool (Ext. GO/154). At 10 a.M. on 17-4-1979 dead bodies of two males were found
lying in the Putus Jungle. They were stinking and it scemed the men nggq been
Jilled 3 or 4 days back (Ext. GO/155)1. Murtaze Hussain complained o 18-'4-1979
ahout his veluable property and cash having been looted during the riot

. Ext.. .
Similar was the complaint by one Sayeed Ahmad (Ext. GO/159)(. sogg/gggi
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complained on 10-5-1979 that her son aged 20 years had been missing since 12-4-1979
It was learnt that he had been killed during the communal riot on 12-4-1979 and
that the dead body had been thrown near the river (Ext. GO/160).

12(a) 9.21. There were major incidents of riot in the Farm Arca and B, H. area.
In the Farm Areca 2 Muslimsof the same family had been killed. In B. H. area the
population is mixed. The portion where the Muslims were in majority had incidents
of communal nature.

12(a) 9.22. During the course of riot 3 Hindus were killed by Police firings and
5 or 6 Hindus and Muslims were killed during .the course of the riot. 14 Hindus
and 6 Muslims were injured during the course of the riot. In all 50 Hindus and
103 Muslims have been charge-sheeted in various cases of riot, ete. There were about
40 Jhonpries in Shastrinagar, they all belonged to Muslims, on 12-4-1979 almost
all of them except 2 or 3, were burnt by a mob of Hindus who had come from
Adityapur side. Adityapur ison the other side of the Kharkai river and is about

1,000 ft. south of Shastrinagar.

12(z) 9.23. It appears that even before the outbreak of the communal riot in Mango
P.-S. on 11-4-1979, the situation had begun deteriorating in this area. The situation
in this Police-Station remained disturbed ond the Hindus and Muslims kept attacking

each other as they got an opportunity.

(10) SIDGORA POLICE STATION.

12(a) 10.1. Sidgora Police Station formally was a part of Golmuri Police Station,
It started functioning as a subsidiary police station with cffect from 2-10-1978. There
wero incidents of communal nature in this Police Station during the ycar 1964.

7-4-1979 Probationary S. I. Uday Singh along with Magistrate Shri
area with an armed force, came and reported

social elements were trying to persuade the
licensees not to take out processions and were also planning to get shops -closed and
to prevent the movement of vehicles. On thisinformation araid was organized on the
night of 7/8-4-1979 and 10 persons wore arrested u/s 107/151 Cr. P. C.

12(a) 10.2. On
Lalanji Sahay who were patrolling the
at tho Police Station that some anti

12(a) 10.3. At 10 AM. on 1i-4-1979 a telephonic message was received 1rom the
P.I. R. that the procsssion from Dimna: Basti had been taken cut and had come
peacefully on the Tata-Purulia Road and latter a telphonic message was recelved that

communal trouble had broken out there.

12(2) 10.4. At 2 P.M. on 11-4-1979 an information was received from Agrico Colony
that tension had developed between the two communities. It was found that there

was confrontation between members of both the communities on Road no. 3, Road
no. 2 and Road no. 1 and cross-roads of Agrico Colony. The rioters were indulging
in brick-batting, arson and loot. Of tho 125 Muslim houses, 115 had been burnt.
The Police party along with a Magistrate and armed force arrived there. Under the
ordors of the Magistrate Shri Jiwan Kujar four rounds were fired in which ‘one Hindu

He wassent to T. M., H.

male named Jang Bahadur Singh sustained bullet injuriqs-
but he died on the way. Both the Hindu and Mus}un mobs z}ppem‘ed_ determined
and did not disperse. Accordingly under orders of Magistrate Shri Lallanji Sahay and
B. K. Jayaswal seven rounds were fired and it was only thoen that the mob dispersed
from various parts of Agrico Colony. In this manner the situation was brought under

control (Exts. Gos 161 and 164).

about 10 p.. raids were conducted in Basti no. 1¢

12(a) 10.5. On 13-4-1979 at C ! .
It was in connection with the above

and 45 persons wero arrested under suspicion.
¢as¢o which had heen rogistered at the Pclice Station,
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12(a) 10.6. On the night of 11/12-4-1979 about 15 i

_ : , { 0 M i
ren took *?he_lter at the Pohcf3 Station. At about 1;30::%???, gill’ll‘zt)llxgen’ and ey
a large Hindu mob armed with deadly woapons attempted to attack ‘%h 01\1; ‘ 1'2-4-1979
had takep s}lelter at the P.-S. In. order to save the lives of the Mﬁsl? Auslins wl}o
trate Shri-Jiwan Kujur ordered firing and thereafter the mob dispersed ms - tho Magis-

12(a) 10.7. In the forenoon of 12-4-1979 an uny i

L ; nrul s .
violence, loot and arson in the quarters of Agrico Mslrlsl}ihnfdgolgif ; "‘%sdll}dulgmg n
Magistrate Shri Lallanji Sahay firc was opened and as a rosult o%’ fii nder orders of
pg.mely, Ra;n Nandan Sharma and Ram Kumar Mohanty sustained ring  two persons,
in the hospital. ned inuuries and died

12(a) 10.8. On 12-4-1979 dead bodics of Sk. Abdul Gha .
detected by P. S. L. Uda:y Singh who was on Pl;ti‘(jﬁ?lf;mdi?d Sa..hmzm Bibi were
Dead body of a male Muslim was found by the same 8. I, Y, . with armed force.
Colony on 14-4-1979. It was the body of Alimuddin. on Road mno. 3, Agrico.

12(z) 10.9. For somctime past Mauje Lal Si Py
residing in a flat of Baridih which hagi been a,ﬁgilt’ednt: lﬁgioji)ere tcl)'f I L 8. Co. was
at about 3 P.M. on 15-4-1979 and was informed that between(J 9161‘. He came thoro
morning one Muslim had. entered inside the house from b"hhd and 10 A.m. that
himself in the latrine. Meanwhile 40 or 50 Hindus va.riOus]V d and 1}&d concealod
out the Muslim from there and burnt him to death (Ext. G% 7‘\11‘371()3(1 arrived and took

12(a) 10.10. Deaths of Sakina Bibi and Basu Momi

bodies were not reccvered instead somec pieces of builllllél b‘Zng roportod. Their doad

Sattar complained about the burining of his wine shop on 1 2.4W109re rec?Vered. Abdul

reported about the looting away of his cntire property and l-) 79- Sheikh Hakim

Dead bodies of Habibur R2hman and his wife Israrunnisa were fOI:.J rgmg of his houso.

xion Ganga Sagar, Lal Babu and Umesh Singh were made a,ccuse(ril i.n ];1}11 this conne-
¢ case,

12(a) 10.11. No dead body of any non-Muslim was found during the r
(=]

information was received that a non-Muslim has been injured or killed

of mob violence.

10t nor any-
as a result

12(a) 10.12. In this. Police Station firing was resorted to o .
the first ocasion 11 rounds were fired, on the second 13 Orot]il;df;hrcudoccamom_ On
15 rounds. Numbor of persons killed and injured both in the and on the third
firing within this Police Station was as follows — tiot and by Police

Hindus killed .. 3
Hindus injured .. .
Muslims killed .. 19
Muslims injured .. 13

All the - Hindus were killed and one Hindu injure : .
Muslim was either killed or injured by Police ﬁi"ingfl duo to Polico firing whereas no
12(z) 10.13. Complaints were made by some Musli
properties. Mohammad Hussain gave a uz'itten rep;?gl?}zsxf’bglég fiho looting of thejy
9 p.ar. on 11-4-1979 that rioters armed with Gandasas 'falwva1~/. 4) 2t the Thana at
arrows attacked their houses. On resistancs they went a,,wa.y butls’ Bl‘xa,la,s’ bows and
next day and began to remove the propsrties from ingide the hon '&ga,m they appeared
Mauslims. The Muslims fled away for safoty to Bhelubassa Middlse and attacked the
B. M. P. XI and Home Guards attacked his house, entered inside C_tScho()]_ Jawans of
his proporty and burnt h'l-s house. Of the jawans of Home Gula and loote( away
Shankar Rai and Santosh Singh. A similer complaint (Ext. CCC/15) rds.he recognise d
of Home Gruawds,and B. M. P. was mad> by Khurshid Alam to t}{:ga}h% the Jawans
The looting continucd from 8.30 AM. to 11,30 A.M. on the 11th Ofe Thana officers.

they stopped looting when people of B. S. I, came there. Khurshig als’%’il, 11979 and
Spoke about
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the burning of the ambulance in which his father was being carried and his non-
appearance, thereafter Shamshul Zoha made a written complaint (Ext. CCC/16) to the
Thana Officer that his wife Noor Jahan Begum, his daughter Kaiser Jahan-anda
son Aftab Alam, daughers Roobi and Roohi and one baby 22 days old were in the
ambulance and their whereabouts were not known. The ambulance was taking them
to a secure place but they had become traceless. Later, he learnt that the ambulance
has been set on fire. Reazuddin Khan also filed a written complaint (Ext. CCC/17)
to the Thana officer about the burning of his wife Salma Khatoon, daughter Israt
Jahzn, sons Nasim Akhtar, Khalil Akhtar and Salim Akhtar. He also complained
about the looting of all his propzrties from tha house.

12(a) 10.14. Within this Police Station 30 bouses of Muslims and onc of Hindu
were burnt.

After 23-4-1979 no incident of communal nature was reported from ths jurisdic-
tion of this Police Station.

12(@) 10.15. It appears that anti-social elements in the Hindu commumvy naa
become active in this ares éven as corly as on 7-4:1979 in that thoy were dissuading
porsons from taking out processions and were planning to get shops closed and stop

the vehicular traffic.

Within this P.-S. immediately after the disturbances broke out in Mengo there was
“a_confrontation between the two communities as a result of which the Muslims were
great sufferers. The same night the Hindus assumed a more threatening attitude when
thay tricd to -attck the Police Station' where a number of Muslims—men, women -and
children—had " taken shelter. Again, there:was a clash in the forenoon -of the 1st- of
April between the two communities and it was only after opening of fire that the situa-
tion was brought under control. In Police firing threc Hindus succumbed
to thsir injurues.” Th3n there were a number of cases where ths  Muslims,
both males and females were killed and: houses ‘burnt by Hindu rioters. Complaints
‘were made thoat the Jawans of B. M. P. XI and Home Guards' hed joined in the
attack and of the Home Guards Shankar Rei and Santosh Singh were named.

11."ADITYPUR POLICE STATION.

12(a) 11.1. Aditypur Police Station does not fall within the subdivision of Dhal-

bhum but is situate in Seraikelle subdivision under & seperate S. D. O. The Dhal-

bhum subdivision where in lies the Jamshedpur Town is seperated from Aditypur
Police Station on the west by the River Kharkai. Aditypur is big industrial complex.
There is a road bridge and & rail bridge over the river Kharkai connecting Jamshed-
pur and Aditypur. Kharkai river remins practically dry in summer and it can be
crossed on foot. Regional Institute of Technology is also located therc. Due to
proximity and identity of interests, happenings in Jamshadpur have quick repurcussions
in Aditypur. Naturally, therefore communal disturbances in Jamshedpur area had effect

in Aditypur.

The total number of population of Aditypur would be 38,000 to 40,000 of them
about 1,000 are Muslims. There is a Basti known as Aditypur Muslim Basti which
is inhabited meinly by Muslims and is surrounded on three sides by the Hindu

Bastis,

12(a) 11.2. On the night of 11/12-4-1979 an incident of communal nature toolk
Place in the area known as Khanbari where 20—25 Muslims reside. On getting informe-
tion of a disturbance there the O. C. S. I. Bachhu Singh (GOW/21) rushed to the
place with his force and found some GENDRAS and thatches on firee. One Muslm
was found killed. He stationed a force for the protection of the Muslims and brought

57 Muslims of the area to the P.-S.

12(a) 11.3. The O. C, 8. I. Bachu Singh, who testificd to tho above fact, has
no personal knowledge about the occurrence. It has been taken out from him in eross

15 Home
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examination that the investigation ended in F. R. Truc, No Clue. Although there is
no clear mention either in tha evidence or in the F. I. R..that the rioters were

Hindus, the:conclusion, however, is irresistible that he must have been killed by
Hindus.

Aftér this incident at 8.30 A.v. on 12-4-1979, order.ujs 144 Cr. P.C.. was promul-
gated and 36 Hindus were arrested for violsting the order.

12(a) 11.4. The second incident. took place on 15-4-1979 near the Kharkai Railwey
bridge. An armed force with a Mgistrate Shri B. B. Buxi was posted there, opposite
to this place is Gauri- Shanker Road undar Jugsalai Police Station of Jamshcdpur.
At about 6.30 A.M. some Muslims armed with deadly wcapons e.'g. lathies, Gandasas,
Bhalas, bows cnd arrows came towards the Aditypur sids and were raising slogans
ageinst the Hindus. They were asked to. disperse.as the assembly was unlawful and
curfew was in force. The mob began throwing brickbats on the armed force and
began shouting “Hathiyar Chheen Lo” and to assault them. When warning had' no
effect and some. Jawens - were hit .and the mob came.within 40— 50 yards of the
polive force, three rounds-of fire had to be opened. After this the mob disperesed.

12(z) 11.5. O. C. Bachu Singh (GOW 21) has spoken about 5 or 6 more incidents
connected with ths eommunal disturbences and has proved the relevant F. I. Rs
Of these in three F. I. Rs. which -were lodged -on 13th, 14th and 15th respectively.
the allegstions were against the Hindus and the number of Muslims killed as- a resuh;
of rioting was 7 or 8. In .the fourth one, which was under section 307 I. P.C. and
other sections, the informont was a Hindu. The other two coses were instituted by
the P...C. himself.end.in one of .them the dead body was.one of Kholique and:in
the other also the dead body appeared to be of 2 Muslim.

12(a) 11.6. The.evidence discussed above leaves no manner of doubt that the commu-
nal ‘disturbances in Mango .on 11-4-1979. had its repurcussions also .in. Aditypur. . The
Hindus mounted -an- sttack the.same night on thé Muslims and that was followed in
the morning of the .15th- by the Muslim- rioters.trying to cross the- river Kharkei
raising slogans against the Hindus and had to be'dispersed before they could succeed

in their attempt. Then, there wero attacks end counter-attack. The Muslims suffered
grievously both in life and property.
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CHAPTER 12(b)
THE AMBULANCE TRAGEDY.

~12(b) 1. Details of incidents that took place in Bhalubasa on the 11th and 12th
of April; 1979, have already been set out in Chapter 12(a) under the heading ‘Sita-
ramdera .P.S.”. The grim situation that had developed was discussed on the 12th- of
April at.the Circuit House by Shri Achari, Commandant, B.M.P.XII with “the Commis-+
sioner. It was decided to shift the inmates of the Bhalubasa Mohammdan Line, -who
had gathered in Karimia School (Madarsa), to a relief camp set up in Karimia College
in Sakehi at a distance of about.3 K.Ms.

12(b) 2; The -number of Muslims who had. collected in Karimia School: (Madarsa),
Bhalubasa, was something betwwen 5,000 to 6,000. Thése-included ‘also those who
had come there from outside the jurisdiction of Bhalubasa are a -viz. "Agrice, Golmuri-
and Am Bagan of Sakchi area. The S.D.0. has narrated the incident which led to
the lodging of families in Karimia Madarsa.

12(b) 3. On receiving message between 9.45 to 10 a.M. on the 12th" of April -at the
P.LR. about some communal disturbances in Bhalubasa area, the S.D.0. rushed to
the place. While proceeding to the Mohammiadan Line which is to the north of the
Straight Mile Road, he saw a 500 strong mob coming from the southern side armed
with Iukaris. and weapons.. It was only after opening of fire that they dispersed.
In the Mohammadan Line he found a large number of houses on fire. The inmates
of the houses were under attack from the Hindu miscreants from the north and.the
east. The inmates of the houses of the Mohammadan Line also were throwing missiles
on the attacking crowd. As a result of bomb thrown from the house of a Muslim
inside the Mohammadan Line, one B.M.P. Jawan was injured. To control the situation
an army unit.arrived. It was only after an. hour's time that the situation ‘was ‘con-
trolled.- Meanwhile, Commandant B.M.P XII arrived there, at about 11.30 A.M. When
the situation was brought under control the inmates of the houses of Mohammadan
Line were removed to the Madarsa. The number so-shifted would be about 3,000
to .4,000.. The two places viz.. Karimia School in Bhalubasa and Karimia College
(Karim. City College) in Sakchi, are connected by two routes which are practically
equi-distant. One is via.the Straight. Mile Road and the other via Darubhatthi- Road,

12(b) 4. There were different reasons why the shifting was decided wupon. A
general decision to shift. the families to a safer place had already been taken in
consultation with the Chief Secretary. . Policemen and Army officials and Magistrates
informed the Commissioner that it would be difficult to provide adequate protection
to the.families lodged in Karimia Madarsa since taking advantage of darkness of
the previous night a large number of miscreants had mounted attack from the southern
side.. Then again, there was paucity of space in the Karimia Madarsa. On enquiries
the families also agreed to be evacuated, The Commissioner gave instructions to
officers that . the families should be removed to the Karim City College. A decision
was also taken that evacuation of families should be compléted before it got dark
since all power lines had.been disrupted in that area.

12(b) 5. Accordingly, arrangements were made for sending.vehicles to the Karimig
S:hool at Bhalubasa.. The Commissioner and Commandant, B.M.P. XII, Shri G.
Achari and the S.D.0. left for Bhalubasa at 2 .M. with a number of vehijcleg which
were.then available at.the P.I.R. - Some of the vehicles came from the P.I.R. to the
Karimia. Madarsa by the-Darubhatthi Road and some by the Straight Mile Road.
Since Karimia Madarsa in the Muslim Line was about 50 yards inside from the
main, road.the vehicles had to stop on.the main road.. Those which came from the
Darubhatthi Road faced west and those via straight Mile Road faced cast. There
were two lanes on the main road divided by small pillars. The southern end of the
Straight Mile Road, which runs east to west at the place, was littered with stones
and.it was difficult for the vehicles to take a turn and face the same side. After
having been occupied by the evacuees, vehicles took the particular route which, .proved
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convenient to them. In other words, those which fazed west took ths Straight Mile
Road and those which faced east, the Darubhatthi Road, running through Sitaramdera,
and Kasidih areas. ) -

12(p) 6 Evacuation operation started at about 2.30 2. and was co :

6.30 p.a. For the purpose; trucks, buses and an ambulance van Weremcli’)lg;%sz‘i?uﬁid
Their total number would be about 15 to 20. The operation started witl o n~d.
six trucks to which five more trucks and the ambulance van were added i lf,} ive oz
stage of the movement. in the nex

12(b) 7. The first batch ol two or three trucks was escorted b . )
e hr
Commandant, B.M.P. XII. He had taken the Straight Mile goa%nl'rﬁé égl}grg
batch of three trucks was escorted by the 8.D.0., Jamshedpur who was followin ghgm
in a jeep accompanied by a Police party consisting of' 1 ASI and 6 armed cons%wbles

12(b) 8. The $.D.0. found the trucks lined up on either sid : .
Road and ho 490 them through tho Danbhatthi Road, Bosides the veason Seet out
above, he has assigned other reasons why he took a decision, to foll n - :
Road. They were— ollow the Darubhatthi

(¢) an ambulance had passed along that road about hali an hour earli .
complete safety : earlier and ‘in
(b) no incident of a communal nature had-occurred along this road during the

riot; and
¢y th s sufficient - stati : : i . .
© e:sa.(\;lere sufficient number of ‘static posts and -patrolling parties on this

12(b) 9. After these two batches had left, the third i

trucks and one ambulance. The trucks were sent out bzt:eh ::i‘izrseléﬁeogt 0;-,111 ]
Ten minutes after the last truck had left, the ambulance beari o o,
BRX 6I12 moved out. The Supervision Note of the D.S.P.-in this case Iilg lnp.
Ext. GO/211, indicates that the ambulance had a sitting capacity of 21 eats. T
also indicated that the lasb vebicle ‘which was the ambulance, left ten m . ol
the “Jeep”” had left and that armed force had been placéd in thr Pl g
aforesaid 5 trucks. This ambulance took the Darubhatthi Road eo out of the

12(a) 10. The ambulance was accom anied .

namés are Shobha Kant Jha and Ka.nitg Pr:,sa.(;.) yéiflgl? U%l‘;ra(‘)nafll;l)naeo(}uards whose

wanted to board the vehicle but they were prevented from doi e bonsta.bles also

occupants. Such was the paucity of space Witllin»the<ambu?§ncso i1 y the women

ﬂon}e Guards sat on the bonnet of the engine, ‘which was in,side thmt one. of the

another sat near the rear gate of the ambulance. They -were a?rmeg ‘vrvqi];xqi’t}?'nd
1 athies

.

only.” This vehi.le started at about 2.30 P.m. and’ ] :
Road: When it reached near the building of Xghgioi‘:ri];n;‘gute i tho Darubhatthi
were found assembled on the road. It has been strongly St a ?Ob of 200 persons
social clements reside in this area.- The Supervision l%ote ‘hgag es led that many anti
result of heavy brick-batting by the mob the driver was st S € a.]E)ora.ted that as a
began to bleed and that another brickbat struck him o : 1;‘xhruek in the eye and he
pane qf th‘e‘vehicle was broken fo pieces. The ~driVern in ° :lnouth and the glass
]qmped out and fled away. Home Guard Shobha Kant Jha, (l)r er to save his life,
hls_ba.ck by brickbats an‘d‘ was struck with an arrow on hij & also received injuries .on
Home Guard also sustained injuries. As such, they al 18 right thumb. The other
The rioters were armed with Bhalas, Lathies, bajlla,my 0 Jjumped from the. wvehicle.

bottles of petrol and they sprinkled it on the Vehiclz’ :I(:g’s and arrows and had also
did despite requests to the contrary by the Home GuardsSet it on fire. This they

weré chased away. Urban Home Guard Shobha K 1 The two Home Guards
Jodged information there. o Rant Jha ran to the Sakchi P.S. and

12(0) 11. The complainaI}t’_Home Guard Shobl

Ext. (0/202) that .he_rerc‘ogl{lsed some of the riote::; rﬁgglgha Slta.tec_l in the F.LR.

(Et Cmjon Panjabi, Tuls, Sapan Mukherji, Rameshwar Yaday and Usch Yo
mesh Yadav.
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They were armed with deadly weapons. He alsc stated that he would identify som
more persons if they were shown to him. Amongstthe rioters were Punjabis, Biharis

Bengalies and Madrasi.

12(v) 12. During investigation it was found by the D.S.D. that the ambulance was

bum}t by the Hindus mob with the help of petrol. Injuries on the persons of the
odies recovered were due to burns and sharp cutting weapons (vide Supervision

Note-Ext GO/211).

12(b) 13, The D.S.P. (GOW/27) has assigned reasons as to why this vehicle was
not accompanied by any force. He hns stated thnt the third batch of five trucks
which precedsd it had with them an armed forece of 1:6 and as such it was not
considered necossary to escort the ambulance. This is hardly any reason to treat the
ambulance as a part of properly escorted ‘convoy. Moreover, when this vehicle was
carrying women and children, it passes one’s comprchension &s to why it should have
been allowed to move out without adsquate protection. No doubt, as the evidence
has shown, the vehicle was packed to suffocation, but the least that could have been
done was to replace the unarmed ‘Home Guards with armed Constables. But with
all that neither the five trucks ner the ambulance at the rear could be said to have.
beén ‘escorted’ as was nccessary in the circumstances, there being no vchicle at the
tail énd carrying an armed force. All thc?sc lapses on the part of the administration,
as will appear from the evidence to be discussed presently, were -due to the fact that

nobody was guiding the details of the whole operation.

12(b) 14. Th> D.S.P. bas given reasons why it wns considered safe to take {he
ambulance tlirough the Darubhatthi Road. Th2 reasons according to him were

(1) There were four static posts along. the route (a) in Kasidih, (3) neor the

‘Cinema House, Basant Talkies, (c) ot the turning of the bazar and (g)
near the bridge on the western erd of which the incident took place,

(2) There were two units of Lahti force posted near the temple which wag
about 1,000 yards from the Sitaramders P.S. The distance between the
place of occurrcnce on the bridge and the place where the static fopee

Wwas stationed on the western side was 500 to 700 fecet.

(3) There were four spoed-breakers on tho Straight Mile Road whereas there wag
none on th> Darubhatthi Road.

12(b) 15. As against this, the suggetion on behalf of the minorities is that it was
with deliberate intention thst ths ambulance was not taken by the Straight il
Road where the number of Muslims was more but was taken by a road which had
no Muslim population and as a result of which the atrocity was porpetrsted on its
occupants. ~This suggestion, however, does not bear scrutiny. It will pe noticed

that the attack on ths Muslim in the Bhalubase Muslim Line was also from the side

of ths Straight Mile Road.

12(b) 16. The S.D.0.(GOW/29), generally confirming the view of the D.8.p. about
the favourable factors, gives one more reason why th> ambulance took tho Darulhatih;
Road. According to him, since the vehicle. near tho Madarsa, where 1he oceu ‘"1 tll
boarded it, faced east, it camo through that route without taking .o turp Whichpl;x:q:

difficult to do at th» point.

12(8) 17. On the Darubhatthi Road there is a bridge, the length of whinl =
500 fe(eg. The D.S.P. has pointed out th~t the burning of the gambulaﬁ?é“;()g{ ab](;ut
2% point A of th> Site Plan (Ext.Commn/4) \thch Is about 60 -70 yards east 'OfP : lfe
bridge and a static force was posted across it on the western side of the brid e
o distance of 500 to 700 feet frem the [place of oceurrence. The road ruxlsg?. at
west to east at that point., The ill-fated ambulence was about 10 feet high, Ev; dg?m
is clear that as a result of burning of the ambulance, smoke could }e ea.sily Visik:f:
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from where the static force ‘was stotioned. The failure of the static force to rush
to the seenc of occurrence cither to apprehend.the culprits or to save the lives
of the occupants, to say the least, was most callous and inhumen.

12(p) 18. The D.S.P. was cross-cxemined on behzlf of R.S.S. to show thoat . the
occupznts. of the ambulance carried explosive materials or inflammeable articles and
it was becouse of this that the fire erupted and resulted in the tragedy. . There is
no substence in this line of thinking. There can be no reason why thz fomilies who.
were being shifted from one camp to another and who wers carnestly yearning for
safety of their lives,-would take it into. their head.to carry within th»ir motries and
gathries =xplosives ' or- inflammeoble articles.

12(b) 19. From .the evidence on record there is no escap2 from the conclusion
thet it was the bard of Hirdu miscresnts which perpetrated this ghastly crime on
helpless women zrd children exrd some old persons.

12(b) 20. As to the number of oceuponts in the ambulance, evidence is not con-
sistent. According to D.S.P.(GOW/27) the total number was 50 or 60, most of them
being .women. and children. There were also 4 or 5 old men amodngst them. The
ogcupants carried their personal belongings like gathries, boxes ete. ~ Thirteen dead
bodies were. recovered. along with pieces of bones and ashés and 15 living persons
were taken out from ambulence and sent to the hospital.” According to the written
statement filed on behalf of the Government officers, there is no indication of the
total number of occupants but it sets out that 14 persons were rescued with serious
burn injuries and tsken to the hospital out of whom 3 succumbed to their injuries.
11 dead bodies were picked up from ‘the place of occurrence. Whan the O. C.
(GOW/10) was in the witness box, hz. was confronted with tha list (Ext CCC/45)
which had been hinded over to him by Shri Rchmat Khan, Secretary  of the
Bhalubasa Medarsa. - It contains dotails of 105 persons who were killed and of 11
persons who survived.

12(b) 21. At about 1.30 .M. on 12.4.1979, Commissioner says he was in the midst
of ‘discussion with the Chief Secretary and Inspector-Generzl of Police in the Circuit
House. There he.was informed by the Commandant Shri G. Achari the circumstances
in which the Muslim fomilies had taken shelter in Karimia Madarsa. D.C. and S.P.
and . other officers. were not present in the Circuit House then:. He did not know
where they were nor did. he try to ascertain their whereabouts since he presumed
that they must be busy in connection with some incidents as the day was the worst
d~ny of the riot.

12(b) 22. Regarding the arrangement made to superviso the cvacueo operation
his evidence is of the kind thiet no particular officer;was entrusted to be in its’,
sole charge. After G. Achari and the 8.D.0. and others left with the convoys, the
remaining officers guided the evacuation operation..and that nobody was speciﬁcall
asked to supervise it. Since the families had to be evacuated before sunset. it Wd,y
not possible to record the registration number of buses and names of pers:)ng- Icls
wore boarding the buses. So far as sccurity aspect was' concorned, he had 'inSt.ru‘Z o
officers- to give security cover to each vehicle and convoy. It was not PoSsib]-c Fd
him to spell cut in detail all this and. had left it to the senior officors thems('I or
He says he could not even say whether Home Guards® wore placed in chargo 0% V(;S.
ambulance in question sinco he had been carried back to the. Mchammadan Lip, the
Dhaluvasa by the crowd. He had also not seen the movement of the dmbula:ne P
question. The. rcason why he was not present at the point from where the a,mbl&}]e in
started was that he had heen taken near the Karimia Madarsa by the familio ance
placed before him their problems, such as, transport of thoir belongings oven o Y«:ho
and goats. On being. quostioned by the Commission, ho said that. Arme d BMI icken

could mnot be placed inside tho ambulance since there was resentment op o

- im inst B.M.P. as in an incident the
+ Of local . Musli s agans incident a B.M.P. Jawan b .
I;?J'Iui'ies: resulting in his doath. ad sustainet
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12(b) 23. The D.C. has sct out a slightly different reason why he was not present
at the Karimia Madarsa when the families were being evacuated. It was in the
following circumstances that he could take no part in the operation. The Chief
Secretary, I.-G.,, Home Commissioner and the Divisional Commissioner were having
discussions with local officers at the P.I.R. on 12.4.1979 regarding .tbe situation. The
discussions took place botween 10 and 11 a.ar. A general decision to shift the
evacuces was taken in that mecting. -As desited by the Chiof Secretary. and when the
meeting was over he and S.P. followed him to ‘the Circuit _House‘. He could not
recollect whother the Commissioner al:o came along with the Chief Secretary or stayed
back in the P.I.R. . He remained engaged with tho Chicf Secrotary and other officers
in the Circuit House .till 3.par. He did not think it necossary to.take charge of
shifsing operation since he had not beer -asked to do'_ so and -a’lso ‘because the area
foll -within the.soctoral charge of a very .senior Polico Officer, Mr. G. Achari who
had already been S.P. in the city uf Jamshedpur. On recciving information he went
to the place of occurrence -sometime after 4 P.M. He did not visit the XKarimia

Madarsa thereafter.

12(b). 24, Evidence of the S.D.O. indicates that the Divisional Commissioner was
present at the place from where.the . families were shifted, namely, the Karimia
Madarsa and he was supervising the arrangements and the D.C. and S.P. were iot
present there. Along with: the Commissioner some officers, e.g., officers uvf. the Police,
Army and Magistracy were also present at the place. The S.D.0. is not in a position
to say whether any record was being maintained of the number of persons boarding
a particvlar vehicle and of the officers or armed force which wero accompanying the
vehicle. So far ‘as he was concerned, he was busy in escorting the families and
he had done it once via Darubhatthi Road and that when  he was returning for the
second time at about 3.30 e.M. he met Mr. Achari near the Bhalubasa Bridge when
he was informed abcout this tragic incident.

12(b) 25. The Commission feels very much distressed over the manner in which the
entire operation of evacuation of families from Karimia Madarsa to Karim City College
was conducted. D.C., the topmost officer of the District and the Divisional Commis-
sioner, head of the Division, are not candid enough to let the Commistion know as
to why the Divisional Commissioner alone came to be in charge of the evacuation
operation. According to the statement of the D.C., he along with the S.P. was
closeted with the Chief Secretary and I.-G.of Police in a discussion in the Circuit
House till 3.00 P.M. He is not certain that the Divisional Ccmmissioner was also
there. The Commissioner, however, does not speak about the presence of D.C, and
S.P. in tbe Circuit House. According to him they were busy somewhere in connection
with some other incidents.

12(b) 26. According to the instructions given by the Commissioner and the arrange-
ments worked out by him, the complex and sensitive operation really amounted to
nobody’s responsibility. There was no record to show which officer carried which
convoy. This presents difficulty in fixing responsibility whether the security cover
provided was adequate or not and if not, the reason for the same. The Commissioner
should not have allowed himself t¢ be involved in the most insignificant question
of transport of the belongings, even chicken and goats of the evacuees, in preference
to overseeing the compelling and important matter of providing absolute “safety in
conducting them. His remaining preoccupied with such trivialities resulted, as he says
in his being absent when, the ill-fated ambulance, occupied almost entirely by women
and children, set out unprotected. Above is the kind of administrative talent exhibited
by him in guiding the whole operation.

12(d) 27. The D.C. has stated that he took no part in the shifting onerat; i
he had not been asked to do so and because 1I:)he area fell wigthir? eiﬁtemgecigm
charge of Mr. G. Achari who had already been the S.P. in Jamshedpur. In the
context of the gravity of the situation and specially when persistent a.tt.a.cks had
been made on the refugees the previous night, it is but proper to expect that the
D.C. and the Commissioner should have put their heads together, evolved 5 stcheme
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and made the evacuation operation a fool-proof arrangement. Wherever the D.C
might have been after 3 p.M. he, through wireless could have been contacted in .no.
time and asked to rush to Karimia Madarsa. The reason why all this was not do

has remained unexplained. The upshot of all this is that the administrative actine
taken in the shifting operation cannot but be- described as distressing. Conside oo
the magnitude of the administrative failure in this matter, we have discussed it ;‘H']g
in the later Chapter on the adequa~y of administrative measure where afaln
fixed the responsibility for it. ’ we have

12(b) 28. Before closing this Chapter we would like to d i
aspect of administrative failure. This concerns the failurerzgvtitgn;;ﬁgn? an(:ts].ler
after this tragic incident, which was a fall-out of the gruesome oce op action
Bhalubasa Muslim' Lines, already dealt with in the relevant portion of vtl?'lire(rjlﬁes of
We are surprised to notice that the D.I.G. was nowhere visible durj alsi-,h apber.
occurrences in the Bhalubasa Muslim Line spreading over two days nor iy I ° onire
tion for the evacuation of the Muslims from the Bhalubasa Madarsa, w]:lxn S Jera-
missioner had already appeared. We also note with concern thas the e th_e.Com-
an incident like the Ambulance Tragedy was left to be conducted b T oon of
higher in rank than a D.S.P. The least that we expected was thas t}fe af*;l I oner 1o
direct the. S.P. to do the supervision of the case himself and without s o avould
time and it would also have been guided by the D.I.G. himself, any loss of



CHAPTER 13.
CAUSES.

13.1. In Chapler 11 of this report on the ‘“Facts and circurnstances of the com-
munal disturbances”, we have dealt in detail with all the relevant materials which
contributed to bring about the situation in which riots finally broke out at abous
11.45 A.1. on the 11th of April, 1979. In Chapter 9 of this report dealing with the
role of Shri Dinanath Pandey, M.L.A. we have discussed at length how he had acted
throughout acted in a manner as to defeat all genuine efforts at a settlement of the
issue over the demand for the passage of the Dimna Basti Akhara procession through
the disputed route. We have also observed how, afterthis knotty problem was resolved,
he had posed a challenge to the authorities by raising, at a critical moment, ‘the
Impossible demand for the release of B.K. Trivedi and others who had been taken
in judicial custody and, thereby, arrested the progress of the prdczession. We have
also concluded how the holding up of the procession by the determined astion of
Shri Dinanath Pandey, bad resulted in the influx of thousands of persons joining the
procession at the appointed hour; in keeping with the plan announed earlier through
the leaflet (Ext. GO/6) for forcibly taking out of the Dimna Basti Akhara procession
through the disputed Road No. 14, thereby creating an explosive situation. In Chapter
10 of this report on Anwar Mian, we have also referred to the stand taken by the
R.S.S. that the riot was the culmination of the preparations made by the communal-
minded Muslims, in the wake of the death of ths notorious Muslim Goonda of that
name and dismissed the proposition as untenable. For identifying the causes of the
riot, we would bere look closely at all the fasts,.cir.umstan-es ‘and events which
ultimately brought it about.

13.2. In the series of incidents which constitute the facts and circumstances lea-
ding up.to the outbreak of the riots, the one fact that stands out pivotal is the
demand for the passage of the Dimne Basti Akhara procession through the disputed
Road No. 14. Other facts are in the nature of either & preparation for or a fall
out from this crucial fact. At the risk of repaating what we have already stated in
the earlier Chapters, we would like to recapitulate them herein. a compact sequence,
for a clear appreciation of what we have stated above.

13.3. A Remnavami Akhars was set up in thce Dimna Bastilof_ Mango P.-S.,
inhabited by the Adivasis, in the' year 1978. This is, by itself, a significant develop-
ment, indicative of some dosign, considering that the Adivasis, not being Hindus,
did not psrform ‘Hindu religious worship, even if some of them did participate in
the festivities assosiated with important Hindu ‘Pujabs’. A suggestion was made on
behalf of the R.S.S. to o few witnesses, including the Sub-Inspector of Police of
Mango P.-S. (GOW/9), that the Adivasis of Chhotonagpur celebrate the Remnavami.
But the answer solicited were either & virtual rejection of the suggestion or a’ vague
non-committal aecquiescenco with it. In this particular caso all the. talking for the
Dimna Basti Akhare was being done mostly by militant communalist Hindus, some
of whom were arrested for the commission cf overt ncts constituting, amongst others,
offences undnr section 153-A of the Indinn Penal Cude, in demend for the route for
the Dimna Basti Akhara procession. .When Sonaram Monjhi was individually tackled
by the authorities, he agreed to take out the procession on the 10th of April but,
at tho appointed hour, he became traceless. Indeed, he had become untraced even
earlier, as the dispute was being worked up by stages by these elements. His con-
duot throughout was such as to support the assertion mads by the. JJU.H. in their
written Statement that the Adivasi Sonaram Meanjhi was a mere ‘name-lender’,

13.4. Next, a demand was raised that the procession carrying the Dimns Basti
Jhanda should be allowed to be taken through an ares which waos a narrow  road
inhabited largely by Muslims along its sides with & mosque thrown in on the Way.
This is what has been called Road No. 14. The zuthorities concerned, rejected the
request, after making an assessment of the situation in the light -of the -objections
raised by the Muslims. A protest wes registered by the Hindus by not taking out
the procossion during that year. Instead, a writ petition was filed in "the High Court
15 Home—14 ’
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which left the final decision in the matter completely to the discretion of the con-
corned administrative authorities. While doing so, however, the High Court made
soms observations, in the light of the submissions made before it, to the effect that
the suthorities may consider the question whether the procession may be taken
through the disputed portion by only 3 or 4 persons.

[3.5. An application for taking out the procession of the Dimna Basti Akhara
was filed again in 1979 and, seizing upon the observations of the High Court, the
communal leaders among the Hindus sgain demanded the same route and pressed
for it when th> matter came up before the Peace Committec meeting of the Mango
P.S on 30-3-1979. Finally, they agreed unconditionally to accept the route which
the S.D.O. and the D.8'P. would recommend ofter holding & joint inspéction. This
inspzction was held on 2-4-1979 in ths presence of the represen tatives on both the
communities and the recommendstion was to .the effect that the procession should
pass through the Sankhoshahi Relief Road, running in & Southernly direction from the
Dimna Basti; emerging on the main Dimpa Road and thence proceed. further Souﬁ})
across the Swarnrekha Bridge, thereby completely by-passing Road No. 14. This
route was almost equi-distant with the route demendsd and should have well served
the purpose. In ahy uvase, the decision of the local authorities in the matter was
final, as had been observed by the High Court and, it was also wholly in conso-
nanee with the law on the subject of regula,mpn of religious processions. The deci-
sion granting this alternative route wes zynnouqced at the Central Peace Committee
moeting held on  2-4-1979. According to the SP, and the record of the proceedings,
“nobody raised sny objection to the recommendation mede”.

13.6. A series of events started occurring within a few days thereafter.
patition on behalf of ths Ak:hamwal.las. of Mango P.-S. was filed before the S.
5th April 1979 by a delegation consisting of 8 to 10 persons including S/Shri Jogendrz
Kumar Nirala, B. K. Trivedi, Janardan Sharm‘:ou ond some others. The S.D.0. warned
them against complicating the matter by raising such ‘an issue and the delegation
ratired -nosuring the S.D.0. that they would reconsider the matter. On checking
wp with all the Police Stevions, the S.D.0. was info

. , rmed by the respective -0.Cs,
that the lieencecs, including .those of the Mango P.-S., had aS.’ssured thI()}m that the

prosession would be taken out according to the schedule i.c. on 6th April 1979,

13.7. The Remnavami process_ions were, however, com
excopt for 11 out of 79 processions t.aken out only in three Police Stations, largely
due to th> initiative taken by the Police. Concerned at the turn’ of ovents, the D.C.
convened a meoeting of the licencees, tho Akhs

) - arawallas and the re IV
both the communities in the evening-of tha a e representatives of

at day and, after he had, made the stend
of tho sdministration clear, he was again given gn assurence by some of the leading

representatives of both the communities that *they wero going to try and soo. the
the Dimna Bosti Akhare procession W,E‘;S taken out aceordin g to the route gronted and
all other processions were taken out”.

13.8. Instoad of the processions being taken out on the following da o
violation. of law were perpetratc@ from carly in the morning of gﬁiiﬁh gpe%v ;ctlfn ‘(r)(i}'
dealt in deteil in Chapter 11 with the incidsnts thag ocourred in Meneo o J:nd
the Jugsolai P.S. areas on 7-4-1979 and in the Sonari P.S. ares on 8_2_1%79- Eesides
referring to other incidsnts in other areas of the city of Jamshedpur. Wo ha eSS o)
concluded that.all these incidents, followed a common central plan g 1(30 . ave 28'0
festations were basically similar. and their meni-

A joint
D.O. on

pletely boycotted on that day,

13.9. lWe need not repzav the details of the severs] inciaens
. . [ ) W
the peribd;-excopt to draw attention to the incident of the .

. nams of Shri Remnavami Kendriya ara S culat
%rlllist.li'zport. We hove enalysed the conteﬁts é)lf?h tlfis ?eﬁggy’w;zﬁmg:mﬁdﬁ}f%le(}gé?bzf_‘
rations in Chapter 11 where wehave concluded that it constituted not 'oniyw" chblle]n e
to the authoritios 9;1 threa}fl; to the minorities, and an incitement tu‘ tl;; H‘in‘dfs,
2 was also a enll, in the name of reljgg ‘ - ‘
b;l(fh;ltait\zdsroute, whatever the_ cons,equel;ig:_’lorll,n tge,ci?lii i ;;hltz &gzgcessi.oltlb éhg;:ght‘thc
made & re_ferencef to_a conspiracy for porpetrating o communal riot é;ttributin )mii,
however, t0 the S.P.7 me,

vhich occurred during
circulation of a leaflet
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13.10.\"1‘/he part played by Shri Dinanath Pandey, M.L.A. in the fulfilment of the
plan annotinced through this leaflet, by bringing about a stalemate at the last moment
by raising the impossible demand for the release of persons taken into judicial cus-
tody, has been dealt at length in Chapter 9 of this report. The Commission had
concluded that the actions of Shri Dinanath Pandey, M.L.A. followed a line which
aimed at tho fulfilment of the plan of the Hindu communalists of Jamshedpur, as
announced, in the loaflet circulated by them. The panic that had built. up over the
last few days among the Muslim minority thus rcached the flash point when any
minor incident was sufficicnt to provoko a 1'io£] '

13.11. According to the case of the R.S.S. , the cause of the riot has to be traced
to the death of Anwar Mian in a Police encounter on 25/26th February 1979 and
tho ovents following in the wake of it. We have considered the nature of the inci-
dents that had oceurred following the death of Anwar and agreed with the assessment
of the situation as made by the District Administration that, as in the words of the
D.C., “it is not a fact that thero was apprehension of communal disharmoney at
their hands”, that ‘“‘the resentment was primarily. against the administrative over the
killing of Anwar in an encounter’’ and that there was ‘no. report of any attack on
any Hindu following the taking out of this funeral procession during the period upto
the 10th April 1979°’. From what wo have stated earlier, we have no hesitation in
holding that, whatever the resentment against the administration over the killing of
Anwar (which had led to the filing of a petition demanding a judicial inquiry), such
Muslims who may have believed Anwar to be their protector, did not have the reason
or the provocation to .turn their resentment against the . administration into one
against-the Hindu community at large, by perpetrating a communal riot. The theory
that -this was by way of avenging what the Muslims are alleged to have suffered in
the riots of 1964, apart from being a.shifting of the ground, has also no legs to
stand upon. As we have said earlier, such a theory, which would pre-suppose that the
incidents of the communal riots of 1964 .had been stored in the memory of the
Muslims as a community, assuming that they had suffered at the hands of the Hindus
then, over a period of 15 years, by which time almost a whole generation has passed,
would be stretching the case beyond the limits ofreasonable human conduct and the
norms of societal behaviour. Shri Thakur Prasad further argued that from. the number
of Muslim participating in the riots, it would be evident that the entire body of
Muslims had-been involved in them. He did not, however, elaborate this point in a
manner as to establish it.. We. nced not, therefore, go further .into this allegation
oxcopt to observe that in most cases wo have found the Muslims being victims of
aggression. We must also reject outright an allogation-of the nature that an entire
sommunity, whether of Hindus or Muslims; had turned into rioters.

13.12. Tho case as prosented by Shri A:K.Datta, Senior Counsel appearing for the
Government Officers, is that the disputo over the passage of the Dimna Basti Akhara
procession through Road No. 14 could no 'longer be the cause of the riot, after it
had been sottled in tho night of 10/11th April 1979. And, whatever the feclings that
may have lingored over this dispute, they disappeared after the procession "reached the
New Purulia Road, having peacefully passed through a portion of Road No. 14, in
terms of the agreement. He proceedod to argue that the only factor that remained .to
operate as a-cause was thé reaction of the Muslims on the death of Anwar Mian in
tho Police encounter of 25/26th Fobruary 1979. In substance, therefere, the stand
taken by Shri Datta was basically the same as” that taken by the R.S.S. For
roasons that we have stated in the foregoing paragraph, in reply to the case of the
R.S.8., the theory that the followers of Anwar wanted to avenge his death by per-
potrating a riot on tho Hindu community must be rcjected as unfounded, As re ards
tho argument that the disputo over the route having been scttled, it ceased to gi)o a

causo of the riots, we must obsorve, while rejecting it, that it ignored, all tho i 1ci‘3
donts that had occurred in the agitation over the domand for the 1‘Z>ute alduﬂ

communal passions aroused thereby. The ill effects arising from such " eoule
not have been dissipated by the last-minute compromise over tl
indeed the communally-surcharged atmosphore that Shri Dinanath

& build-up eoul¢
18 route. It was
Pandey oxploited
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in raising the demand for the release of B. K. Trivedi and others, ‘and bringing aboutv
an explosive situation.

] rom we have said above, the plain conclusion is that the omno s.mgle
ca,ug.t)% izo%ogﬁlfnal disturbancs was the demand for the route for the Dimna
Basti Akhara procession through a Muslim residential area which the Hindu com-
miinalists were determined to gain. We must, howeVer, pause here to ask the question
whether there is more to it in this demand than merely the aroused religious senti-
ments of some trusting Hindus or the perverted zeal of some fanatics. In other words,
was this merely by way of the vindication of the rights of the majority community,
as understood by them, against what they believed to be an unreasonable interference

in the way of their life and the observance of their religion, by a pampered intro-
nsigent minority ?

13.14. In seeking an answer to the question, we mey begin by looking back to
the -c.a.se of the J.U.H., as asserted in the Written Statement filed by tham, the
relevant portions of which We quote below :—

“(4) In 1978 one Ganesh Sao S/o Hari 8ao0, a resident of Daiguttu, P.-S. Mango,.
and one Ajit Kumar describing himself as a resident of Dimna Basti or
Jharkhand colony being backed by Shri Vishwanath Prasad and his brother
Reghunath Prasad, of Road No. 14, Shri Binod Kumar Trivedi of Tata-
Puruliz. Highway and Shri Dinanath Pandey, M.L.A., set up one Sonaram

Meanjhi (an Adivasi) of Dimna Basti to apply for permission of the Sub-
divisional Magistrate, Dhalbhum

albbum Lo to take - out Ramnavami
Jhanda from Dimna Basti via Road No. 14, (Pages 9-10 of W.S.).

“(9) Th> authorities saw through the communal politics in the absurd demand
for the route through the so-called Road No. 14. Shri Karpoori Thakur

as Chief Minister of Biha,}' Wwas in’ an invincible position then. The. District
Administration could withstand the pressure being convinced that the
Chief Minister would not allow communal “politics to cow them down.
Shri Dinanath Pandey retreated but he and

: : his friends saw to it that
the "Dimna Basti Akbara procession was not

teken out as a mark of
protest ....... PO ? (Pages 11-12 of W.8.).

“(1) The process of change With the 1977 elections in the State of Bihar also
brought men like Dinanath Pandey, M.L.A., & Rashtriya Swayamsewak
Sangh stalwart and Jan Sangh leader ......... In 1974 he became a
sempaigner for Shri Jay Prakash Narayan’s “Totel Revolution’ and hoisted
» black flag over the court building ‘of tho Subdivisional Magistrate at
Jamshedpur, Ho was arested and put-in jail ............ In the State
Assembl ections Shri Pandey becamie g Jaj AN St

embyE ........ ?, (Pages 1§-14-0f Wg\J‘nta ML.A. from Jamsh¢dpur

2) ‘Lnroughout the year 13-t April; 1979 the R.S.S. under 4} : i
(2) of Shgi'i Dinanath Pandey grew from strength o Strgfllgft;c]he ]:ﬁ:de;:gig
communalism made hlm resent the faet that the Muslims  of Jamshedpur
were economically making steady  progress  and had o ome o e corkxsidere' 1
#s one of the richest Muslim communities in the country. He began to
organise Hindus and militant groups to smash the seconomic  tos E;‘ N6
of the Muslimsin Jamshedpur.” He could not forget his defeat OVeE tho
issue of route for the Dimna Basti Ramnavami Akharz ané. carefull
planned to teach a good lesson to the administration., ., . - y
(Pages 14 and 15 of W.8.). Trtetseeaeeaia
“(3) In March, 1979, the issue regatding the route -of id Di
( )Basti Alhara Was again rovived with- vehem . o the aforeszid Dimpa

& spirit of vengaence.
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Having been defeated in the High Court, they were this-time determined
to. defy the law for which they were silently making preparations. for
months together. The political situation of Patna was fast-changing. The
politieal strength of Shri Karpoori- Thokur in the Janta Legislative Party
had suffered erosion wud the Chief Minister was finding bimself in a
vulnerable position. The Jan Sangh faction of M.Ps. and M.L.As at the
Centre and at the.State level were up in arms- against Shri Karpoori
Thakur .......... They decided to kill two birds with one stone, namely,.
removal of the ministry of Karpoori Thakur and the transfer of the officers
from the district and the town. A plan was. carefully laid and it was
announced that the R.S.S. camp for the Chota Nagpur area would be. held
at Jemshedpur from 29th March, 1979 till 1st April, 1979 ..............
(Pages 15 and 16 of the W.S.).

“(5) The stay of Shri Deoras in Jamshedpur gave a boost to the communal
elements .......... in his spzeches .......... at the Regal Maidan......
he also pointed out that though the number of mosques were increasing
in India, no Muslim country allowed & Hindu temple to be constructed
............ (Pages 16 and 17 of W.8.).

13.15. We have reproduced & soméwhst lengthy extract from the Written State-
ment filed by the J.U.H., with a view to focussing attention on the aspect of ‘comm-
unel politics’ which, according to them, had motivated the entire strategy.

13.16. In order to assess the validity of the substance of this allegation, it would
be necessary to examine the materials which hove come before us-and also- of some
others of which we can take judicial notice. We may introduce the issue for con-
gideration with the opehing- paragraph of the Written Statement filed on behalf of
the Government Officers where it has been stated as follows :—

e Life and society in Jamshedpur hns generally  been.of a- cosmopolitan
chsracter and & large chunk of the Steel City’s population consists. of the
working. class- who have lived in amity and -peace among t-hems.elves in
regard. to matters involving religion, region, caste or creed. In this sense,
the year 1964 proved to be a turning point in as far as-the Steel City
was in the grip of one of the worst types of commuga.l_carnage. This,
amongst other things, may signify.a change in the attitude of & =section
of working class populstion in the. City due, perhaps; -to t.he changing
complexion and character of the trade union movement here in course of

time.” .

13.17.. As we have already observed in. Chepter 9 of this report dealing with the
wI~of Shri Dinanath. Pandoy, M.L.A., the erstwhile Bhoratiys Jan fangh had re-

emerged as the Bharatiya Janta Party after the disintegration of the Janta Party.
Wo hsve also-held that the Bharstiya Majdoor Sangh was the labour wing of the
Bharatiyz Jan Ssngh, which had since emerged as the Bharatiya Janta Party. In
his crossexsmination by the R.S.8., th3. D.C. not only confirms the fact of this
link but alsc asserts that the workers and  their Trade Union had been involved
in the riots. One of the most gh-stly incidents of the riots wss the attack by
the workers on some half a dozen Muslims.who had . come .to the General Office of
the Tinplete Company, in Golmuri P~'S-g, to seek a'sswt.ar'lce from the Menzgement of
the Company for transporting the Muslims sheltering in' the local Muslim Clup pre-
mises to & Relief Camp. We have slso held that there was & common membership
‘betwoen the. R.S.S. and the erstwhile Jan Sangh which h d been virtuslly ro-christened
2s the Bharatiys Janta Party. We have also dealt with the militant .and communal
‘character of the R.S.S. in tho Chapter on the R.8.8., its organisation, members
and sympathisers. The communal character of the . R.8.S. and, as we may say now
its political extension, tKe"Jaq Sangh and later the Bharatiya Jants Party, has beer;
forcefully asserted in the ,ertten. Statement filed ]oy,the JUH, ths CQC and
the O.P.I. Shri H. K. Thakur, Senior Counsel appearing on beholf of the Government
‘Officers, has also argued on the communal doctrines proached by this organisation.
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We have also had occasion to refer tr the findings of the Vithyathil —Cowmission
in which it had held the R.S.S. as having been responsible for the communal dis-
turbaneces in Tellichery, in Kerala, into which .th(.‘at Commission was ir;qujryjng‘ Tven
without going into a discussion of the doctrine propagated by the R.S.S., we can
say that it has chollenged the secular concept of hfe.as enshrined in our Consti-
tution., This is typically illustrated by the point S}.m Balasaheb Deoras made in
the public spzech he addressed at the Regal Maidan on 1-4-1979, the gist of

which has been proved by the‘R.S.S. vide Ext. RSS/12. In his spcech . he drew the
attention of tho audience to the fact that though there wers good number of
Hindus in Arab countries, they were ‘not psrmltted.._ tf) erect temples there, but here,
in India, where the Hmndus were in great majority, the Muslims and  Christians

were not only free to raise mosques al}d churches b}lt t.h,ey were also free to
propagate their religion. The anti-Muslim slogans raised in the verious inecidents
which we have narrated in Chagtor 11 can bg seen as conforming to the basic idea
behind such a statement. In his cross-examination the District Secrotary (Karyvah)
of the R.S.S. organisation of Jamshedpur admits that ‘“the Sangh has the droam of
setting up a Hindu Rashtia” which, he had volunteered to clarify, was not “Hindu
Raj”’. ~The concept cannot, obv1qusly, be the same as that of the Rights to Treodom
of Religion, as spelt out in Articles 25, 26 and 28 of the Constitutiog

13.18. Shri Dinanath Pandey was returned from the Jamshedpur (
Constituency as a candidate of the Janta Party, in the general election held in the
year 1977. Both the JE’JH}SPEdP ur (Hast) and the Ja.mshedpur (West) constituencios
were held by the C.P.I. in the two preceding elections of 1969 and 1972, a fact
of which we can take judicial notice. Ha,vmg wrested the seat from g -constituency
O hich had boon the strong'hOId_ of the CPI, the Jan Sangh constituent of the
Janta Party, under the leadership of Shr} .Dlnana_th 1?a,ndey‘ and his .colleagues of
the erstwhile Jan Sangh, were undegr the pohi!:wal compulsion to work for consolidai;iug
their position according to the dl‘?tatesdo hthel-", mandate, The state of flux that
had arisen after the election of 1977 and the elx:ents that had followed it in quick
quccession, as it appoared to the. Jana Sangh elements .in the Tanta Party, can be
S ernod from the very statcments Shri Dinanath, Pandey made in roply to his

—oxamination by the learned counsel appearing on bohalf of the Mminorities, We

statements ipn paragraphs

East) Assombly

c}rlossld like to reproduce here the relevant extracts of these
shou '

37 and 38 of his deposition :—

« had been general elections to the Bihar Logislative Assom .
The;;’ar 1977. It may be said that that. was the period of ,I;:l]g; I%ail(lae
Tor the Lok Sabha no momber was electod from the Stato of Bihan 01;
Congress ticket. There was no such wave at tho timo of elections g tho
State Assembly. The Congross had won about 50 geatg in the Bihar
Asgembly clection. Janta Party had socured about 218 scatg, The electio
to the Bihar Legislative Assemb‘ly was held in_ June, For the Lok Sabl*n
the olections had takon place in March, 1977. The majority of Mo 1%
had voted for the Janta Party both for .the Lok Sabha -and  Bihar V: dhms
Sabha clections. The next genera,} electlpn for the Lok. Sabha, ’Gookl Ian
in the year 1980 and for the Bihar Vidhan Sabha in May, 1989 p%ﬁp
majority of tho Muslims voted for the Congress (I) candidates, Tp, ;. Ie
of the 1980 clections were somewhat dlﬂbrent frqm what had beon esultg
olections. I do not remember the number of seats secured by n. 1977
Party candidates in 1980 Assombly oloctions. In 198¢ Assemb]
I was a candidate from Bharatiya Janta Party. In the Assemb]
the B.J.P. got 19 seats. I.do not knq_w the number of Hindy and Mooy
votes pulled in Ja,mshedPu.r East constﬁ;upncy. I cannot give ovep . uslim
idoa of percentago of Hindu and Muslim voters, While ‘moviy rough
g constituency it would appear that Hindu aro ovorwholmingly glaz‘hmund
seoured 115 votos more than my nearest eré.bl Who g 2 Co 1%0_ I
;;alldida.to. I cannot say how many of tho candidates of Janta Paftg1§ss(1)
had won in the 1977 general elections bolonged to thg Jan Sap, hy who
tho merger. I cannot say whether the Jan Sangh, out of all the eof%i?sefgz‘z

thie Jantg
¥ electiong
Y electiong
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of the Janta Party, was in majority. (Voluntcers so far as T am concerned,
I considered myself to be a candidate of Janta Party). Shri Kailash Pati
Mishra was the' Finance Minister during the relevant period. He was a
member of the Janta Party. Shri Shanker Prasad Tekriwal was also a
Minister in the Government at the relevant time. * Mr. Thakur Prasad was
also a member of the Cabinet during those days, so long as” the Govern-
ment headed by Shri Karpoori Thakur lasted. I cannot say if the ministry
headed by Shri Karpoori Thakur lasted so long as the Jan Sanghis wanted
it to last. '

Question.—Is it a fact that ministry of. Shri Thakur lasted so long as tho
constituent of the Jan Sangh had lent their support to him ?

Answer.—My answor is that the ministry did not last because the majority of
the legislators of the Janta Party voted against Shri Karpoori Thakur.”"

Bofore we proceed further to analyse the import of the statement made by
Shri Dinanath Pandey, as mentioned above, wo' would like to mention the fact, of
which we have taken judicial notice, that Shri Dinanath Pandey won the elections
in 1977, on the Janta plattorm; by a majority of more than 13,000 votes, which
had been reduced to 115 in the 1980 cloctions, which he contested as a candidate

‘of the Bharatiya Janta Party.

~13.19. Shri Pandey’s statements reproduced above brings out the following signi-
ficant facts :—

(@) The. Janta wave, which had risen during the Parliamentary elections of 1977,
had subsided by the timc of the Assombly elections held within a fow
months thereafter ; :

(b) The majority of the Muslims had voted for the Janta Party in the Assombly
olections of 1977;

(¢) Tuv 1unuws were in an overwholming majority in his constituency;

(4) In the 1980 Assembly clections, the majority of the Muslims had voted for
the Congress (I);

(¢) In 1980, Shri Pandey had won by the narrow margin of 115 votes over
his ncarost rival. '

13.20.’! Wo have here the key to the truc intentions behind the action programmo
of the Jaw>Sangh, which later omerged as the Bhatatiya Janta Darty wia tho Janta
Party. Tho Janta wave had shown signs of rapid subsidence. At the same time,
the inner palty conflict i tho Janta Party was such that having swept the polls
in the 1977 elections, it disintegrated before the ycar 1979 was over. As a constituent
of the Janta Party, the Jan Sangh had never lost its identity which is ovident
from the mere fact that immediately after disintegration of that party, it regrouped
itself under a new banner, namely, the Bharatiya Janta Party, with the top leader-
ship remaining practically unchanged. So, tho Bharatiya Jan Sangh, evon remaining
as a constituent of the Janta Party, had o work for rotaining thic politival Foiwor
that thoy lrad scoured and to consolidato 1t on thio basis of theil owh PolEiaal fims
et ;-ineoTisonance with tho tundamentally commuinal contern o1 theiT Tan -
date. Tho implomentation of this policy found expression in tho \we
communal smmtsmmshedpur, who constituted the largest voto
bah”ﬁmﬁg’ﬂﬂmpute over tho passage ol the 1)110005510ml-m]p
Aftiara:  The occasion was also highly favourable as Shri Karpoori Thakur hoading
the Janta GOVOFH”WW@“@WWWMMG
moﬁmwﬁﬁﬁ?’ The Ministers in _él_m Karpoori Tlmwﬁﬁﬁ“’bﬁongin o
to the Dharatty: made their prosornce

et e

— .

et AT
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folt either by making telephone calls to the’ Com.missioner, as Shri Kailash Pati Mishra
had done, or by. visiting the city. Shri Tekriwal’s visit was planned for an earljer
date but he could not turn up on that day, and reached after the riot had broken
out.- The Commissioner has admitted in his cross-examination that Shri Kailash Pati
Mishra had spoken to him over the telephone and, even dismissing the allegation
that he had sought to influence the local administration for securing the demand
over the route, we can say that by his very act he had shown his concern over
and interest in the issue that had been raised by his partymen. Such was tho
influence exercised by the Jana Sangh faction in the Janta Party of Bihar that
despite protests of the students, thc? teachers and the Principal of the Co-operative
College, its premises were made available to them for holding the conference of the
R.S.S., resulting in the violation of the s_ecula,r and non-partisan character of a
public educational institution. In ﬁhe' pursuit of t_h(_air ultimate objective of retaining
and -gaining political power for their political wing, the R.S.S. had -raised an
evocative religious issue there by rousing communal passion, roleasing their force of
activists, some of whom have been identified in the earlier Chapter on the R.8.S.
and used all their political influence and strength to cow down the Muslim
and simultancously, oversway the local administra.tion.: \
o

] 91. The Commission, therefore, concludes with the observation that the communal

passion aroused amongst the Hindus by th.e intractable and domincering attitude

of the Hindu communalists over the question of the route for the Dimna Basti

Akhara procession which expressed'itself In various overt acts, was the proximatoe

cause of the riot that broke out in Ja,.mshedpur during the Ram Navami Festival of

1979. And, the R.S.8. played their role in th1§ !nattex:, motivated by the long-term political

objective of gaining strength for their pOllthE}l wing, simultaneously.with propagating

their doctrine, by arousing the communal sentiments oi the large majority of Hig@

minority
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CHAPTER 14(a)
WHETHER DISTURBANCES WERE PRE-PLANNED

14.(a)1. Pre-planning, a8 a rule, manifests iiself in acts of preparation whizh, again
are related to the requirements of a situation as assessed by the amectea parties.
The needs and physical dimensions or even the nature of the preparations by- a
community which is in over-whelming majority would. necessarily, be different from
I;’.I}t(%so Ot;f a minority community. Even their reactions to the situation would be

ifferent.

14.(a)2. The Muslims of Jamshedpur represent & minority of Iess than twenty in
a hundred, the Hindus constituting almost the whole of the balance of the  popula<
tion. In a situation where such an overwhelming majority of Hindus is called upon
to assert a deniand in exercise of what is dealared to be their religious right, against
which the Muslim minority had voiced a protest, and an open chalenge ‘is thrown
to the administration threatening to defy it to “vindicate' this right, the Muslims-
would undoubtedly gct into 2 stato of panic and prepare themselves to face the
worst. As we have held already, the outbreak of the riots had been preceded by
a series of aggressive acts committed by the Hindu communalists, lod by -the R.S.S.
which had created an oxplosive situation. In this situation the Muslims had been
seized by panic and prepared themselves against an attack on them along the route
of the Dimnda Akhara procession in the Mango area. They had ‘thus conducted

themselves under the influence of a psychosis of fear.

[4.(a)3. But, as we have observed in the concluding portion of Chapter 1U of. this
report, dealing with Anwar Mian and the situation arising in the wake of his death
in a Police encounter, there was the added complicating factor of the anti-socials
amongst the Muslims becoming active and seizing the leadership of the community
at this oritical hour. The preparations for meeting an apprehended attack were
turned into a strategy of aggressive action, in the acts of rioting and violence
committed by the Muslims on the New Purulia Road and Daiguttu areas in Mango
P.S. and, once the riots had broken out, a cycle of reprisals and aggressions was

set in motion, in the series of incidents that followed.

4.(a)4. Reference hes already been made to the kind of attack that was made on
she procession on the New Purulia Road from Road Nos. 7.5, 3 and to tl_le throwing
of brickbats, bombs, bottle-bombs, explosives etc. from tne western side of New
Purulia Road from the house tops and the mosque. = According to Magistrate
Shri R. D. Ojha (GOW/14), the number of bombs thrown would be about 100

and that to manufacture or prepare the kind of bombs that had been hurled -at
the procession, sufficient time must have been taken. Magistrate Shri V. N. Mishra
had noticed 300 to 400 bombs exploding. . Magistrate Shri R. C. P. Sinha was for
about half an hour near the Hanuman Mandir and he saw 40 to 50 hombs and
inflammable materials.and bottle-bombs being thrown continously on the procession
(Ext. GOJ174). According to F.LR. (Ext. GO/174) 30 or 35 bombs were found on
the road and taken oharge of by & Police Officer. It also mentions that the Police
had taken charge of 4 bombs containing wicks. The Magistrates have given out the
number of bombs and bottle-bombs thrown on the procession. . The number, in ‘itg
very nature, cannot be acourate but the existence of such a. large number of missiles

in & peariicular locality indicate pre-planning.

~ 14.(a)5. Persistent attack by the Muslims.on the. New Puruliza Road and the
simultaneous attack that they made in Deaiguttu arez also indieate pre-planning and
preperation. Organised attaoks on the procession, according to the Magistrate
Shri V. N. Mishra, was pre-planned and, according to Shri R.C.P. Sinha, another-
Magistrate, prenarations- should have vreceded the massive attacks.

14.(4)6. Incidents that took place near Hanumen Mandir andin Daiguttu areas wero
almost contemporaneous with the events that were happening on the New Purulia
Road. Details about them have been already dealt with in the Chapter on *Course

15 Home—15
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. . . d

*  In Daiguttu & very large mob of Muslims shouting slgga.ns and arme
ﬁtfvﬁﬂg:s a.r:fd, a.rrogws, guns, bombs, eto. belonging to Azad Basti and Ba.wa,n%ox‘;)a.
localities mounted the attack. - The time was 12.4§ P.M. on 11th April 1.)7(i
Evidence is. that when fire was opened on the mob, it bro];o_ into threo parts, an
attacked the Hindu residents of Kumhartoli and looted: tl?élr houses.' The sm}mtmn
had become so grave that reinforcement had to be requisitioned and the Ma.g}si.sratei
sori R. C. P. Sinba and D.8.P. Umesh Kumar Singh had to rush with an additiona
force. ‘Thereafter the -situation was brought under -control. Finding the situation

grave in Daiguttu, Kumhartoli and Mochitola, the 8.D.0. had to rush to the place
and effect some alteration in the posting o

f police forco and Magistrates. This
kind of intensity and the manner of attack is clearly indicative of pre-planning and
preparation.

14.(a)7 Recoveries made from the houses of Muslims and Hindys have also been
relied upon to show pre-planning. From the evidence of Shri Deo Jha, S8.I. and the
D.8.P. G. P. Yadav it appears that in the night between the 12th and the 13th
of April, 1979, recovery from.the hpuse of Muslims of Kharangajhar ares was modo
of illicit weapons, such as, 2 countrymade rifles, 2' country-made gung, 12 live
oariricges, 2 empty cartridges, a live bomb and s
bhalas, words ote. In Annexure D-23, filed
ment Officers, there is no me‘ntipr.l‘ of the recovery of arms on '13th April 1979 but
there 15 mention of such recoveries on l4th April, 1979 It is nobody’s case that
any recovery was mads on 14th April, 1979 and becauge of the slight discrepancy
in: the. date, the factum of recovery cannot be doubted. The Poin%‘ however, 18
that the recovery was In the night between the 12th anq tre 13th which woul
be qute some time a._fter_thg incidents on the New Purulig Road on the 11th of
April, 1979. Such recoveries do not pecessarily suggest pre-planning but thev indicate
preparations mads to meet any eventuslity in g Situation ot g " ey O
frenzy and, more s0, in 2 situation where g riot mounting com:

eady broken out.
14.(a)8. Reference has been made to the

 TOCOVer . .
Basti within Golmuri P.S. On. receiving in.fornf:rg.'g1 ado on 7th April, 1979 in Amda
made a search of the house of Moh .

. on, 81, Yoge d d Singh
ammad Alj ) gendra Prasa
This solitary recovery can utmost indicate and recovered bomb (Ext. GO/17)-

. appre i i .
of theé minority community but not pre-plan Iﬁgg.hensmn ™M the mind of a member

14.(a)9: F.LR. (Ext. GO/26), dated 13t} Apri

of Dr.( S)yed Moha(,mmad Akhtar of Myslim I;;;Is:im\gi:ﬁ?aks of search made in the hous?
ting in the recovery of. armsg, alMunisions gnq 1, m Golmuyri Police Station, res.ﬂil,0
Informatior -Report further states that someg antice 22008 from his hoyse. The Firs
house of Dr. Syed Mohammad Akhtar.gnq of them8§01a1 elementg haq assembled in the
have been disclosed thef:il;;n’ ;‘Velh'e arrested. §, 1, Ourteen ( z
deposed that as a result of the .combiny (v .. 2 S Singh “of Jypealai P.S. ho
thg 18th of September 1979 in Gguri Shan%:ang:;:lon for illega} ﬁrearmgsaélorlldfcted ol
of illegal arms was made from the hoyge of Man'swinglpumni Bast;
which speak of recoveries mads from gomg Hindys Oam. There are two P, I. RS
e e noyolTer Of £iVe chamberg oo 0 21st oF Apey 1970, oné
one Raj Kumar o : ati ohulla In Juggalaj Police sr °COVerd from  pho pookeb: 0
recovery of cartrigdges and othsr artigles and c¢o fation (fxy, GO/108). Similar
Shambhu Nath Mallick of Uliyan within the Ka,c;.l nry-made Distol wag made fro™
and other recoveries, the details of Which negq & PS. ecoveries - set out aboVe
bo tho 11th of April and as such were 4 c:onltmt Do given vore made subseque®
ﬁlle tll\rlf(:;tigrg?;r?ﬁgnﬁ&z acordingly, Cannot beﬂllglfi(;?neous . | 1

€ : - . upon, t‘hrOW any light ol

14.(2)10. On the facts set out above, t}, .
ration hed been made both by the Hir{du: aconchlmqn I8 irresigiip) | rop®”
is whether such & pre-pl;nmn.g and Preparation L SMS. The point? f‘ hat some Pa.tioﬂ
was wich @ view to mount an attack o 0 on, ' b or considerat!

N the othep ¢o L Part of ¢ o two ma pitie
MMmunijgy com
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14.(a)11. After a close Icok into the evidence on Tecord, pre-planning and preparation
for an attack by one community on the other is not discernible. On the part of the
Hindus the pre-planning was to get the Dimna Akhars Jhenda taken out through
Road No. 14, at any cost whatsoever. Indubiltably, such & move portended a serious
problem of law and order and, in all probability, outbreak of disturbance on a large
scale. Regard being had to the sensitive nature of the issue,.and the historical
background this disturbance was likely to assume & communal .character. So far as
the minority community is concerned, they have not been found-to be aggressors
subsequent to the disturbance on the New Purulia Road, exceptin Daiguttu of Mango
P.S. and in Kadma P.S. area In Sidgora area, there- wasa confrontation between.
the two communities immediately after the disturbance on the New Purulia Road:
Sidgora P.S. is close to Mango P.S. area and news of the disturbances must have
travelled swiftly to that place. In a few othor placos also the riot started by way of

confrontation between the two communitios.

14.(a)12. The contention on behalf of R.S.8. is that the Muslim goondes were fully
prepared to start the riot and the confroversy regarding the route of Dimne Basti
Jhanda was 2 secondary question and whether or not Shri D. N. Pandey had ‘insisted
on the release of B. K. Trivedi and others, the communzal riot wes a certainty and
the Ram Navami Jhands procession was just an occasion and it was seized upon by
the Muslim communalists for the purpose of perpetrating .a riot. No doubt, on the
New Purulia Road and Daiguttu areas, Muslims have been found to be the aggrossors.
The question, however, is whether such conduct on their part cen moan that. the
goonda elements and extremists amongst tho Muslims residing throughout the town
of Jamshedpur were defermined to start & riot .Thereisrothing on record to substantiate
this contention. Thé Commission fecls convincod that had the controversy regarding
Road No. 14 been resolved carlier i.e. before the fensivn mowited, there would have
been no riot. While dealing with the facts and circumstances and the causes of the
disturbance, enough light has been thrown on the forces that had been working to
culminate in the flare up and it is not necessary to reproduce them here. Judged - in
that light, the aforementioned contention advaneccd on behalf of R.S.S. cannot be sus-
tained.
assertion mede on bohalf of JLU.H. in their written
-plepning for attack by the Hirdus for the
reason that by their extensive economic progress the Muslims of Jamshc-_dpu; had
beconie an éye-sore to the Hindu communalists who, therefore, ws.nte_d to exterminate
them, there is nothing on rccord.to substantiate such a theory. Therefore, the con-
tention that the pre-planning and proparation on the part of the Hindus wasto exter-
minate the Muslims must be repelled.

14.(a)13. Now, us to tho kind of
statoment, namely, that there was a pre

14.(a)14. Our conclusion, therefore, is thav «cling under panic, for which there was
sufficient cause, the Muslims minority had plannéd to the extent of preparing  them-
selves against an attack by the Hindu eommunalists. The anti-socials amongst them
turned this preparation into aggressive action. The riot ot Mango broke out in'full
fury after some provodative scts had been’ committec by the Muslims when an' armed
procession of Hindus, swelling in number with an influx coming on towards it pitched
itself at the very approach.-to their residential arcas. The Hindu communalists, certain
of their strength in sheer number, prepared the Hindus psychologically, by evocative
appeals and actions and the call given out was that they must assert religious rights
come.what may. We do.not, however, consider that'the materials on record warrant a
conclusion that, by such actions, the Hindu communalists were planning. for a riot
They cannot, however, escape the liability for having created with full awareness th'(;

¢ondition in which & riot could break out.



CHAPTER 14(b)
ELEMENTS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DISTURBANCES

14 (b) 1. Communal disturbances do not spring:up overnight. These are preceded
by communal tension which is built over a period of time, suckled on communa,l
propaganda, nursed on. communal incidents and fed on rumours. All this leads to hatred
of one community-against the other and then turns into violen-e.

14(d) 2. We bave already noticed how the controvers
planted the seeds of eommunal feeling in- 1978 and. how
the. R.S.S. held on the -31st March and: Ist of April, 1979 j.e. only four days before

the Ram Navami festival and the speech delivered by Shri Balasaheb Deoras contri-
buted their full share in fomenting these communal feelings.

y regarding Road No. 14
the Divisional Conference of

14(b) 3. The Conference of the R.S.S: was closely followed by the issue and cir-
culation of the leaflet (Ext. GO/6), dated Tth-April 1979. The leaflet is an appeal
to the lovers of religion -in Jamshedpur on - behalf of Shri Ram Navami Kendriya
Akhara Samity, Jamshedpur. Details -about the -contents of the leaflet have already
been referred to earlier. It is not necessary to reproduce them here, Mention, however,
must be made of two of its contents. T.he first is the decision taken by the Central
Committee of-the Kendriya Ram Navami Akhara, Samity of J amshedpur to the effect thab
only the Jhanda of Mango shall be taken out through Road No. 14 gt 11 AM. and
that other Akharas should be taken out at 2 P, op 11th April 1979 and thab
all members of Akharas §h0uld first get the Mango Jhanda taken out and thereafter
they should come to their own, Akharas. It' will be noticed that by 7th April 1979,
the date which the leaflet bears, or 9th April 1979 op which date it was first found
in circulation in Bistupur market and in Kadma and on 10th April Loy e o
was found in circulation in the Bata Cl.lowk,’ NO agreement hetween ‘the representabives
of the two communities had been arrived at regarding the agreed Touto, A general
announcement that the Jhanda of Mango will be takey out through Roa, d No. 14 ab
11 AM. was an open defiance of law and order, whic was resolved to be carrie
out irrespective of consequences that may follow, The leaflet also impressed upon the
people that the entire police force, namely, the Havildars, Hops Guards etc., in their
bearts, were ready t(-) give suppors to thgm_ The second fact to be noticé’d is thab
it' contained a warning to the. Go.vernor.and the Chief Minjister ‘a.nd others that if
any untoward, incident occurresi 7 Deacefully taking oug Akharag in the City, the
responsibility for this will be entirely of the 1o2a] administration. ' ’

14(b) 4. We have noticed how there wag g deliberate -
of the( ]%imna, Basti Jhanda pro-ession on the New Pif«il?;tfg;lpt to delay the passage
made to the religious-minded persons of J

mshedpur and 4 ad 50 that exhortation
was i ] an

through this leaflet was implemented. We have already h(zeldA 113{}}11 &é‘ a‘h a&a,s (iOIIV(;Y(;
occurred and the movement of the procession b at had delay

: een not stalle
no disturbances at all. Therefyre, the respons Stalled, there

. . ~d bcen
ibilit . would have
on the originators and promoters of this leafiet y for the disturbance must also fall

14(b) 5. Nothing, however, could be

A ; ascertained g4
Kendriya Akhara Samity was. The Commiggign a8 to

certain the ham,d Of th? Orge?n,isa,tion Or.grOup Of pBI‘SOpS Wholt was nOtA.difﬁ’Jult to &S‘-'
overt acts mentioned in this leaflet, s N

ush, he d Were connected with the

Jugsalai P :
and bursting of Tear Gag shells by the P(gxlia(‘; ;1 TEe’r Which had led to lathi charg®

and unless an organisation was working behing theelg%?t 73 Akhara,'s in the. toer;:
put in circulation ?Vlf:h the fllrectlpn given in it t0 ol thl could 105 have be;e
course of action envisaged by it carried oy ¢ Akharawalas and th

14(b) 6. During thg course of evidence the nam .
one of those responsible for the circulagion of etﬁg Slei%l fr&bhakar transpirad ﬁ:
reputation of being a member of the R.§.g, o, 2nd that he had t

hia n
a5pect of the magter has already
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been dealt with in the Chapter on R.S.S. and the Commissio i
; b with S.8. , n feels s i
his complicity in the matter of circulation of the leaflet and his beinga‘m:ﬁﬁegétg:-

of the R.S.S.

14(b) 7. It was argued on ‘behalf of the R.S.S. that S.K. Prabhakar
been arrested on 7th April 1979 in connection with Jugsalai P.S. Case No. hg&):ge:dg
so he could not have been found circulating the leaflet on the 10th of April 19711;)
This argument does not bear scrutiny. The F.LR. of case no. 3(4)79 (Ext. é0/91 .
does not say that S. K. Prabhakar was arrested at the spot. It says tht ocert A
persons, who were in front of the mob, could be Tezognised and S. K. Pr'abhal?m
was one of them. The matter is set at rest by the evidence of the Magistrate Shm'.
J. Baitha who had lodged the F. I. R. (Ext. GO/91). The ozcurrenze in caseé n'I(‘)l
3(4)79 (Ext. GO/91) took plase at 12 noon on 7th April 1979, Evidenze of the
Magistrate, Shri J. Baitha, is that an information was received in the morning of
9th April 1979 that some persons were planning to commit mischief in Jugsalai Bagao
a raid was organised and persons including S. X. Prabhakar were arrested Tl:’
evidence, however, is not clear on the point that S.K. Prabhakar had been arrest 5
oven on 9th April 1979. There is thus no substance in the contension of the R SeS

that S. K. Prabhakar was arrosted on 7th April 1979,

14(b) 8. Tho loaflet makes montion of one incident of Jugsalai. The F.LR. of that
oceurronce is Ext. GO/91. It deals with the blocking of the Gol Chukkur with boulders

by the following persons —

(1) Mohan Lall
(2) Ratan Lall

(3) Sheo Kumar
(4) Swadesh Kumar Prabhakar.

(5) Dukhu Khatik
(6) Ram Prasad Khatik

(7) Suresh Pandet
(8) Kamal Kishore Agrawal

(9) Ramparikh
(10) Sitaram Parikh

Allogation against these persons is that they bolong to the R.S.§ .
P.S. (GOW/6) was questioned in this regard. All that he said was th’aatsille; il;g;alal
no

knowledge if they belonged to R.S.8.

14() 9. An argument was advanced on bechalf of tho Samit
(Ext. GO/6) was not admissible in ovidence since, the Kendriya Ak}il;lrl;tsaﬁg?t leaflot
the name of which it was issued, has not been found out nor the wher iy > over
persons who were at the root of it. Is it true that the Police witnesseeﬂah outs of
that they could not find out Kendriya Akhara Samity nor the persongs. ave said
for issuance of tho leaflet. Still, on this ground the document does y tlle;sponsﬂ.)le
admissible. Thore are somo documents which are admissible by them&llo ocome in-
leaflet is a document follows from the definition of ‘document’ contajy .cr i 'lha:t the
of the Indjan Evidence Act. According to this definition— 1€CIn section 3

“document means any matter expressed or described in subs
letters, figures or marks, or by more that one of tho;&zco by means of
be used or which may be used for the purposes of recordilf;islﬁal,;ltond&d to
mattor.”

Undor section 5 of the Indian Evidence Act, evidence may be g .
or proceeding of the existence or non-oxistence of a fact in issugl‘;en 1111. zivlny suit
‘ r which is rele.

vant. That the leaflet, which is a document, is rolevant f
’ ’ ollows from it
] contents
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themselves. That being so, evidence may be givpn about it and as such, the objection
raised that the document is not admissible in evidence, cannot be sustained.

14() 10. In the Chapter on the R.S.S., the Commission has already referred to
the names of Shri. D. N. Pandey, S. K. Prabhakar, Puran Singh, Ratan Lal, J.D.
Patel and Banwari Lal Agrawal and the different incidents in which they were involved
and have found that the hand of the R._S.S._ and Jan Sangh which is the political
wing of the R.S.S., is discernible behind the riot. Elsewhere the Commission has’ also
held that the Bharatiya Majdoor Sangh is the labour wing of the erstwhile Jan Sangh.
The evidence established that members of these organisations had taken active part
in.incidents which eventually erupted into the communal flare up. And in the nature
of things, an organisation can work only through its agencies and members,



CHAPTER 15
APPREHENSION OF DISTURBANCES WHETHER FROM RREFORI

15.1. While dealing with facts and circumstances of the communal disturbances in
Chapter 11, Ram Navami orders issued by the D. C. and the S. P, and various
incidents which occurred from time to timo, have been referred to in detail. It is
not mocossary o roproduce Jhem. In the present Chapter a passing ,refémxice is
being made to them to investigate whether or not there was apprehension of dis-

tnrbances from before.

15.2. On 27th March 1979 the D. C. issued his deputation order for Ram Navami.
8. P’s Kam Navami order is dated 2nd April 1979.. Both of them after referring to
tuation, speak of keeping a vigil and exercising cuntrol on the
m Navami festival of 1979. INrom the 5th of Apri sporadic
themselves reflecting unmistalahly forebo ding Signs .

the background of the si
situation during the Ra
incidents began surfacing
first instance, mention may be made of installatior .
o Maidan, Dhatkidih on the 5th of April. % rme;l ;ioaguégolidz{
there and as a result of departure from the provious practice
found developing between both the communities (Ext. GO/3). ’

15.3. In the
Mahavirji in Radi
used to be installed
communal tension was

15.4. The same day an open protest against the denial of the route. applied for
by Sona Ram Manjhi, was made when some persons of the Mango area includin
some of the licencees, met the S.D.O. and told him that no Procession of Mango a.reg
will be taken out on the due date unless the Dimna Basti Akhara PI‘OCGssigo a
allowed to be taken through the route asked for. n was

15.5. On the 5th, as a result of contact with the licencees, the Officers-i
difforent Police Stations got the impression that the Ram Navami pro CeSSiolxr:-:‘},loa;ﬁ; gf
taken out on the 6th. On the 6th, however, except for 11 Jhandas, the remaini Q
68 Jhandas of the town were not taken out for immersion. ning

15.6. In view of the complex and sensitive situation that had arisen due
Akharawalas having boycotted the immersion ceremony, the D. C.held a m t(') the
the licencees and important citizens of the town in the P.LR. at about § e: ing of
6th April 1979. In the meeting the authorities were given an assurance th.M. on
Dimna Basti Alkhara procession would be taken out according to the rout at the
and that all other processions will also be taken out. This, howover, wasg n?)tglc‘lagrllted

H 0.

15.7. On the 7th itself three incidents took place the first was on th ;
towards tho castern end of Road No. 14 near Dimna Basti when in :hpartz la',nd
a mob of about 100 persons, variously armed, were advancing towards Ro ed morning
and were raising communal slogans 1:n which B. K. Trivedi and others v, ad No, 14
(Ext. CCC/[19). The other two incidens by blocking roads took plac ere arrested
and 12 noon respectively within Jugsalai P.S. area (Ext. GOs. 91 ang 90) ¢ at 9 p.m.

15.8. Two incidents occurred on the 8th. The first was in )
over the initiative taken by the Police in getting some Jht;ﬁdfonan P.-8. area
immersion (GO/73). The second was when women and childrep S taken out for
400 surrounded the Sonari P.S. demanding release of persons arp nun}bering about
incident (Ext. GO/94). In fact, finding no alternative, the Ma osted in the oarlier
bursting of 10 rounds of T.G. shells and it was then that the mgi)streyte had to order

b dispersed.

16.9. In a joint wireless message sent on the 8th of Apri
S.P. reported to Government that “as & result of not t'all):iﬁ’ 1979 the D.C. ‘and tho
ssion, the. situation in the Steel City continued to be ’ceng out
situation ig likely to further deteriorate from tomorrow.” §l?h As Teports go, the
: © same day the adminis-

tration promulgated order undersection 144, Cr. P.C. throughout the t
own of Jamshedpur

Ramnavami proce-
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15.10. On the 9th of April the leaflet (Ext. GO/6) came in the hands of Q. C.,
Bistupur P. 8. The significance of this leaflet and the exhortation that it made for the
defiance of the authority of the administration by taking out the procession of the
Dimna Basti Akhara through the disputed route, has already been dealt with and need
not be referred to again bere.

15.11. The Home Commissioner was being apprised of the situation from time to
time and on the 7th of April, he spoke to the Divisional Commissioner to see that
Akharawalas should be persuaded to bring out their Akharas so that tension might
be defused. On the 9th of April the Commissioner discussed the situation with the
Home Commissioner ovor the telephone. The Home Commissioner told him that
Government had ordered him and the D.I.G. of Police to visit Jamshedpur. Accor-

dingly, the Commissioner and the D.L.G. came to Jamshedpur &t 5 p.yr. on the 9th
of April.

15.12. In wne opieion of the Commission, the above incide
leave no manner of doubt that there existed apprehension of
i.e. prior to the 11th of April, 1979.

nts and circumstancos
disturbances from before



CHAPTER 16

WHETHER ADMINISTRATIVE MEASURES TAKEN TO PREVENT AND DEAL
WITH THE DISTURBANCES WERE ADEQUATE

16.1. In Chapter 4 of this report we have given a narrative aacount of the
administrative measures. taken for the meaintenance of law and order during the
Ram Navami festival of 1979. In the preceding Chapter we have 2lso dealt with
the question whether there was spprehension of disturbansesfrom before. The facts
and. circumstances preceding and leading to tho outbreak of the communal rict and its
causes and course bave also been discussed in Chapters 11 to 13 of this report. An
inquiry into the specific issue whether the administrative measures tzken to prevent
and. deal with the disturbances wore adequate would draw upor the facts and cir-
cumstanses we have already discussed in dealing with the related questions, particularly
those in the aforementioned Chapters.

16.2. In this Chapter we propose to consider at length the measures taken by the
administration, beginning with the assessment of the situation as made by them on
the eve of the Ram Navami festival of 1979, and prooced to examine how they reacted
at the several crucial stages of the developing situation, till the disturbances actuclly
broke out. The measures and the actions that were taken by the administration after
the riot had broken out are not being specifically discussed here as they are largely
covered in Chapter 12 dealing with the course of ovents. In view, however, of the
special features of the incident of the Ambulance tragedy, we have considered it nece-
ssary to deal in this Chapter with the quostion of the responsibility for this incident.

16.3. In dealing with the subject matter covered by this Chapter, it would be
convenient to consider it in the following broad sub-heads :—

(¢) Assessment of the situation including the requirement and availability of
forco.

(#) Approash of the administration in dealing with the situstion -irom time to
time.

(4it) Arrest of anti-social elements and search for illegal arms.
(¢v) Circulation of the leaflet and after.
(v) Responsibility for the Ambulance tragedy.

16.4. (3) Assessment of the situation including the requirement and  availability for
Jforce.—The written statement filed on behalf of the Government Officers has narrated,
how the celebration of Ram Navami festival, like other major festivals of Hindus and
Muslims “oame to be regarded asean ocecasion for vigilance and .alertness for the law
and ordnsr authorities.” According to the usual drill for making law and order arrange-
ments for such oosasions, the district authorities had duly called for and obtained
reports from the Q. Cs. of all the Police Stations regarding their assessment of the
situation obtaining in that year, in their respective areas. Based on these reports and,
obviously, on an overall assessment of the situation, & requisition for additional- Police
force required for maintenance of law and order during  the Rem Navami festivael of
1979 w>s sent in the S. P’s letter, dated 23rd- March 1979 addressed to the Range
D.I.G., a copy of whioh is appended in Annexure 8 of the written statement filed
on behsalf of Government officers. According to this assessment, in addition to one
Company each of the B.M.P. and the C.R.P. forces, which hed already been deputed
earlier for meeting the special law and order requiremenis of the Police digtrict.of
Jamshedpur, an additional dsployment of 5 Companies of force would Lo required
for d-aling with the special situation as obtaining on the eve of the Rom Navami
festival of 1979. Besides the 5 Companics, the district authorities also sought permission
to call up 200 Home Guards which would be equivalent to 2 more Companies of force.
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The assessment of the requirement was made in great detail and the Range D.I.G.
of Police fully supported the requisition in moving the State hea.dqua,rt,erz for the
provision, of the additional force asked for, and we find no reason to question the
correctness of this assessment. There was, however, some delay in the deploymebt of
the force according to the requirement. In his Wireless Message, dated 3rd April 1979
addressed to the Police Headquarters and the D.I.G., the 8. P. referred to his
requisition and pointed out that only 1 additional Company of B.M.P. had been
deputed till then and.although the call up of 300 Home Guards had been - sanctioned
against permission. sought to call up 200 of them, adequate number of Home Guards
was nobt available. The S. P. concluded the Wircless Message with: the following
words —

“in view of the communal tersion prevailing in town and heavy deputati .
least two more coys. of B.M.P. may T{indlybe depute d,Y’y eputations at

The demand for the deployment of force to the full ex " .y
Companies was, however, reiterated in the Joint Wireless BI::SI;;atﬁeocf‘la.tzd a«sfiillhlon?:l
1979 .sent by the D.C. and the S. P. to the - Home. Depa»rtmen?; * Pat dApul
Police Headquarters, besides the Commissioner and the Range D.I.é a,thlél'a‘ 2}1;11 . t.he
Ann. 11 of the W. 8. filed by the Government officers. In -this Wirces aﬁc i, vide
was stated that— 8 Message it

“Ag g result of not taking out Ram Navami processi )
. . i o c ons, the sit . .
Stesl City continues to be tense. As reports go t’he Situf\,;l'ta'tl?)n in the
to further deteriorate-from tomorrow onwards.” ation i1s liksly

16.5. The two Wircless Messages not only highl
tension was prevailing and -that the situati}(r)hhlwgv}z]bl'slgllliﬁ.cetlho tfa.cg that 2 communal
the fact that there was dolay at the State Heg dquarterz t0 eteriorate, but also
requisision and in time. We would, however, like to obser o respond fully to the
med gravity after tlﬁle Akharawales boycotted the takin V(; that the situation assu-
sions on tho duo dnbe 1 o, 6th of April, 1079, py g out of their Jhanda proccs:
the riot broke out, the tota s’ﬁrengf»h of tha force ave '1n-l; th of April, 1970 wl}en
the additional force sont from outside, was :— able at Jamghe dpur, i ncluding

4 Companies of B. M. P.

1 Company of C. R. P.
260 Home Guards.

35 men of Ordinary Reserve.
80 men. of the D. A. P.

1 section of T. G. Squad.

‘As on that date, therefore, the force availabie was 2 Commani

roquiroment as assossed by the district administrgtion o %ames shOI:t oI -the total
out, however, 2 Columns of the Army arrived around 6 p noe the riot had hroken
?ea.ohed by the midnight of.llth/12th April, 1979, Reinfor(‘e'M. and 2 more columns
in and by the 14th of _Aprll_ the district edministration "]{»d‘ monts began to ho rushed
the Army, 11 Companics of the B. M. P., 2 Companion of (. 1'% 8 columns of
of B. 8. F.; 260 Home-_guards, 80 men of the D. A. p abO"C. R P., 4 Companies
Inspectors and 190 trainees from the Consta + L+ besides 140 ASsist:thSub

. . bles Traini '
tion of T. G. Squad. Tho Additional number osf ogég;’:glng?(;%l aud also 3 full soc-
do ave,

the district was 4 of the rank of S. P., 9 ileble from, .

and 27 D. 8. Ps. The district a,dmfniSt,ratigf) &l,?n ]}?«nk of A D.. om outside
tional area into three sectors on the 12th of X)r-ri b pOS”?lOH. to
an officer of the rank of 8. P. pril itself placing
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16.6. Though it would appear that therec was some delay in the full requirement
of force being deployed before the 11th of April, 1979 it has never been the ciaim
of the administration nor can we hold, for what we have observed later in this
Chapter and elsewhere in this report, thet the outbreak of the riot could not be
prevented because the entire force as asked for had not beer reached the district
administration well in time.

16.7. (23) Approach of the administration in dealing with the situation from time to
ttme.—In meaking the aforqsa.id observation we have kept in view the mnature of the
situation, the manner in which it was developing and the approach of thé aamini-
stration in dealing with them at various stages. From the facts that we have already
noticcd, it is clear beyond doubt that the certral issue which influenced the situation
during the Ram Navami festival of 1979 was the dispute over the route “of ‘the
Dimna Basti Akhara procession through Road no. 14 of Mango P.-S., in one portion
of which there was & fair concentration of Muslims and 2 mosque and the objection
rajsed by themto the procossion being taken out tbrough that area. 'The issue that
arose on the question of the route on the eve of the Ram Navami. festival of 1979
was exactly the samnc as it was in the proceeding year. Some incidénts of a communal
nature had ocecurred in July and August, 1978 over the issue of the construction of
a mosyue on a piece of public land. There werc also some incidents of lawlessness
following in the wake of thé death of Anwar Mian in & Police encounter on ~26th
February, 1979 which appeared at that time to partake of 2 communal character,
But, as we have observed in Chapter 10 of this report, the situation arising over
the death of Anwar Mian was not a live issue nor was it any longer a cause for
communsl tension, on the eve of the Ram Navami festival of 1979,

16.8. The district administration was, no doubt, aware of the sérsitive nature of
the dispute arising out of the demand for the route.. This explains the presence of
the S. P., the S. D.'0. and tbe D. 8. P. in the Thaha level meeting of the Mango
P.-S. where, in fact, the demand, for the grant of licénce for the Dimna Basti Jhanda
procession through the disputéd route wasraised. The disputé over this issue being
dircetly connected, with the observance of a religious festival was obviously a sensitive
issue, which, if not properly handled, could assume communal feelings.

16.9. One important event which should have been geen as adding further complica-
tion to this issue was the.holding of the Divisional Conferenco of the. R.S. S, a
militant Hindu organisation, just on the eve of the Ram Navami festival of 1979.
The consistent stand of the administration has been-that this event did not pose or
pressage any complication which might assume a communal character. The D. C.
and the S. P. have made no meotion of this Conference in their respective Ram Navami
orders and the W. S. filed on behalf of the Government Officers makes only a passing
reference to this event in para, 11 thercof, where it mentions about the‘ intelligence
report, dated 23rd March, 1979. Questioned about the intelligence report in which the
ensuing conference of the R. S.S: had been mentioned as one of the special features
to be taken into consideration, in assessing the situation on the eve of the Ram Nava-
mi festival, the 8. D. 0. (GOW/29) maintained in his cross-oxemination by the counsel
for the minoritics that “there was no suspicion or apprehension of . any communal
disturbance” arising from this event. The officors of the district administration headed
by the D. C. and the S. P. had, in fact, taken the stand throughout that {here
was no communal disharmony prior to the outbreak of the riot. - Starting with such
an approach, it is no wonder that the officers concerned failed to comprehend the
depth of the feelings that had been aroused over the dispute on the question of the
route and the determination of the Hindu communalists to assert their demand and
secure its fulfilment as their religious right. By the assertion of this right the Hindu
communalists also intended to proclaim that the Muslim minority cannot dictate its
will an stand in the way of the observance of-a religious festival by the Hindus
in, the manner in which they dosired to do so. This stand was directly in confori;nit-,
with and derived strength from the point made in the speech Shri Balasahelb Deoras
had: delivered at the public meeting. attended by about 8,000 persons in thoe Re

Maidan, on the 1stof April, 1979. A summary of the speech was 1‘écorded by 1%1?;



116

intelligence pranch, of Jamshedpur, ar suthenticated copy of which was obtgined from
the 8. P., Jamshedpur, on & prayocr made by the R. S. 8., which has Dleen proved
os ‘on exhibit on their behalf vide Ext. R. S. S./12. " According to this summary,
among ‘other things, Shri Balasabeb Deoras ca,lle(} upon ‘the audience to -regliso * the
fact that though there was & good number of Hindu in Arab countrics, they were
not permitted to erect temples there. But, though India was & country where the
Hindu were in a majority, the Muslims and Christians were not only permitted to
reise mosques and churches but they were free to propagate their religion. This
was tho dominent spirit behind the "demand for the passage of the Dimna  Basti
Jhanda procession_through the controversial route. In the. various mectings in which
the queéstion of the route was reised, whether in the Place: Committee 'Meeting'of
the. Mango P.-S. on 30th March, 1979, the Central Peace Committee mecting of 2nd
April, 1979 or even in the meoting of 6th April, 1979, after the taking out of the
processions for the immersion. of Mahabiri Jhandas had actually beeh boyecotted, the
‘Akharawalas or their spokesnien kept on assuring the administration that they would
abide by the directions given by them and take out the processions by the licensed
route. But, the fact that this was only a deceptive ruse does not appcar tolave
been olearly discerned by the heads of the local administration, because they had
failed to comprehend their determined, resolve to sccure the fulfilment of their demand,
due’ to an inadequate assessment of the background and the circumstances anver:
teining to that demend.

16.10. In Chapter 11 of this report dealing with the facts and cireumstances of
the commungl disturbances, we have discussed at length the incidents: that occurred
by way of assertion of the demand for the psssage of the procession through the
disputed route and concluded, bow they were unmistakably in the nature of whipping.
up of the religious sentiments of the Hindu community. Yet, the D. €., the- S. P.
and the S. D. O. refused to a2dmit that the situation was being communrally sur-
charged, even the Commissioner had taken the view, after he had assessed. the situa
tion in & meeting with the officers immediately on his arrival at Jemshedpur on
9th April, 1979 that “‘there “wos no communal overtone to the incidents that had
occurred between the 4th and 8th of April, 1979”.  "Without repeating what we have
already said in our analysis of tzhe situation in Chapter 11 of this report,” we would
conclude by saying that the entire approach of the administration suffered ‘from' thoir
failure: to appreciate 0T, what appears ‘to “be more correct, to react adequately to
the tommunally tense situation that had been created by the entire chain of events,
including the various acts committed by communal activists of the Hindu community.

16.11." (3¢5) Arrest of anti-sociat elements and search for illegal arms.—ns ecarly as
on 27th-March, 1979, the D: C., had, in his Ram Navami order, directed that selec-
ted communalists and anti-tocials should be arrested in advance or else they may
play a vicious role at the critical moment : “PAHILE SE HI KATIPAYA CHUNE
HUWE SAMPRADAYIK TATWON KO' GIRAFTAR KARENE KI JAROORAT
HAI ANYATHA STHITI KO AIN MAUKE PAR BIGADNE MEN YEH BADI
GANDI BHUMIKA ADA KAR SAKTE HAIN”. The 8. P. aleo issued instructions

on similar lines.

16.12; Whon the processions werd not taken out onthe 6th of April -and the
situation arising therefrom was reviowed, instructions about arrest of anti-ocial ol
monts were roiterated and. also those forthounearthing of illegal arms an(ipvlu cle-
tion. In-thereview of the goneral law and ordor situation ‘made on the 9th a'i'mxm%'l}.
1979, the Officers-in-charge worc again exhorled to unearth illegal arms and al o . Put,.
liconses arms deposited from such porsons from whom there was appr hSo v0 gef
hroach of the poaco. In this review the shortage of force was also I‘zgke et Of
and it has-boon admitted in evidence that tho operation for ‘unearthing illc en} Do
could not be taken up due to the inadequacy of force. Wo &pprecia,tge t}f gta weapons
combing oporation for unearthing illegal arms and amm that a propor

, & unitions would requir -
mont of a large force and the local adminsitration was handicapped i(rll ;:,1%;1:120 Sﬁleiltjéll?{e

qetion in this matter. 'But, the ]imit_a,tion in “the matter of availabilit o
should not have stood in the way of implementing the decision to arrest they a.x?'fi—sgocli’;l
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Names of several anti-socials, who had . Police records, have  appeared in
evidence but, as admitted by the 8. D, 0. in his' cross-examination by the R. S. S

up to the 10th of April, 1979, only one Muslim ‘Goonda’ had been arrosted despitg
full efforts to round up anti-social elements. Thus, though a total ot 139 Hindus
and 1 Muslim -was arrested till the 10th of April, 1979, according 1o the stalement
contained in Annexure D-17 appended to the W. S. filed in behalf of Government
Officers, the operation was nelther successful nor effective as it had failed to most
the real trouble-makers who were the anti-socials belonging to the Hindu and Muslim
communities. The D. C. had gone on record to say that he was ‘“‘catisfied” with the
efforts ‘made in implementing the orders regarding the arrest of anti-tocials but he
admits that the results.were not encouraging. ~We must observe that the reviews
made from time to time by the heads of administration regarding the action. taken
in the implementation of their directives in this behalf had failed to yield . conercte
results and there was no reason for them to feel satisfied that the best .that was
possible .was being done. If the anti-social “Goondas’ had gone into hiding, 'it-was
not. enough for the Polico to admit helplessness. And, in the admittedly deteriorating
situation, some more:determined action was called for for stretching all forms of ad-
ministrative action to the.extreme. We hold that the S. P. failed to provide the
proper leadership in this operation and the D. C. remained “satisfied”” with all that
was being done, without justification for such complacense. In the result, the fears
expressed by the D. C. in his Ram Navami order (A'nne‘xure 3 of the W. S.) that

at a ecritical moment these anti-socials may play a vicious role, came to be ‘pain-

fully . true.

16.13. (sv) Circulation of the leaflet m-zd after—The failure of the administration in
comprohending the gravity of the situation and acting adequately to meet it is illus-
tratod typically by the manner in which they dealt with the question of ecirculation
of the leaflet issued by.the Jamshedpur Kendriya Ram Navami Akhara Samity.
The contents of tho leaflet issued by the Kendriya Akhara Samity have been analy-
sed at great length in Chapter 11 of this report. We have held that there was no
scope for- doubt that the religious sentiments of the Hindus were being aroused to
a high pitch, that an organisational link had been esi}ab'lished and a plan ‘had been
carefully evolved according to which not only some incidents had occurred but the
future course of action had been laid down. We have also held that this leaflet
was a- call.for defiance of the authority of the administration and a Proclamation
of the resolve to sweep aside the objections raised by the Muslims, by forcibly taking
out the procession of the Dimna Bastl;Akhara.vthrough the disputed route, whatever
the consequences that may follow. Shri A. K. Datta, learned counsel for the ‘Govern-
ment Officors has argued that there was nothing serious _about the lcaflet and there
was hardly any circulation of it bccause only a few copies of the leaflet had fallen
in tho hands of the Police. We necd not comment any furthor -on the appreciation
of the contents of the. loaflet but we would like to add that wo are amazed at the
at the leaflet had not been widely circulated bocause only & few. copies
of it had reached the handsof the .Po]}'co. The §1mple fact is th&t. it was a printed
loaflet which must have been produced in subtantial numbers. And, it had been found
in -circulation at least in three different police statlo?s, 11111 his eross-oxamination on
bohalf of the minorities the S. ‘P. (GOW/30) has a.g1e3d‘ t a;;t this leaflet ‘g highly

rovocative and inflamatory. Tt mokes out an oﬁ'mlc(_: under se.tion 15.3-A,, L P C”» Bus,
511 the same, he admits that 110.sel?el-ate case ‘was instituted regarding the circulation
of the loaflet and that the enquiry into the matter had ll{)ccn tagged on to g case of
Jugealai P.-S. Ho maintains, however, that bo had vageRSorlous notico of tho loaflet
ang had asked the officer-in-charge of Bistupur P.-S. to make an enquiry inte
. and that the latter had informod him th}at‘ tl.le. matter had been taken

21};;) l];aglzl ﬁlgsalai P.-S. The Ofﬁcer-in-clil&rtgfz ht’f IJH%SBJIMIP 8. (GOW/5) hasg stated

. s s , . C. C. tha e L. O. who was investiosating

in_his_cross-oxamination by the © ACril 1979 hed found thoe lcafiet j gating Jug-
salai P.-S. Case no. 3, dated '7thto %Jhe,éntry in the Caso Diar Hm Bata Chowk
on 10th April, 197?, &]gggiglr;i&shm{'od»tha,t Shi 8. K. Pra,bh}; kar,easzlal.t;zz iturtixgr
that the record of the DI : April, 1979 and some othor COmmﬁnal-‘nl:ilndeg

- : 7th
cnid case n0. 3 dated the ' ‘ thor ¢
;g(;;g;?sld V:(?l'e bircula:ting the leaflet. The 8, P. apparently remiainod content with

argument th
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issuing instructions that an enquiry should be held into the matter of the loatlet
but, beyond that, ho ceased to take further intorest in the mattor. Ho admits that
ho did not give any special instraction to Jugsalai P.-S. to mako a separate invostiga-
tion. of the offence relating to the circulation of the leaflet though it was ovident
that the incident connected with the circulation of the leaflet was a distinctly soparato
and a subsequent transaction fr¢m the incident which was the subject matter of Jug-

salai P.-S. Uase mno. 3, dated 7th April, 1979 relating to an incident. which had
occurred throe days bafore the circulation of the loaflet was noticed.

16.14. The D. C. was cqually content with learning from the S. P. about the
circulation of tho loaflet. Even after he was told by tho lattor that the case relating
to -the loaflot has been tagged on with another case, he did not feel callod upon to
direct the S. P..to take some specific and effective action in this matter. We havo
alroady soen how ovonts upon ovents had occurred by the 9th of April, resulting in
the communal tension rising to a high pitch. And, yet, the S. P. and the D. C.
allowed the incident of the circulation of this inflammatory leaflet to be handled in
»n .oxtremely casual mannel. In the situation as obtaining then, the least that tne
hoads of administration should have done was to take demonstrablo action in the
nature of arrests, searchos, §eizuros apd: the. like, to bring home to the communal
sctivists the determination 01 t}le .a‘dmlmstra,tlon to act ruthlessly against the persons
who were fomenting communal feolings and‘ throwing an open challonge to the adminis-
ration. Even the assistanco of thie Intelligence Branch was not sought in uncarthing
the source of the loafiot, its authors, printers and publishers. Had the di.trict adminis-
sration acted in a manner as they wore required to. do in. the circumstances, it
would not- have boen difficult to get at these particulars, however inadequate they
may have been for ,“provmg-’ a case in the court of law. The only thing which
the heads of the administration soom to 1.1a.ve done was to reviow the situation and
make some modifications in the deputation orders on 9th April, 1979, ta:king into
consideration the fact about the contents of the loaflet along with other facts that
had appeared. by them. We can only conclude. that the heads of the district admini-
stration had failed to act with the sense of urgency and firmness that the occasion
demanded. Tho control of the investigation of cases be1§1g primarily the responsibility
of the S: P., he must take _the blame for allowing this incident ‘of the circulation
of the leaflet to be treated in a,.ofasual_and hapha.za..rd_manner. The D. C. as the
head of the law aund order a.c}mlmgtratlon of the dlstl’lfzt, alco failed to direct the
Q. P. to ensure that the administration acted in an effective and determined manner.
The D. C. and the S. P. must take the blame for.this failure.

16:15. Before we loave this topic wo would' like to observe. that such was the
extent of the failare of the di.st}'l.ct- administration to assess the dangerous portonds
of this leaflot in cifeulation that In the mecting which was held in the afternoon
of the 9th of April, 1979, In which thefComLmssmne]: tpok stpck of the situation
this matter was not even brought up before him. This is evident from the State,-
ment by the Commissioner (GOW/32) in his cross-examination on behalf of the J U,
to tie offest that ‘on - the 10th Ihad been informed about the leaflet ip ques-
tion.. The leaflet (Ext. GO/6) was not shown to me, but I was told about jig con.-
tents”’. - Shri A. K. Dutta; learned coun.sa! on behalf of t'he Government Officers, when
s‘pezi_ﬁca.lly questioned about this ommission, o.xplzu‘ned it as being due to the fact
that the matter wasin the process of being inquired into and it was not yob the
stage to bring it up in the moeting held by the Commissioner for assessing the
situation. This explanation, far from Just.ifylng the ommission, in fact brings oyt the
very failure in. the matter of dealmg W¥uh the_c}rcula.tlon of a highly inflmatop

leeflet, for which we have beld the district administration os rosponsible. y

16.16. (v) Responcibility for the Ambulance TTTagG.(ly.——Thg grimmest ovent of tho
riot in Jamshedpur wos tho tragio manner in which inpocont women gng. children of
tho Muslim community, who were being carried ’Eo safety_ undor the Pictoction of 'th
adminis’fl’fﬂtiOﬁ in an Ambulence Van, waos waylaid and killed by a riotoug mob. Tt e
details of the insident and the facts and the circumstances which had leg . .to 'i];re
h:.x;e' boen. discussed in Chapter 12 of this report. ]
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16.17. Mon, women ard children of the Bhalubasa Muslim Line had taken sbeltor
in the Kerimis Madarsa which is situstcd in the heart of that .Musiim iesigertia
area. Commenrdspt of the B. M. P., Shri G. Achari and the S. D. O. found that
it was unsafe in the preveiling situation to leave them inside the Madaisa. Acccraingly,
Shri Achari went and met the Commissioner ot the Circuit House. at wbout. 1-30 p.m.
-on’ 12th April, 1979 with the proposal that these persons should be shifted to & sutfo
relief camp: The Commissioner was at tha time in the midst of discussions with the
Chief Secretary and the I.-G. of Police in the Circuit House. They bad already taken.
& policy decision about sbifting of the affoctcd population to relief camps. . l’Le_ Com-
mis:ioner immedistely sgreed with the proposal to shift the persons ocolecwed in the
Karimia Madarsa to the Karim- City Colloge rear the Police Information. Room atta-
ched to the Sakehi P.-S. - *Some 5,000 porsons were to be evacuated in safcty, over
a distance of about 8 K. Ms. passing through areas populated by Hindus who hud
already participated in the communal riot on an intensive scale and with persistence.
The operation for the evacustion -of-these persons involved not ouly. mobliiging ade-
quate number of -vehicles and ensuring the safety of their passage through that area,
but also comploting it before the day ended. The Commissioner immediately
took the lead in the operation, went to the P. I. R., arranged vebicles there aznd
then proceeded to the Bhalubasa aroa himsclf. And, be stayed on there till. the opera-
tion was ovor around 6-30 p.M., the last convey being led by the Commissioner nim-
self. But for the Ambulance Tregedy, the administration could well take. eredit. for
completing an operation of this magnitude within -a period of about three and .& halr
hours.

16.18. Unfortunately, the eredit for this ashiecvement, has been marred by a tragedy
of tho gravest magnituds which was rendered decply poignant by the fact. that the
victims had placed themselves in tho hands of the administration .for the safety.of
their lives. - The first question to which we would like to seok an answer is why
the D. C. and the 8. P. of Jamshedpur woro not associaled with this operation.
We questioned the officars coneorned closely to ascertein in what circumstances. this
could have happened.  The D. C. has sta%tod in reply to questions asked by.-the
Commission that tho Chief Sesrctory, tho I.-G. Police and the Home Commissioner
were naving discussions with tbe Divisional Commissioner- at the P. I. R. in. which
he and other officers were present. He has further stated that after the meeting’. ay
the P. I. R. he followed them to the Circuit Houce as desired by the Chief Secre-
tary; and he remained engaged with tho Chief Secretary and other offirers till beyond
3 .. Strangely, however, be could not “resollect cloarly whether the Commissioner
also' ‘cam> -along or stayed back in the P. I. R.” In reply to the Commission’s
question, the Commissioner, however, says that he was in the midst of discussion with
the Chief Secrotary, Home Commissioner and the I.-G, of Police in the Circuit House
when Mr. G. Achari arrived there at about 1-30 p.. and proposed that the :Muslim
familics which had taken shelter in .the Karimia Madarss should be shifted to &
safe place. So, the Deputy Clmmissioner was also present there at that time. . But,
the Commissioner says that when he set out for the Karimia Madarsa, he. did not
know ,where tho-D. C. and S. P: were and ho had presumed that they would be
busy in connection with some incidents ss the day was full of incidents, being the
worst day of the riots. .It appears that neither the Commissioner nor tho D. (. can
remember whether they and the S: P, werc prosont at the same place when the ‘news
was brought' by Shri Achsri rogerding tho situation in the Bbalubasa Muslim Line
and the need for shifting the Muslims from the Madarsa to a-safo reliof camp. The
statements of the Comniissioner and the D. C. read together cannot -but raise doubt
about the correctness of the picture as presented by thom. It is, however, ol
that the Commissioner: did not think it necessery to’ biing in the D. -u;d slm
S. P. into this operation.and place them in ‘direct charge of it which wg.st to '
the least, o highly strange ottitude. As the executive hesd of the district tl: D ¥
was the person who should have been placed directly in control of ‘o o G
in association with the 8. P. who was in charge of the Polico inistration
Police force.” Tho reason advanced by the Cgmmissioner that 1?((} lgﬁili,tl:.hlgn and tho
the 'D. C. and 8. P. were and hod.presumed that they were busy "2156‘32‘;’0 “’20"0

. . . . | . W h . does
not explain’ why ho did not send instruction to them to take charge of this- important

the operation
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2 accept the version of the Commissioner
¥ e regratetg Sf’wafgis r‘:;ewfxer;:o;ithinphis view when he starped on the
thas the D ¢ andm;ete. th.e Muslims from the Karim.ia. Madarsa. There is still li)ss
undzréaking i;o te:}(;:a r.cé,son he has given for not calling the D. C. ar}d: the 8. , ’i:’
e e o t present 2t tho particular moment when the decision to shift
oven i t;hey WereBnﬁo luIl)o“ sa was taken. We cannot but conclu(.ie .the.t, for SOme reason.
tha. MuShms'fmmholda ba-;c from the Commission, the Commissioner had dec1de‘d to
which ha.s‘betiré ;.c tha d‘istriat administration in an operation qf- such a magnitude
'bygmﬁi(ﬁ%i%ﬁ io ::onc{ﬁct the operation under his direot supervision.
and had.

i q ; 1.iS delib ra:t!e uction on,
16 |9 Ille unavo dable consequence that fOH.OW' ed E.[()III l.l e o, : -
th .a,rt. Of the COI;.miSSioner was th?_‘b, as he hlmself u'dmlts, fOI Sucha b]g al,)‘d
e p < . i

- e iculs was made the sole in-charge........ . There
complexdop nﬁ;linadﬁ:cfiiﬁlgglgégﬁ: e]g'oth junior and senior and ‘both of the .P(:)li_ce,
.was, no dou d :hé Magistracy who were engaged, in, this opration. The Commissioner
the Army an G A(:b:; and the S. D. 0. who led the first and the second convoys
8ays. th.-at 'er' .re S "eciﬁca'uy told by him to provide broper- ascort and to take the
respoctively, hWeKariI;n City College. He further says that the Army and also other
families. fo t % there were assisting the families to board the buses fc.ui tke purpose
offisors. present t nd ‘:Jthese operations were being suporvised by senior ofﬁcers' like
of transportation 12’ S. D. O. and the Mogistrate Mr. Ahmad.” Ho continuos 4o
Mr. G. ACha'rléhtt]oa,s .ther.e was shortage of officers, these officors also had to "lead
say, -however, daébat after Shri Achari, the 8. D. O. and the officers loft with the
the convoys an sining officars and the army guided the operation of the evacuation,
convoys, the rorlAIning es is that the same: officors who were expeoted to supervise
The. ploture that eerge bzing sent out of the place for the limited act of escorting
the onsire OPGT,""MOX; :Ve sauses, The Commissioner, in fast, admits that “nobody was
the vehicloes. Wltg '?Jsflvc:;vise the operation’ and explains thjs statement further by
spesifically aske mﬁp oIt)‘JoﬂicarS were asked to supervise the operation
saying that a . %,sked to be put in charge to supervise the operation”.
(11.1.12.1' officar Wa?loe d so confused that the Commissioner could not even
pioture .was I;In fJ'oi' the tragic lapse in allow.lng the ‘;a.mbl_lle,n.qe to leave
Was. responslt Bnd a.v;ii ded the direct question: put to him by the y
aﬁgledpgfzgrb,y asnyinvg that it was not possible for him to answer it
this Ay B

is. sub-judice.

but no parti-
The resultant
identify who
without an
‘Commission on,
as the matter

amined before the Commission who had seen th

No iinoss h?’snia(;fl.}:,nef ug}rlllllgig.n in the ill-fated esmbulance and the
Of’. Puttlpg thﬁ'VY: was sent out to form part of & duly ..escorped. convoy,
which this vehic he EGOW/27) who wes examined on this point had only
P. Shri M. P. Sll‘-n.;;3 10 days of the ocourrence . We, therefo.re-,‘ found it necessery
the case, 2.ft.e.1_' Sgu ervision Note (Ext. GO/211), to check up if -'therg hes beon o
to lopk. into his bgta,ptiiVe nature. H-ving done so, we are _fu]ly s€.tisﬁed that . the
ommission of & su£ O;dy went without any armed men msulp it, but it weg Dot
Amblt?lilmt?hezznbg?m no escort vehicle with armed force following it,
escortod, 2ing

© operation,
manner in
The D. 8.

supervised

. any insight into administrative procedure to oy recinte thg

16 .20. .It}’] r%eed(‘fiv}:}:;‘ld(I;}or-o;(ll}i’natic%n of asction of different elemen’gs‘ of g-I,) pbig 0;3;11
& task \;Vhl(% mYssit " to be hendled by & clearly ~ defined, supervising authority “with
tion hs-,ca 01. neg} cZ;nma-ﬁd and. control followi.ng from theat authority, “p, heads
& Adeﬁner tl?ft administrotion, namely the district officer and the §.p., Tepresent the
of th?_ ;)Z!Sdr N tﬁority in control of an operatlop 'Whlch 18 executed withijy, their
fast?.,b‘}s e f)th"r . For some rteason, the Commissioner had decided to act  without
A]urisdlcf‘:loil?' a oif, %h'is established suthority. As the head of the Division, the Com.
th.3 .?’SSls?“mJ}«' is one of th» exercise of general pawers of superintendenge over the
mzssxone; Sth'l:) district  administration. In tho instant _case, the CommiSsioner having
heads o ho esteblished line of contral and command by his own action, it ghou g
bypﬁssed b hff first and immediate concern to induct an alternative angq Spacific Jipe
hnve been his hen he undertook the evacuation. operation. Having fajleq to d
of Oo?gq’l?edn’ 1;‘173 an himself the role of the Chief Executive incherge of the
he 110‘ 1] -

tha t Cplration.
h & capaeity, he should have seen first and foremost that the arTange I;nts 1(};
& 4 3
In suc m
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the safe conduct of the evacuees were clearly worked out, with responsibilities speci-
fically defined. Issuing of general instructicns and guidance alone, without setting up
such an arrangement, after having taken command of the operation was tantamount
to failure to discharge the responsibility which he had taken upon himself,

16.21. As we said in the beginn'ng of this Chapter, the measures and  actions that
were taken by the administration after the riots had broken out are largely covered
in Chapter 12 in vich we have discussed the course of events. Once the riot had
started at about 11.45 .M. on 11th April,’ 1979 on the New Purulia Road. of
Mango P-S. it spread in the different Police-Stations of the City of Jamshedpur.
The two major incidents outside the Mango area, on that day, were the communal
clashes in the Bhalubasa Muslim Line in Sitaramders P-S. area and in the Dhatki-
dih area of Bistupur P-S. Incidents of commumnal clashes, arson and violence also
occurred in the Agrico colony of Sidgora P-S., in the market and in the. Moha-
mmadan Line of Sakchi P-S., in the Golmuri mosque of Golmuri P-S. and also in
areas of Kadma P-S. The next dey, the 12th of April, 1979 was' the worst day of
communal disturbances, with the conflagration engulfing the entire city. The day was
full of violent clashes leading to ' opening of iundreas of rcunds of fire by the - Pol'ce
anc the Army to quell the r'ots. Th's was also the day on which the grimmest event
of the riots, namely, the Ambulance Tragedy, also occurred. There was, however, a
noticeable improvement ‘n the situation on the 13th of April, 1979; and , by the
14th of Apr’l, the administration was in a position to relax the hours of curfew for
the first time in the Bistupur P-S. area. The curfew was further relaxed on the
15th when it was lifted for a limited period in all the Police-Stations. The peak of
the -dots bhaving been reached on the 12th of April, 1979, the improvement from
the following day as steadily maintained enabling the administration to relax the
curfew hours progressively. so that from the 27vh of April the curfew hours were
limited to the period from 10 p.m. to & am.

16.22. On an overall view, therefore, the administration succeeded in controlling
the riot and in dissipating its invensity from the 13th of April, 1979. They -had -also
succeeded in preventing the 1iots from  spreading beyond the "“boundaries of the
Steel City, except for the contiguous aréa of Adityapur P-S:-which is practically. a
suburb of the City of Jamshedpw. The work of rescue and relief was taken: up by
the administration on an intensive scale from the 12th of April itself in ‘the  thick
of the disturbances and such action, no doubt helped in the restoration of normaley.
Without going, in this Chapter, into the question = of how the -Police: -and the
Magistracy acted in specific instances -in dealing with- the communal eclashes, ‘we.
would conclude here by observing that the measures taken by the administration had
succeeded in quelling the disturbances less than three days from its outbreak and
preventing its spread béeyond the urban ereas of-Jamshedpur and its immediate
neighbourhood.



CHAPTER 17
ALLEGATIONS AGAINST THE B.M.P.

i e course of inquiry by the Commission there were wide ranging com
plei;?c:czl.b? ﬁlgngg.C.,J JU.H. a.r?d. lgl?)Ir regarding the anti-Muslim behaviour ogr(:ﬁgls_‘i
B.M.P. The allegations were, however, limited to some suggestions during ‘he
‘examination of Government - officials and some specific complamts pre§ented mbehalf
shaps of patitions by some aggrieved persons. As no witness was exa:mmed on o
of the Minority Community, no concrete evidence or further elucidation was aval -
to the Commission. However, some facts have come on record which are clear pom
to_trends and fairly reasonable inferences are possible.

17.2. B.M.P. stands for Bihar Military Police. It isone of the armed Wi]}gs of f'h‘z‘
Civil Police. It is formed and organised under the Bengal Military Police Act tor
1892 under which special powers are vested in the Commandant to enforce greatel
discipline and control. This force acts as the Armed Reserve of the Inspectol‘:
General of Police and when deputed to districts it works under the operational _con
trol of the Superintendent of Police concerned. Formation of the B.M.P. is it

Battalions, headed by a Commandant of the rank of Superintendent of Police. It i

dividod_into Companies, Platoons ”‘ULWIS- The total strength of 2 battalion
is_about_800. B.M.P. is deputed to districts ouly undef the orders of the Inspector-
General of Police. There are about 15 battalio

ns located in different parts of t0¢
State.. B.M.P. II has its headquarters &t Jamshadpur.

17.3. The 8.P., in his cross-examination had, admitted that the number of Muslims
in_the BM.P. is egligible and that during the riots B.M.P. J‘a.Wan”sWn
most of the areas of the Jamshedpur town. Bug the, 8.P. has also added that he
personally did not find the conduct of the B.MP. unsitis Factory and. fucthor Ltabes,
-1 did not verify why the Muslims had & grievance ageinst the B.M.P. I did nob
try to ascertain the reasons-for that. There appeared ng justification for the Mus-
lims o nurse a grievance against ths B.M.P.” The §p sreply is vague. if not’
contradictory as he - admits that he did not ascertain or "\;erify. the rea,sgons;*for the
grievances of the Muslims against the B.M.P. The 5

; ‘ Te were gome. speci itten com”
plaints which were also filed before the Commission, pecific writ

17.4. The evidence by the Commissj

. oner on this mnoj
In the form of question and answers it bomnt

i3 as follows:—
“Question—It hes come on record th
ambulanc® in question- had o
and the vehicle left with two

is some what different:

2t the evacuees Who had b ' b

: ‘ een shifted bY

il;}ﬁcted to armed gu~rds being placed "insid®
armed Home (liords in ‘the vehicle ?

< thcre was : the
art of someone ab the spot in gllgv: a5 @ serious. lapse on
gscort.' P “Towing the vehioles to g0 without armed
Answer—There was resentment on the
armed B.M.P. men and an inciden pars of the 1

t had o ocal Muslims ageinst the
hed sustained serious injuries y ceurred,

esulting in hi In which ¢ B.M.P. Jawan
to reply to the second part ag Uiting in hig death. It ig n

the question s sub-judice.’’
17.5. In Sitaramdera P-8. when attack 1, i
nearly 24 hours in the Muslim Colony of Bhalslrlgs; ivlixlﬁ: omo%continued o eisiat o
injuries and died as mentioned above, allogationg in the il'm P JasWE’J} ns by ih
J.U.H. were made that the Police  were firing in mOI‘m ' ggestions oo
to the attacking Hindu mob. Prima facie (his Y 0t appony pbronia 0T
jittle closer examination of the facts a stances of tﬁnppear K ors the Mt

nd_cireym,
s as already been dealt with under

suspicion that, doliberate oy I e did
mindus Badno oo L e P —yig 3, H0E by the Polico oriThe
. fured or kllle ¢ ounds & Wors 63: as ha:.V']ll pee
et ) VO iy i o (BT,
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personnel) in this area from 2.30 .M. on 11th April 1979 to 12.30 P.m. on 12th
April 1979. This, coupled witir the fa0that when the Hindu attackimg—mob had
been driven awdy from tho arcs; 9 Mushims wero Jjound dead i tieif own houses,
with no explanation from GOW JIU{0.C. Sitaramdera P.S.) or the Magistrate—P—Fakra
who were present on the spot without break for nearly 24 hours, give some clue
and credence to the allegation of connivance. Commission feels that Government may
examine this aspect more closely and carefully than what has been brought before
us by the local administration. '

17.6. Some petitions have been brougnv on record specific allegations had been
made agaibst the B.M.P. Jawans. These are of the Iollowing kimds—

(a) Mohammad Hussain of Agrico area gave a written report at Sidgora P.S.
at 2 pM. on 11th April, 1979 alleging that Hindu rioters armed with
Gandasas, Talwars, Bhalas, bows and arrows attacked his house and the
neighbouring houses. After challenge by the Muslims they fled away. Next
day again in large number the mob appeared and began to commit loot
and damage the houses and strike the occupants. To save their lives the
occupants fled away to the neighbouring Bhalubasa Muslim Middle School.
Jawans of B.M.P. and Home Guards attacked the house and along with
anti-social elements looted the belongings and burnt the nouse. Of the
jawans of Home Guards Shanker Rai and Santosh Singh were the ring
leaders (Ext. CCC[14).

(b) A complaint against Jawans of Home Guards -and B.M.P. in general terms
was made by Khurshaid Alam to the 0.C. Sidgora P.S. It is alleged therein
that attack was made by Hindu rioters from 5.P.M. to 11 P.M. on the
11th and at 8.A.M. on the 12th of April, 1979 and Jawans of Home Guard
and B.M.P. participated with themgy

There is nothing on record .to suggest as to what happened to these two com-
plaints.

17.7. There are two more petitions in this connection. ‘Lhey are LXts. UFP.L. [30
and C.P.I/31. Ext CPI/30 is the petition by Sayeeda Khatoon. Her allegation
is- that - her husband had gone to quarter no. 28 in Sakchi which was
attacked by te Hindu rioters on 13th April 1979 with the help and aid of B.M.P.
Jawans who were driving Jeep No. BHT 2728 and from the Jeep bullets were fired
by which her husband ~and the owner of the quarter were killed. The - Hindu
rioters were being led by certain porsons who were on the Jeep and were being
encouraged by B.M.P. men. Ext CPI/31 is by Rasima Begum. Her contention is that
at about 3 Aar on 13th April 1979 Hindu rioters broke open the doors of her
quarters and dragged away her husband. The B.M.P. force severely beat her husband
and shot him. Her husband fell down on the ground and the Hindu rioters whose
names have been mentioned therein attacked him with lethal weapons as a resylt of
which he succumbed to his iniury.

14,5, tnese petitions - were prougns to the notice of Kamoeshwar Prasad Singh,
Officer-in-charge, Sakehi P-S. (GOW/4). -He stated that he did not  institite —any

‘seperate case o asis of these potitions because they had beéen includsd in
Sako -S. Case No. 26, date i-April 1979 The manner.of disposal of such specific
allegations appears rather preemptory if not improper-—TFhe Commission Tesls that this

shotld have been looked into by sonior oilicers and investrg’a{(mPth_in-_view of
the “gravity of the allsgations. ————
“/‘—\___‘-

) "17.9. In Teleco P-S. area also ball_egations had been made in the form of sugoes-
tions that the B.M.P. fired recklessly and killed Muslims in their hoyges a,lth%g h
they were supposed to be shooting on attacking mobs. ug

17.10. During the ecross-examination of 0.C., Teleo P-S., (GOW/3) there was also

the suggestion that B.M.P. indulged in reckless firing. At one stage of cross-examination
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X fire from inside Kharangjhar Basti. Most of the
he. stated— Bgifﬁehgdhlog?n%irmng of houses and opening of ﬁl‘e- in the l\IadraSi
firing was doﬁle riZters who were setting on fire do not find mention In my affidavit.
Colony on ¢ 1% lso there isno such mention. In the F.LR. there is mention of
In the F.Ll : 33 setting fire in Madrasi Colony”. Further on GOW/3 statos—
ﬁﬂng on r1fo ?-,rthat one Jeep of B.M.P. came from the Madrasi Colony side and
~It is not & 20 ted reckloess firing inside the Muslim Basti. It is not a fact that the
the B'M.P'ts arh?ch was towards the mosque mistook the firing as if by the rioters
B.ILE. patty vrvxtl they also started firing towards the B.M.P.and there was Cross-
and cOnsequmt;heytwo parties of the BM.P. Dead body of Md. Hassan was recove-
firing betw}fenhouse of Said Ahmad and tho other dead body of another Muslim rioter
red from tho d from the open latrine by the side of the house of Daud Khan. The
was repoverg indicate that the dead bodies were recovered from a particular place.
‘map dldi; no fact that person had been shot at by the B.M.P. While he was easing
It is not a‘»the latrine. It is not a fact that the other man was hit by the B.M.P.
hm.lself in s inside the house. Some signs of bullet marks were noticed on tho
while hz Wawere spread, over the height of 5 to 9 feet. These houses wore in the
walls. T .er Muslim Basti. The walls may be about eleven feet in height. Doors and
K}larang]in Muslim Basti were found broken by tho rioters”. According to tho ovi-
W11}dO\VS record, it appears that as many as ‘100 rounds had been fired by the
dence O'?hin a sflort time. After all this firing which was directod on the Muslim
Police ‘g’: cking the Madrasi Colony, two Muslims were found dead with bullot wounds
mob & tafm.e h%use of Said Ahmad and another .one in g latrine. Here again
gg(:nnlllilssion feels that there has been excessive and ineffective firing by the B.M.P,

[t will be recalled that a leatlet dated 7th April, 1979 was ciroulatod
. 1&;;1,-8 15_?1) {%’,a,zma.vami Kendriya Akhara Samity inciting the
a,g.rthorities. The leaflet was marked Ext. GO/6 a

i Hindus to defy the
. GC nd has been dealt with in detail in

aras. 17 to 21 of chapter 11—Facts and circumstances of ~ the communal disturbances,

% v -0 £ the ‘sentence in GO/6 gives a c_lue -t0 some P‘endenmes;which can only be

I53mod Trom the ovents and “happenings: Tt reads*M an _se_yeh bRy saf ho

ga % i v sabin Sipahy, Havildar, Home Guard adi  q;] se_hamara

e AL

ta/byar hav.

sath dene Lo
28 sath dene

. : course of hearing and. recording of evidence, the (%
the((gpg;?i?fit;hio hear -and record the h01'1r to hour if. not  minu
developments and the incidents of rioting which broke out in-Jamshedpur. at, 11,45
asr on 1lth Apt, 1?79 and abou}i; eazlﬁ fing 4 . 1iceduring that
poriod. Most of the B 08 ta g 3171 eh BMP  Judging b the  manner of
firings and IOOWL'Whm O a,d‘ oCcaslon to serufinise, -
hds %10 Tesitation in observing that a noticeable link is dise

ery ileom\miSSion
LLD1e between ¢ i
made in_Ext. GO/6 as reproduced above and the su o olaim

bsequent conduct oxhibiteq- bY -the
B.M.P. Sepoys' J\
-y

17.12. Commission has takep. notice of' materials and som,

record and thrown some light on the sy , ol
li};‘l’: :ﬁgetﬁg-composition, training, discipline and leadorship in the . B.M. 11.1-1%35;0;;
much to be desired. Composition and training are matters of &roat  importanee for
an organisation like the B.M.P. Govorinn'aent unlfi ].Oe well advised _in'l’eviewing the
composition and onlaying greater stress -on discipline in g Para-military . foros - Jikn
the Bihar Military Police.

mmission had

ome important facts that
bject. In Sum, Co



CHAPTER 18
RELIEF AND REHABILITATION

18.1. After the communal disturbances broke out on 11th: April, 1979 on. a large
scale in various parts of the town, a. large number of persons. took shelter in
Mohallas where they felt secure. Besides taking measures to .control the situation,
the administration .under took relief and rescue operations. In this matter, they were
assisted by the local Companies like T.I.S. Cc, and T.E.L. Co., and other voluntary
agencies like Bharat Sewashram Sangh, R.K. Mission ete. In relief and rehabilitation
work, including repair of damaged houses in certain areas, the administration was
assisted by the Tata Relief Committce, Maharashtra Citizens Relief Committee, Bharat
Sewashram Sangh, R. XK. Mission, Imerate Shkaria, Phulwarisharif, and Jamaiet-I-Islami

Hind.

18.2. The relief camps wero opened in such areas and Mohallas where people from
other aress had taken shelter or the local people had collected together for, safety.
Initially thero were 15 such camps providing shelter to 56,615 persons. Of them, 40,215
were Muslims and 16,400 Hindus. They were provided with free food and medicines.

18.3. As the law and order situation in the town showed improvement, people

8 returning to their houses and by 23rd April, 1979 the number of camps
lsli;:gt:gme down %o only five with a population of 10,500 persors. These .began to be
run-direct' under the Government control. With the overall improvement in the situa-
tion, the number of camps further decreased to only two on 28tb. April, 1979 one
in the Krrim City College and the other in _the Madarsa. at Dhatkidib. On_30/3lst
May 1979 these two camps also with a population of 1,466, were closed and inmates
were provided with free ration for three weeks at the prescribed scale.

ides. providing relief in camps, a survey xva.s.'conducte.(_i to ascgrtza,_i_n the
x'm;lrilst'4:.01‘.]'3 eils;n?agg and n%.mber of families affected during the riot. Aministrative
g.ranngement was made to render relief and ensurespeedy repair of damaged houses.
Eveur affected family, whose bouse or property had been dameged, was given 2 sum
f Ry 250 by way of relief and rehabilitation grant. Eve_ry affected tenant and
'Oh 1:. Wa}; paid at the rate of Rs. 100 each. An ex-gratia grant of Rs. 42,000
e ee'_:[l)erto 84 families besides payment of Rs. 5,000 as special grant to the widow of
g?(?fmgalzi Anwar. The total expenditure on relief and rehabilitation programme was
Rs. 12.17 lakhs approximately.
camps/places where affectod population took shelter and was

T mber of relief |
provil(liocgl I;,ith relief, is shown in Annoxure F of the Report.



CHAPTER 19
RECOMMENDATIONS

19.1. In the Book of Ecclesiastes, Solomon has sajd__¢
season, and a time for every purpose under the heaven.” There could not have
been. another ‘season’ nor another ‘time’ than now for Tepairing to damage done
and the trepidations caused by the communal frenzy that has been shaling the
country.

To everything there is a

19.2. The founding fathers ot our Uonstitution, haye made adequate provision for
members of all religious communities to live as honourable citizens in this country.
Article 25 entitles members of all the communities to the freedom of conscience ané.
bhe right freely to profess, practise and propagate religion. This is, ‘of course , subject
amongst other constraints, to Qu.bhc order, mo.raflity and health. Under Article "56
subject to the above three conditions, every religious denomination, hag the freedonc;
to manage its religious affairs.” Even- cultural and educational rights Lare Lo
protected under Article 29. It is not necessary t9 refer. to other Provisions. of the
Contitution. The frequent and recent communal riots in the country,. however, have
generated and left such a trail of misery and distrugs that “noble ’

sions” n tho Comstitubion are ot o themselv(gs enough. ,Somethzzgdsirgrzﬁi
concrete s needed to weed out the communal virus from the body politic. As hag
been aptly said, these riots have _constituted <« stigma. on. our % olitio. A los
have made a mockerv of the provisions of the Constitution, seeking the establishment
of a secular State.

19.3. The Commission has given sex.:io_u§ consideration, to the enormity and buffi

nature of the problems created by divisive forces operating in the }:’mrliltrydﬂii:zg.
enumerate below its reG_On_lmendathI}S’ some of W.hl?h may be reiteration of ‘those
made by previous Commissions. But in view of their Mportance, they hear repetition,

19.4. The first and foremost of them is the practice ang Dropagation of relio:
toleration, emphasised in the edicts of AShO]ff’" of which 'refefengce has %eer;:, 11%11;3:
by Dr. Radha Kumud Mukherji- in his book “A New Approa '

. : ch To Communal Pro.
bloms” and who has deseribed Timperor Ashoka as o pioneer of religious  toleration.
He states as follows:—

« ne of famous edicts, J}S:hoka. lays down as the basis of religions tolommss
In t?he preliminary recognition of the fundamental fa.1 that ther% is 5;013;':;:1%2
(sara) in every rehgmn as the central. tru‘th round which accumulate itg
external features, its forms} ‘and ceremonies, .Which.; a0 no pars. s i
essence, and that all = religons’ have in  common this upon which,
must be built up the common religion of manking, . attitudy io :
religious toleration sjsartlng .from tll.l]S funda.mental fact ¢ the uni{?
of all religions in thpn‘ essem.:lal doctrines 18 to be cultivateq on the ba v
of the following virtues wiz. (1) restraint of speech o of thought] o
criticisms (vacha-gupti), (2) a comparative study of different religiong bnghiesli
one may become a Bahushruta, and, (3) meetings of the exponentsg of differ ; t
religions et Parliaments of Rehgxons_ in which they should, Darticipate | en
spirit conocord (Samavaya). These principles which Ashoka Iaiq down a];L f;
2,000 years back hold good even today. Ashoka’s system was the PToo ou
of Akbar’s Din-Tlahi”’. ursor

: jioi i ferred to above i
19.5. The kind of rellgloug, toleration re | I8 more reley
than it was at any other time , when the country is torp by Gommuna;‘),lit sto'(il’a,
S’ me of the riots in the country could well have been_ averted had hoth 4 o H.rl es.
Od the Muslims shown toleration in the face of mild provosation and thy Indus
g;lnﬁagrations, starting from a minor controversy, could have been nipped, in ’ﬁh:’bxlizig
19.6. After the outbreak of a communal riob, there is a lot of talk

: v, a ;
os and its far-reaching consequences to the Nation, both politica] and soc?altoTﬁs
caus .
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remedy, however, does not lie only in loud thinking but some positive steps have
to be taken to deal with .the occasional outbreak of communal frenzy. The situstion
h?s to be dealt with on social, psychological, educational, economic and administrative
planes.

19.7. The attitude of the people has to be changed and the approach to human
relation should be based on understanding. A change of heart is ‘a sine "qua non for
a change of attitude. Social atmosphere and oonditions have to be created so that
it may be possible for the people of both the communities to live in peace. There is
no doubt that in the matter of day-to-day social intercourse, there is bardly any
difference between a Hindu and a Muslim but it is only when communal frenzy is
whipped up that. difference is noticed, leading to carnage and bloodshed. The idea of
a change of heart is to be inculcated through organisations and individuals from
time to time, whether there is any communal disturbance or not. In the matter of
attitude towards each other, the communal elements in both. the Hindu and the
Muslim communities have equally to share the blame.

19.8. Although Pzkisten was created more than three .decades back, the wound
that it. caused has not been completely healed as yet and feeling of mistrust that
it had- generated has not been obliterated. Thishas been superimposed by the two
recent wars with Pakistan. To thisis added oceasional pro-Pak{stan feelings and extra-
territorial religious affinities, exhibited by some Muslims at times. Th(_e conduct and
bearings of the elements guilty of the above should be condemened by .the right-
thinking majority of the Muslim community, so as completely to dispel the shadow
of mistrust or extra-territorial loyalty or leanings that may otherwise cling to the entire
community.

19.9. The extremists among the Hindus also become oblivious of the iact that the
entire Muslim population of India cannot be driven and 'wiped out of the country
and thet they must be allowed to live as honourable, citizens of ‘the country and
enjoy all the rights and privileges conferred by the Indian Constitution. The two
recent wars. have borne no fruit to Pakistan; and the emergence of Bangle Desh
has established that the Muslims of this country have their ultimate salvation and
future in India and in’ their unflinching loyalty towards this country. This easpect
of the matter is often lost sight of by the extremists amangst the Hindus.

19.10. In this context the following words of Mahatma Gandhi, the father of the
Nation, should be the guide’ line:

“The so-called majority community kas no right to. impose _itself on others.
Might of numbers or of the sword shall not be ‘right. Right is {le only
true might, appearances to the contrary notwithstending. - The minorities
must be .made to realise that they are as much valued citizens of {he
State they live in as the majority.”

19.11. The functionaries for creating and preserving a proper climate can be ng
other than the leaders of the two communities and the politicians. They myst
scrupulously avoid all actions and speeches calculated to _embltter .rela.tionship between
the different communities and disturb. further. an already’ disturked atmosphere,
Rather, they should propagate the feeling ‘that every brqr'mh of Indian life bears t}:e;
imprint of the joint effort of members of different communities of the country,

19.12.() The Press and the broadcasting media have also to play & vital rcle
in' the matter. Press reports should not be tendentious or oriented to " incite commuing]
passions and..any infringement of this ru}e shpuld be. resisted by stringent e 1
sction.. At the same time, the administration must provide free access to the Prg&
to materials which can help objective reporting, so. that the forces behing and, fl?s
immediate.causes of the riot can be exposed. °

(b) Full advantage should.be taken of the audio-visual media alsc.

X R > Sin .
js the most powerful media of direct communication with the hasses, % the filn;

its pudiovisual
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content trandsconding ths barrier of illiteracy, it bas. acquired great signi-
ficance as an apperatus of social action in .the present-day world. Screening of
suitable thems depicting communal harmony like Balraj Sabni’s “Garam Hawa”, can.
have more lasting and impressive effect upon the masses than foreeful speeches deli-
vered from a platform and should be encouraged by institution of special swards.

(¢) It is tho weigkt of public opmion and.the awarenessof the public. on these
matters thot ultimately count. - For this purpose, the foundation has to be laid
from the very childhood. Children at school can easily imbibe the virtues of good
neighbourliness and harmonious living, while it may be difficult to inculcate thesy n
grown-up- people. The right type of text books must, . therefore, be prepared and
introduced and tre right conduct practically inculeated, so that a child’ atten ding the
school may have the grounding from the very beginning and grow WP o5 & Membes
of a multi-religious society, as ours is. The preparation of such text books has to
be done both at Government level as well.as by private publishers. The oontral
themes of the text books of Hist.ory and .L.iterature should project the ¢ oncept of
integration so that our whole nation comprising poople of different faiths, relgions
and languages may be welded into one. This task will be greatly facilitated if thero
is a national consensus asserting the basie ..fact that national integration. is the goal
" and therein lies the salvation of. the nation.. While we do not recommend il
history should be made to. order, we do advocate a dispassionate .and scientific  out.
look in the presentation of history. A national consensus on this oitgl issue must
be reached so that we may not have to witness the banning of text books of history
as we did in the recent past, because of a change of Government, :

(d) Cheap pictorial story books going by the name of ‘comics’ niay cause incaleq.
Isble harm, as they often present pictoriel representations of events for young rea ders,

which . are often. in conflict with what We have. said in the foregoing paragraphs.
Suitable administrative and legal action should be.taken tq prevent the %ubl%ca,fion

: ; o :
and circulation. of such offending ‘comics’ and.other literatyre.

19.13. For mainteining communal harmony, Pesce Committees snould be for

at District level as well as the Panchayat or Block levels on s standing Ob;l;?:
It should comprise of pzople who command.- the cqnﬁde.me of both the communities
and its composition should not be only on the _basis of political affiliations. In
towns such Committees should be formed even in Mohulles or defined localitios,
Such'.Committees should meet as often as pessible to review the position as obtainin

from tims to time, and not meyely on ths eve of 1mportant sommunity festivals
Whon a riot breaks out, th> Committee should be necessarily active but even during
the $ime of pzace it should not lie wholly dorment. Imparting of regular  educatio I%
to ths poople o live in peace and harmony and. to adopt en ettitude of rolaon
through programmes undertaken by such Committees is'as essential for averting 5
communal riot as administrative measures taken when s riot is throatened.

19.14. Most of our peojle are ignore,n.t o1 each Ouuarns 1cligion, the reg]
underlying these religions and . the basic .teachings of one’s own religion = Thepe Y
also a tendency of aversion or 1‘n<_ilﬂ'erence to understand and appreciate - the gen timenty
and feelings of other communities. An attempt should be made to educate Deon]
on tho right.lines so that these Weakn_esse}s. do not. cloud their vision, Tt ple
Committees should, therefore, arrenge for joint celebration of important
Muslim festivals and sirange for discourses on the essentizl anity of ali

philosophy

19.15. There should be special Peace-keeping or Anti-riot force to dez, :
with situations of communal riot.  This force must have substantial repr;sslft(:::lisggelsé
different minority communities including members of the - Scheduled Eastos waion, 1(])
Soheduled Tribes, to inspire confidenco smongst the people. Its organigation. ji
outlool should be so oriented as to provent its contamination  from communa]
reachings and influonces. It should be immediztely deployed Whonover there be the
sl"ghteSt apprehension of dlsharmony. but not fqr ordinary law and order ‘duti‘ _
i gin with, the core of the Anti-riot force may be formed b es.

’ iti : : Y drafting g
'j_: Al'}l)fliy men, with the Army’s tradition of common brotherhood tra.-ndecend‘ing1 lgeligt,};‘;;(:
e _ ta

and castes.
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19.16. With the least apprechension of communal tension, listed criminals should
be arrested and illogal arms seized. Any Police Officer failing in this task with-
out sufisient cause should be suitably punished.-

19.17. Th> Intelligence Branch in cach district should keep a special eye on the
activitios of communal organisations and mointain complete and up-to-date records
of prsons connected with communal organisations. Such lists should also be main-
tained in ecash Police Station and th: two lists should be periodically exchanged.
This list should be in the nature of a dossier, to facilitate action for apprehension
of such poarsons at critical times.

-t
L‘:{).IS. Holding of meetings or.conferences of communal orgenisations, such as the
R.S.8. or thy Jamaist-I-Islami in all educationsl institutions, whethér public or private,
should be prohibiterﬂ

19.19.Polico  forsz should be posted around strategicolly situated masques and
templss and in their vieinity on th2 route of & religious procession well before

it starts and action taken to prevent the possibility of -these places being used as
centres for creating troubles.

19.20. Rumour-mongering is an important vehicle on which communal frenzy travels
fast. If rumour is scotched at the very beginning panic will not grip the mind of
the people. "The nervous. condition causod by panic can lead persons to act blindly,
and thereby give rise to .disturbances ovei without any apparent cause. The admini-
stration has to undertake operations in this behalf to scotch rumours as a priority
item of preventive action.

19.21. The victims of communal riots, whether they are Hindus or Muslims, sustain
scvere loss and arc often uprooted from their houses. This provokes further feeling
of bittorness in one comimunity against the other. Adequate monetary compensation
to the victims or rehabilitation” ar repair .of their =~ damaged property will provide
a psychological heeling blam to the otherwise embittered and outraged feelinos.

19.22. After a communal bolocaust rehabilitation of persons affected becomes im-
perative and presents financial constraints. Banks, specially the nationalised ones,

should be encouraged by Government to finance loan to affected persons on easv
terms.

19.23. Armed Constabulary, even whon asked to open effective firing, resort to aimless
firing—a measure hardly conducive to controlling a really dangerous mob. This may
be due to cither seoking refuge from departmntal or judicial enquiry or to communal
bias. Both the reasons are condemuable. The Government instruvvions regarding
the use of force specifically prohibit firings in the air and  direct the manmer in
which firing should-be donec to make it effective. The Police Oﬁicer-in-chargo of the
armod force shouvld be made to answer any failure in this regard and the Magistiate
should bo .responsible for giving clear instructions when issuing order
of fire, about how it.should be directed. Government should reiterate th
in these terms and, take firm action against the defaulters.

s for opening
o1 Instructions

19.24, ]_Besides the a,bove' gener_al suggestions, some SPPCIflC recommendations aro
called for in respect of the Steel City ot Jamshodpur, in view of .its smecial features
These are given below :— "

(+) Jamshedpur suffers. from several administrative hanareaps. 1t is 4 complex
"~ of four separate towns, viz., Jugsalai, Mango, Adityapur and ‘Jamshe(gj u‘\
proper. The two rivers—Swarnrekha and Kharkai—divide the town iptl

3 units—Mango to the east of the river Swarnrekha and Khapka; ng
Aditypur, across -the .viver ‘Kharkai. ‘Jamshedpur, Mango unq Ju &111 L
are within ‘the administrativo control of the 8.D.0., Dhalbhum with %sa, 31

quartors at Ja mshedpur but the - Adityapur township is under thi. ]'li'risdict}za i

16 Hom—18 isdietional
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charge of the S.D.0., Seraikella, whosq headquarters is some 50 miles
away. The S.P., Jamshedpur has jurisdiction over all the 11 Polico Stations
while the S.P., Chaibassa has juriediction over Aditypur P.S. The head
of the district administtation, the Deputy Commissioner of Singhbhum,
has bis headquarters at Chaibassa which is some 40 miles away.  This divi-
sion of jurisdiction between different functionaries provides an opportunity
both to the wrong-doers as well as to the erring officials to . escape liability,
apart from causing confusion and looseness of control. It is, thorefore,
cssontial that an officer of the rank of Deputy Commissioner should be

stationed at Jamshedpurto co-ordinate the work of both the subdivisions,
especially in the matter of law and order.

(#3) The carving ous of a separate district, with the industrial complex of
Jamshedpur and the areas around it, with headquarters at Jamshedpur,
is now an administrative impsiative. There are some districts in the State
comprising an aioa which used to bé covered earlier by onec Subdivision.
Such districts have no doubt been creatod to tackle adequately the increas-
ing problems in those areas and for better administrative control. Thoro
is no reason why Jamshedpur with its large labour population and its

proneness to communal troublo and other kinds of violence should not be
the headquarters of a district.

(ii1) For co-ordinating the activities of the Officials in dealing with the problems
of -a vast industrial complex, a permanent Control Room at Jamshedpur
is also essential. The population of Jamshedpur- has gone up to more than
7 lakhs extending ov-r an area of more than 66 sq. miles. Also, the in-
cidence of crime and violence at Jamshédpur has increasod manifolc’l. Patna
having almost the same population has a Control Room funectioning round
the clock throughout the year, while Jamshedpur has no such organisation.
It is necessary that Jamshedpur should have a well-equipped permanent
Control Room which should function throughout the year and Ii?ound; the
clock.

(iv) In the different forecast reports, the D.C. and S.P. have. identifiod some
communally sensitive areas e.g. Kasidih, Bhalubasa, Dhatkidih Shastrina ocar
Ramdas Bhattha and Mohammadan Line of Sakehi, Since’ these lnalJcalli
are sensitive an.d have a communal history, they require surveillance T%: 2o i
thus an immediate need for creation of more” Police Stations or .Out~1e:§tls

Tntelligence Branch at Jamshedpur should he sui .

) Tg;e able t(;g deal adequately with ths problems of :}T:sta})r}(}iru:i?;faﬁg%i:;()d *

) Allotment of flats by private companies to their worker .

(_/'m‘ é)ln communal lines. .The Muslim workers have beelllxélgl,slj::?gdfounq to o

one place and the Hindu workers at another. In fact, g coll ect.qualters at

is known as Mqha,mmada.p mes and another collection -as Hqule of ﬂats

This practice should be discontinued and the allgtment of u e Lines.

be suitably rationalised and made on a non-sectarian b;lsig_lﬁers should

.y Jamshedpur, with its vast industrial population a i

(vi2) Jneeds, aIs) far as communal disturbances axl')e eoncernelzf ?Eﬁlﬁgﬁfan ghaul‘&ct.er
approach and treatment. Communal disturbances here aye not .&3; ISPecm,l
order problems but t}my are rooted in socio-economic causes ]‘111; ; v a_nd
of time the Commission could not itself undertake the noeess.a,r' 01~ Laucit
it would strongly recommend the setting up of g 1n111tidisc{})lilly study but
group to undertako in-depth studies of the social, educational g d :
condition of Jamshedpur. They sould bLe asked to investirli Doomic
anid if so; what his‘oox:mal background or social and oe(moé’lz,e Whethor,
contribute to the croation of communal tension and diStuI‘ba.rtc- Problems

siggest 10asUres for their remedy. es and tq

ary working
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19.25. We should like to conciua: our recommendations regarding the specific
measures for proventing the rccurrence of communal disturbance in a city like
Jamshedpur, by saying with emphasis that the heads of administration in charge ot
an area like Jamshedpur shouid be hand-picked officers, who have not only had
carlior experience of the administration of law and order at the field level, but have
also proved themselves. The prevention of a communal riot depends largely on the
quality and the administrative sbility of the heads of administration; and that, even
if an out-break of the riot cannot be always prevented, it can be smothered with
the minimum damage to society, by effective action, both imaginative and anticipatory,
takon by the heads of the district administration,

19.26(3) No doubt, in the event of any communal riot, the administration and
the officials concerned are tested to determine whether there have been any laxity
or lapse on their part to controlor quell the distrubances and in case of any failing
they are suitably commented upon or punished. But it is to be noticed that the
administrative authorities alone cannot always prevont the out-break of communal
riots unloss people in general, espocially the thinking and the educated people, co:
oprate with thom in maintaining communal harmony and in romoving any misunder-
standing between the communities that might lead to a communal flare up. This
aspect of the matter has been well emphasised by Lindssy and Adam Adil in the
book “The Essentials of Democracy”. Adam Adil has §a1d that “_1101_16 realises that
it is also the basic restonsibility of the peolple, speclal!y of thinking and oduca-
tod people, to discountenance communal elemonts in the society. No Government can
function successfully unless it has the co-operation of the people.” Therefore, in order
to curb communal elements in our midst, it is imperative that the people must
co-operate in the effective implementation of secularist policies.”

{#7) Viewing the question from tho above angle, collective tines shouid be imposed
on localities badly affected during the communalriots. No doubt, peace-loving persons
may also have to suffer but then there is the collective responsibility of the entire
society to remain peazeful and the failure on their part.to discharge their responsi-
bility justifies this measure. Lindsay has said thet ‘“Most peéople usually desire to
obey the law, that everybody has to obey the law and that the foree of the
State is necessary to fill up the margin between most poeple and’ everybody. Bug
if the gap Dbetween ‘most people’ and ‘everybody’ and 'between ‘unusually’ and
‘always’ becomes unduly large, it becomes diffioult to maintain law and order”. Thig
provides the rationale for the measure of imposing collective fines on the communities.

19.27. The list of recommendations will not be compleww wimouv a reference to
the attitude of the political parties, in relation to matters connected with communag-
lisni. They have always regarded the communities as “Vote Banks” and directed
their programmes and plan of action accordingly, Vote means power and, to tho
politicians’ heart, power is dearer than any other consideration. This attitude must
change. This is entirély a matter of political will and the Commission ean do 10
more thon invite attention to this malady and the imperative need of finding )

. al
appropriate remedy for it. X

Patna, the 31st August 1981. J. NARAIN
Chairman.

S, K. GOSH,
Member.

B. . RIZVI.
Membper,
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ANNEXURE A.
RULES OF PROCEDURE  TO BE FOLLOWED BY THE COMMISSION

1. Any party who does not file the necessary affidavit or . statement “thi
time allowed will not be permitted to participate, except in specinl Oircum;?% n‘(l;:q the

2.-Evidence, as far as possible, shall be in the form of an affidevit i ! )
verification. ‘When a deponent is called ‘2s & witness bofore the C n“”,t’ . proper
affidavits will be treated as bis examination-in-chief. His further ex"m(i) :1:,1'1551911, his
shall not be barred and will be allowed &t the Commission’s di:ectpw ion-in-chief
wishing to cross-examine the deponent will 'be’ giver an Opporglmit A;olocllil e Pty
copies of affidavits may be filed before the Commission. Save in—exZe ti‘ ?‘IS?; Five
tances, -affid>vits  of all witresses tobe examined must: be filed dlg.in?o%} circums-
next before the one in which tho witnesses will be examined. ‘g the sitting

3.  Additions and amplifications which the parties might desire .
affidavits submitted by them will be permitted if the C%mmiss’ion i;) slgtils{?ie:]n tishi
it is necessary to do so. ; o

Oral Evidence/Examination of witnesses

4. The Commission shall admit only those witnesses whose evidence micht bo rele-
vant and materizl. Undue repetition of evidence will not he el'lcoura,ged,c

5. Oral evidence may bé. given either in Knglish or in Hirdi or in Urdu. If
it is in Hindi or Urdu 11: will bg translated . into English.. by the Commission, .01-'
otherwise znd -the oral evidence will be recorded by a Stenographer.

6. If the oral evidence in exceptional ocases is in any other Indian lancuace. it
i y i lish th h th di fan i ) guage, 1
will be translated into Englis rough the medium ot an interproter .on oath.

7. The Commission, may, at its discretion, refuse to call any person for oral
examination or cross-examination.

8. Examination on Commission will be done in accordance with the provisions of
the Code of Civil Procedure.

9. Examination of witnesses shall be done in public' but' on request ‘and gepe 1di
on the circumstances & witness may be examined in-camere subject to the 'ap Ill u'l*gl
of the Commission. During ‘in camera’ proceedings, parties will not he PGl’Il)II:itcéva
nor any members of the public or Press.. Only Advocates and a party whe is N t
reprosonted, by a lawyer -will be allowed and such a party should he ’1)£esent I‘l(?ﬁ

oath of secrecy.

10. No oral evidence will be laid on the details of ocourrence o

X
extent required by the terms of reference. tept to the

Principles of .Natural Justice

11. Principles of natu‘ml justice ?V“-.] he observed i the Commission’s Proceed;
Where there is no specifio rule oxisting, the rules of natural justice shall (;)eldmg:‘
.. - 'ovail,
List of Witnesses

igsi if necessary shall ask the parties and
9. The Commnission, 1 i and. Counge] ¢
liqtl of witnesses as far as possible. O Prune the
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Documents and their inspection

. 13. The various documents files in the Commission’s office shall be open for inspec-
tion by parties and their Counsels only in the presence of the Seoretary of the
Commission.

14. Registered documents or their certified copies issued by the Registration
Department, offieial records and records of statutory bodies, including office notings’
orders etc. and other documents which all the.partics agree, will not be required

to be proved formally.

15. A party shall be entitled to inspect the doouments filed by any other party
only after filing his own written statement.

16. Parties are required to exchange among themselves copies of. the statement
of faets and affidavits and documents or their extracts. To facilitate such an ex-
change the Commission’s office is directed to prepare a list of parties and their Counsels
with the address of the parties and give the same to all concorned.

Service: of copies

17. Before any papers aro filed, copies must be served on parties concerned or
their Counsels failing which they may be filed in the Commission’s office.

Summeoning of witnesses

18. The Commission may summon any person to make a statement or give evidence
before the Commission, but the Commission shall not be boundto summon any
person merely because the Commission is asked by any party to do so.

Copies of Deposition

19. Copies of deposition shall be supplied tothe parties on proper payment.

Rules of Procedure

20. The Commission, reserves to itself the right to amplify the rules of procedure
as it deems fit and to change the Rules themselves if not violative of the Principles

of natural justice.

21. Books considered autborities on technical matters as well asexperts in technical
fields, may be produced and examined by the Commission.

22. Opening of the cases of parties will be, as far as practicable, in the sequence
in which the terms of references arc. As far as practicable the sequence in whi ob
the Commission will take up the examination of witnesses as well as the henyj
of arguments thereafter will be in the order in which terms of referenco of tlﬁ
Commission are sct out in the Notification dated the 15th May, 1979, e
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ANNEXURE B.
MEMORANDUM OF LOCAL INSPECTION HELD ON 13TH DECEMBER 1979

At 10 4. M. on the 13th December, 1979 the Commission inspected the -place from
where the procession started and the route which it took from the Dimna Basti
It was in presence of the Counsels of the parties. )

The place from where the Jhanda was taken out was a small ‘J] i’
. . . . Lo
all four sides with a thatched roof over it. Pr1 oven on

The exact position is indicated by letter A on the map (Ext: commn 1) enclosed
The agreed route is indicated on the map by letters A to B, B to B1. R1

C to D at which point it meets the Main Road -known gg New PollruhaBRotod C and

portion from A to B lay through undulating ground and it was just. a,a;-‘ Tho

with shrubs on one side and small houses on the other at intervals, ootpath

The portion B to C was a still narrower tootpath. It had ‘tatsi .
sideJup to point B!. The mosque indicated by letter M on the ma.;fs lso?)%o‘e;thgr
the east of the portion from B* to C. It is a thatched structure w vith 2 tiled e 2‘
bound by thatched walls on three sides with an opening towards the sast. roo
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ANNEXURE C
LIST OF WITNESSES EXAMINED

Mo. of

witness.

Name of witness

Designation.

1

2

Examined on behalf of Govemment'biﬁcers.

GOW
GOW
GOW
GOW
GOW
GOW
GOW
GOW
GOW
GOW
GOwW
GOwW
GOwW
GOW
GOW
-GOW
‘GOW
GOW
GOW
GOW
-GOW
-GOW
-GOW:
GOW

1

2

10

11

12

13

14

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24

Shri N.P. Singh
Shri-Yogendra Prasad Singh
Shri Deo Jha

Shri Kameshwar Pd. Singh

_Shri Jay Prakash Narayan

Shri Ram Bilas Singh

Shri Madan Prasad Sinba
Shri Bindeshwari Singh

Shri Victor Anthony

Shri B.N. Dwivedy

Shri Awadhesh Kumar Singh
Shri K.N. Das :
Shri P.N.Jha

Shri R.D. Ojha

Shri V.N. Mishra

Shri R.N. Pandit

Shri G.D. Dass

Shri Indu Shekhar Pd. Singh
Shri Sukra Oraon

Shri C.P. Shahi

Shri Bachho Singh

Shri R.C.P. Sinha

Shri J. Baitha

Shri Umesh Kumar Singh

Inspector of Police, Bistupur.
S-I., Golmuri P-S.

S-1., Teleco P-S.

Inspector of Police, Sakchi.
S-I. Sonari P-S.
S-I., Jugsalai P-S.
S-I., Kadma P-S.

S.I., Sidgora P-S.

S I., Mango P-S.

S-1., Sitaramdera P-S.

S-I., Kadma P-S.
Magistrate.

Magistrate.

Magistrate.

Magistrate.

Magistrate.
Ma gisti‘ate .

Magistrate.

Magistrate.

Magistrate.

.. 4S-I., Aditapur P.S.

Magistrate.

Magistrate,

. Dy. Supds. of Police,

J e i o S GRS,
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No. of Name of witness Designation,
witness
1 2 _" 5 -
GOW 25 Shri B.N. Gope - Magistrate. T
GOW 26 - Shi 6.P. Yadav Dv. Supdt. of Polico,
GOW 27 Shri M.P. Sinha Dy. Supdt. of Polico.
GOW 28 Shri R.P. Birnway Magistrate,
GOW 29 Shri R.P. Birnway Ma,gistrato.
GOW 30 Shri Ram Swaroop Supdt. of Police.
GOW 31 Shri B.K. Singh Deputy Commissioner.,
GOW 32 Dr. Kumar Suresh Singh Commissioner.,
-GOW 33 Shri Satypal Sharma D.LG. of Polinn.
Examined by the Samity.
SﬂV 1 Shri B.K. Trivedy Businessman.
Sw 2 Shri J agﬂnn.ath Teachur.
SW 3 Shri Diputy Singh Service.
SW 4 Shri Chhobu Manjhi Cultivator,
SW 5  Shri Kalika Singh Service,
Examined by R.S.S.
RSS 1 Shri Umeshwar Prasad Service, Secretary JSR Branch of RSS
Independent Witness,
INP 1  Shri Dinanath Pandey M.L.A.
Commission Witness.
CW 1 Shri Gorakh Nath Singh. . S.I., Sakchi P.S.
CW 2 Shri Krishna Mahon Sahay Deputy Collector,
ANNEXURE C-1,
1. Number of sittings held 104
2. Number of witnesses examined i
3. No. of pages of deposition .. 052
4. No. of documents admitted into evrdnnco 369
5. No. of pages- of exhibited documents 798,
‘6. No. of pages of W. Ss. .. 1,030
T —

PPN S ey
e et
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ANNEXURE ‘D’
ORDER SHEET NO. 102 DATED 4TH OCTOBER 1980

Heard learned Counsels on the petition dated 30th Scptember 1980 filed by the
Central Co-ordiration Committee praying to recall the Commission’s Order of holding
1ts sessions in camera.

The principles on which the sittings of Courts and Commissions of Inquiry . should
ordinarily be Feld in public includirg the weighty ard lofty observations made on the
point by learned judges from time to time were very much in the mind of the
Commission while framing its Rules of Procedure and accordingly it included therein
the following Rule, namely:—

“9, Examination of witnesses shall be in public but on the request and depen-
ding on the circumstances a witness may "~ be examined <n camera
subject to the approval of the Commission. During ‘in camera’ proceed-
ings parties will not bo permitted nor any member of the public or the
Press. Only Advocstes and a party who is not represented by a lawyer
will be allowed and such a perty should be present on oath of Secrecy”

Now a letter dsted 19th September 1980 has been received from the Government
of Biher enclosing a copy of Rule No. 6 of the Rules framcd under the Commissions
of Inquiry Act. TItappears that this is & new Rule which has been inserted in the
Rules. The new Rule runsas follows:—

“(6) A Commission may sit in public or in private as it thinks fit:Provided that
a Commission shall sit in private on a request being made by the State
Government in that behalf.”

The aforesaid letter contained a request by the State Government that Commi-
ssion may, henceforth, hold its sittings in private. On receipt of this request and
the new Rule the Commission commenced sitting in private from the present session
which comenced on 22th September 1980,

Argument had. been advanced tc say that the word used in the Rule is ‘may’
and not ‘shall’ and, as such, it is still open to the Commission to revise its present
procedure and to hold its sittings in publie. Attention has been invited by Shri
Sultan Niazi on behalf of the Central Co-ordination Committee to the letter dated the
19th September, 1980 forwarding the inserted Rule ard an argument advanced theat
the word ‘may’ has been used in thisletter also, and therefo e, it is in the discretion of
the Commission to hold its sittings in private or in public.

We have heard the learned Advocate-General, Bibarin this respect. He has rightly
pointed out that while making & request the only proper word to be used can 1o
‘may’ and that it eannot be ‘shall’ since ‘snall’ and ‘request’ are self-defeoting.

Again the use of the word ‘may’ i_n_ the first part of the new Rule cannot
override what is contained in the proviso. The proviso says that the C ommission
‘shall’ sit in private if the Sta‘te G‘roverpment makes a r1equest in thig regard,
This bring the position, there is no option beforo tke Commission but to khold
its sittings in privato.

_ . q .Q l‘ [} a . " ., " . .
Tt is next argued by Shri Niazi that in Government’s letter of request no reagon

has been assigned as to why G()YIC‘ul‘lllnellt Rl's]mz{kmg srch zll request. There ig no
. faar nt since the now Rule does n , * ot e
.substance n this argument since ot make it obhgatmy on the

dtate Clovernment to disclose its reasons.
part of the State Governm asons

Advooate-General hias sontended thot in making this request the Stat
t hoon actuated by any malafide motive, They have insorted fl &
£ Rule made on the point by the Central CGovernment Ho hcl:;

The learned
Qovernment “has no
hew Rule on terms O

15 Home—19
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spelt out thinking of-the State Govt as to why such a request come from theil.
He reforred to the speech made by our Prime Minister where she deplored the dis-
turbed commmunal atmosphere in the country and he has urged that the State
Government has taken the present action to forestall any future happenings.

Some comment was made by Shri Niazi that the present action of the State
Government is actuated by malafide intention, and it is to shield its high officers who
areto come to depose before the Commission. According to him, they will not dare stating
falsehood before the gazing public. - He has alse contended that since after the sitting
of the Commission started to be in' camers. the officers examined have not been
sticking to the kind of case that has been made out in the written statement filed
on behalf of the Government officers. It is true that in an open proceeding the
public gaze is there but even in camera proceeding a witness cannot esoape the gaze
of the Commission, and the searching cross-examination of the lawyers. If the motive
actuating the State Government to be to shield their officers, there is no élearth of
power in the armoury of the Government to do so. Even in a cose o adverse
finding against an officer, Government can dscline to take any action against bim.
For the above reasons there is no merit in the objections. raised a

3 missi e 1ts sittinag in nd the decision
of the Commission to continue its sittings in private cannot be distur

bed,
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ANNEXURE °‘E’
ORDER SHEET NO. 148, DATED 15TH MAY 1981,

The booklet (marked X /29 for identification) contains the printed speech of Shri
Balasaheb Deoras delivered at a public meeting in Regal Maiden on the Ist of April,
1979. Xt has been debated whether it should be taken in evidence or nct. On behalf
of the R.8.8. it has strongly been urged thet it should be taken in evidence since
contents thereof are corrroborated by Shri Umeshwar Prasad, Secretary of the local
R8.8. who was present 2t the meéting. It has been argued that technical rules of
the Indian Evidenc: Act should rot be allowed to stand in its way since it is' not
necessary to do so in an enquiry under the Commissions of Inquiry Act. In suppors
of this contention, reliance is placed upon the leaflet (Ext. GO/G) VVh.lGh without the
names of the printer, publisher or the Press which had printed it was taken in
evidence and marked as Ext. GO/6. Learned Counsel on behalf of the Government
officers and JUH have strong obiections to the document béing taken in evidence.

Shri Thakur Prasad, learned Counsel for the R.S.S. is, of course, correct when he
says that technicalities of the Indian Evidence Act.sh.ould not be invocked in the
present proceeding and that the Commission has not insisted upon the same so long.
TLe point, however, to be noticed is that this booklet stands on a different footing.
There was no controversy amongst the parties as to the identity of the leaflet marked
Ext. GO/6. It is in evidence that this particulor leaflet was found in circulation.
That being so, the leaflet was taken in evidence.

Now as to the present booklet. This is in evidonce that the speech of Shri
Balasaheb Deoras was tape-recorded and after five or seven days the tape record
was despatched to the Patna office and later on its basis the present booklet was
printed and published. The witness (RSSS/1) has come to prove this booklet but he
has no knowledge as to what happened to the tape record between the time when
it “was sent to the Patna office and the time when the booklet was printed and
published. The booklet does not bear the date of publication. The witness is can did
that erasure can be effected in tape recording. In the circumstances it cannot
be said that the booklet is a faithful recording of the speech of Shri Deoras. Curi-
ously enough, the tape record has not been produced before the Commission nor itg
non-vroduction explained.

liven as to the tape record, the Supreme Court has indicated ecertain precautiong
to be taken which will appear from the observation made in Yusug Ali Bsmail;
Nagree V. The State of Mahrashtra (1968, S.C. 147).

“The time and place and accuracy of the recording must be proved by a compe-
tent witness and the voices must be properly identified. One of the
features of magnetic tape recording is the ability to erase and re-use the
recording medium. Because of this facility of erasure ang reuse, the
evidence must be received with caution. The Court must pe staisfied
beyond reasonable doubt that the record has not been tampered with »

The contention that contents of the booklet are corroborated by Shri Umeshwar
P.msat.l cannot avail the R.S.S. Presence of Umeshwar Prasad at the meeting m ;rm
his evidence direct evidence but it cannot be press.d into service to make t%.e da o
ment admissible in evidence. It will be noticed that Shri Umeshwar Pp ocu-

;gg}“lllsffgd the accuracy or correctness of each and every sentence that
Klet, =

asad has not
octomwrs in the

In view of the cjr i : i
cumstances enveloping the printed booklet brigtl; :
; srs ' stl : .
infirmities the same cannot be taken in evidence, g with so Mmany
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ANNEXURE F.,

NUMBER OF RELIEF CAMPS/PLACES WHERE AFFECTED POPULATION TOOK
SHELTER, AND PROVIDED WITH RELIEF.

e e et P e

Population covered

Jerial Name of camp -
no- Hindu Muslim Total
- 2 3 4 5
1 Dhatkidih Madarse 5,000 5,000
9 Karim City College 4,000 4,000
3 Homeopathic College 1,000 1,000
4 Graduato College Camp 2,000 2,000
5 Sakehi Mosque 915 915
6 Muslim Bastce Camp 7,000 7,000
7 Harijan Bastee, Dhatkidih .. 2,300 2,300
3 Aruna Samity, Dhatkidih 2,100 . 2,100
o Daiguttu Mango 8,000 8,000
10 Adibasi Basteo Road 14, Ma.hgb 4,000 4,000
11 Munshi Mohulla, Mango 3,000 3,000
12 Golmuri 11,000 11,000
13 Telco 2,000 2,000
14 Azad Nagar, Mango 4,000 4,000
15 Jawaharnagar, Mango 1,000 1000
Total 16,400 45,2“1_';‘M“5_6~,a;

B.S,P. (Homs) 15—M.G—1,000—12-3-1981— J. Prasaq,

e e .+ St spear o v sl
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